
-. ..,,..._.;.|....,...W . M \,..W ._- .¢.: igii .,%g's W _ .Vi'1ff:)lVV{$.$V¢:§Z*,€5V":ts\?..Mfi ._. lil\ (Q, ab. J.,"VVV.VV@-vialx, ...i}?ii§,V=_..
?l\§l?.{._WV=t;-in-?i.'.V, fl;;._4,;....li..:s;¢'i;\§;-;:|§.,__{‘1iiE-,1..,-_!r§l=;3il1,;R.,.\.i!5_.f:§,V.;.=ilfi$...-Hit~?>l5.;.$§e;Jr,~.fl.\._ oi.‘ ¢....; -.,-,_.,V§;__J,.,...:t..‘VF!;§l1;gl§;!qi;=

.-----:-.-'=;-,'V',V-4' ."'..V'V--. .::;--.:;.;.-,-V:-V."'-"-V;V-\,~-.:'-.:.=-V-. -VV=:V'.-V';-;-,;--;=V-,---5,: '"A:,\'2\j:V<1“"..I.;--l-V.;:;-1|!"-;-F‘ .-V.-::-','.:-"'-' '-'.\.* *..-.: .;= ..V'."1.-* ----;.--'\-'.'VV-.;...'l!-V-,‘V:-.-.-L--VE1‘:.:,='-:V;-';V,,-1-=;-V--.--:-\-'1--V--;;VI'¢1';Vs'-ii‘Vi:;'=1-:l~;-Elli‘IV;!I'Vil.\'l=$V3'-'V!:=‘"-‘i"l-i;II"'VVre’ti"';=‘"\3-s\.::-VVV--.l"=-
Q? "E-3% ..-Q E

“$95!: rs
\\ \ \J\ V V. . \ . I I }\_ . Q__,_5,.j§,_,:i__Vr\...l_.;,.._._'_i‘t..;fj\':;:5§.{&¢,V__:_.,_...VV> (‘_I:'\'|.:'|":_\‘:|.':,_“'____.|-‘:)fj\.4\,__.-|.|_|\i‘i\\|,.!',,.I?'\]*i VV*}'i_1.*.\V,\_g=:"ri‘l.._’\i ;,(5V,i\<\_){:_‘.V,l<r,.VlVVi._V..‘.';.uV‘§.,. ~. .'.. ".-~..\.='.‘.\. .-‘ .‘:..'.'.V‘(\',“\"V. ,., V... r..!V~'..‘,. \.r,.. ,.V V.\..’.. VV,\ .' ,V'V,,, ..‘ ‘ 3'.E<eV;:as5%V3;g35¢.535;:ea1;gs;§;§};a;;:.:i;:§i:;§§V3;;5-V:;;VVs:;.;.ii:53;gigsiiVgygriiiits<V31;i\s;V§s;;£6isapageV293Vs:liqis:VViie:!sgsiieg..1;VqsmgV¢;i.:sg;z;§si,;:$;V;§;;V31is<55;ins}si§s:;l;¢sg§;V;g;V=;;ggzgiVti.VV§§$3Vsinggr;V;;:5;ii.:;V.;V:;5aV;;;t;;siV;;;.;V_

.. -.- .';=-.-r-'..V_ .'=\-,.-;;=- |:J“I'J...,=f]|."-1--jj._'::::._\|_-Lg <,:_1_*.-:V.*..__=V'.V».-.,-,'=i;,=;'=:VgV;.:§-:.Vr;,_V-V-1:-uV,;-VV_.\\--V;a_._.s;-..';--argrrm---;_-t$:V;V;({..,g,.gVi=niV,1V=._3=:;"-,,1,-;--;-V:;,sVP;;:V,'<-=..:4.!-I-P--=V--.~-~--‘='-----Vt-lZiV>:V--:!=.§I'f--'--\t'£='¢---1':-'-. V .--- \-.=V.VVVVVrVV!..\--\.{:..,-VV,----.,l¢<r<..,i1V§- -A,-<-\---,V..--.-1:. .\V:.-V;- ..;-\,..-.-:.-...--,-.-. -.r --.V?V.-=.---,-.-;--=.-be;.-.;.-- \-V.-i=.;V.-,{.V,- Vs.---.--v, .---,-,,,\.;V..*.V .--\V- --V.-5-,. V-1.|-V,;.-..--:.-.V:,;---VV-VVwVui=V -=".~-===--M"--':ul:‘\{s:s!V--:==¢-- VV'.\-=--1:‘ - -.\-r.V'-:!.1-=.V-'V:='\rtV='.*!<;'=-=P;;!=-V“-*==V\:.-V‘V:-.=V--'V:-..=‘-".1'\':--:-"--v’-, ':'i;:;;\1':<£I!l;iV=jV.V-~kIV'-L<;'.‘{\;s->.;Vv:§ Cr-'.,-'=';-'= V'.-.'<l;-==;I;-\V' ’l-.V‘-'.'.-=::V=;‘;.:}V=::£:’;.fj:;\1-*=:;!i:I=-;'>=.;:.Vr/:r:i‘ 2l.'<;V-F ,.',- "’-‘V *-'-'.‘fV:§lV'.' '-‘C -.'-l-V'-'.:».-' :'V‘.'.V'!'*;‘ii‘?=i5.=V¥:IVr>iV:~;i=ai¥;=-is "Ii"-if-==i V!'5T‘T=5‘EV-:V£\'fii:i-HM!‘-5"‘ "it-=V'|J-V‘-‘J-l'7;\'5=l?:.-H;-l-'. \-'.'V2'-"-'-Vi" "P.-'l--'.'.-'=t=I:r-Vr-\‘;?=;'V'-I1l-ErV'i\V:-:'1';:li*TV-W? -'33.V.‘{i.i‘-"‘;,i\".;;-.'l"V1¥\.V.VVj?Vl...'.- *1:-.f-vy.Vfthlii»<'V=.;;;VVJ\'i5g.;;=V-V=:. \V.:IVV. VI:-,;.7V.V-YQVVVV"¢;'.'§VVV~w.l.§;§V§y' _l-£IVQ-‘ly‘:\;i¢;"'i‘;-"v'§VV_7.V'.V ;\‘i'V.§i-,V.\:*.§V.l-3.l-.1;;V;VVVa'1VV;.§;\Vi:g-M$1;;V5VQLVlyqirlygji4-:.V.VV§g<l$l§;{;g;$.t1VV;V;(;'l.;;;">;:§VVVgQ.V;3;§q={VVlfl‘;lFigVji.'~;VVVViirVVZ.VV[A1351;:1;3;:§V;:V;Vg3.§V;.'%§;V§;VgVV....V.VV..,\V,,.V.\V V.V V.-W.-;.. .V..V.’ V VV\VV-.V..-V.. 1,. -_.,.-.. .-. -... .... 4V .:f\ ,.... VV....V ._ . . _.. .._...V.. .V ».V VV V . . . V. . V .V_r:.:V;V;V;y:§";VV%::§V.V.£ ~l-Z1*'"-‘-V<'."""VV-V-l~i“\"l i--VV’-1-V-'V"<-,VrZ;‘.'.=:V/~ "“'":\;V<*'*'<°V VVWV )'l:I4,]!l"“'l"-2377;],'LA'“:m@)"'W)7\"‘Maia“ ""'V‘-W-I-:4.’->VV ' “-“-5:" "W" '- =9"-"(V-=t.iVV=-W2“V={ViVV:!"&W?<r>i-2V"VV‘£?=V-V=V;"=-.‘.",";l\'7,'J;_\-'1§*j;'.\|§gA"'(\-'J’.J‘yffl,\1,.}I.|¢\\.J"'4\‘; ;;_ ;;V .. V V-\ ‘.VV,'.V' \VV) .. ’V.,V-.V -<.V)' .»'VVV,V ';\V.--V ,\..'.. .V'. V,V;V. .:V .VV 'V'-VV'VV'VV ::- V". .- V \::'V'V .V'\;VV-‘;:V.vxl.".;.\?VVV'V;vV;V'=-vY!.r:.-VIPV~\.”;'::'.:1.‘<.r._.;.V-.-,\“-lVVV.(. -,-'-VVVVVVVV._-(V\.V;.'qV.l‘Vf VVV-_.;V_VVV. VVV .VV..~V. '.V -"IVV~V ‘V1 \V .>-'-V.';V Vw V:V' ..V,VV.VV /VV-:.\ :V~ .V.‘V ‘V. VVVV.: 'VvV' VV~"VV‘.:'V\'.’ V:V'V'.--VV.V= ’V'.. 4; ..'. V1 -' VVVV‘V"VV=:1-:VV1V.>‘J'V~V>wl%.VV:!V'\::.V:V»VV>VVV.--V-.;1.;<<;q§;.V;-.==;V.;;:{uV£.q:Vim-¢;;.;VVfx;.g;' y-mi:-2; [=1/.’.'<-';. .;§V_V)VvV. ,Vi_".'V_;.-3? 1;, V1;; " '-V.V}:V.~2. ", V.-:V=-1‘.-=1: . .{='-V ,, ‘-_:VY.~. -".~1:.VP==: -'VV.Vi'-'.V.- V,-;-lV’V'lV":. ..11.:Mml;~@=VVV:VlK===V;.r;=&VV=.Lx$-VVV1V~V.1~:
<fVi~~'\'*V V1iV‘;;=i§ZVi£ WV’-?Vi:'=' ‘V V1 =fV’*'.VV~V=V"VY>1=1 ‘Vi 1'" ¥V"V£tV'V1= iv:titsti»?:3Wi=§:i;ir§YV1’ai=1iV€%>Va?:?i1>?5‘.. ,___...., ,.__.V.,. r,V\ M4,, ._,V ..,V.V.\.V.V. V.....VV.~..V.. V V... V .VVV. V\V.V,VVVV..V V.V~V VV .VV-V.VV ~\V VV V VV. VV/. .VV...VVV.. . VVV ..VVV VVV. .V..VV..VV.. 1- V..VVVVVV.. .V.‘"V\.L V'\."V‘,V',.'}..'.?‘ '”"V~" V‘V ;-.'.--N,wV,;vVVV'V'\'VV=V,V-V"--,V\.VVVV»='VV;;'.'-=2VV’VV-

" ‘ I‘ 1 .v""irIu Vi , *~,V..V ‘ "',' V‘,
we $5

V V .VV.V.r:VV....VV-;\.VVVVVVV' .V\:.V,VVVV=".V.V.VVV V= ‘V’.-:=.VvI>V'..'VV.;\=VV'\v==!;VV:;='=..V!\-;'-.V'-::.<VV:V‘Q'V~'V:.'VVv-' .\VVV&:~:;V""'.-.VV'-":1'-'.V= VVVV'V¢"'-V=V'V.:V':V'VVV;V=V-Vrt-"v V'.v-"V1-=;\:V:V.w.."VV=1-:VV'V:u'V="V-'/.V:-.VVV;=V.'V":'V"VVV:V-Vt-‘Vb2*‘:-.'VVV-V‘3?’-V!VV>V.\~1-VV-=V-' \-";lV'-V'.'V'V""'*-V- '- "V’V'-'V‘V' VVVV-‘V -V-;'V'V“:_='.'.=.V_Vr§..;.V.V§;_g:V.-Vie...5aeglz-14:.-VVVV.§~Vs;.-;:.953:;;V$ti<{;;<Vs;;;Vc;<:£:;3;i:V:VrstiiiM4#f§VVV¢&1VV:V‘1t?£VV;iii;=:iiiii:;:$Vi%eV:VV_sZ::¥£n§VLI§§VinliVV=i£V£==§iVl;>i§~¢3V=VVV?§Vi=VV%:.§Vits1£*PgiV$::;1s';$:i2VVV-=V;.-11$:-?V;~>§V§?:l1Vs:V13-isiviiV;Vi:P:Vl£;i€¥l"§V1...§§;iV=fV'1V§':'-r§@i*V>.1-If-:1’.:'V$:1*:¥V'¥;
-.I:-:":_-1:QAW=j?§;'g§§;§§§;;:;$§$§!§;§32§;l-IxVVyV=:;:;V§¢==?:¢1:;52;\VtsVE5:3=;&V§7§=£7q%;$1i§¥.=fi=¢-v§3i%2l<iVi=§1WVKWQE:l$.i‘=*:V€1?};:3Yit5WV;;f;;V?sflaws?!233$¥¢=?;EV@l=V§F%ié:!VlV:;%:7‘-1=VlvéQIi£;:ii;!i'=§>V=5-1::2!-IV¥‘§5-iii=:='1;.$\iEi;f<‘f3=’i%?'s:'iiff=.$§1ifliV1lV§i95i§§EVVi?i$5$115Vr}F;-;}t5;¢;§?V}}f5§'§$$!r-'1,‘,J.jl;;,iV,;l_‘.V_lQ.§)4,».'V:I;_|§_‘hm.51-V‘:--w';l,l§Q,i‘“I-i';)':21‘ii"jj,1i'V'\;:\7":"V,{,}\Li;N',. _!_:, 1 , . .':V. VV'VV_?:,V _. -,-,VV' ‘.VV, VV'.'V* .\-,. ':=V?, q._ _;-.-' _,;' . .V VV\= V-;V. ”7;V V-'.-'V,'V.-‘,.='.'LVViI;!,'VV.V','Y'IvVqv:lV;V\Vl‘--.;?’Vl1'=;V¥.VV'V>.7.VV.!VV1V-¥VVVRVVVV!V:.V"-VVV!--:.:¢.:II*’...1~.Q{sis.2:V*kV;=V§:é$sEll:=V3=ia1rWiiVii:;V§i§<ViiV§§§ii;1=ki¥3=I§3:i<Vr$r-' ."V:V‘V’V;V.V='=ir .'Vra.'l:- 1EiV==i,. .{r='l'V;V:1 ii: =iV" _*V'V‘_ Via =;.§._"'~VVVI_ '~'=V.=.t§ Viérj ,v H;--Q;1.;.;,;;VVV;VV.:VgiiVmg;1.;V55;;;;V§ViV:VVgssjgVgestaiV5;:=-;5:§§VtV;V;¢:;§;=.VV_V,V.;.;:..'-V\V._VV=1=V:VV=;:.,:VVV-V;;J'V1V::V=-V;V._V;;V"V;v:V:VrV..=.;V;V5='.4-1:‘_.-,*.;:§5:;;V;;_V;Vv:;-;VV.'= -.~.'.V,,VV[V'V,V .'.V'VV:V VV.V;V,V._..V; ,YVVV"V‘VV )V;-sir,“ Vi; '; .V'. 'V'- V- ,V. 'V;.-.V V.V.';.- ".=VV.. ':.'. rV* 'll- VV;. ’.4.;;V'.wV':.'-!-.-lV'VVV;=:.V:V>;Vlws‘VV':V?.V'V=$:Y:V~V‘I:.V;V.:-=VV"f:VV:=' -V"¥'V.-.V':V7,‘::VV=.V'V.-'1'.VVV.;_\-.'VVfi;{,§V{.§\}l.1;V;£VV;ViV;;'{Vt':yVV-Z;;;;r;;Z:;'».2:4'-;§r'V';Q(IV.¢.=V;_.1<;Vi,§'iVVV;V\; 0 V*;{!::'- ?‘=VV',',V1.V= V11.-ii‘-:Y.V_ 'V"V' W _.“,V 2-.. .V.V' ‘V,l!V' -‘V ..:- ‘A; ‘V: V" 3 "IV" .V\ "Vt-‘V VV;'V" \V'.‘V '.V'V',I=.-r-=;}\fV;:=.:tV'=V¥*=v"'?;\>!ViPailiii-1':l'V:w;V"’Vtw¥V‘:JI£1"/V":-Y53;?-Rlw'=?VV3=$\{vV:IV*

V.1.-1V.l‘V§FrV-Vwi-%:;¥viii':i*;'Vtt;-:3:Q‘€€==7i;:s=¥'"V&:iV'r-’-‘£V.as-VW3>rt}==-V.§-‘é§$V>;'?PVV$¢#V?"Wm.tr1Vii3"-‘ri?'":s2l":'-wiiifii-Ki’?ii-="="-i$§F»$'?i*FF-‘t%V¥'i--iiV$”=~¢?$'¥l=11lVk?P?.E1*><i¥§?Vs5;=5{E>>V=231:.iiV:r¢fi~!I-5V'l3¥‘;5i=‘.¢:’its‘-5Vi:v"=5V112all‘iVl*Ei1?§§€%;=:l%"°iIiiii$4'9i‘V>rVV’:l%‘L=1*‘V.~1l'=>4-515%?l?3i“i¥V*1l-'-1 -"ii. V32,V=;;;¢V;:==is:%V..MVV.$:=VV;VV-‘V=1V¥;-V '-'a?.- :~-:i-M.r==fVc.:V-;:1V-:="V'~-v-5.-1<-1"V-%;V:;-:V.Vtl.VP- V:Km:vVs“miVV-\‘~£;:V--=V-=l;Ml!'V';l‘V-"=w:.“=5 ‘;:.>Vi.~iVV"V:>V'-VVIV 'V'V:"¢ir-M-'=.r=;lv#§:V=VVVMf4='V=~V1'~¢V'VVV!=1rV;r1'VV1r =->vl.--3‘-'1'.\"=.-l".:*r=-=V“. =VV=V\‘-:Y=-==:V1'VVV.\c=V.V'-it»;VV-12'1:Vs.>-=::V-:=-iV:VI~¢"Ii>sI=.lVl“V1¥;=‘=r¢:==i¥=VVii"1'VVV VV,.,.....V.,,V.Vw,,,..VV. .VV. VV..\VVV\VVV>;!V'f§.VV'\‘-V,V*V-V.V~V*VVVV,-.VV.V‘\VV.VVV,V'.;VV~'VV--.V\.VVVVV V-/,VVVVV VV-V‘-'"V\V"VW.V:\VV\"1V.V~\>” \\V-iV.'VVVVVV-V.-.;&,@'~5-VVMVVVIVV V‘-VVV-VVV-;}V*VVVVVVV V‘ 'V*V"VVV’VV-,V'-’VVV VV-.VVVwV.*VVVVVVVV-V'V.-'\VVV-\V“V-1;-Vw-VVVV,V-VVVVVV.-VVV'VV'V-V‘-VV“.-VV"VVV.'-,,.'VV,".,;,.VV;~R3‘-?'VV.iV;V::=-VV.'VV:VV. -VVY" .'.-V".;‘V'V=I;iVV'VVZVV';VVV"=:-.VV'V!V= !V;. V47; .’.-. ., 'IV .. ,. . .V .. ,V=.. /V" . )':.VIl‘(V'-'V.*'-'1'.’ . ':.-V . VV"VV ==. ‘Vt’?-‘V'." "'-. 'lVVV* "\'--71;--V! .-V'.';lVV~'V"V"= :VV-.‘.VY-'V"V=;lV'VV'-W-:V3?";V=='.;=‘;V'V:VVV‘V'?h\;"iV!V::;:II\'--.",§.VVv...VVr;\-l‘.;:,,V.VV'?.¥:VR;1Q'VV:;.:V.y}-iiygifiV-$3,;-'Z:_;:QV..yno.ViV'.:'EV:V;7V.'=Vl=yV -..V VV’v' =-\V..;V'V \V'-,,V VV V=..,VV.~ ;VV.V :.-V .Vv.V'IV.';-V‘/I>V'V= V'V!'.- VV'.~V' VV'V: :V’;V'V 11V. 7?». -3V\! l"':- 'V.::§‘--5$3i‘=fw."V'7VVV.\V?VV/--its/VVV'='lVV.\--1'?VV=2'V"tV'lV:V'~JVV12;\?V2VlV\VV-VVVVV-J?V :.'VVrgg-';§y,;1$<.VV¢ZV{V,1;V:V{VV'.-VVVX.\;;;;§.QcVV!::;5V§:..\=;;P:'.¢1V!5.38:1V;5:VZ':o=V;,V{;$\V‘VV/I - " .. ‘Vr.V-, _ .V_V'VVV'.'. V'V'lJii.V V'.}.'=Vi;¥ ‘(N V, " :\'.“""-'..‘,Y.'l'.’,'V ‘=1: {V‘Vl'“*='¥V _ 531' V.-V "V 'V‘V-' ';.*‘.' ;'V.'V‘,'.-"§V".!'V‘?,/.VV'V”,'V'V\li'.".‘la7;VI;l-:%\-'*l$?;ViV?Ql§;V€Mi"IiQt:=>*l'?VlV';§lV€*'>$V's;.- 'VV‘-=V -VVVY".'m'V-‘VV->*V"V\'-VVVVV-V'-V.'Vw:i\VV\,.VV=a!V>V(~-Van ‘V.'j?'=l-l:-'i-l-!V=l;--CV ‘V - -';'V V'V.-‘!-' 'V.‘.V'~g'V.' 3.-1.-. ~'.' ¢- "V! =: .'-‘Vt: V VV ’V' ';.\‘.- .V'.V' ::-'-V"VV“V "V. ‘='V'V' VVV‘ -‘.~..Zl\1i'.;\1¢.;;V;}'1'.:;.>'"\;§'V"£’-l-'A?‘VVV‘V-;3l~Vi\1'i¥\:';.13jl'?'§;';,V1§}.\V1‘VVVV.'.-."V'.'.‘V"';V“"""¥v'~V"¥'\*$'$"("""VV'='l*?;'¢">'> 'i\'\';>V“:v'.*‘i\\""<"v""Vi'*}'vV/" IV' *" \' "'\"l" iiVV‘I" '-'V'G”-'"’V“AfirE;$N'inAV;~¥\\-Q.-=V*V\\\.1Vw';.'fi='ml"'1'“;-ii"ll’-$'---"-W-"\=V‘VV;'VVi .'-.--\ '»‘"'-"3'V. "'./'V".'\',‘.\VV"V.-I-5-I-.\V7M:1.V?i’=VVV'2.V:5-Vlfi-V5"”VVVV V‘-I.V{.V=V=3.§!=‘."'V'Ill-' V*.-VV'::V. V\V;'=-. . -.VV.V .VV. V ... .V-."V'V ;VV- V‘: r-;-V--VVV; V"'-:. VV:'.VVVVVVV"V.V--..-V 'l‘ .-V VVV'-.-.V 'V'VVVV V F. VVVVV== V\i" ‘ V-V>'VVVVVV-"VV'V'.'VV"V\V'.-V'V' VV':V'VVV'V.= VVV--'V'V ‘V'V"VVV“'-.-'_‘j~,-.3%:Vi=;mg?.;lV1:VRVVgm£9;jV3iii4;-=x;¢:sifiiflfiiliivt‘i=-V=2;.:.§;r-'r;il:V;;yV235.2l=i¥:§:Vz-.§$;V.V;§¢;£:VViiiiv:§V1$$ijl=m§;z=;<-i.V>?i=V;.=%fl~==I;9lYWitliW;;§~V;:-§==.Vv£§i$VVW§:X;L§VVii:v¢;l§:V'.Vl5-£2§I==§.=V$1:s:{¥V==2-3V¢@:3'l¥:l%§; Vtlzt"-'-Vi:$;?l.Vt'1-vi:VE;‘ii?:5".2:V:;;V§f:V:1n=11§)=$V=Vi3i'rV :V' - 1'-1'.;V\Vu:=;,1:3V1VVV;VVVg5;33,Vr"/;;<.V.Vg,c:>I:;r;;q:-9'VV¢gV;;,.:.VVw4!::VVV';"V3;;Vl-3}rtVV;V;§';V<3:V,%V,§5-.V;(;;x;;m.-V-.¢§V\VVV;.V5W;,\=.3.Vj.vAc]y.=.":1};.G;;{;3Q.2\"§V;.V1wV;§V3:.;§.;2;qsV-;VyV;V£g,;..y.;;:sf')3V}:;"=V;§,;:V.¢V;:;..;.i35;;;;L!},;V-;§;}:V3:E.[(§;AFirIQ1;\‘is.V;ZiLyV@;;:::IV2sVi§;._I!fi.:§V§§g\,§;VV.';;;1;;VVi;§rV;;§¢<1g;§E,§\§)l1{V;'v' V'I'.I'."V.V’IF;=:\'.'V.=.W:<V'=V VVVV'\*'4V'Vr:V >VV.\V.'.'WV.=V=;'.-'V!;_;*V\;'g¥;l'V='=;':'V;i;=V6V;=V-;;VVV.VV<“.-,¢vVVVV/-V-VV -;VV5.'.'VVV".-V>..'V'.Vx;VV';V. \V;-'=;'.-:91 VV;VV VV'..x?-.*,~1;'='V.Yi-V‘ VV.;'.V-~V 7'-'"l. r.'VVV'V~l'VVV.V.lVV ’V'.VV'V'AV "VV'.:.V.-. V..V.VV'-.-V".- VVVV~V. .V..V.:.V. »:V'd::VwV'<-.-....'t<:‘~='.V'=\VVVVVVVV.-V V".V,V.V.V'-V V'..--VV..VV.'-.V. V.-;VV-V‘-VV‘1sweVi5iii:VE{Vts2=myis-V:5;vis{VizV=VSeeV;r£VV=VVisV!VIViVVaVVViVaisVa:rmQM.VViior-3'V-Vmifi£¢V:=:VVr:lLV>.§5V?iiV:iiVV!antiViitissoV}WV;weVii;@;.V$VVlei2:1itVVVV1:itVVVsleitVii;;=r::§1V::V==?¢vV;s:1:!-XElVV=iVVz;V;-&lt:VVl:V?>;?.:VV;V;~IVVVs2=rVVe=VY:V1VIVV~>¢===i='\ 'V”; ' ','\l'\‘/.-;‘¢\\" VV.»V"VV,;,1,9,.;; >n. VQ.,A..Q.V_V V..',*.'.\V\V,;V;.-,\-V.'.V_V~ "f:\'(\1- ..\.; A-<;W;.,;.."2,‘;V_’@\t,;.w;:;wV':y.:\\1'-V;'V:V.:VV1-V;;V.;:“>\;.VVVs;.i.,VVV.\q;,V.--V;VV'::V.V;V V-_;\mV.V;7{.;;.VV';\V.:-,V;VV.§; .V:'V_.VV.'u,;,_;V;V;V‘t.',\\;;"';g\-VV;‘§-,,VVV- -.,\"V1.,Y.:;' rtV31;qV;:V§:'~:)V;wV-all.,VV(.‘
.V~VI~ \ ..'\ M5: ...~,.~V,V',\,V.~ ,.V, V,/,. , V.V.,,.V./ \V VVVVlV M1,... ,,’V\;\\V.VV.V*'<"1’V“V’ . VV\VV \- .VV \ V ,/V'V "l 1 ‘V V ° ‘-‘V V V.. ' J Wm V‘..'V-1.V-V'-'~'r':.--=' =.. VI-'VV.V"= .'V'.>V V.\.----.-=e.--'. :. - . ..=V.-- V' .0->-V..-V...= 1 1-V-" :-=. V\' V .. .1"-'.V.1V'=.1:l§35-..-=.VVi§VVi.i:V~l"it-="i'-‘W; "I i VVV=*.-'V’ ‘V...V ...“=V‘-V.V. VV~~=-'VV ii V ".-‘*-.V.».'l.‘.. 'V‘-‘i "V-""“"=/'-'V‘=i‘ 'L€."=’-§"5VV"<V W" V '1" ‘ "V‘ 'VV’V'V'V -- 3”‘ >-' "V -I §V" ="'V-‘V'VIVIV*1.V'-"V.VVVV‘V V

.1.1V.VV‘5V-*Vifs;lV@V£;;;.l>V£V@;;;ri;;.V:<%#>~V. .--',V.-.V§V=>,V;*;¢.-;.'.§~.V§.V.§;V:.VV.VVV.;V-;;.=;V§Vg3;V;<;VsV5.;§VV..-V;s;V@:;;V:VV-i;;V;.:,Vie.asRVWqlQmV.,;5¥.;¢§¢V;.;5...:3;.;V:V;9V$.;.V.;=-7§$.g;VV<;.Vt“Q__figiVV:A.=.,;;;=;V;;.:VV;Viz..3.45¢--VV:=.;weV3;.»cs;:1;V;4;V:-V;l~3;;V.;V\VVggzqgfi,V;:;VxV;¢z=.:l;y:.;,i;=V.V-xgg ,
V'~ VI:-1'52%:\;3=i11%=V=.:'#V"':V:tV=.-V'.V="-=-"51:?"5:1:=zVi:;=€.:x:l<=1=l>. .-'V'.’.>.V>iYV‘-'VV1.'=.a1;%i:3 -:;V:="::'V-‘Iv: ¢="?.l$VJ”'~5‘l¢l1.1E¥="‘I*'-P3'€=é""X\i;'Vl---Z'5‘"1:VV.X'L*V7.’1u:‘l‘l:$"‘%-Zi3=?i!1.-ini'>fll?=“1\.F’7.£i'FY‘-’PV=£c='*E=§ll"'¥1IA-TV VV"':\"V&@'.;=V=1‘§=l1lYi"rV-=1?‘-W;' <%vV>I'> *1-'='-§.V.-.';'="'1'1’V%'Y‘.=""">2‘r:V‘ V»?I:'i:$?zr'ii-YVM‘-5' I1¥l-i-’I-~.;:.-:~.~=VVV-~1V.i:VVV»1§=VV;:¥?V§'VV¢V’<»1l:?.;Vli=-:Vis=V'=:VV.V=2V':r:Vs?=Va::V:;'1>;tFV--iVVVViVVsezliii-a;zVi:V:vr<VV=i'£~Vai;£t~5VVV&§i:$iVV;VVgsIflyVVs;4=V»-:2V-ViVisa:vV.Vii:<k'V:?i§t@w.ViVrV=i¥=V<>Vis-iais$;$:t;V%i=VVV==%V€.:Vat:is=V<3»V=1Vii?'VVV:-VVV$i¢i.éi!-;iV~2Vi=V2V=VVz;;;¢¢V;2V;41?¢§:;P-Vii.

rm
__..l..V/.,_., ..v.V..i~.V.“V\_.V.".“{‘.V_.,,~..\V. ’.\'.€'VV»‘.V'..l.V...VV\‘..... \\m\~ Vl...’\V .V"~ '. M2,, , . 3». .~ U‘/V,» ~.'~IV, V.V V.‘ I) . V . .V v \\ ,~.V.VV.,. . ,.V.\..~ .0. \ ‘H. I .,.V’\/.’\,' .IV Vv .~\ V. V.u A V Vln . \. lV .V..\ VV\ J V' " VV"-1->".~’;~:Vr>5?-119:1?W‘"rV=:Vi:r-V*V==Vs:V&¢i3=¢WVV'i=-V=:V?V¥s3V-'V~'1='¢i;fVz1Iii’Vi:VVi*'5 ’*=‘-‘§j~".?V""s-"Vi££li:l’V=#>\=>\\~‘WV=V=':V-myVila‘-l;V;1'i~*=V*VWiV'r1w:V~>iw:~$*V~’-VaV.VVV-'=V'VV'fliViVr2V;:t- VJVV"=V:!Vtt:§=&=’V~1;<sVim?-‘-~'V-W-V:=¢V=.:V-V1 ‘V'-Pf‘ ¢>V“VV’V’V'VY.” V'V=r:wVV¢ii:fiV~Vl<1‘V:V>':V%:fV£VV=~V=:=>:-.,...V(A.V“.. t V .V . ...._,\ .‘\. ... .1. .1 ‘ ,|.,._J. VV ‘V VV. ....._ VVV . V V V VVVV. .V VV VV. U... .V V 1. .VV V, ... A V '13.; V VV VV ..,V V_ .VV.\V..,..V..{.V.;.,,V.,

~ \~ \ V A A I \~1:i§V1l-513;‘,-I M rim G t F rs Hall Ziilil South Parker Street Marine City Mm igan 'I ....1VY '." .V":.VZ. 111 V" 1 .'= ~ .-. -- '1'--V' " ' . H V‘ -*1" -- V VV--.";=.V1"---V -"
_. .;?j»i§E:?l'Vj}9~!lV§§.__;.;__ ;v-'<VV.VV';:'.Vv'l.V.‘\V;VV..VV#i'3i£?;.VVyV-fV.VV;t:V,.j'VVVV.,lVV.;=i.V.VV¢l.VV.VV:VV§;'V,.i§¥;.VVVVVi.VV..VVV\s:VVVVE¥\..VVV.»,\.-VV.'V,-1'.V.=.§Vi'V;;-:;,VVV..>.V;jV.{57-V.}VVVVVV,-;$'>‘.'VV..-VV:3V.V".=-*MV.Z=V¥V;VVV.V':VV/;...VV3-.VV 'VV.VVV'>"V'3'V-V':’31:>$i?N"1l'3$351""1-.V;V»§.&2;a:¥c;;V<V1V!;Vz;r!;;.a$V§;;:5.3§.j;jV.;;V;;.'.=;;s;VgV:V.£};§§§1>%§V;Qgt.fi‘V3.1K:.=VV;-=:.V=ilvfiii-l.%:VW3?§-l:V5:;a$x{;;Vk11':iV¢$V:V.3Vl:vr£!qWVV=‘V\'-étfitstonQV-rrrig.1.--%iVl:=i'$l:=l'=V3'!Vs$-WV;r=VV1VVr;?*V55=V~:r--it¢3Y3:i;V'?35:l*:$=siV=VEV?l=;5:£i%7V$VV1V1‘:;:/:25P=?VEV;.z$5-ii-{iii-$;?Vl1:::l-1I~%=fl?.1:'-

"\'VV V:5.2y39;};13;;=;9;>}-$j!;w;1;;.';.¢Yl;m:¢;V:;:<§;wig:;ié;=.r;55%VZ5V7.V3:.iVs::;\V;;;1.;::;?=a§::Vl2:; V'.=.is;;::7;!.=3}:;21:}.=-EmV;LiliahimVim;%F:El-lixtizri-Mif2>:VVVMi:-;VVVV;h£i‘V=-VVVrV;V::i£é=s V=::-is /:.~':§‘;=V?¥§V&.t:z==€§=;<FrVi7=:l3li1;=1l~:;"V1139-flaw;'.1xt:=:.£11§GL1:1<V-2V:in?='rV%L1Vt}l==YV-E-wtfirk=<T¥V1i1='1i':r=

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. MOMENT OF SILENCE AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL: MAYOR Charles R. Browne; COMMISSIONERS Elizabeth l-leiiclriclc, Diamie M.
Lovett, Raymond Mali, l>stricl< R. Phelan, Raymond Slcotarczyk. and Iames L. ‘turner; and,
City Mm1ager]oh.n (labor.

4. COMMUNICATIONS

5. PUBLIC COMMENT Residents are welcome to address the City Commission. Please state
name mm’ midress. Limit comments tojive (5) minutes.

6. APPROVE AGENDA (Additions / Deletions)

5’. APPROVE MINUTES
A. City Conmxission Regular Meeting ~ February '7, 201.3

8. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Departmental Activity Reports
B. Marine City Area Fire Authority Run Report ~ Iamlziry 2012
C. Tentative 2013/2014 Budget Schedule
D. Planning Commission Minutes ~ December 10, 2012
E. Special Event ~ Knights of Columbus Tootsie Roll Drive

The City of Mflrilufi City cm-nplles with the ADA. $houi¢i Indivliluals with disabilities require special aids, please contact the City Clerk, 303
South Water Street, Marine City, Michigan ~iVEl03*3,Tele|.1l1nne 81.0-76543330. 4B hfltlrli Prior“ to the Stlielluletl meErtlngV Pegs 1



9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

10. NEW BUSINESS
A. Watchman Sculpture
B. Capital Improvelnent Program
C. State Election Law

11. FINANCIAL BUSINESS
A. Budget Amen.dirient:-3
iii. liisbursements, including Payroll. ~ $503.4-82.17
C. Prelilninary Financial Sliaternents

12. CITY MANAGEWS REPORT

13. COMMHSIONER PRIVILEGE

14. ADJOURNMENT

The City or Marnie (my compiles with the ADA. Should lncllvlclnals Willi! disabilities rV:n1uire special aids. please or-I1t=1¢l the Elli’ ClvI‘l<- 3113
South Water Street, Marine City, Michigan -‘H3039, 'l‘elepImne B10-765~lii:l3iJ, 48 liours prior to the scheduler] meeting. Page 2



*7
City of Marine City
City Commission
February 7, 2013

A regular meeting of the Marine City Commission Wes held on Thursday, February 7, 2013,
in the Fire I-Isl], 200 South Parker Street, Marine City, and was called to order by Mayor
Charles R. Browne at 7:00 PM.

After observing s ‘moment of silence, the Pletlge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Browne.

Present: Mayor Browne; Commissioners Hendrick, Lovett, Meli, Pheian,
Skotarczyk and Turner; City Manager (iabor; and, City Clerk Katie.

Absent: None

Communications

There were no Communications presented.

Public Comment

No residents addressed the Commission.

Approve Agenda

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to approve the
Agenda, as presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Approve Minutes

Motion by Commissioner Sltotarcrylt, seconded by Commissioner Phelan, to approve the
Minutes of the Regular City Commission Meeting lielcl Ianuary 17, 2011.3, as presented. All
Ayes. Motion Carried.

Li.



Consent Agenda

The following Consent Agerntia items were presented:

" T.l.F.A. Minutes ~ lliecernber 18, 2012
" Pension Board -V Pension Plan Minutes ~ Dctohel" 30, 2012
" Pension Board - Retiree Health Care Plan Minutes ~ Ocitoher 30, Z012
'“ Business Licerise ~ Preferred Glass, Inc.
" Business License ~ St. Clair County Community Mental Health Authority
'“ Special Event ~ Henry Francis Bashore VFW Post 12085 Buddy Poppy Sale

Motion by Corrimissioner Phelan, seconded. by Commissioner Skotarczylt, to approve the
Consent Agenda, and piece it on file. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Unfinished Business

None

New Business

Resolution for Charitable Gaining Licenses ~ A Broadway Connection Debut, Inc.

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Plielen, that the request from
A Broadway Connect Debut, Inc. of Mzaririe City, asking that they be recognized as a
nonprofit org"z1r1i'teti.on operating in a community for the purpose of obtaining charitable
gaming licenses, be considered for approval. All Ayes. Motion. Carried.

Redevelopment Ready Commrmities (RRC) Program

Commissioner Phelan explained the Redevelopment Ready Communities [RRC] F'rograrn as
a st.ate~wide program that certifies commtinities who actively engage stal<eliolr.le1“s to
vision and plan for the future. He said that the goal would be to receive certification from
the State es 3 redevelopment ready community. Commissioner Pheian. said tlist the City
would only be committing to applying at this point; however, once a cotnmunlty was
t:ertifie<:l, RRC would assist in the promotion and rnarlteting of the tzornmunity.

2



Mayor Browne commented that there was not a lot of development Space in Marine City,
but that Marine City was in more ofa revitalization mode. He said Marine City could attract
more businesses to the community by remodeling existing" business properties, not
developirig. Mayor Browne also noted the lack of volunteers available.

Commissioner Phelan said he hoped to mobilize the Planning Commission more by
working on things regularly. liven ii’ Marine City does not move forward, he said the City
should still look at the liest practices for the community.

Mayor Browne said he was not opposed to the idea, but was questioning the need; and,
commented on the du.plicatioo of state programs such as the Main Street Progrt-.un.

Cmnmissioiier Skotarcizylt said that he had doubts if they could achieve best practices, but
said it would be a good exercise.

Comniissionoi" Meli inquired if there were any cities currently involved, and questioned the
regulations oftlie program.

City Manager Gahor responded that this was a new program, and if the City could not
follow the reco.miiient1z-zllioris, they would opt out.

Motion by Commissioner Plielan, seconded by Commissioner SltotIa|*C2.yl<, to approve a
Roiiolution to apply for partieipatiori in the Michigan Economic Development Corporation's
Red.evelopment Ready Communities Program; Resolution No. 001.43. All Ayes. Motion
Carried.

Financial Business

Disbursements

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Cornrnissioner 'l"u.rn.er, to approve total.
clisburse1."oents, including payroll, in the amount of $54-2,937.40, as presented. Roll Call
Vote. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

City Manager's Report

City Manager Gabor provided updates on the following items:

3



"' Attended ll/lLCil\/l.A Conference in Rochester I--lills
" Lalfiuhn Blfidge Reconstruction Project‘. has started »~ progress meeting to be held

every two weeks, and necessary
"' Rental Rehab Project ~ MSHDA is holding back rental rehab monies until the

previous projects are closed out, which may interfere with the theatre project
“ Windows for City Hall will be coming in mid-February
" Cybewattacit at City Offices last Week -~ no data was lost or compromised
“ 'l’a.rgeted l\leig;hborl1ood Program — cannot qualify anyone in designated area; to

send grant monies back:

Commissioner Privilege

{Ionnmissioner Phelan inquired as to when the light pole at the King Road. ball field would
be repaired.

Coinrnissioner Hendrick asked for better snow removal from the downtown sidewalks, and
also noted the un-cleared sidewall-ts at Walnut Village and Belle River Apartments.

Commissioner Turner thanltecl the Department of Public Worlts and Police Department. for
their services at his home recently,

Mayor Browne spolte of the promotional services of Marine City events received by CTV
Channel Six programming; reminded residents to support the local high school sports
teams; and, encouraged everyone to shop local and support their businesses.

Adjournment

Motion by Commissioner Hendrick, seconded by Commissioner Phelan. to adjourn at 7:29
PM. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Respectfully stlbmitiiocl,

Diana S. Kade
City Clerk

4



eartetal

4' ‘r‘ ,~‘

§x M411‘

~ »» W“>~’*+ ~- V »~»- M iv *....-@V»@1;i~<¢=.-<~v=~~:*'~;= v$:;*~s:'%*%L'* =~M< ., ~‘"“\=‘. 1"»-*_"F“‘""'::.-rt.‘ .‘"":*<<W§'~>\=:WI‘ 'v\‘"’*9\!%'<$, Q‘ -""~' N‘ ‘~- ‘gfw
.;£w

"*5? J 1r““‘§

§%>

mu" ~>=v=-"»"=~|-~'\ 1*" ",:)vr>";~f ~¢'i~<';;f"1.§<>”». \ \4;‘?
us“ J51 “ -. -W V:

E
"‘~' .W'$‘|Y\.7 \ -¢.;\‘.'\

13%

. . ‘.~ w J Er\-A. = W * *“~ fir» W .51» .W‘ ;‘;,,;;,,; ‘I4W .€~‘;?\"’w“;»\\(.,\.

1.-/, .,--WW5,

t -
12».

1"5. fiéfz5‘ -Ff;'_‘I

},;_>\1°'<é.

a w

fl, “-"' N‘ " v~ -M -V M? V V.-0.»-.~.1r~:'»»-M A‘. W %;»‘§v=,'~=5‘<‘Wv<ré§»,‘~‘ 'p\\; ?,¢i$*,»4;<-~$~?'-=f'w5z; ~'M¢5$$$“;:#°§’*{?1l@»${‘2,»n:‘»¢,>519v501Y*%,-"?" \:=;1\;=.=:;'="~=:-:w:::;.. ?m<1‘;‘:-=‘:;.=;-~.~‘.\:~:-:‘;~;~-;~:-. $5;*‘~~‘ ‘"./WW-’\\i-:~ ~*~~~.w““'“*~@ ‘H.~s w ,%";;q.,:3§‘&? fl‘,'T ;+;_~.w§;=
, W :1 \ \ , ‘M '1 ,-

5542.‘ v W‘ ' ' ‘w-31"‘.-'. M .- -- - |
W 4“ ./»*:i‘“,I[-;' -. ‘.\:v‘*l;‘/“m-$1111 1.. ’ 'i'~.'“-"f"4".'"*'»Z-'<.- W

"<3 .,;»< .’§* .2, /. 24 " “4\$'}//»}--"~|v\ » ;a'¢§;.1§¢}: "'01 ‘ "I-’.3~ \ a§g_\;)<() 1“ am = ‘M . “(M ‘ .. “-
»»§~'€~

-Y) ‘ J1» ,€ig>1$*$r -~\ L» Md-‘ v~\-lbw.‘ M.»/|.‘. 2*-.-‘\fi‘»,~ -.-..,~‘ ~‘:v~<?+ r§;~@»%/'>$'¢'\%~;’;~,t:+ . . _ .

,.65I:,::Z:l1I§§’:'§?E=§‘?i‘=/fr{'=*§;':;., (M 1‘-"'1. ’f|F1*~";V":"‘ '@:\'
‘~‘:v~:‘?'"m\>~ 7? 1,» TL?

s H~/ 7,.» . . . $1. =4 \<=1i'=5,=,""‘ “W“"- °§§W »>F.7»’v *“ %‘w.!zE* 3* '1» *1-m. *1?"€1#’§!£?@‘mf"‘n-"l3mt3‘1~%§$'M~--%?~3~% Hr “~~~'r M-\!~ 7* R»-1“ H: W31 '1“~!q!»\;'$:¢\@»<-.3‘-\*1|"<~‘ *m.s*w\wM':.-H »‘.‘-1*--\1‘,“.'-“*.-\'>."‘-'1:~!.»:, 9‘ '1" l‘ H“ »&w<;<m; 4» v1,%-W ‘f ‘*1. mm»;;‘v"1,E<1‘~\&\,>4-1.3%’.mp?-.\1&,=*‘,,.m¢w\!u‘“»1\v.\-<¢-1 . . u» , xv,‘ my. ‘J ,,~.._,W.< ...y‘Av. A. 4h.,]\\|, W,\ . » H2“ ~ _ _ 9,. _uWr._ L;..,M,_\‘ ‘ - ‘y _. ;,\

' '* .“' N

W1‘ ' v Q ,MM 1%,

_:_*€rE
., . \ rm/§::~“€‘.'

\' " 1,.“ \ ,.>- wm
, \ ,;=I3e',, $533‘

\.~ I ‘,<‘.~ *h;W_I?‘£:‘1I:21,'ai'f;%> '+¢t1${"'.m1*:I\¢ Y‘; l . 47yf1:“_-‘.““-¢'\'v5=1{$(<_‘-*\, W ..;;.'~gr;.‘ 1' '1'} -M": v.

'--,."4‘~, ‘ ~.l?="~‘. “Y ““ ' 5:‘ :""",""""",'¢ "" ”" -. ‘ '. - \ 1
tII7§!;;§'\§§L§§€1)"""-'.\! J‘ “ L ‘1 ‘S21/‘i»>‘ 9'?‘ , 4.», .» . ‘;Qt)\ I!J<-:~:v-W. w .y <. , Q 4 ~ w.~**/-W *'" - *‘fQ

.; W-,;r,1"\.¢§.‘.¥.§;,A}l;\!\,4j;=;y.-~’ £',»1_~;;e¥’§\,.W-,2: /- “I
“ =11-;' ,».:m,~3!-»*'h -(.-'14‘ ‘W-' _| |§?;‘.»;€\”1;\5<"£\r;j<='z§I(_-1,é;.. ¢1'-M/<"v{ff;¢. I [2]

w
)1,_"\»§‘q -'\-,1 1"/".A_‘..-\r.\\\-y ‘Tn -M, _.. =

M.
, -I---r},*_;,-.\4,;>~-».1,> .. ~14.» '-.\. ;,‘1MH'\ ‘-1 . H. =\.‘(.'»
-'\"""'\»?5'1'I" "\M \'{'=§\:-' ""“\:\.'\f:\'-‘1“\*3‘1v‘WT‘?‘\?U‘." ‘y(\~‘-'“.v\)f+‘4‘-'1,-J//\'\<")"‘> “~- M, '\ v1;,;_“],‘-; ‘» ‘ML ‘ff

Wwgmv;;*|»%;~i:=*~w~| ;i‘5*'-.¥&-’.*~\-/ "fi:\I$11»‘\='\1-‘*‘='-'".~‘::.*

5532":
-5'37:

>.|Mmmiakk&§l%?:<§’éE€?efi§fiMkménéfliri

x

..w».v.w ~.°(~ r H
*3 5?""\‘;:‘?riI>1‘="‘-~ H‘... - "'0’~t1%‘*q»W“,1 . W‘ ~.\‘ ¥»"’-:£‘>‘*SL’<§bE\’=r~“\»§ \E"1'g"-".', a...»,.¢:..u.*. .=~w<--j"»'I5‘;lji '$'1§}};“-11,. . *7‘ ‘='*qv=‘"=f;1‘1-f".Q.1:§;I§*;+-1-F~-W???AIWQ-“\z\~$f1‘.5*fiLf¢j£(E14i, ,4M‘I;mr‘€*‘"-’?*'V°:”'*‘“¥»$1”"1$~""£““=~“@‘a"-‘» . V W "'*v"=""ft¢*'=m:~’.|‘WWH;-M!v‘II’-"'5‘;1,fiR..~$E‘!i(~', .:1<'aw.'1*.w\/I-$-¢~mm; * ‘ *3\4}1;MW ‘ ‘g 521*} ‘AF MV

‘Q,-,4.

.:4‘

; -1;»1- 1:225?-‘
_f;_*2\':‘

3?=7‘ ‘5.

m"“v' -4 ‘>¢L ¢‘m¢'*: 1'-1"’ ' '~.I-;:.4§,%§"'§~"~*‘?»<'!‘\‘/.”*ZwW».' .<\
1..

55;.-.>\%S_*’£.:@

‘;.~\ ‘\<.-iv». 1,:!_<
|I-- —.,*Z»-I/I

‘>1-

541%?»if125“
\\-

Mg-\-;

’,2'

. 5.» ..~ --~~
‘€:i".<=

.*,;§a$-.= W1: -MN -.u~.\4.-.\ - . V ,
%{\<‘§|;I4{>{.3“"€'\} H‘ ti

iv

12 5"-

.5/<;'-ir,,%3¥<§€*;"1M;w¢-;¢p5' '»'¢';;|§'};,~. .,,, \ W
»\\,'A"ii"’5,),,~‘;“-v1,vMi\_\g\A2,. ;+"*iv.'-~.-M1<44

. .£»:§+'~

.-'

‘K 1-Y , ,,¥,,?%.¢- ‘1.-1'1",1”£g£»§1'~‘~13Q11‘qi!‘$%¥3?~i;$3iW1;‘$i§§;§§':g§#si
' ‘ 'f~i2:<-w .N“?'”"<"f‘ ‘rim"~=“l“.<1'-1‘:3v:"W.v#£:/E‘ 4, 41¢f.»,,1.*~\,,\g .v .,.. 1,. Y..¢,\:@.M-..;¢§g%1!‘qn;(*§?<»,v \<w\."-w»-1--:*~-»~ --*1-;..~,.* '1» 1 . ~,3;l»v"~§E»;*.>~L»’1gWr~“'vq;w ' * \i$§?9,;,, ’I"If'?.~.1\;f¢§.\j'r$;1’§5'}“ ‘&~'5’~'r'5" :¢~

\. -, ,H - - .. . \ ,, , “,3 "‘.1- ¢,.»‘.V, ._ A‘ >.w..»_,,-, \., _.M .\ ~“;J.;__f;‘.\h_=‘,;‘,l_;.T‘<'.~k ,1 {M 5,1: ;{,I.:{-,-AM‘\fN‘ -
~r- .»".'.\ N ';.

W2
1 (M ‘K /< . H -.1 ‘y $13 ‘£5 ‘u."L\‘m‘<v' N. W::»am=~m-~-4.1. '~ =u3Wr-'1-\.-:‘\‘~‘* ‘-I~‘~‘l'T‘i?‘:E‘ m‘\<‘~,*§- ‘Par, WW gm‘.§.;»,_~.;;.\;\-;‘w‘ Kim 4».

‘ - ”' ">.V§m"’{~'°W¢"1}'*W?>?:2€*\'l§?W . '*?K%-.;=+‘.¢\1W~»< w".~*@""v?:*'~>~<'/1q',*~:~“'»%¢ '~~i<b7z"v. ‘=:-\-'1 <.~ Wm W» ~=§?*‘=*s‘i¢~'-vW‘e"<‘:T\a‘;'Fv»\"" -W %“>*‘!7""‘J.¢>??,-'¢\'=-1'>\'. »‘°&1~.*‘-N kfi-<*1»“~1>‘3~“»M 1- -%- \-'»;.W\’\»-5‘i?‘~=‘ l5f*313\=~:1F:- R»? ' ~l 9.‘*-’ =»f-W-*\‘*7"?‘.§“-'1 \viii‘? H .. M ~- ,,,\¢|__|=.:%>;-4\<,>-,'.$*.\.;;z§_.~.-»~,_ \ gm i_ M 5.;1;!-,-',‘.1;2:¢:e.:»_i%1~=¢, ".;._¢* .. y...‘-j~@{;;;l\i w A$;-.=g.=;@¢.>,:éA flu‘
{' “ 1 -P9 \ ‘f v§§{ “=‘¢$"‘ 14 fl W‘ '\’TeV‘} ‘§t";%p?.“*Q5|%v'. I'1-“'\"-"Z‘fl\°'1‘ ‘J\»1\‘7: :5“Y\;... 1 Q-\ f~' I \ ,» :w»;““""'\>~W"=~M§m» ~

J ' " “A1 ' ‘AI \\"’ wt: ‘$4 ‘~" . M”-= w‘ <

%

3%?
. ". '4-M '-W ‘‘-\~J‘€»~.».».-. '- 1"1&5¢=.;»,!M; )5)“: ml,“-7,22, A -» M. __ \m'\:1._f>‘:\;;: Méyi-in.gag‘-l@_,); fig“ _-Mr.
w 'H*>.B§..“-\.~.\ ‘Ha1’»~'-:».H+;;!>~:‘¢\!-‘»‘-\ >2 an--\ é "FA » - ’é1- W ..~‘-H-wr./~»~i£'-*.. 1‘\='|.aM'»?\“,5. ‘" VT Y “ 1‘ M ‘M

$1 ‘ “,-.‘¢_».-‘uh.-1,_~‘,$.‘~;;u.1“~~>-Q-»\\.;,L , M.A‘1‘d' ' ' ‘l In I - _{ 19"‘ ,,,,‘:,:.'t"1:§7'*:N". ., A,;_;f' ,~~,¢'~k¥5@¥v§»y.;=~W¢_W-.>?>“‘.M,.~;:::;:3;,:=:I'§figVt" |m:<~ w':~";;;~;¢:;:,"»,‘ ‘ ~ “ \ -w\ _\ ‘g=‘¢ :;.<._:-2;’ -. 4- ""1"" W ~ ~~ -".' -; ' -v ~w ,1 ', .v"»wI ‘ -.',;‘,»:,;,‘y: I \:27}jg;‘Q-fic":»;‘;‘;‘;";“‘n ~/;,‘l)\»¢.='.!i'€$)",\‘,I§.,i§1'¢i;‘;§,$:t*,,?I\{£{!;'€ . W \
=j>;,~:;'»;;':;1 ~...1. ‘ . '- - I<- ‘~:'."=~i=f»':I::=:1iM'=:..':';=?:~f:i# .‘,¢"v.¥:'3&?"\'»"““' ‘ .w1'\?-‘\"' T.-14$:;'!\1‘Y3;.2“~Yl31§TFF£f;’1='-'1;;:‘;'?='="w=2’:>:1i":==.:‘~" V“ M n ..-4-\»:»»:2\~¢v~~~$»u~~\~::.@"~-E’?1

M. ~;%)%~gE .
W-;_\\ ~ A . " To ta .Q92 :31-

\\_.
A-’
W M; '1

¢

.-(g_¢~.:..;?.;~_;‘ - -.<_vr.¢<=~g,»_1= ‘-4 »::~1,_1;;g=:*=‘§>’:@;.,FzaférE5’?~;.€2:§.=._“‘"%‘-‘
‘ -<;2:>‘-*~Ff:

E§
~r:_-'141!:

7»

‘53:‘~2. =.~.w_-—

, .

';g“s*~.
M-~.?.~::.,~ ‘.*.:'1"~"l:~:ii*;u'.;*-' W . ‘.M*i‘**f-.1’. ,<2-

.-‘) 1 ' .. 1~*"'_‘ "u" ml‘ . M??? M "
‘ 3‘2‘,;S;;§;_u.;»\'§§¢§m:@;:,R\’ p'fiw\I!y*$- ‘.‘iv_<‘w\‘(.~£';’

3X$;=\-,\\.;\%gl¢.' ~1;»s,?<.r».Y.\;;z;sa@:§?Ew$$.&XT¢,;.éM Iflgw
¢ K-qgw£11‘ *1:»? .~ ~21‘:

.-r“R

51:

.a1
-355-§,'§'

¢
FF.

P

F?’
13-§f

KW‘ A ~~~**~ aw H *H';M’~

1?

».- . W, . . . ,
-I.,¢-"1‘~“.‘»‘x1q1¢'i‘-atw.~"=1L '- *b~-~ ‘ ‘;*gi*‘-v»-w,>‘»“§ .‘.¢ H‘ ~1v--,~\*--~“.'(“'=&:-M’.“‘;’w-‘ ‘*'A*'§r-‘.1-'i\<*l‘¢»5?7@‘»‘*~'$\‘?§’"Yfi'@%.t?AFe'>"‘5v'*§%>‘Z%1¢fi.»*~ <:.<.~+=.~..( ».w<~‘ma?’ 4:;§y‘?¢A;$. ~>\4NYW&7é§ 5-"Y ,}M~ W" 4 ~3“:;Z4~ ‘»:;¢»“~‘»“’21l \¢\'-4%» ¢.“"»' -M .---'v‘»--1‘. -B:-mm. . .:84.-W) @314 .A ;:...¢.~.\€\,@.»;v,x, 33;;MN1m?L.¢§)n»\{%}I¢m,,M _¢é_,;+'¢1.‘._$y‘\§m,_.g;i=;A~»w~ ...~.~;,;%, \;:*,i;1;;,;;:_“;.g~‘;,3,“H; _‘;‘“_ __,;

e “v ‘$4};T?;?¢‘J,i}1.1;}%¥§TZ§}‘${3’§(‘i1§Z‘3?"H=£‘:$‘@.?‘?~‘.1#‘fli\1Wl51w{%:z.¥;‘<1W=J~.wk ‘ ~- w. 0.‘ -\»%'~:‘~.\*-?‘::'|.-¢§.\:L 1.m‘>.-W'.~~¢s‘:M1»--1--w-?‘<-‘~=i>.* ~»;~4»~¢£;v1»$¢\,5,~ .k¢.~q»~-';§44.;,>~~‘.41.. ~
1 f:,\»‘ - VP‘ $1‘ -,,§*U‘»"4!¢}~I§,'§A"' '/M ' I" "*\"‘\fI::I\‘1'-"T-'\“' A' -m,'4x"P .,-.>.=‘.-'z.g‘\~1','..~~ ms~ *1.»" ' ‘ ‘ ‘ JM P. M V; ,~ ‘ --,1,-§,-:.:§.;¢;,:..-$5545)M?i--'=?:9§I;}a3§§;17i>\.1 W. .> ~ ~'<‘ - ‘M ~- ‘ea- ‘<-4'-'-"“»--M .=:=1e;-=;=~u.*t.:==@/#-é

Hwhw -"\

‘{l'%_";'i\
a».>Q¢§§"

5

/.:;$‘'~12;-,+' -.-< fix4

0. .¢(?->*_' PR - f_..:-\_n__.

I ,,\ 1j~_»__ ;,;>§1_-My-__\_-.-,,L;,, }.~.,,,i;;5rm'- § u _._.-.5) _ U. ‘ ., §;.~.;:. z+:;‘~.~~‘;~‘~::~
W» zv -»"1.»< "-";"1¢<=.v.\==‘-'-;=-“-==. ,‘=m'*I1=v--1"‘ \ . -’* " -,.-.,.'2-M W»'»'» . .J>‘1‘13“**‘\*5," ¢eW~~‘::'~;;z=1:¢~,\*"v -";‘:=, '~:>*»$"_-~¢-*~.~- 1; . >5. -~-»_I<;<.~.~=»~ .

Q\|\.(\p .1 NW I :1 - \1.-- \WI . . .* Vé W .-
‘ ‘\“‘ , \““'H ‘“"““““‘M“"“"“ I "W f/an I‘

ex -42 -1:;-. -J$£9§'I\. - ,1.-_ .\-- - '=-'-/;- _.-_ ""
. ' ' Y"\4::1-~=1£+I‘=:;*'22$"* ‘Ir? '75!

. }-'\ ‘-»" ~ ~21-1:;‘~\ F‘wWU"1"‘3@‘$1?I\IFE§~"E§1§r \‘-\:?=;-.=‘I=.%-;:=1;1=*;i=I~\>.. -‘ ~»~‘.~ww:-.~r‘-:»‘.‘m'='~».\~ "';\‘-.-.-.~-f->.' 1. -,,\"¥,vf,|J’¢|\,, ¢ r *1 \- \..- - ‘ -1"“--1» 1; ~I»\.\'$‘=)):‘.s'<;l‘~1*r‘;¥,‘¥;.z-‘,1&;?““.AwPmmi@»=‘*;§§*§r7q>»:3-$tm:l=>~m.-.‘2cw‘:»s:»m>s.-;:‘a~1£3A17~?$‘{%¥??WE¥5*§§vw:Wt@r:==\- --:.~;-.=Y;~‘1¢#.--'1~}%*7"‘.s-Z;"s{'§‘. W WM:-1--;§;;!;<.<%*1~~%@m§~;¢;¢»~§;¢.$.¢<!g§}>W‘=‘{@>=@1>»»¢@:& ,;*Y.».4§*;' ;VM-» ‘ 1%“?||",»5‘§>"~i\;gm.=‘4.~§f;~‘$?g,"=
"”"“""“<§i) ,.-\=.<=e=a:z~**~*“f= ->5-‘ ‘~' -m.-“'~w~..ejw. {W1--)~,_-‘.i»**',-.-:‘»<2'i‘$¢§-*‘>-*$~§1M§§@-!§¢:=-"Em ~_\':=';- W ¢‘. M, ";§Eff?1?JyM'Z\9;§}!‘5:‘vi‘\.;BQED}?§Z¥}§H]§}$!J§?*]\§Q3b§{‘°“}“I21§§:§“Ml‘§fl°§§\£7§*};Mfi¥!@v.‘{Io\%;§§fwwiQ§iY§§$7?fjW'°“‘ 1%,}, .5 ~~\=\ {H1 1~:r r~€FaM€*9‘£>%{mw"=M9_>"»- T"1‘1'é£"‘\'m(;I'$"§-5H,-- \ ,\ “*- ?:1.‘\‘:1J1£¥31%‘;1?¢?3sE=J-W‘villlliiflwfi-1;?!1¥11\*;‘3}"3b3?r:"“"‘h.““‘\.“¢“‘h“'?1i:l==*E=:‘**§W“.WF€‘bHF,.~"\'\}2"'\~-""-";-.»- l\- ‘-- ‘- ,r.--‘* ~W 1“»»~=&-'~>~M~ M *+*>'"~='~~ .. I» -

, .
A M Ins,‘ ' "Qv -'

mi»

4

5%?

-;T»:~2- = "1-<:2»';..-g-' .-.-§§,7__
2-‘§;.Q5;_

‘ ‘A

v

'n7~<£>5?}-"-'

7%?’

4"
.A,

\
* 1»

‘F! 4* ~VM , I
yam (QR .,

»

3'€

_\v‘i

$5“%.F1

:=;=i=
.=»<::;

:2-5‘-:»

H ‘,4 , A‘ M. )1}; . . 4.; _ ; 4 ; \§ ,3! ;, q. ' 3 “= 4 .:;i:;I§;y:;,:'1=jI:‘""Agi
W-,».-..‘_'~-~*T‘~ "r~ ‘F . M "11 .‘\€%5;.< ,»1‘,' - 1r -B. $5“ “ ‘*h"'Y’2<;~.4M'\"‘~ we"? <W'i" ‘-P "‘1‘;Y;1-5E:,E'§§'$::1"E:¥P?"W .511".i‘5*,'*\“‘*§!'.“‘I"‘}~j§§21fiW\~‘i‘ , - T §g§L5\\ .\ ~U“'>"%‘t1':gf¢~* Q‘' "-"LII" “,4 "'*"~m ‘ 2 , ' -, _,"‘ W ¢~.A (,‘.\y';-'\

Wu‘ , , vgqnxa ,_,,;;,qb»,,£')/f§_§; $§;W. Mr AmA '‘I am ., mm
M 4‘. *' \ i H1 1 V

», 1:3“ 1 ‘ ' _

/1». ~ "=~:\2¢M~x=¢m¢v= » ;:\1--, -‘H -nlm -, >W\».», - MM>‘ , gr |4{§,§§§j,’}jK;\':I§,§(fl(fi§\l?§;'§;j§~§:?‘lQ’§:§g1M
‘ t W “¢§ 5:»,-;,§-;';j,j:¢., M,,1.;.~;=_=:;.;,~*v.1.,m@m;.@>;:<,w<mm "1;/wtfg»

‘.;,\.t;%?i;'=$¢1;!,ri\\.L\,{.;' """V

I

”rW%~‘v¢-1:,. W . »‘

s'-';",".~/""'\:'Ii'?l‘ ~1~\~4¢r ;;::-*»~,:~<» =-Q1‘-:*‘>*‘*".*‘w';%>1‘@¢“;‘°/~¢”**%$;’;?»5-,*'~*-»W‘<“*.'->;@~’%=i~,<rv~¢'¢"~$*»@%;=-1'»./"~“ .<*¢$§""4».”4§‘+;1-"\-WT“ W» ‘"‘."~".,< - '*:~@\»»»5f»,' M .1 W:
';‘."\1,""W",“\‘ ‘ ‘ M‘: W‘,;';‘.‘,‘.\.‘}_u‘~1 ‘ ‘A.--‘, ,1. n» M -,';;.;..\.

,k“'-"1-¢‘{1.w:»~hw‘ :1~?‘WJ W W "‘¥‘-wm?-‘‘v‘~w.>-M‘ ““*"‘¢“1' “H rm

A.~ ._

., ,-1 1. - v,..\ .1 J1 , J. \;‘-a. l;- _1".\.~-_- ,-

. ' " '»~','v' W’ ,' - ' '31-';J1"'§ 4"."“‘.w“\.“,“‘.w '\§‘.“.‘fifigéfiW15§??mB§§+:3=M=3<'%< r ‘ \-\~. -.,~ .‘1‘" ‘\§-X’ ,%\v.’\v-.-V , ~‘vn1;grI!\;;,-,‘¢Qi,‘§l¢,§;‘
'.hJ'-3 ‘ 'vI“§f\"-E'§\“\\\ .;./0 .\ . 0» _4,5>;,u.,~l.--M *1i‘;,\=“ ‘
(KT: ‘H;-_-.7‘

.\~\. ‘

1

v-:1?1

<5;-‘zs;_==-.'* :‘§§='£‘3=’>.< 1o’-F-i3‘1—:>=;-<3__.>,__.I_;_
1

, ~41, , ,
\,-'-1_|-.'~'-.=Eg!§'/;/' I j ‘ .\;'"‘\;‘.\ ‘J\‘T\‘,"-I- .1‘. \ .. . . H\<.fw.,.\...w.4,’ ’ .5‘  :,»v .:~~~‘~In.“ ), |“..w\mu_. ‘W y 9

.
"»"‘:;rr ~‘!">'~a§%i*’f»

Z"-
: /-1"

Q.



Monthly Activity Report for January, 2013

Building Department ‘~;v;::::l.::;v\';,\,§(t‘*\............
X)‘

1. Enforce codes, rental inspections, property maintenance codes, biight issues and local
ordinances.
Did four rental inspections.
Did blight inspection Cliartzior Rd
Did two business ilispeotions at 6215 King & 135 Broadway.

2 . Review plans and attend meetings, ZBA Si Planning Commission.
Attended the SEMBOM monlthly mo¢:t'ing.
Attended the COCM Winter Co11fe1“en¢o.
Met with Contrac:t:m'z1t IMF building
Met with owner of new theater ‘160 Water.
Met with owner of LumlJez* lack on i’e':n¢:e no.

3. Administer Permits, inspect 84 register contractors.
issued 2 Mechanical permits.
Issued B Building permits.
issued 6 Electrical permits,
Issued 1. Plumbing permit.
issued 15 Parltlng perznits

4. Administer building and trade inspections.
28 Building inspections.
5 Eli-2¢i;I“iCE‘1l lI‘l$])¢(Iiil(>i‘lS.
Z Plmnlaing inspections.
3 Mechanical inspections.
15 Parking inspections

Brian W Bayly Building Official



if

iiebruary 1, 2013

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR 81 COMMISSION
man M. (moon, City Manager

FROM: DIANA S. KADE

SUBIECT:

City Clerk

JANUARY Z013 ACTIVITY REPORT ~ CITY Ci..ERK'S OFFICE

'1' Meetings Attended / Agendas 81. Minutes Prepared
I lanuary 15"‘ 'l‘.I.F.A.
I leuuary 15"“ I-~-iistorical Commission
I january 1'7"‘ City Commission
I ]anu.ary 29*“ Pension Board oi'Trustees ~ Pension Plan
~ Ianuary 29"‘ Pension Board of Trustees ~ Retiree Health Care Plan

Meeting Preparation 8; iiollowslip ~ Resolutions/Correspondon¢e/Publications
Issued Voter's Registration Cards per QVF

4* Participated in the 2012 Election Adtninistration 8: Volzing; Survey
*2‘ Attendecl County Election Consolidation Meeting ~ East China School District
4* Water 8L Sewer Accounts

I Prepared Billings for Section S (755 Accounts] ~ $132,022.70
" Prepared Cottreliville Township Billings ~ $66,830.72
I Prepared Final Biils (2.0 Accou.11t:-3] ~ $1,209.76
' Prepared Si Mailed Out Shut-Off Notices for Section 4 (180 Accounts)
I Updated Customer‘ Records with New Meter Reacl Module Numbers /

information, as provided. by Departnient of Public Works
' Preparecl Work Orders for Department of Public Works, plus followup

with property owners/customers
Prepared Cemetery Work Orders for liurials and Miscellaneous Requests

ompleted'/ i-‘ostecl 2012 MIOSHA Summary ofWorl<.~Related Injuries

§§_‘Il|

U
Q‘f

1»9+51-1»;flu

F‘)

District Hospital, Tl"l."~HOS[)iiI3l EMS and Blue Water Area Transit, of the i..aBuhn
Bridge ciosing for construction

Thank you,

...........W.

Prepared 8; Mailed Notices to all Marine City businesses, including St. john River



‘|~:-':‘v' o ..-_.,.
'.')"','\-|."4'\".'.'\\J.|'.|-' \--'- " ~ 2.41.0,

~=1=xt:-1\1~;1=::»>~~ -"",i..,-,.'¥\1E§;j;;5§5j}§§;1‘ y,v; ‘11‘1?:I*i‘;}l“szliiiifyi

CIl11e.'£’(l1‘"Po1ice I V Q ' ' " ' " at V ~ V . ,
' ' ' ' V -c\Y fa" V (310) 7'65-4040 - Fax (B10) 7554; 35

‘ x
°.\ ‘M-‘::‘~~:~-:::~ ,».,,__ .l;;.;,~~ I

l n.,__,,'»*

5?
N

Q1‘.;at

‘#11? iiiii artment
Donald C" Till ' 2 ;

I my 375 ‘T5 Pazkex Street Malina City, Michigan 48039

Hfillllldllllf """'--'----—_-_1_‘___:

' '\ “ —\ “H V

February 14,‘ 2013

Dear Honorable Commissioners and Mayor Btowne: 4; V ~ i 4 _ A 4
l l 2013 Marina City Police Department responded to‘During the month of January, , , y

200 complaints. An activity log detailing incident type, repent date, location and the l y
_»Officer that handled the complaint la attached. _ ‘ y y ; y ‘ V i 1 ‘ i 4 '

H H h anal occofrences during the month of January.aThere,werenoiyotheryexceotiy at , y _ y -

7-'DonaldG.*fille1y _ 1: = -
' Chief of Police

' -.""‘ To Protect {lfld Serve ” - _



Marine City Police Department -— (81.i})765-4040 .l?AX:($10)7fi5~4135 02.114-/2013 11:43 AM
File Class Section Report Page: 1

Report Criteria:
Section I NEH Loeal Uie 1 _Lfl:iiI_Ese {_LneaI Use 3 otart Date End Date Stmrtl liind File Class So_rted_By

ALL /' ALL ALL ALL ALL O1/OI/2013 O2/U1/2013 01009/' MCI-2'.'£U()-F File Class

Number until-zlctlonlllililill '3'. Reportfllitltlel l Locat'io%|n—_H“ _ __ __ ()ffl_cer

Wo§oti§1_V}§‘li4?u1tt11aa}}yoly§a}ec;L1G1a1yrmast»:uomaa (1<>u=1i= 1
13-000108 D1/I H20! 3 406 BROWN HOLiI)W'ITZ,CiA.R'Y

I 1' DU-8 —- SEXU/H1 CUNT/{CT .FUI{C1BLE C-'SC# Cuunt 1
cc": ,-1§F3§1;3§§5l§??1%%%"$§iifigégiflifi}?5iI1§>§¥}i1i:i§i$91ii"§§§f‘§§=Ii5,$§i§‘ii'lliiéiiiiiiiiiE3231!;il:5:tZ':EIiI5;';i‘§;‘""l'§§'§E'ffi.iIi,i<fiii-Ziiliiiill-.3}§:3'lf€i'.i:?:3'*
13004 -- NUNAGGRA mreo ASSAULT Cw-m= 4

1 3 ~QUfiOl 6 U 1 I04/2111 3 1 74 ERGWM GfiLR\VOQD,CRA IQ‘

I3-QUUQB4 D1116/H113 ' 5300 KING B3 'VFLNDH['{M}:‘1JIJ§-N JAQ
F7‘F;wW?Nv]‘\'rVfF\:I!]30lf§::\{‘%!IliQ;rWfi1;t;z€§\7:l‘& _,_v]--.:;i;7l;:_;~LLI‘;:;;;w;.-:-§.iw-,fi¥:!$;-.-IQ-T7.-yrW-V-, .,;v.,.._:_.:;“,‘,‘;:€v:_{_,;-?v,,v,v-y.-l__ w .,.v;,,:.,,..-,<»|,v we.‘ ¢?.-¢-“..»1W»,.',,-,,,..i:r\;.|-?,z¢y~:;v ;v-:,.§.-,,-,.,~w,-.>,--a.v,.,- nae(n:;(a;:4£:»§::iwviL}?:EW , ‘$33: i_',-_\5:._§1_vr;:::~:i:(\§_::.-.»\v-y:t'» ',\,'\.-we-:1";1/:v»"r\'fiyrv'1'5;A’
1300-2 -. AGGRA V.-4 TED/FELONJC?USASSA ULT ilwnfl 1
i3~('lO0Ci49 01/lo/zoia MARINE co“! Ml‘iJo1.1=: sol-loot. -_ om lcoio WESTRICK,¥‘AUL,A

'} VK Ml’
Q» ,, ll‘ We '/~‘!‘M\\§PI:igi'1I:¢\;|;y»t1 ‘{“ V» ~.," Al \, film 4l|.,,>'M_w,' \,'\"l, 1 , (Z ,1 , ‘ ‘ ,;, , /y, , \ f | (V V\I ‘. ~2i§§fi9i%§li§ii1eaititant»ia.i:-ewe.isletideaeaioer:-exl:i,iiZ§§&§,!n9%&n;~a:~;=,;ii;sii£93fifiiiiiflifiietiaiai-ias=;no-eta,.es:=i.a»a:l-at.-hat-attoeoiiaasta=lnos:~=.l=,.~it

0 '- 1JJUU1.

1:-1*

2200-1 -~ BURGLARY - FORCED ENTRY
I3-OOOIZZ ET 01123/2013 ECON ‘Q’ WA$H LAUNDRY MAT -- 3 I1 S }'ARKlr§1l BRACM,¥i}3NEE

2300-7 -- macaw? ~ OTHER C01-m= 3
]vI*1fn\I\‘ff‘q;|*v"Lh u-,1:-vygqf W55 /n: -y rt “I||,§1“MYp&1]'|ri|,‘l»¢:(1‘\‘-\":'f,"fly-7\*flt\/(vfltiqlgw Wm-»:§\_\\;»-Q,-:¢c,\qy»'1y\\|\\\y‘w.I¢3.¢\~,»’yew'i|;\-gvi-/wratn-.:wa-in-‘E: ~\~~::,:|\v,y1‘W§;I~»x5‘zguw~-vq\m:;~rwm-rwr ,2',"i§'E'f!i:lT:§,‘fiJiI:";YK:§!;i\fi1"*‘*f['“\{l"Q71” "'.:'l'!',','|:‘P:Eff:""""7'{|j\7'\:if1'{:'V'l1Yf771§flflA%7Y\VX;";'|"Y'V'l:'[r."”"):':,:f‘mean0iiitveinP2?iiaiv7i;i~*ivn:it~e=:ati:ii?ir1r?:l¢<inafii¢=i$:~r~i'=hema/20,15is1»:i<i1-i.-=\a»:iii,lwi mm-'4‘ 1 i'¥R2"+?:"*'31'--3|’5(ZFMRTJEEhiiliiiiliiiiifizifiiii‘iii?5?¢i\?i~!=r;§'iii‘i¥‘F53=:'=W1:tiiiiifaiir!i*iiI?I@L@3?:WI§Z§@ , RW:‘:1;§\§§l2::'\\v¥:»ii\'i‘:£‘l-l~>\'.vI£llS 1l|5g5I|=\{'51|\‘*laIll‘:5I|‘v:"K9(\i.L1';i;AR3§.\/ifllin“&J\\(!J1{Zr2:1'F‘3;n§l3Yl§1“$1‘,3l\l'i,'i/‘.Y‘\§#I5\'N)r:9*'vI¢'<J‘(“Q717A'!'*\'1Mk‘,1.£1\YNM‘flNF'N7§§f\|i‘345\?i1WHO‘ lwill:v//>7¢|£'iV':}:-NfiM:iil(:¢fi<»<u'nk1I:li)W.w.J%w\flw/I»-M-\\'zv>.Hh'rn'r»Xfli‘v?'iuit/».'i|~"'\'»|I»-"~44 ,-I-»-'\¢¥:>»I Iv"-M4 ‘M-4'|5\= »¢-'<\\'#1»\-\PrJI'- vwF4~--'»\¥\-$\/av ~Wi~I‘~'i ~'4»4‘-i- -iv

' - HRYM .. GLENN .13-000059 Ol/12/2013 SUNRISE MARATHON - 536 S. PARKER FR. ,A
i'““i’”‘*"fl'”"""‘“li§ ""‘F'~i¢?"“»"i&’T=*§~!'!¢f'i‘\i§ 5-f;1i1li\W7XW;"=:*T:"»';r#f*i71""""1“\"'==""t=“'£=f"‘T1=i!;<:fiP='"fii§§fg"’”'T’='ii '"‘ii/"i“'**’~\*»~'>~r'*~21W="T"**'s?""’W"“"“”""1="?"*”ffi'i?iEfliiiW1Wfii‘“lWi‘EIi‘1=F‘i!Ii-3‘??""Ei“F:1“1'"""“K;‘ii’"‘“’“@*“fi""'“"i"”"ii!"W555

29004) DAMAGE T0 PROPERTY Cvflflfi 6
l"i»0ili)(J54 om 1/2013 MAR.iN'£i ony HIGH $C2Iil'i'.lClL -- was wane WESTR.ICZK,[‘AU_L,A

'4
13-ooonas 01/1?.-'20} 2 MIJFFLER oocron ~ 102 FAIRBANKS I-lL)LOWl'l‘Z,(iAR.Y
..,.,..,-.-..-.-..l , -,.- 7.“.-..-.-... ,.--. .-- .-....-- Tl-W. ,,.-...-.,-.,-. .-.1 ...- ,- ,-- .---. P] .1,-.,-.. ._.,, -,-,..-, ,-.-.,-,.. .--,L;.m¢., .., ml-\~A-|£'fpnM-I’-N15?!z|-|(:R:47|f))4zrg:\\.$f -\i\,»\M‘(\“ Wt ll > [’fiJi’fi4- x(|'p»r£;MnfiE(;rfl\1\'*)1fin-fvfi

III . GARWOOD,CR_AIG

3000-2 -- RIJTALL FRA U13 - fl‘HEFii" Wlflil 1
l3-000135 OI/23/2013 FOOD DEPOT ~~ 303 S. PARKER _ 13RAGI\,RI‘:‘.NE££

3.’FO0-1 -- VIQLA YYQN QF CONTRQI-LED SUBSTANCE C‘-“mt: 2
x_-ti-».¢,‘,:|,..-.4; -WI? f.|-:i;fi:..‘,%_-£xES-:;%E§$€§_ii§:}?cE{-'231:3???l;3:§3fm-Emi-mflfg§<5fi:W2;<\..u§4r..;l.----a.;~\-.:.<1<.>;E;;im2fi\,jS:l-.,:.-;(->=-we-'$r-;_n~€;l»fr1f1-fz.\- =_¢?_-.---mi en-.--2.-E--¢-‘Le-\:.r;;;;§$ivr~5.ra-‘I at-.~--'1».-1 A:'.‘l|\-?."'v'-\#I--l€|'\'$-|;\..;..1!,,,:.|--\.€
iii
IBKIUUWZ DZ/UUZQI3 564 i-X(‘JLLAI~iD ' SER.AF1'l\I0,CR.A[G

35U0~2 -- NAIECLUTIC.‘ EQUIPMENT V.IOl,./1 TIONS CWI": 1
' - s" W" 5l'.‘I"¢'="l'-.-"1i-"'-I'|- q.-?o.~'" i;',l~!Ii'.“-'-'\'[|I',?l-'9,--,-.=.-'.ii-In-J...-.l;‘;Y£i=! \i7‘7"1' -it " ', '--' :-' ---- , . ~ . . \ . . .. .. .h- -. - -.\ri§-".':L'\q\7,\-I;'i$:\'I:'!1‘:5T\'.. :=--,»'.-'r--;-»-.=.--,.!==t;'5=l.»=!- -1 -~ i . I ?-=-,-n'\. -- l--“ -- - . . . - '.“-£\~=- is--‘-:.' -:l".'-:=-."..-'=‘=-E'-fit. ;=-1'.-1-.-,<>-,1-*-;-:\.-=-;,'v-:?...v‘-?~'-;~,:='J-,..,i'..*'»..-'E'e:;t!-=-:-~ -.. =v = . - '-

igliiilr-!r.-|-¥.;‘.!Z;=5'1‘.‘.¢f!e'-5'.l'Ii.T-"ii€’Ji'tltS'-!‘§'::'iIiIf':1‘?:.!.=§5fii§5Ili?€€L'fTI5!§:;'% iT'i:‘.'T;=;'.'.eitYi!!': -o';'--;='>1:'.'r;-Eifjfmtifgl{:1ik--in:===.:;'\.':-.:-r-'»lt.a.=t':;.ul:-<=-v\;\i:»-»\%-2'53{Zmil.!.¥:r'l1:e‘3§?Iil'\ZI'2-5'1*A'l'ka!‘R!RLP-3¢=J\Il§i1§‘5;§>l>:':5'iI5-mi =-R‘-3":-1'5-'~\=' -- -"=-"5'?-';~'II"\":35155l'I13 -:-‘f"-i'-"5"-"~‘-'-\=- -=-M\-'ri'--~-\-7§’:=13'-'5<=-~*<M‘:-\

" uCount. 2

E31

3500-4 ~- SEX (OFFENSE - QTHE-R

l3-000072 i31!M.|'2lIli3 aaamoaa ~ 174 aeoww a'1"R£aT 'rtoc;»:,TlMo_1"HY,r..
"

HYUU-2 ~- LIQUQR VIOLA TYQNS - QTHER Cmmt: 3

13-comm? _ _ __ otzoalfzoia _ _-.",1_-1»_I+t_fr_11=.a._r|<_J1_~_i\_i3_ _ ___ __ __ __ __ __ _ __ _________l\/lj{l7l3a,lPiIl11l:I_{oyl,l.__ __

1341001 61 on/26/2013 N BELLE luvaemaourtse -- N BELLE RIVER VAN'DHRMEULEN,JAI



Marine City Police Department -- (810)765-4040 FA.X:(81ll)765-4135 02/14/2013 H143 AM
File Class Section Report Pogo: 2

Report Criteria:
Seetiunlllilll-I Local Use '1 Loealilael LuealUse3 Start___Date ___Emll)ate _ Start/li1ndFile__C]ass Sorted By

ai_1,/ALLW‘ ALL WWALL, ALL“ i 01/01/2013 oiioiools 01000/MC-220(J~F File Class

1?“.‘.*."."‘1‘" 5“'*‘=““°"".i“.-‘.?i.Yi!......1 R°P°"..¥l"*“ L"°**"*°" .. ____ .. My
.tooo~0 oestre ucawvo JUSTICE CW1“: 6

13—OUUiJ64 Oil I i/2013 MAILTNE CITY POLICE DEPT -- 375 S. l‘AR.I~';HR WESTRJCK,PM.JI,,A; .
134100073 Ul/14/2013 MCPD -- 375 S. PARKER HOLGWiT’Z.OARY

.\,,,::_, \.,=,;|.,_.,..: ,,v..,v;of 1:“: ,31xS:l;E.m,3-v;€s_,;;.3.,<W;- A --1.7, M,§$£:lv.@|§-:ve[m't.l ..;-.9-,_ ,=_,\-;_ ,cwe1;¢:;fv-§:;:E¥15$we-.< wt-~v;--/| fiH'"'"'|i-\\\$'4.'IF;'hli\'l\*(l'1\"€JPiZ*4:J‘1*‘W'1'1?i'AllW1-4-\\‘,7v'm'v‘:.r€Tv:1!;:?-iv:?"‘c'vME'y1vrfn:T V‘I-fly“¥l‘f\f:|y;;Z‘~::€€\!E::;;f|:E.\:gE£QZ‘:(5;q|:':}£;Y1 "."'|:,:'"1§;\r~|'\@':>wvvv.v1 ‘fl(41.1?-vZ:\_.fl_\t£:fi:

13-UUUIHB OHBOIZUI3 23'? BUTLER K-'1"lLL,GLEN'N,Ii..

Count: 2
5309-] -~ DISURDERLY QQNDUCT

l3»(i0009i=l 0 H1 912013 6500 KING tun. JONE$,JAM!5Si/'1
-‘ 4-

ssooe ~- PUl?.€.1(§"F1.?./ICE » orzma haunt 1
‘”il"n'=?,i§I-WT1!+I'G$t2>i*Fi!7WIi!lY’i“}lii"5'?91Zii-'*i<‘“*"~ ~- '1'*w_',;===:<v:;=:=»:l:'

Count: 2mo-2 ~~ one 012 owe
l 3 -000007 Di /U3I201 3 CHA,R'T1"ERJ1(INC1 MY'LES,WILLIAM ,3 .

.
mo-s --1:111:/ova LAW z/1oz.,17?z01v:; Cwrlfi 6'
I3-(iU0(J5U 01110/2023 KING . HIEABLIILJAMES

- »_»-M~~¢“li\fi..i..\.t-Mi:-...u.w..1-MM->--»----»-._>...l.»-or~_¢.~-1-...t\.s.l...ir»=. r..-P r ».1»-M ~ - -. _ -
13-OUDU67 Q I/1 N131 3 HRUAIIWAY/N BELLE RIVER -- BROADWAY VANDERMEITLENJAI- .- >~ \n M <w<\ W‘ '\"~' rtI-_~'"}A_»!7_-4|L-q‘:|‘"(.\\1_\(..‘||1$:x$€::\:'|:?¥:4»q-::\i§M%|>r-|;;M:‘-=i=-‘):>?- r:|,l‘|1'7;;\!'-@I::_P‘:;:q\:;|??‘/*1-E\-I"A:/-\dI|_\Ll .¢,l,\m_,t.,flm;‘5};;-,;;;4_;-¢,..;;,,$¢,.\~.-on-l-l,. ,1mm--\-,_o,,n,...\,i.<_,,~.,n.,,,;;-|-;;\;\=\y=,.,f\_¢.;l.--i-<;<-. :|\;J\§i.§|\'$1_|£,\wn:11WM2i:v-iii?-I_“E?4p\\',m-_;j U ,.i;",\-_1\'_>;,'f;1':[:'_;I!!_~'- ;.|;ng;<‘_;-_;:I 5: -_ ._-r,»y;»_._-;-;-;;14_'(i- -- 5 - -1.1; 3'-.~-1 ~-4 - -; -ll _; ,3

"- 2 \ ii» . =13.-..€-..§"~-"---“:29. cit --1' =----¢.'.|=~»ii71=»1:a ~ =:~|-'-'.'.<-‘.-'1-“- if" = - . -'.-i"-:;-":'-1'-!-'- - » -- -- - 4 ~ W = H‘ F. -- -‘ " .“~<<..<»::--"---""9 =1 i it -2' ‘*1no-- ' 1 ' - = ‘

I3-.Qi'.lO1G1 GIIMIZO13 N BELLE —— N BELLE VAi\iDEiR.MEULEN,JA;
1I.r.;WMy:5,1,“K.;;\,3,3fi!L§::;;;:!§p_|a!m§g:\i __‘m‘..»'\!1..1~-\‘.:-..(-E-v;\;,\§:-5 ;|-;\:\:$‘;::;,-\-t.u:-m-- l:-;.~..¢.?;¢;,:-~gy\-:»,$;?;:€4.¢ A;-qqloa-|\-,.~_-|\-4,1;-,;-l-I; |&i::(||;:~;;1):~‘g;H_'Smltqrslg34wt:-:’:1.r_~1.;-ma;-.:>.;\z1;_-fizgn-': -t-_i%~\[,'A_€~l\:\,m
fifgtflofl |_/‘)3 - "#4 ~- -*‘s~|- "°-5*‘ '\~J'<-|4‘ " -=»{'\;;>‘->*‘-“W-fi'\\ "4-£1 - ’- "'1-‘7‘\",35 55%fit‘/J*f'§ZU1$33\Ji['>%'-1'§iKIf'“§[W,$;K.IX$1-j;IilIhTQERDtil=-.-ll->£51HgLiifitfimy:1i.1:';-Z$;§7j;i3;-ai7§?3¢»~'f==?.¥-Iqlvgr;xi=fiéeifqiii;i:;E%¥-;2;=f§$§Z;M;Ql§'§a% iI§,
m-n:2.lnc'.a:1.-‘.l;¢MnMit-.m:;.=;l.:.::=c:.1fi:_m:\.1i~r::;l-titxltl.at l:~=::-\-U»-‘-:=\-/‘i 11'! -nah‘-.4‘-.i£211‘l1:R.ti'lil.lw<‘- M".'-\‘--I\'-H--‘-43Yli'-----:45-413i-\:-I/I123\--‘JHUFI5-W1inhi?-NIFIZI1-FA:W*-41¥'~N*-4-IA;-I#i~3I'1\-\--5-§T--A-Iin -_-'\'r.=':i'.-:>\.-.t=' =--\t-‘- '-1------- ' '--=-»-.--... : -.-. 1 - -- - -- ----- ----

.t5o0~0 W rm.-1.4. 2'14AND .S'A.F'ET}' Gourd: 3
mucous? 0 1/1 mots ‘ma swam" more -» 335 s WATER Ho1.ow1*rz.GARY

I3-000158 0 11.25/20 1 3 MAIN 1 wnsarnorow WESTR.lCK.PAU'L.A

F:Le V ZIi;».~:»‘¢ffizs

ii"

r ,-r5?

..,~;

S1000-4 -~ Juvenile Issues mum? 1
;;,‘,_-4\-.I.\.,.,.__¢_., IM-\|_!I‘|§I,1‘%fig'l;3::'i3;z%€?a1l_I-‘_€W‘\-('\\vl:!£\|\g\'\n'|.?v,f!;[|-I1'\.::\\| -:57;-.|-.3-..,_-j-.-?-1 me-_..§;F:;X\v---l_,;1~..\1-4-:1--f|:~:;;,--;:ly---11.:--:3.-;-;3?FEE5:5;m,::i€5w:g;g§!:5i:§:3;3.32E£:_;:5f;?7:~{-1-y-1:.-:1---;m--,-;1.~:_;--.=|-<2 ---to-i:-.-_4 2;.-.-:r,.-_-.15:

all '
Count: 4

1,4, 1-Q
Q-i

-:

.9200-4 IN.S‘ANH‘Y
13-000051 D1/10/EDIE CJVTS -- I229 S. PARKER GAR-W(§C|D,CR_AlO

1?-—UCiOi]?I in/14/2013 BROADWAY I~III..L.G.LE'NN,R.

9300»; -- PR0P.i5.‘.RT!’D/melee Ac3c.'.i.o£NT/P1 C"l1I1l= 6
I3-1100053 UUIIS/2313 MARINE CITY HIGI-I $CI-IDOL -- IDES WARD HOLDWITZ-.GA'RY

:|-\_.».--i\;-|.->,_-—- -;,:\-5,-nlg.-.;.1-|:}_|:.~__:_|5||.:__-5: j;.:.;:,_;::;;|g:§;.\1;;;fl:;gE:1ElE91;;1?;H1:!;#§!!fi";'iSRvE::f_‘F!;f;'f_;!;iI;?'\:\;frl'--:1:1;;.ar|--1 |_:.--H;:.;.\_t-;;x:fi|:}\<\E::bl.~--<:'--Ii: -.!...:_,.,7.»\_-‘l»‘;.a\f.~.- .-mi---\-"II-\v'5'l§:3;€:,?:_|;.y..-'5:§;i;;|£g:'ai;E;§E§(?_‘\;§:;:?' -.|:\-:a.:-:_if-.,._i-::\_<_.._3_-‘T

(
I3-000136 PA UU23/ZCIIB M-29 AT BROADWAY -- I3lUtQA,R.ENEE

:_-_--,5; ;-|,_|13;-7,-;.;;-:;<-=_-my_;-1|,:;:1:;:;$;=}-mzfizi-e~ ::9g_-I-F{:1 .15‘. ,HI-!.:§:_;_£_;.:_-fl_|_:_~\,;E-\I__,:|.':':§E:!."\‘,"'\;l\:%'|":":IJY,\=-'I_|fi':>;,:$5!;-:;.lF;L[.¥:-51|:-..-.r.|::,.-:3 \.\." kt-.|-=.:__>,g ~.-|_.,-,»-n.r;' !:,I_“Il'§@_!;1:l3";‘_:_E::;|F:!-li‘;,';2in:!mfi'€ '§'.:'7.'\",'.i:§.'-?ii,=\'-7;\i'!§'i,‘|I-E;§;f;:;§2;-31-9,:1::=ffi.=|E2:._-we-'::£Q:j§:*:1;-§_n_f“35-5:51;;-;g::1;m Gr;-;:---.2-.:.:-r.=:.\.--.-1| -.I-:;-.=:.-:..::\:;:'-r1_o-F;|i-~-.:;;:-i-.;;f_: 5;

I3-Uflfllil D1124/ZN 3 1327 S. BELI.-E RIVER WESTIUCKJLHUL--A
"--~'-~--"-"-'~"H--'~><"=>"r;-5:. -:1":-=.:':-1-.=r-T: :-:-1.-:2-e-.::.::';e't-F<:\=i<..:-'==1re::= c 'i!.,,|i""!“J""“""""‘Y“" 1" :."-s=';:=.==.-z-:r::::;¢'-rt-'1 ~:'-‘""-rat"---i~'=-*--W-ac’-1:" =: "'=-=='='=1=-'"-="e:ie=1 Ft".\'aE?'3a=f*Ei-i'='n'i‘E?'i'>!'¥Ki1"iiilii-Ti1'iiititiiiiii‘?'ii!iii-i:'i-'Ei?.i??i¥IiF?""“"“""?"“""""i""1““:i"'"'i='Ei'ii-‘ias-:"t=:'-.>;=:=:>.:::.\-i5-i-§li}iiei?=tiii'Ei-

'27:,F

d'\l'tJ\.I\ -|\ .|rnI"Irr\|'.'\iflI'1 1|.rr\'ar mn J I:v|:'r.r"‘I Cflflflfl 5



Marine City Police Department ~»- (810)765-4040 FAX:($1[l)765-4135 02/14/2013 11:43 AM
File Class Section Report Page: 3

Report Criteria:
Section I NB!-I Local Use I Loco! Us_e_2 Local Use 3 Start I)ate_ _ ____Entl [lilte StartI File Class Sorter! By

ALL I ALL ALL A.i.,I., ALL 0iI01I20 13 02/(llI2013 01.000 I MC»-2200~F File Class

Numb” .S.e?*iPaa’"B“1 1 3 1“=v'>ei?.eis W-**"<*" .. _ "PW ..
|§Tooeo:'4 _' ‘I iJll04I20l3 _' 'ii'iii€¥M"A‘ltT PARKING tor ~- mo a. itlvenikoao ‘wasTrucK.PnUc,A

:;v..v._':_E1.¢_.:.;,1,E57:,,7§,.¥;,€n2;..:::;w.:i;;?:?:5::€I-:€‘yi;?_:%;E::'§Z'E';'?§{\§::j€l_:j;‘f}';§j:;X‘€i'§\:E;;'jvIif-?1r;rwo\.\~;91;w|$1~};?:.i{;[;fi_%::.€i:Zy::;T_-\¢1"|'I7.'.\i:\--if-v-SWnr1\"Tr""f!'=!7vw:E<::§(vI-oi:-;§:.'.~ I":i,;'l:'-Ii.\i'{‘- J;i.:.'_'_;-.71" ;.,.\' . I'l'v. :. .:1,“v:::“;.vl_;&;_::;.:_,;_:mtv::,:.,. ___ _ JV _ V ‘M

:3-000118 oi/2212012 vtrs »- 6764- 3. aclvlelit ROAD saRAPINO.¢tuuo. . I‘ Ah .vr- ‘ll-Pl"' --I W-‘IV\lfl‘IVll|‘\l F\- W, ---1?-;_-N 1';v,»u-l;-o,q;<.'v-'g- vi-:.:.»\' '-: "I""""‘I'~'"-I

aw»a..»=>r-mi:-I »‘~.:ltJ.tlIa “-"=>?"l*'"§'*">*'="
‘Via-iliioflisi H " ' U I 51/24/2613 MARINE crrv t.1an.,-ntr -- sou sow‘!-1 malozrt smear ‘I-lOLOWITZ,GAR‘i'
9.500-1~~ACCIDENT1f~YItI-I <3<m*1*= 1

Count: 51I IPBUEL-4 ~- UTHIIR INYPFCTIONSJ . I v J

l. , , - .. 1 .,. . .
I3--OUUOI 2 OIIII4/20] 3 PQLICB DI.$PI\I{ I MILNT -~ 375 SQU I H I /l.I1.I§,l1'lII. 5.: TREET /I.:.lA.XT1¥Il.KIRIS

‘ii‘t"r\‘.';c8¥Wl'N!!'§i':*?*’474"T134“l"91zwlélil‘EWTIIllfilfilflfiiIf!IiWW"$f"""4§i‘i"Zi31F" -~.-:7 eIi==1at‘1:-c:rzc=;a;:::ra W >~:'=~'*-'~'\=~~*are'~'M=:~*~"¢' '*""i:‘-"'13:W*?"1?"~'i"”"1"“""""“i"‘“J”i“"l"'““*“"'"Z'”““"”"‘*”"?‘§I'5l‘3"i"”7f?51'5’l7W‘13'5""*"i""*""’“""i75“"“‘”'“’””“"I‘5i"“1“"?53‘io, ~ I 32:5;“;if‘)’llIl'\'*l9:l\§“fl~\‘:qf1l‘5)il~$*§:‘I,,:I, "&4I4|‘4 "; _§<1‘j»,,’§'-'",,‘,{;}' ,' u ,, ~,~l:3.~:;;';.i:¢-'<.s I '[‘2,'1» II l \ . y ' I ,1‘? ,l Rx}: ,, TR, . |'1\|:4:'.Ir)!“h§'\I|‘l‘C'\£?YI:(.I'~‘ '1?‘ WKKRII '-‘VlI.."y:,yLI\4.“":4:
Ilékllaell;i;Ila%tiiiI$;l5£?i3II:ioY'}?tiR5,tC£iE=?i$ri=il:Ylillll;iiitlillllgllilgtllifiziiflrfilifi-/iii~\ l-or-Ill»rl>w:'1iw~'w§lli1» “'-Z-lei:lg-wirnwfi-iillll551?='=i5-"I115
I3 IIIIIQOZ3 O1/07/2013 CITY PD -~ 375 Q PHRKIQR I'III..I.. GLENN R' I It 4 w I » 1 I 1' v

\'\r-x-if-notmi-t:%1l32Ml~l':&$elmiconae1I»i.t:ll@§.>$-inéloiil ‘:If‘“!I'\IlIIh‘IbIE-II2'rri i(|$-;'\.'l.¢.I"A\'.Iu :11:izlltill,>'l-\».:-l<a:i~=wx;:\-1~-»=L~a~ -at -‘¥'-'~“;=~t-4‘!'~‘=\-M‘~\=h1=l5vm1\\'mrw\Ir-v-v-‘I='ll:\l»»1i¢3:cI¢IH»l!\III1\ ill»-$‘I1i~1‘=‘-‘-"=1i'51!-i“="Wi§§4\=‘»f31¥Ivt"i3'\5$h-miw -1-ti»-*<|-'-~-‘ ~ 1‘-\‘-‘--H-'5-‘-'=i'li\l4"35~W~'»\
I3 3 MARITTE ' 7 S IIARKER I'IILL“Q0002 GI CRY -- , I . ‘I .

1;X1£*1y,‘»I,\'b:'Jfl --=1; --~;\;;»-y ;;_-_;-7"-~~;: uF|\~)1q:y-went-yv;‘m\(\\r*1Aj"7\1-J '\")fQ'|l" ,,=--we-al . y-=~-»l~_-<1-=35--I-ms, n- 1-" 'ew=~'n\mr-w'~7~"P=\r1= '*v~rrIi',-I've-=-rt-"no-=~-"~» "M‘tfi=\'I4"*/H"K‘!,i7?ili$'Tt'1'i'"1'!"*3 1"?"lmaiasti-'lxzat‘-Irvtvvfvfi"""I*wl\*‘="' '*' =4" "*.""1"!1?‘\7"i1'.'fF‘i=1éio(in'uii,iiiaiaiPE*»;toseiait<;;ses3tai:=:az:=;-aiotiiiiiiittifiio190372'0til?3faii:ii§==¢i*;1l21l:'il§l~Zfvl,l!i/icilittlfiiléliiimilltfiESil*§i¥.R1<3§l1iIliifil1¢t<;ilfi5iiiI5!3§i=iEl7>§5i§rlWiIF¢I:i‘ill*ii=?ri%iI3li’i,”?¥iiiI'lIl3I5"€3 ' l~lll‘:R'i3"=I£v1>'Y=‘T1"-‘¢=“‘i\;,A,;MIQwas4H9I\,,,_{;]§}:,Mf(1kw;L"f:(}[!:1'§;§'$;g§»};;y:xwm Q; |~\§y5;,|§,r§igf}¢;,33,5[A7(5Qo-Q31-;,7;|,a,.¢;»;,E,,\,;q;,;,Q-m;y;I,; (1;'_'f;l,{'fg;';;V);{l'zu(u {vi no +.M'l\17.'§/Ykflfflk ;FIr;|l§\J.|\u‘z'\i‘r>f-'\$I'.'.l:‘X.',Iéilt»-2!»Z,lI~‘1~?\I(‘fil‘7#£ 'I;7I"V'fiV{I;'|~4(iI:5|???‘:£‘g."Jm‘E.v.‘$!a\rI:r:“%‘::‘gy\:JE\.€:;:<§(fiZ‘l1Z‘I‘k"a‘\1v:“*;q;2("g:3'“}“q“ -‘~I~/Mill h"'KM9¥P~»"¢‘~-~i‘~"vI34‘v -'3'71':3 '31 ' 3'3-.
I3-000027 DI/02/Z013 CITY PD M 375 S PARKER I'III..L,GI.ENl\I,R-

,\ ‘4,‘\->‘l- i'4:"‘j4I“4 , " =.» 4;? '1» ' ‘ - i , ‘.1-1~;: t t ' ' ~ , "-I'."'.l‘ 1; 44 I-,~ , :~¢ , '~o,:_~~:,~,",ll‘ifl:1}6?'AEmi0ii;1g’i;\>lmZ\I»l~':TIal\17:E§§ii’£ill'l‘L'LLl1ILEUJZTXIIIQQEQlii’II2ii!I5WIilhl1II{$3l£‘£\;a':n‘ir>i.\vo4»i»a'lv;-.l6ai~l%(fil7\lMlflltniJ2ifxwlfLa5'ttw-Qmwltktlltfilll-/IlM§ifi575K¢%li -'MI.¢=.l-sue: asit:4it:-l'iii?;i&isltiwc:rMI*I"W9flitIi1I11W3=iIM:IEitIItiten=<1Iav.-rei£v>o=»i~or~wi»!-»-IMi-1:-‘,3 5' -4 ,, ,
I3'~fllI(-lCl29 QIIUIZ/2013 (,-ITY PD —- 375 S PA.I7\I<.ERl IIII-I-,l.':II-E'I\lI"I,R.

" "i ta“ I '4.‘--l‘1"L"”|""*i'r‘a/\\‘i“ "WP“""I"'l"31$'“’a"&*\"’1liL)‘2i§l£"{f'*3£"s!"a‘~';9?;\v' 1MtazItw:Mal-allilM$‘:i:"l=Elu| -I‘ i.Y:.4»'a'.\'/"i*»::0!"rI“‘ti:-tmtflfiilfil-:t.#flJIH-\4-Wv3924*/*\~'~Y-"2!-5‘JII$1$»Il'i"!I=7~:MI‘“"“*l‘!:?i!II1I=13-iIItll}?@I7&7L‘Jiwli/333-I=fil?51|':LIl5II$i?Ji!K3i!iili'¢3r!W4L1\l!!!Zi4Yi\i"‘elri-It/\15-iif*i‘1=I»--W3*7ln':'-'1-uim‘ "1z|.Y¢':I. J. > V: |\'L-\ ll,-i|",Y1lIY \W\>W} -P M -1'4 M» '-MI ‘ - II4 I4 VI VI - 4 , I > 4 I I I »> AI H» .

I3-UOOUSI 0 IID2/2.013 MARIFIE CITY PD -"' 375 I5P I"III..I..,CILENI\I,R,
I I \ may om“ awn ~\)\u|u no -q_I| ¢;,I¢,41_q\‘,\'-my\('v\-Miilw/pII\~\I§\\wuI-inlu"vwrv~w&mrA\\"'~:,z);:r/1"‘*I'I\‘§}‘fyjl{7</'1I'l"f'l\$I}fi'\1'£"I(‘j'\\f"‘i§ii?i"'I'9'~*"NZ§?i7"'li4l\‘5117£fgEi?‘9‘%}'"':"IKw?"“'§é'€{;i,;y§E?‘

. i . I‘ ml, ‘A

13~OO(I(I33 01/03/2013 POLICIES I)EPr\R'l"MEN'I‘ -- 3'75 SOLIITI-l PARKER S"I"R_EET I:IA.X'l‘ER,K_R.lS
K. '|4_E!_'rl‘v.l |lnlIf\'),\“lI.':I:;-ti-{,f{:\1|‘_h:?'f,|l‘\'|‘.';€:‘lV.71?.-,,-Z.-..I.2:»l4.‘,|,-,.-E,<-a:¢r\¢»l|;<»q;v.Artrnr::gfi;:;-q;»:y.-?-i-411:1 .EI-2%.-MT.>qfaag-/Po;vimum:,;?;|<:;r;lw:tr»11-:35;?;fi;EfiEE%§;,,§g5§ro»i»5l1‘<-,..-|_¢_-ii-ti-(puff-on l.‘,>(|'Al'i§:I:\:

1‘.'l—0Ci0041 OIIIOIZDIB POLICE DEP)\R'I"IvlBN'I' -- 37$ SCIUTH PARKER STREET l3lA.XTER,.K.RIS
$._,_(..,:.,: _,_,,.wE,,,7,,2m,5\,‘9|. ~W‘::,‘._J¢__~€“:33??EE-E:in;.E;EE;.-y‘;1-352153qua-55%AH .._ .».;_ ,.¢\:|-_-.\;;4.1_-n_-\| _4'E!3'\t:H‘_‘7:='_\\,‘:\\1‘|_W-I-Hv_*rA\€_“ mm.-11-..-,.q:.-.,,".,,,¢,;E~¢-;t.\:;1-<\4~;::_?;3wt7r;vijm-»/:qi::~|r\v:;-:11?1:|-\-0-» flfifgvlml/I'QAP}}1*'|I¥"1TI§:"'(fi?a:'::YE:‘$|F;|'T¥F'|.:};E'l:\fII:\I,1 _1IV'INFMj!ll_ll:1!I-l'\-:',4|"lFIQl\1-f\_1.E-I-?1.",£:'|F;‘:]'1€X

l3~0D0043 _ 01110/2013 POIJCIII ‘DEPARTMENT —~ 37$ SOUTH PARKER STREET I:IA§II‘l‘ER,Kl?.lS~ ""
l3~OflllOll6 01/ IOIZUI 3 POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 37$ $OI.ITI"I PARKER 5"I'I'I..l?,i[4.".'I' BA.XTER,KR.IS

in1:1,’,-W\»¢\>q:r-rs-eivqnkfafilggq5¥:;\-FE;-:3$E:fi--»z:'E:$mi3ly.:@§;y-Md;\42E§7:TéI%m(7Si,;.\n-t3i,"\?31 ~ __?’|:||f'fIT:{I-1‘-'|'_:‘l'\:::3\_:g:':'.:‘i||-.i! !',\l\‘V§|-W nu--I |'/|\\|.'ln|1A€7'§F’!l:I 1.5%:1-mfiafvie-411:1-£{;;;-zir-I-I-;.-?»-Ian-at;-i;w1;{p_;~1menta;?\,%§;$E|2‘vZ¢i1»;}rt§ro!€1¥5J;n§1fi;3%¥S:fi¥m§55EmqE:;.;;os.~:- -Iq;)5:i|;4~;~».-§€»r-IE?-,l:3 ‘i-;»»_.,,

l3—(l0(ID8O O1Il5f2OI3 _l’C)l‘_lClii DEPARTIMENT -- 375 SCIIJTI-I PARKER STREET l3AJ('l"ER,I{l'\l]S
|k,\-,'»N|)‘yq_(1;\'1|,1!:\-1-=»(-\-11:]?$1???-6:|i|:‘£1?KNEE;or-‘$\:;Ei:::n».&-:.;f4i\I»Z;»:fEfE?|‘fly-|\;.?;: ;a\-,I-,,ml?om5,-,4.1,1-,Mr-,»<§t§=.:--:i;%?y.;<,,-; 41-:'|(|\(%\7g'\|q-rnl‘-\\1|\];f€|i;§\q.;,;\|-;).3{!r_;o)|.;l _.,,-tl.$\\~__;;;i5.>ig_~.;;-;;.. -__-om’? \. .'-IvI‘)3ll)r|'i|‘.f)ll:|'iI'{'?I7f5.'\\\l'|G.1\I?\¢,49!‘?TlgS:Ifig'§%\:£§:,‘7’lEAq€fl5;5i]E;[II\lZ :*ll‘|\l\)il'l'Nl11"1'F»:-Ex’;I|:\4LE;EJ'%'lf‘£§fl_I\?::f;JJ1

l3-000089 D1/I7/I7-(I13 POLICE .DEl"A.R.TMFl\I'l‘ -- 375 $OUTI‘I PARK.E.Il. ‘l'.l'R.l?F'l‘ BAXTER K.lI.l‘i
i;~!:;5::‘ii1fl‘:i7i:{i‘.:;'1|f'1.’flQQ§};t5Z1_mfl1[§€;*;;\7\:<1{:4lé-yW:3:;|;5:.:§;<i7Y»§;I;~;F-@7I.§7P1(ilIlfi]§Ejg§5qJ;'€q|)'|vg;>;rL 5%-..]~e_|~9j.¢>wK5,,;;;7.;;\k5;i;-@m.;-gfaapif-plitvii-;;;1>--=1=»<:|»q-.-,m}.w->1cw-W.om,-54.:-ll;me:9‘:;z':~.t:::v;§)-3~¢:a14fii_é‘w§<»Ivwn=M'o=|I\=;1I='=Ec=‘.*>2rtirqttfitjjZ}t;':§lt];Er}}}ZI"‘f:R'1: ff-’\*i€?,”'!*‘,.'*_i~‘é',3§1"l;‘,:£i=\§F'-‘=-§i'=<=r?"l]. -- .. ,- -, ,_ . .1 ;,q" ';j--_ _-1:-~._-1_,__y;;~ .1 =' -1-7 -~-1 r- -'»-':.-J \-. _V:: ;<- "; , -. . ‘ -.'.'.-."-;-“'1-;‘-5-‘--<4», -- .~ , -' \ .. . ' __:f"- '. _ ._ -* ; ;- - '- - . --- -‘ A - - . _:-;;i"F-j- wit: \_'_=_|--_ ;_-5 .1,-_‘.~'-' - - -- < -- I - --‘-é‘. f;I'.“i-".'I-"-'.‘

I3-000106 (ll/ZIIZOI 3 FOLIIC-E DEPAIILTMENT -~ 375 SOUTH ‘PARKER STREET HAXTEILKRIS
r,__'m,=,_ __ _L7,x__,(,w‘.Y_,m.|1fi.;7:!3|R;,m___I::_;,":25:,;£‘|;_:f7§!m_‘:;\q'“£23,,-I IV.“ ...:,_._.,|,.,n_._,7_ ,,1,:,:|L7..;,;_ _E.,.. ‘|;{\!‘:.':f[";-\‘¥f_l\'in N11‘) ,~1_-.13,“-| \-I;\fF;T€'E\1\--|\-lqu-v-viny||||:w’:-in!-p-LL"‘Jl|Mi)§I\ ‘AI|1fi'fl':I"7\'Rf'TiA:\I'IF|7'T;|»_;:»-:7???:IF:l,?f,f§l|${T‘l?1§{L5:IE-:€!JLF\;-W‘.K\|:It“_:l|i.'|'fITIP'1v11-1-Q-~21q:i:E:|:£;!:5::|?

13-000123 OIIZISIZQI3 POLICE DEPARTINIHNT -- 375 SOUTH l?'A.RK_l¥.R $"{'I{lE-113"!‘ BAXTER KR}?
i=*ié’<?ifi‘ri"“i5"__1:_._.§,\,|,_.’;|;;5;,_g:g;;fi;}3;gig;;t§<5;§;;;3';353;gitwggg%ijg;g§§;q;;§3;;=|§i;,;i:@§_II,,{2;,@_M,m,,,¢g;§ggi§331;;-it,i;,,,§gp;;,,._,;:t,=,,;_,.,=_,,;£¢,,;mg, ,_.y;.‘_.,;_,;1,t-{$3-y,,f, 5,-.l:_\,-,-in-.-_\.-==j. it-3 -,_-=i;'Ill'l,<...=,.-l'.tt{.l... .1.-.,.c-i..i.=l'o-.~,ia.-iaifiliiiiai 3-./.i\;ii':",:-i':.i'l=-i-;\‘».‘-if in ..=Z.;ti,i. Mil .M.o.,gr1I-.<.:.t:§§’i-irzsii--‘Z3\
I3~II{IlJI25 0112322013 POLICE DEPARTMENT - 375 ‘.lOI.-I'I“l-I PARJCER STREET BAXTE I€_R.IS

i-1§e§fi3*"r"tfiffioaaitattoeiatta2=t=iiatitiii:xiaiiiatiiaaaa:r;"*=r"*'i2"**"
~ - - ~ ace-1' l3AL!i*l‘i~2li loosi'3'-éoo 125" " " ' ' " ' " ' " o1/23/2013 rouce oamamcat -- a I5 soura maaaa a r" ..

E:_.:1,,,&::,_,c,_q_|,J._:.,:,-.,,fi:_|;#;?.|:;;:w:{|§E?|:?;lm,;-.-€L.:\,fi$£32,:5?;-zciila-,fi.:fi;1?-Z3;‘Egg-EH-C-grg; ‘Fl _cg:m=\W.,;M£;;:i,:E:-Ezwamu. w'l!_'.1\'h!h|',*v v-£\.-:.\,\-¢|--.».-c---g;lg»-»~<-- \:1-'(_:|l:I4'|Iil':\-'l'~:,;l\{f'::1l1\'\I':I1:LI:-;\'n1l:If_-v:l:.l:l""I-I"1-'\$::4|!\- _||1|:rp\-vI:|1_\.|:rI:|~1'|::11:gu'tiu.>:ifi1‘]-IiEI':§&':53%f|£E§qfi'§Z§fi¥fi!p::&*|>-MIG‘!271"?“PIIMJll|R>l.\IiIt'|1r1-4I';|$2--L:q];:§E:!E:£3

I3~GGlIl19 _ D1123/2013 PCII.-ICE DEPARTMENT -- 375 SOUTH PARKER STB.I'§I;l-'I* BAXTEIIIF-IR,l$‘.,_._._,..,1_‘,,w,__,,;,W luff? \ 5| M :_\_H,._i\,._ ‘._-;.h-_.::,_?_._.:_I1__,,;fl:,. i;_I.,_\E|__W,::m.5::1_,!,,:=.H:;E -.:|._,‘, .|;_;,|;1_._,,I:,,,w,.r:_:._- pl.‘-€\:4;.::.-I-::|.:.:.|£:_::5£r§|-1-{M-;“E;-;.|1\;|,jiLE|.|1--_‘u»:I.::-n-¢}|'|').1q\w.!;|-ii;-!1~I|*M1-{:':m:.IA\-’))11'Ii:I|-'1r_\Q,'\:|'fI'J'J'§'€'.-"IlP‘Lr\'§'4"\'I.lF'IF' "7."'fl1'l'\Ir-on|qL\‘=3-LT;-,o,-r)§fl§:E.--1.;=E.4_;i=-\:i!1:l‘£;f]€_!ii;:I-H‘Qs|.|'g'(I-|;|arIf:;3|'H.IN.Il'\l.1--;ijI;F:.fi:f:E|:;|;:.:£:_-I

I3-00013 I IIIIZSIZOI3 POLICE DEP.Al1'1*MEN"I' — 375 SOUTH PARKER S‘I'REET BAX“l'l:.R,KR.IS
i;.._._I_,._..E_._._=.u._,,;.|. |_... I:_._..,_:_: l::.\_‘+ ':E:::‘.,;,_:1J,_”h!__i_-i:|:.|E ..\.,._|:l...;::._.-:_::_:\.|:.?.::.:,.| Tm :\_L,._:Fqi:,_|.,( .,,-.,,,p,,_ lu:'fl:u'.:T‘I:'.'1'.I\llI1‘|\f'Ill _:,.|-I... Ifll|—"|\‘l:-‘|l:I.l:.‘|l '.'.|;u.\.||:'::'n |::: n.:\:'\':'..: F||r,:?‘:T,-\.l'V'|IT'|5}I|'\|‘IF1"l‘flV'|lfllF'|I>-?.\'l'$:\1}:I-'\1]\'!\:r|‘@‘MIEE:um-P-‘WI. rs —i-:l-w|;_£_;|.;:\_I E-.1-5-;:;-;; T _:-1-\\-..-I-1:.

I3-UDUI34 (I112 3/201 3 I’(.ILICE DEPARTMENT -- 375 $l'.'.lU'I'I"I PARKER STRHI-3'!‘ BAXT-ER.I§~Rl$

I. -..---1:I-..~-..,‘-,,,.,- _..'._...--...__ >_.|.. , ,- \,-,\-. ,1,-.__.~.-.._-M-.i-l.,..t .-.\.-| _........I..:.|I-.|....|1...|I.l|.\-1-HM,--\ 1...»,.\..,.-,..-I-..-)|...o._-...\<.,.....\...-.. fl... |'..=..=-y‘;II|||\\.LI-l-'|.--I-,\,-,|l-on-IllI"I;A1-ll-h--h-I’-.-M.‘.--..‘..|| 1.,-1-:.4»-rm.-o$~\-1-. .-----.--- \-»- .- \---'\-----lb!--IfiI’l"f'J\I-|PIi.I|4 l\.l \-.--~.~-~---|--------------- ---I
1'." '.'_' . .1'_' ' ' 1.1 ra-A ifid\l -w nnr 1-an 1-u“:|'I.l. |r1r|r'1nr1:\r'1" '1-'1: cnt1"r‘IJ !:nAY)‘l!Ti'l‘A Q"l"l?‘lI-'IZ"I" IRAYTFH KRIS:

51 1-': 1

1

3.1.

20I

-z, -4:

r">~—

J5

ii?

I
E

J
.;,=

\



Marine City Police Department -- (810)765-4040 FA.X:(810}765»41l3$ D2114/2013 11:43 AM
File Class Section Repnrt Pilgfii 4

Report Criteria:

‘S ti I N131-I Inca] Use 1 Luca! Use 1 Local Use 3 Start Date End ‘Date Stn1't!Fil_e_§.'lees Qarted By|. fit: U1] .4

ALL/ALL ALL A1;,i§;""""'"W“'“§T.¥§i"I“'""W"“5"f75f)i“6‘i§‘"""bé)b1)zo13 01000/MC-2200-F FileClas.§

.. . .!}2e"="£..B=1Ee _L'"=*""" .. . .. . ..._._
ILLDDDI43 U1/i4l2U13 POLICE DEPARTMENT —- 375 SDUTH PA.RK.ER ETREET BA}§TER,KRlS

_1z'""§1;u'\4|:r.1 -.\.v I‘;r:--i‘;;vl_\;,}:v1‘.‘7_fi:v',::fi:‘?‘:fi‘:Z§\i_E:5§%'f'1';:%TJ;“Q:3'Z'}:$~z"jfl':'g!5;I;\5~;;‘,i§:;7E;:v|fl\)?7§|3(\'\:("l§~FJ/Y __»_1_7l-i-1 ~,_-vg\>._»\[§1¢;,'.',{;:f=v_-|'.\,-7 v-|~:=;mw.'a'>Wu?-':H-53;<:\>>|W;r,->~,;-wo--' 1-E€'¥W'J\v|,l' {pr v*‘,v\""’\.!I'|\H?»'3:-~=;vryI:w-::1.w.-‘IE1;:w'z.w;1.':::'1;P| y:1:':_’:{:¥;vfri.!v1vr~:::':}Iv:IW! -1-fl:i;vi;:§;i»-W

l3~OOO146 0111412013 POLICE IJ1§PAR.1'MENT — 375 3QUTH PARKER STREET B:'\}{TF-RJCRIS
- 1 ~1urwu.~uv»w -wn .- \v~' - \ ,- W',v\ -- -\-- -.-; 1- -v---1--|'w----'-ww*1--w--.--J~-{T-*wv;:r~\y-;';i\.'»';Z1§¥-~'»~--~11*-+~~w»-rv-»'-v"gfi~w-<-w-:WQ;-"fi+"vi;

I3-$00148 BIJI4/2013 WJLICE DEPARTMENT ~~ 375 SOUTH PARJCER _ __ v____ |,v?»A5{'I‘E\:{,lG_?:Iv5 ___ _

l3—OO0l'I9 DI/31/'20l3 PU1,JC.E DHPA.RTMEN'1" -- 37$ WIUUTH PARKER STREET _ __ V _ _ _

l3~DDDI 3| Cl1:'29l20l.3 POUCIE DEPART'ME.NT -~ 375 SOU'_1'1f'I_W__W__ _ WW" V

134100183 01/29f20l3 POLICE DEPAR'IMFlN'I' -- 375 $CJU'I'H PARKER S'l"REE'!‘ EAXTER,K.R.IS

.1if

2»

98004 ~~ CIVIL MATTER DISPUTES - FAMILY TROUBLE COMM; 14
r,»‘nM -1- v,~;~v:-‘<';,~-'~\¢w- ‘ n : n— 1 = H W ,"1'_\!'9~':1\'l¢‘,\5u\yM'¢>'| -3» ~»“4 ,'n1:q\w.w\ we ,, ' "7v,11:n:'rr-.,\,-:e"'1'wv'. I r*\fr""»;""-" '74E7?"“‘\3_"f!f"J'l‘l‘1fl‘€1""""'F"4"'!7\'3'7‘ , #P**""#' . ~\:rrr'z'=r1'<':r~*-'vP"'\:'>1r\4'vM‘?"W1E"~\~2't’Y“r\“-"WWI/>‘~#* "W" '1'” '-‘ "' F"~""‘1\~'t¢"=l""S'“'W’_1;3»_i;0"o00m3,;»§'§§§$3,§},§;;;:E{4§;;.§,:X<,’,%fig:-,55%;,,i:15;e§1e.,;;§4w<¥3,;W§§JZb lyuuméfifixfif,;;§{§:§¢~}ql7§§%KQj\;§niQ¢§a}§1‘;';‘.\Q:rt,g{!;}'¢,§£:::1;n€§1q'=kqii%;£:§J;;5;¢§g§Z§?!gmg:g;:3‘;{n.';:¢;:,=‘;*\@'34§11:1m=,:!§.;:{=;£;Q;}-;=,§;yy:-;}g:;;;:§;>;§;1 13%;’ i\];vR;‘~,;,='.',‘,!t;.';§.‘\;:-,".§<}

' ‘ "I “' ‘ ‘-‘H '"'»' ~ ' “ ‘ ‘ -I’ ‘ r, r r,’ ‘ , ‘ “[4 HA‘ -I’ ,' » ‘ ,, 1,1 N‘ ' , ~‘ '_ », ‘ ,~» »' » ‘ ,» ,#, ‘ ‘F‘,‘jj1‘I'¢'," “,, M l'~ 444' ,' U’ ‘ ' ‘ 7 '1 ‘ n".-' ‘ ' \ " *'>""' " '\ " (K >.r"'*\ " "/ " " ‘ \ " "w ‘\\ '“ 7 \ ‘K'&{i'@‘1‘.L..a¥'€;‘?3'JlEf;~.|\nM"m/‘;»'.:':*W!‘/. ;;"\Um§'r'/rfr xv-' 1")‘ "4"w-'.w-WL\$"l\\2:'\M~'/r"a'»w'-=111-WW1:"1-3=\M-¥§1'»\»»3715»:‘~\' ‘ ‘1;‘;~;g4-,-wm1.|w-1,¢mi:asg‘;:*.F:,»,mwx:=\§,4m_' \\,\!n1:5(1;\\{y‘,5y1“£/¢1v!\,,'§;;L,u-M4‘:/Anv.5iyml1;;1/;a7|\:/‘ ma l\‘>1|VLM/\jl;Kl()l|'[I13/4KW1:;I!/“>|i!:V>§i'|‘(l||>)A¢§‘\'d-'Iud'I|4 :~. » :-:~ ~ I47‘ 1 ‘ . » 4 .;\.‘ ,. .‘ ~ .‘.~ 4 ‘- ~, 44 - ‘ 4

I 3-000015 0]/1.74/Z913 1'74 HROWN C§A‘RWOC)D>C¥LAIG
_-mw:v'm'w:,-Irv»'wP;;jgfu ""jfj4‘,l\\‘j'\_F*‘l/'1 <11'f~/g'x£'7,I H1‘ ;"1\:I\I~<':"v_fy'j_'~:|a )3; m~'»Pynf9wy:1W\)\;Inn$/'¢rl1' :;,w¢3'1mr 7'M7tjI1flIAIL":v;Y,', 4,-1:I1xI'gI:L'»|:;v:'*:>->"HI'(;'#"'5)'xfI".[v(Y$‘fWZI"'"‘::}gE'¥'mY»'\J'€ "f""*"!"‘|""1"?§IW"I '(“"V‘;";1[?'f7"f‘,\=“i£Z"\'h\‘{WW1'F""/P11 , '!‘?'f'-7""!/"" ‘,""'!P1“"'?|#!V'\‘#!""\' "“""j"»/‘~;‘1=3(30O‘0OSW“‘m§**1";>5<'Ti=$'?»?=K13???QJ‘"=E1'|*‘&'R35§3'33==>?!€35¥#§l5‘;¥@?>§ZXf['l01201»?!>¢$W%W€530>BRUQB:sis:zéE45:’\%=E'*%?%fi$$!EX$:*‘f"%!1>z§?¥"%i‘1*='*i%:4i%~5;k§E§??§=*3%"!1*195%15W=§‘§%?:&<f¢I\=23;fF1i@1k*5T1\*;%‘BWQARWG§D"§3Ki\ii@"-W.\:.‘:.z;"£.=r:u4;\w:-;|IearM:28E9:3531%;Qi11!i£iT&£i£!l=cétZ§?3<SZ!.?£$23221; ""’\/'. *“ *'.R:FE’:‘uuiu.,M:=az!u§:'.‘::::rim!§r:?Si1;J§Z;i\\\;1auwU::u.'\:'::.|a|,!ma| i~$'i |a'-6:1:3t1597;FriI~*1vAIRf?»‘7'»Yl¥~l~>3=3X'n\~|‘:-‘$53cwI%-11--TEA11-5431“;5515i-91i1L1¢\ii§1l‘='i\'$#5%3‘-1'WMil5%-5&4-'55~w1<3A\r=!A5>2¢\§i:-~‘72iIL!i1k§-->11!!-Mi -Y-'fl‘f1~‘-‘II W-

~13-000061 01/[2/2013 610 BRUCE BRYMER‘,G‘LENN.A.
, 4 4 . 4 ., .‘ . .. ..,~, ,,,,,, ,-,,¢\‘. ., ,,...\»‘ .».» -- W.» ‘ljllllvi ‘IA \|i4\|'A ,-|,w,-|»,.-;‘,‘|»,,-W 44) ,,,"\~ ‘,,.._,_‘ 35; ‘e V‘ 4 H‘ ~1'\,‘,4‘,‘.,.‘.'». A '..,M,‘..»,‘M \.Ww,, W. .,.,,\~.4:..».~.@&.-M.“I,‘ 4, IM\llI|W -1‘, _.,,,,.,W,,-._.. 4 W $'l _-4,,‘ 4. M7,.“-,v._.‘, , ' , _ ' _ _ _ ,;,; _ (H, y_ ;_ , ‘ _

ix.-a ~’.<£<wwSli3.Ll1L1Z.;‘!)I&fi§*I.;i:i£;.‘:'$;.£‘:.xL.é£$§£‘ ' ‘“¢|.';‘:1K.‘<',*..’.‘.’>..w.‘1T’~;$ .; ‘A. '.;»;:;;L‘l'!£'.’L’L7" '..a."4;...|-;2;u.<..>;1¢E:;..;L=:u~a:.2.EMrM83ANM?Q‘;~¢‘$IiM-ii}=va:1#:r::xk1fi=\I1i¥>J\¥§-$»1-LiiM%i.4vi?»--71>il3~1¢v-if-ii~§1‘15':!'1@Zm-11"‘ "-=\'3‘~"‘5ll“-»1- --I--\-'-11 "4'-41-~'-x»-3-\¢‘-'=,\--5-I5%‘
I l \ I W ' ¢ 1I3-QOOQ74 G1/.l4/2013 STI.-.l'NME I‘Z RESIDENCE -~ 3 5 SOUTH ELIZABF11 H $'1‘l?-BM“ RUCK..T1MU!H'\",A.

'7 r 1,»y,5‘-‘W»:~!-_'»r/'~:-x'WI"@-:‘\~v»-"\'%‘:\'."'!-W-we-¢w~-‘=-@==-~-':§- ‘ :‘ r -'w|.4w~--M '1 r. . '\'3~&M»~\;.,wI':¢\+-;,=(w,\',~¢.\}.‘-m¢£i'(¥r\‘\|1'.MI'i';,"~7"tv-M~u:\z!1>'f1"Z\2a"I”1‘;~'-\Y"\!§'!..‘("""W‘~<v"}NW'~=;<*14 4 44 - w)‘,*.-lw-:':YW-~‘%mg:/,y;y‘1|‘\|4‘\,'1. ~ '_'.,,a f;q",,|;3;v;f\‘§\\§,\|¢§I,j)j",,"fl'1p.'§{;fyjflf*\" m_;»;,p;;(,,;1:,;|m;y;\'};»y:-|y;-,\W,;"WMpg,l;v,,-\\»\,m\-M,/§;.:;M j‘\¢IQql|\|\4\‘l\|Yji!n|-Vl;L>ql/‘-4l'fl-EL-hvikdi--AL->\mhJ\|~1-::A=.1-\}-I4-::\=§\/F:Ll-afl-n|\t~|”§>:~,:~l-H5444-‘J->\‘!A§~l\lJ'*D\fI:IV'i§7|4t’>4h>§'/$11:lAI\§k:Z‘*7\I}h ;'vA:M)eN.u»e¥\n\\\,M',vxm?A'.hvuwfl--\,--ml--~'IIr"\»

13-000103 0|/ZDIZOIB 51‘! IBROADWAY 1/2 HlLI.,GLENN,R.
4 ,7-, -7 r, -~~ ',‘,-,‘,- ~, , ~‘-_- -3- ‘ -‘ ‘- ; 1 ,‘ ‘- m; ‘. - 1‘ ‘ ‘1;1~11-,; 1:1-,; -- ,,—- :7, ,- -, ~';-1‘:-' , ‘;;7,w~,-, '|' my I, ‘W l l no a.-mm 'i‘\vd ;‘ ,; 7§\""“’- "'""’" ‘"""*:'7€,$?=';‘-=17-\'=$;W5i¢¥§§Z:%'$$>‘3'i3W;5?75i3F5#"?§3EY%*'3757""”'!”T"“"T“""‘Y“§@'i?éiE?Wi‘?», W§"‘-""“'”"""'7’"'“' 3"” " """'f§', M‘ “'7""YT"'4:‘.L7:§"‘* '71""'7'7I"“?F<:~'5%=:;;F73,'1€11i’-Mm-§'~""" :* F? >'¥' "sr'"£%5§"14§¥.I¥‘44 1. 5 >fiVI‘~.~||~\qIVI:A4‘,m‘l4‘ ,,‘\,‘»,-\\,\.,,rf\\|\ \LLv,,.1\|\1\\‘,l/|~;\.\,?-,\\»4 l , .1,,‘_.qo,,»\ _,‘ l W _ \ \ , , 9, , ,- 7“ , ,,,\ -J~\vH{,,'4\'\»I.M,g‘);¢‘*"'Q'I)\7'V l \ 4 \,¢(|,§-»-J,,,\‘,»/'[

£-1' ;.-.v-=::.';::- \ :-.:;1~'*41-1|-=!:'--':::..=-= L13:;=14¢£&c'E:e'..:'-W'€-“E£.:"-Mix-L;iunfmze ('.i'::-',.\.=<-..::.'-'.'.. a -5;." .|->..\'\~4§\-:t-I-r\~=:=5\\'::11,\:n a.n,.'m'.w;-4-mu-1:v-1-|A.~i-2-#1-i;|.=&-»-\ ~-.~-&\'-:-‘-~)~'4w4~r-1-.-M:-I-asI»-MW-»--1:-i‘:-£12‘--vi»-<-'~'=--=A‘-I-==11161*I"->TI=¢-Wk:-!'/Ehmlil-S >-.x\\.~n!' kw ur»-'1-K-\'1r.-E:-\‘--'\\'v‘:~'\-1~.\¥-
13-60511}. u H H ‘ 01/22};3o1a 12: w/~.s1~nN<1TON APTfl2 HOLC)WI'1‘Z,GAR‘{.. . N. \'f M.(:7-'1 -"§\'\‘-71111-f-';;-T""Z";1"?ff‘-*§j§§fm"1;j§q;}y=;,]{f[§;jl@[7"~v' ,j}‘§)i:;ffj;Q""“\:;_f(Ff7:"T'(1E““'ff°§ P:7wA"f;y;§g;r'7Q3;"f;[{\-7: W1” ‘ "-'!--~>- --_*~ '1 -1'15-:*~iM--jnfv-'~;;;= -‘-1'51 -‘--'1 -1- ‘--‘ - - ._ --; -- -_ -- _-_-_-_ _: L, .-_- _ . M ._ __ _ _ . __ _;

I3-000155 01.1114/2013 511 I/2 BROADWAY GARWDUKLCRAIG
;\T%§§11§c|rA clxxl.-.5 _~- ..-.1-\;.~=\-4:.-»r~=~.~.-n~4=:::,--»§-_<r-r 'AI\l_"nfF|"'|""'?4YIIJMQM'|;!;'f'h|'fl'J?lf7(Pk'F-ffI‘1T_'J!'[An'fl;§RE§'I'?\-]'fL‘?1§‘:f,

13~0on1s7 A M d“§}§“5i§0AiZIMM '15 §§‘\ii'A7r'121fi A ' ' ' ' mLL,0LEm~z,R.
9300-? —— SZISPICIQUS SIYT./A ZYUNS Comm‘: 21

;f :-= =-4,».-. -1-1 .-. .. -.--1; 3', -,3534-5;:3Z;1235-;5%;vgj7315931:§3§;;%;E5§m;-figWm5i;.;3?...-.2.-¢,-3 w 'r|7‘l'_l'I"1"':::_(:;T:;?’:-fA§::;?T\,:\-:,-|:‘(|- _._. ~._\__,,...\..,.T5.._.f.\. .-, . 5;,T;v¢"=‘_:__:r|3._§§__)-!?!?:_::T._e3;q.I_E{(_§‘;,7:__::,,5.,F...Q.-,\-1-..-,\?-.T..s,‘.{.-,:;-_5;...;|fi._5n

13-0000 I 7 (II/O4/M113 KIN(1? GARW(JOD.CTRAl(I'r
'¢=%*'!;'-M..,,=,.,,.,.;A..»;'-1&1‘F“'#1%!£<%;W-'¥aWw'“' "".f"-§’=J1“=‘I\:‘.-5-::'~'l‘fi.\:<-.173’-=?7l*!5Yf'T“5“?“"“*”“’+"‘¥*?¥:l" -W-= '-.1-'»<t-" ~~W&*'M*=*i;=r=@*'>='“"r*'~=<¥;wt@='=31
I3-0fll)037 U HD9120 [3 ll 1 WEST HRYMER,GLENN,A.

.'-W",m='===<"=='"~=\-Y*z*'r=;<="-,=!';'n:1>:=-1x'=r;@:-myH131"=:§x=1:m="s:L:;r5::<'&;r=1';4§¢5=@'1;7:¢-'n*~=z""M=" -W"-“.=""1Ei‘¢‘§$f!'.'f"f|§’f%1 "' "!"r*=1"-Mr '=-;<*"'=\:'-‘1“:!-1r'=-"-*'~*'~¢@'“w~#="'-=f'**"" ' '\'1"“'"='=1‘11i,l;:r:=‘§£1%Zk13;"(iIiIif;;71I€iTE‘?2?!-'f‘<'-‘.-'1?235;?-:7‘-?";¢?‘5.¥;"‘-“IT;-"‘P"”,W5'*1’fiI!""""" T"";""“"=’”'&Y-’-'-""'2. '-“='Y=":‘.fi-'"=§r!-=-F;c-..\ \',Y..',"r<;\ x--Y-.::--A;-=--.~x<-,.-MIn-A-’:y,: ¥».~-,.'- 6:-I-~\.~*.§-'<: »" , I ?-.'t- --Y:--F:;.'.<,-. ‘ I ~. W . RIIII-i-~=--="-M we-.=.';--¥:-1-f=:>-:--"1?-'i~¢:§"&?"-zé"-z;€‘151-" . E_R<-- '-"1"-'"r§;-,:;-.~,';$.~1§»§?§§§a~ha='H11££==;¥¢~=4ié:@g‘z2>1-A;-.».-.=-=-=.;¢:g»%~.-2.-1=.===&§*?i-=-2?;
l3-000043 Q]/IGIZQIQ MCDQNALDE —- G653 SOUTH RIVER ROAD ‘\N}§$'l'RI(:k,PAUL,:'\
‘ :._\-_¢_.\.:;,\.n._w_.N ._,._\m;:<_./_| §;‘._C,_-;..A.Mm;:;.c.|w;;.:i‘:m],(;;;2W:;,;¢M;:_EfW3._.,::__,,mfiMN~ ma:gig‘)/rMii'1PC‘J<u:||TrgQ:|§<{'\E,2:1"\?i‘1\J'*1n1|r|nrJl1|:\4:>Hl1A1:1rjpIv:wig-v}:§f(fl'I\j\);:a§;r;j;fi;“7(!E;:EQ::)'fi‘i\q2T-v§:;.{fJ::»§'I;\¥#}L;flqF{Q,!-Rf!‘zfi:rI:E;-1}:-4'”:-IE5‘~YJ;,;(::Ifi:=:~;1?fl:|-4m';|:.\§v:;f<\rs3Il:Iu(fif||4&IwE\|I:?1m'|;?JJu:P/um rm -.-Q-\.-|\-_\\ -;\|=-Q-,»f_|-.19.,‘-5

_- .- \;~ .; ;-u- __- »_-,»_~ F. -¢J.t-.-1- 4'---\;/." . < 2--.1-A-~\'/.1-1,1“.--.A: -; -*.~-M-‘-v"‘-;,“..--;-tr:Kr-u-'2;-.'n.~.=1@:z -11*--1;---=>=--.’1#-‘-=~k=1-'---- ~- --‘.’\P.' -2--?-»=-‘.r'-‘M4--W:--2::-1.-'?':M;‘|‘-I“, - ""7 *A-M-- -21-3»__-P.4g,_Q-,Q§Z-_-¥\§E;-;‘5:;1A---¢§.1;‘;2;\,,}§&§;.§@§;Z=i&R;§';fi£;;&§;;flew;§1{§i§§§¢igfi,,;,(:%Q§;§§;€!;,Ly{§5m§e;1%§§§%g'§,H§§§.em:e2:(:~fi=¢a.;:i<mu:fr.2£ZuL):.l§:;&m!£;5\iaz\:E=:et¢is1:£¥;;EEE*::4z§§1?;QE§¢;=§£;;$e¢£';:&§§fi?2.»¢§:$'§h,;.m»e»=E€§§-*§.-¢H’L~.u-ml“»-Jwwzflé-1;<i
-Cl|.m(l7D 01/14/Z013 BEAUCHAMP Dfi'N'l‘AL- -~ 341 W $1“ CLAKR RQCK.,TIMD'fHY,A.

- =;.~=- ----;-- ~.-_-.-r-- -.' '-~-;-.--.-..--.- 11; ~;.v-,'-:.--.-,'1~-*-,;- -- -;:.. : -_-~'. .- ,-, ; -<;,-.2 '----;-3.1‘-.-. -;,;,-1'-;~:;',==~_. .'l:_'-'7' --~ H-;,"'e_ - . P -W‘-'5:-'"--"~_ :1-:;-= '~_=-931.‘.-4'-‘. a'=- '1-'=.'.'r‘.‘;" 1Lf:1?‘_!ya{'zE;(,=‘§-E-'3'?-:=l$-f‘$1211fie?EP¢{;ff‘=j"5§"""'\1“ ‘!?,"';1.';',$!"-"-". ."'i"-“2"'<' """“-"-‘ “‘“"-‘F13-1 ' 1' ‘='- ’-"=_“‘--'*W| = » W. ‘ \ \s . ~,<\4.*'J‘§.E;-:r_ZI~1|~4, < ~|.},§_,¢,_,~,_ gulf. y 1 fie ;;_:.,,,£_'.9:.Af_:£..?_'_€f{_\'' ' !":g:=",c-‘:'-.¥-.i-1"A15-¥¥:>l'§1£~==F¢'"5f -!f:'1~==-.=."Ir1'--'1-" \.~""- F.-'==.='-"'.1!|=, \ 2 w . \ . A,’ W,..,1§e§gg%?ifi3.-,:£.;;u=,2$3;-egg;;,@:§§;.::zfiii“;u55:;@a1m:;m2:$$;%;%:,e%;: ..x:=Q-I-{,¥,’E1fi:§,§:,};-.§¢E1xI-§§§?s{m:fl§@E 1¢-1\£~§i1e!+§4£a-WmWe=.$$;»\.¢..u$-.uLezfi.-.-5?,eA.».,m»!.L.=.iqr&~...».!»w.awM2.-......+-.:t_.1r=».r-M1-em:-=.-3.. .-~...-»-.-».i»»¢-.\- --H»
MYLES WlLLlAM,}.13-B00036 0111711013 231 UNION ~ ,

I‘;-u ,--,1--' -5- -\--1--11‘-5-?,_,-||v'-:-_r\-,;:.,5~E-‘a-I: _|-:f;m,_?;>1_-;E;_-,;_-;-( :_\i;~|_;§j;‘\::. _-:5.»-»;~;\-<3-u;_"|‘r»:__:.7::|£;:Efi;;-I,»---_r.Pu'-3|;:; --<,|-41¢.-;;_.;;,;_= -‘;>(:-$17‘:-_|=_--:\-\~_17=;En-§E|:-::\- cv-.\-qr .1w-.-~r-.-:::.-»<--¢-»<¢qE-¢fi;;:1:_;|.;;;;:-H-;--1 J3;:<-ii:--3&1-,:fi::;;§§{;:}Ifma:Qgfigfa-::{Q;::§:f=;'(§l'§:§€.;¢f£.::-av-.;17:'-A-;-in-‘}e:~:1:-1-1»?-yél

I3-000109 U1/21/2013 234 N MAIN I.-KJLOWITZ GARY

-I !'.-=:--~\..'.f\'»-.'-1R'1..'-v -fi|\!:'\'-|\:‘:‘;V'."\-‘\\'|':I' if-..'.-J5 Mar:-r.-.'..'.'='v-'.|.1:¢::.Z..:\1'-tnfiil-E1e1»==11?-;r:='§-I-'i:§§s.4--*;=I-'->={}==-'2E:=}\'~=|:=\rF5-'13:5£1:I3:5E'\é¢§;':5i;’»'Lf5-i1§@5$W;fi‘=-'1\f-!l!~'\==?7=-M'="'i*i?“»P\>‘3n=:¢1- »~ -'¢-\‘i-----‘=55?-W)-:1‘2
[$000121 U]/22/2013 6193 KING VANDER.MEULEN,JA.'

1“: 51 ‘Q

‘.\._.! 1»l

3

fit! L-4I},,iluf‘E;

f2* .

FE§. EI:< ‘U *i;

=us

EF

E

=~
‘"5=1;. _=;;=1

5; :<~

Q72 2

""-‘Ii’-'_1""?--Ew-
:1-1:

.¢~ 7‘/'~ ._.-gs

§;.;1|-¢-_\-_;:; -_p_-M-.-_-.\_\1,-;wE:§:;;§;?--1-;:z{_\;:-;:;;;m-:-3;;;--:_q.|-RE;-vi;-5;--3-1;-i-5;;-.;;,;\§;;3|-;|-r3:;;;,-q-;-:71;-1:1-=;-;1-;$-;{:;;:r3§E-;fe|-.f»=-m-m:- 1|*'+<~!_:-‘L.-v;\"\'hl(WI'5:']|@-Q:1=IJ=;2"'§'-|.:':"F;".\-"7-:"?r-;§':'..,".'-1-‘v-‘:1-3:-qr;-\1'-:\-__‘:\;--:e_fzgnygfi - _- ;__’-._‘_M__fl;__|r_|_-.“_ ._||::-_: _-lull,_.; 1,, -. I g. : I. -15,.-|\).:\_\_'.;\|.\,.
‘iflwbfllflfi r.~o'(..-'.:.F::-=§->.:.-F:-.-:~.:~-.,F§:;~1'.€§'i:§I§aii-iiIIl'5I=.T§l1€fE5LIifglififiiai -.'&<»..- ""'\-:'¢'\-\|'|'¢.\.».- \\L-‘m\'~".|'»".|‘t\lI"»'\\.h\.\..9!.!Z\:|'»-|"J.:.|.|I‘:L'1!l!ZL»'|.'Z¢1\..LI'~.'1.-!'.--.\-|vfF...€.\.- . .1-r--*.»:*=-'-r\----~-M M ------M -~ -

" ' “ CK PAUL A1'3-600157 ' ' ' ' H ' biiiézkziila MMUNE cm V Ml1".\[IlLl:. SCI-IDOL -~ 5313 mus RDA]? WESTR1 , ,
,,_.,,-,-_w,\_;...,--_.;-_\__,.- ‘:1-.;_.,,..¢.5;-,;-_\:,;L-q;.:-,- m-,,_1.,,._._{.r__.,-_-,.|\_:_:;.n-- ;_-_-W _5;=_,_-_-_-I;-_.--_; Hi,“;_\,--.‘-,-,¢.,‘.,-; -_,,- ¢-; -__~_-¢_-:7_-_-_r:-I-1‘-_mg-¢,y-»-:1 -mm»-..--~|-1 ‘-~;:;;,-:3-.-._,<_~--.-‘4_e.: :»\§-.--.-..\-!-‘->-\-1-|\-:{-|-=--»..\;m.--.--- ".Iv€\"\"-"'-'.I"_-i'_"::§'l'\'.j'1-"Ii;L1'i|‘i:\-|';:.|-if-::'-*1'1:-|\ll\?:1m:;:23:filfllfglif;I:.::':';;i':"";I"'"-7‘7""'-\1]'-l-:4.lIl.'i\|-|-l\.;:'1!!I\::|l'|:\vi-P:".:;.:I.'E.::

13-000170 (1lfJ.’J'!20l3 1-[our cause PARKINCF M31‘ -- s1 0 s. wmen s'nua1a1" ac>c:K,'rrM0‘I"|-1Y,A.
'+"--~-=: -'<- 1"r’i""'5?!="::-‘:'~""-'E='-i‘21.‘r11t€E~1.%I'*H"‘Ff?E!i'!'2=}E21!II"1I:151"';*.E-1£'ii"¢*l‘:‘€:l‘ -,:'.'-1»- _-=-=~-I-_=-M---. =-<=-- -3'-=" .::=-f--':'~*¥-'.*.‘1'»'.¢.=-'-'1: -'=1-- 4- ' '*=--.*'*""*""*"*"'1"1.51I¥}?%1'.-.i§i¥1iT11\‘iE#-"iI~f£f'e5?'I?R‘I. Y5!¢>;*:I:‘1II'Ii'=£E*F=**-'?*T?'.!1 ??.=.’=*-'~' "'-'5*i-‘-i'?-">?IY-\‘.~fF-.“-I;-if?-‘3=i1s?;3i€?$§'=5é¥==;*3E="F""“""i""""€'I""""""1'"‘E"f§‘:"'F"'iIf"':3;'§-:2
....\........\-. ....<_.u.. 1.... ..\ ...\....\\....... ...........,.\.1..1...,.......\.......1...i.*.-.;... .. .....|,.\ . HI ~ ----\-----r!-$-<----------\--~|’»--->»\‘\-I-N -\-- - -- ~ - -



Marine City Police Department -- (810)765-4040 FA.X:(SIl0)765~4'l35 02/14/2013 11143 AM
Filo Class Section Report Page: 5

Report (Zriterin:
' -.2 L {U 3 Stort Date Ind Hate qtart! End Filo Class Sorted BySeotionfbfflfl Lo-not Use I1 Loco} Us_e____________oc_:1__ so ____ .. . 1, 3.

“ALLALL ALL ""“o1ro1/2013 oz/01/2013 01000/MC»2200--F Filo Class

Nvjxhber Soot1onlNBH1 2 3 Report Date Location
.1..__........t,.~......t.......W............. Ommr

‘1"§i".aaam4   '0 " HoI/2'53:01'3"'“WWY'?¥§‘fifW£i§R0 0 ‘ 0 to “""""““""""“‘ GARWOOD,CRAIG
-- -- ' " -»--- -v - - v - --"'--;‘---'>»'------1*--""»w.-;n"-'v.|--":1.-:-:in‘:-'v"'";:':\:'"'.1 .,;';'>.:~~3.13:11"mp\1-:'1<'-\fr-.:w'Iv--v-'--1;;;;-3;-_v:'\:;;;-:;..-""-"‘('7'*"=""“'-'=1"-""4"-3.1-FIN;"!lf.i"i1Y"}="?7.Zfi3l!7=*f?!E';Z1‘f-1:{'1‘-';1!?I?1";;'!‘CW1?’ .2,I:"::§;",:;1"‘=11"“*'"\"'?F"'3*‘7'"!X:.'f!7j'1r!}E'!"i?=§~‘"'-“"{*“'1“""¥‘-'--"";',’F.'=‘>1-"I»--:l-~~---:-----'-~.--»-=-.~ ~\--.=».~.-.> ,|-\:~-r- :::.¢-..--. ~.~\.- . .~ . .-@§=‘=:: ~..i=;1i§:}%¢-<i%~»;v1:1:;*:I'¢L:1f.!i-ti?;:i;%1I&i£=;§-f?a;';%&&11£rlt-1f1¥:%>1§i?£I£r"l»E>:‘:f;iif5*: i- I

=-_....4

13' M 1 n ‘ I r
. 0 . . 0 , ,,‘II\4"V4IVyI4444‘|I'I)IV"4\‘IIIIVIVI|_I‘II"4|‘HVI‘v|441'\\||fiIQH\I'I‘4w‘;i)>‘n"‘l"|~'A '1-‘,|\,~;.;w,',,,¢.¢.~w,|.|¢,|:,m;,‘,,,-,,; ‘gpywo;-1:5,-|v§;||\'g~|l|';,\,y\‘l|7,7!lmpg":§'p|&§\v;;1!;§:i":'af!:i¥&F;$::4:‘fiE“$35Q¢jm%:sé;q'%;\E,:2fljfl?7ix;5:3;t}E;Sg:€€§§:}a‘\H§

.9800-15 M LOST 62 FOUND PROIWRTY Count: 1

I3-000167 0112612013 JETS PIZZA -- 5l$ S. PARKfi|l MYLE5,W"..LlAM,I.

Count: 309900~8 -— GENERAL /i.S’S].5‘TA.NC£'I
-- - - Y -' ' ~ - -- ' '- '- -'= 1~ -- -~ 1‘ V Iv ,\.' .-. »=-1 '.'.-.::':. =~.-.-=- =- 1'. 1':- . 1: 1‘ -A , - ~ =~\v MV. ~ .- U

I3-000005 01/02/2013 16 MILE/COUNTY LINE - MYLES,WILLIAM,.I.- -- - - -- -' "'-'-"-"\""'v-'I"""1::Tvw/."'n'1I1~' .~:w~v~r1'-wv-v-~|»=1w:.\;->-"-
"l5'i3‘="“-'fi?)"{fi'§f§§§i§;5§§0£EE§1%§tgwft§3?§l§‘7§:‘§§§§7§53§;55??3%95.0W3§‘§E§5§§§§§§l$§?§fi,'§5§§293F531t;Ili=?,?i@%I=i§:?;€i:;§l<*0;<}IHEE57GHE“N5fit¥¥§#§:511533=» , ,3" "‘1'."‘ \;1','%-'-'-»’;=Frv§'=;=;;-,~-¥‘¢kv--=~;\,‘=-"qt '5--j=»=7";»=,'?Bi}._»fi'; '\')g!l1;“- ,,;~_\-,1-_,-,',,_\=_ W}_-,_('~;:.'=7,;::§',;'.;);:{\\, ,,,v_\|,¢”,.;;M4\;~,,A,;¢4;§,,.§L‘:12]:-::_£lW-1Ii-i=1!-I*}£1;€.=Y3.i‘.€ 2:1.rflzr:x}1.-351$35E,--95-':3>¢f:.112:1:Miiti\.§3Ti't35§LLi';.':‘§::'WI17i-71'!3.2%'17:¢?'l'¥.’;5??;:'f5l!;'37L=='=~\r><n\=;1!'\='==:;vw\-£11fl=-HM-ilW~l5-K13-b\v-ii-';-I‘ |41M\'fl§.I~'¢'T-11¢ "v\- ~Ir-'-‘,'v-‘- I4'I- v_-v- ‘--- -V H H --V-V V--V '- . . . . .. . . . .

13-000020 U l/05/Z013 I100 DEUURSE BR‘1'MER,CiLENN./\.
551$‘$W‘W5EF75Iit1?'§~rF:'=av2-;2:‘r:'I>':117i¥13€!TF*=Igi3:i?!t'!R1’c;!i"‘Yi§3’§)f'‘>1'1Wig?at’,233.5;;';j:f;1\17§1j;:;5;':;&=t',:3!;;;vg743;Q1?5!)Qkfijgflfiflfif52$fig:t1;§1§¥§€€:$;q5I$fi5}%‘.i{?‘§Q?IF§Q¥§ ff:-.-~.'r")'.;.:@;:.‘"‘>=r::‘:.:rg1 at ‘ 0 n, ,~-:,;.;'1:;-'1 :~ m »~ , :;,,~,rf:m~":~.~,v~,;- ,--tr <1,-~‘-T' I ' ';“,;,££;¢,‘1L1,"¥Z’;'F\:' ' 11 ‘ ‘ bl ‘1}'?;“,;'.{‘ -=',r-¢ ‘-~,£'~=m=,-;Z» 1'4 "':1:,,2'J»""" H"'K-»::v‘I.;i=‘:LHW~=éZY‘»/‘Y "é".':»:"' ~‘}3*'~" , "' ‘ ' 0 ‘ AM ' 1'f,~"“i‘!'-'\",gm:$143424.-|=.<w5,.;;wl‘);€§it?1J|;§Z‘1E0,@11115S252?12i$501I:12Ifit}',2024;‘,23'3i@502ZtiEMI$7?1E5Q:I::§atr;K:e=1usm1iiitt1»I/Hiit£,Rmdvxr/z:>’g(:\I;:14A;>\¥.wwe$ 0-.~\A,--=~1'.":\-§‘:!'I\!:'¢£'¥::A\:1:£!: PIil1I’:atatT15,-$53‘ii=42i2':=11€=>IW2550Wi1I3:Z-:§§$IFE='m-¥;'!:¢i'I-0W6???-1‘lF1'¢11=\ti§‘ii?E?£7~1:@---<--=>-=-2-cmi#1»WI-Kw1=W?§T-IIRFJ-v.

000035 OM17/2013 ‘§lJNRl"§E MARNPHON -~ 535 S PARKER _ $l:llAFH*10,CR.r'\TG

Z

, IAPI\_».\wm\0-;(1.x~.:'n£v.i‘m-v:v'\':- -I» hn:,£»;“,);-¢‘»,\,i
w ‘

v""‘\"'?;\"" “*"""”""§‘Z" ,‘-we-~‘:/‘~v"'}: '-*1 11'!‘f,$<'rZ"E!“,‘£"".“i:";‘I‘t :;'-\\~-,~=:'-=M»».\>;':' ":- 3‘ 2 ‘ " .».\»I,,-a'|::|~;", .1, - 1 °..< 7 , I,‘ , 1 ‘ 44)», ,<, , ,, , H ,¢ ‘ H . , ,, 032‘ " " W‘ ' M

I $000066 01/12/2013 PEARL MYLE$.WILUAM.I.

'.'l;~e::,iv=:.-1~A:,i'mai%§€i§§§k\‘-?i5)=W:E1115'EM?I?€~§?§i4Q§€§3!$§':E§‘ififii:f‘l5!.§i1{§‘§5Z§5:§§Z\‘t¥-iltk-->:M5t~Jv!/Mi:w'$;:i§1‘f<7Y)?.m?=¥i?$£g‘§M'§li5;'=,iT>.EI==v-Wlmml‘:-5:§§lE'33559';-35'71?5§"35:":tiflm1'§;{?5W3-§§$35735iizwviikzmlituii75§'533‘5‘7m13"10955%5?:’3§33§'l\5!*1‘7\‘1'=WS1mY*='=\?\»1=|V=M\\=?*R"-?*YWIl\\I\'-6F-5|’-‘i\‘#k\1ti
13-000032 01/15/Z013 323 5. ELIZABETH GARWOOD,CR.AIG

T -— "*\m'*'\I‘<v"'"r’ r-.'w~~-\ '1*="':--I:-_>rym'»¢|;*". ‘1~I("*"V,./3 ~ "‘<,\';\1»~ ~>~~;r~. '&'\\~~ -‘AF! 4.~~~.'.'~»\-»~1-»»~ '4 ~ ‘ ‘ " ' \~'~» --"~- ' ‘ r - - ~/‘ v ' -1w:‘y'L"g/;L'g¢~\3\'\S;"'IT: ; ‘;;‘i*~ \,:\‘r\~>}",~j' *"~f,~1-'15:>'=’v~“\:»,' 9 i- =9? »\'1“‘=:3="1:=1 ' ‘ I ' > ‘ "'~"5‘ ”‘- 0" 2-/I 5"!““=1‘==!~Z=**":‘1'w:‘- ‘ ‘-M’~, ‘
?, {;§;)g|§;; ,\j_jIt£; §:»:g,j\»§;‘_},‘y,{§ fj;‘§,!_;;;::j'( :‘,‘»j‘;{;',»_"|I/;\¢,;»,'_\_5 ,;g‘,_;§_1,.;uiA;‘\;%L“1§Kj(i§§1ML![5-x%;,‘§,§,;(;,g,;|_g,;5%%‘,,;y§;,,;;,;;;(;£;;;>(;,.,{1; II§,‘§»;:{:‘5 h>:\,;f/,3‘ ., 1:73,.‘ .';,“: zlh ‘}"E§.'£\:':IZ'E;)I§-\\>'?|'i§\‘-\!I"".‘§'./»\'.‘§¥::':\‘,'|1‘ AL';;M“l': '<m=:.:..\'m.‘:/->'-‘ma 'al':3l)3\‘r"\‘|'-v'\"i"!"';G

r A ~ I-< \ » 1 -\I3-000093 01/1 312013 WOODIJAW-N CBMBI MW -" (.=MtWC.>()1'J.C,RAIG
. _ - - _ - -;- - - -- ' ¢ - I -> ' ~ ~ ~ -‘ ~ r , ¢=~:, 0 ,,-:~~. 0:, , .1.‘-,4‘-.~,~¢:>"' ‘:=v':z\'»§',~'> ‘w/'2'»-;~'v\'fl\ '1\\»*"='==w=1'r\'v<':§'14 ~r","1:"'.,.,,_,...,.. , ., W. W |._ _=..¢;,,.\,,¢,;. J‘. _. \,\.7A,,.W,M., W... §?5..,.“w-;-V 5374';-K Wm--=.M. .5/¢?;\-.§§:1g§§§;|:;£:M§‘;~{@\';:'5--§&E%§w5,_;]i§§j_i;a,\_§§£;mg;Egg‘fimfgfii§H;g$%,Q,‘\;€,:%1Q§M 1 ',,@‘E}ENmm;A§§;;,5;}_;;,;fi

;{='§" ‘$41-;=,§§;QIt{:::';E§&‘}\e;5£~.>L{Mi.1.é$&~L§;§fi§§1v‘!{€;.121184203).1iWIJ.'ti\?5timam 0|whomma>42.¢1hmfiz¢.x}$5\‘ivJ,Z¥3.'.!£'\'5
'0»; ‘. ' 44 " ~‘..m"., "1"; 1 4,‘ ' ; ‘(W1 =r|1~ , y:_: on ,: Q1» 44 4 - ‘ .04». ,.., 4,, 1“ 1,‘, 04‘ “=6 , ~-=$'1':=*'\,' ‘»~>~,'\‘~x“!¢ 11|'~/\x ‘,.;41'»";~')4§1%;#":\"-3/"‘\=,;=“(f{‘() “ ; ‘- ‘-“.;_;,:- ' ‘LN; - * ‘tr 2 4‘ " ““ '-"~-‘E/»i141:11»::,,

§‘!"\|I1i'l'IIF|\|N§~)R

P1:1\.'~.".7a'rr':'r;7' -.1 -- -~;-my-.-1-~:-4-.-»-_;go ;-,-¢~|;:;-I-e.-;w_:;-=»',y

HILL GLENN R13-000093 M/Z0/Z013 ‘M3 HILL , , .
M;-q a;,,~\»,»w;gA¢I¢3:q;g,fr:(~v)vmAg,-‘¢r;;v;W¢v)m1-qgj'|-wq:»4‘:‘,y;~;\m;1Iw7>g;;\;v;',; P""'¢f7Rj"fl1?\!"$§¥'.f1"1*|""'fi'fl'fiI,z,!'lI'l\fi"\\-l7"\"'“iviffifllltflfi z\MnIwM~\:|w:)g»':;7{4'“1‘v“A1\"'>gM’L{')'\'>]"':}cM]’3):?L21){T{"‘I|'flI"'71‘f,;'T‘,",7"Ef'I\?$’§{"\11*'Z\"i”fF""‘”'-'11!"W1\""WP”'3'5Y!"|‘S-K"71'7‘F"?N‘?'W‘M“ \“$I)V' '-‘4$‘"'-‘\W"“"»'*7'1“"i§/<1 'I1Q‘I.’»f 7'3)";

Q, , , »;,(,\ K.‘ /M ‘;\“ .)~~'I ‘ }~ 1' »t.IJ'\, 0;‘ ',",£" I "W \'* '_",“1\-Nff ' , " '\'1g,‘£ “‘ 1' ,0 ' n 4 ‘W "'14 ." Z’ ' 'f“‘,', "»d'5' 1" 1‘ “'“).|/1'" W57 " "!,'3"‘~/“""- H5 ‘J~' '~'/’\“./Y V ' ‘ "\ |‘M‘-° J V »"00

[zaflbn
D20

‘Ln
l3~0{J0

~ »~ »,., . \ swarm; /\-~--~'»~,.\7§§GH;1.\;RT-FER »,, \)|\-Vvlli/Il1il\ M 4 '\JI\fM| \ -. '.. *'l . .¢-.v|\|-r..\.ru‘.'\A\.\»‘»a':.I |"\1\’-\|r.|\. ll: ..|.\. Pi v-r ~ A":-I Mu ~ \ \ 0' N"

7 01121120 13 M65 Ci-IAR.'l“{I:'3Il H()LC}'W1‘T'Z.C?A.RY
;1at,oon1\1E¢-~.1»;-:»§»;;~

1
\ -\ Af . -t H 1 \ \
»¢-\.\.\|||\v~' u. -.-. Afl.\“ mC|."L. I"-511.: \n“ ‘..’\J I ‘/1 I \I\ '1 “»‘fu\' 7.'1>|»I-HM/|'A v§\I\'>M)~‘ ' ~ ~ ‘\-"W>.

-.1
(_. .:.\.,‘.».U

-.\.t-.$.=:zz\t;|.¢.¢;1.xE§;'.i¥3.|-E-5A-I-fin..'j;3i‘;'f§»:.03}1L‘j?.'.~L.Q71.-1';'-;;.;<:5:-I-Ij>.ll<=..>.L£:L'§;>\.-3.-2.4‘,,\\,-,=.- - -- " -.-_.l‘ .. . _ .. . -- - - =. .- . . . . .
I3‘-QDG1 14 6!/2-Jé-:51" 3 MARINE CITY MIDDLE SCHQ(.)1.» -'- G373 HOLOW1TZ,GA.R.Y

. . . .. - -. - - -- - - -- -_,,---,-.- .-_-- -. ‘_'“'F\ -;,--_,..,,.,,,.,,,,,_ . _.,,_.... \_ -.,,-,,|_.,\-_.-.~._.,...,_.e \ I k ‘ \ \ I yIE5¢:;;;::mt_3::¢¢;;t,§f:352$§Pv;-=?-x:1;3-:51-wr-=2.1;ix,;:m€;gf?€;}fi-e~:;|?;-|[:|\:w-1--|;| n7|fln:P..'|_m\:_"|1§A"-'<'r1|;m|v’1‘|'/->r'\1iI?>'|f.o:$\.J-vlam‘;-\"\j\-21')--'-‘Z\\\-|\I}-if;?;u€"!“|€:\?::_::|1__:1\_:}}:f>,fl,M;f_¢_;:,§:T,\\.:|_I||I W _ , _ _g,_--(S.

~:E
13-000153 D1/24./20} 3 174 BROWN

¢!~*‘~"@;=*"='"\*=""-1-"?ors;""mt-1=rz¢11m:aF5=q4;2";;s:=-"=52¢a5'=i*2:§r=-;*1=vc=asav‘WI’-*='Y‘=1’"P’v“"*=*‘"W 1" iri.--\' ‘ M * " "-§‘ _1-; ~\fi1;

W"ES'I'R.lCl{,}"AUL,A
¢--u,~.»,\ mm-¢< !\m.;|H\-'- --M ;- H H ; --» qw-'5 :-up-~wn.'Immq-v::;-1.-firm"'::::'-==.':,y,;|:/;|a:n;1|q:rrrr=r=Pnvr»'|m<H-4;|=' mm'v':*-W4"-1:.--.:;.r,;-.;'_¢;;_n3qTBRQA1gwAIx¢4,,',»,1. _,»_'_. _\_,; >,.~ A9,, Z1 -;.¢;;,.\‘ 1 ,K:-3li§7T2l:,;@-23-egiqa;#;1k;§:_;1:;-$:,5-rmg:5;-.14;~4;:;;;2?;-Efiggmfmmdumm-<A;;=;.§

4;;-.4, 35-[551-EvW.--.,5¢,,.-:f\:14-.-m,-_,,,If='M;;'1?[}}=>;'£¢';§;;1'--ft\32;‘/gt:$<:A;t,\,=§‘=:;,:‘q‘f,5$(;-\ =,‘,‘.-,-,5,--.\:,~-'11¢-‘Id’qgfi.-}QIFI-1/in-FL!-;{.l}§1=L1o.:!.--1é\-:ik:E;5;m<|..- 'me.;.u1=4|m:~..=mm=.mu.-==>;‘==C:.:1:l:.k
_"MW?j‘iA}§Z}i5§*§‘M '§4's'1mA1=_m " ' ' ' ' BRYM'ER,GLF Al3—QQDl53 ' . . .. .4 , .

5;--.1-I-:~:;».—_-1:";-A-11-15315154‘;-[$511-i;p‘¢§1g;1wif;W3rejj1:11;Q3tfiirw5&4'$}|f/';'§°tf{@}}K{?§_{ff.t5*<":; "meg-r|r.!r\.-.--,'m;;:E'E;:fl;§*}7}',4E‘5.T:|1fi??'1fl? M§PQ§§?j;';1;;§:3*5‘;m§\f<§3::[.5@§fli=)$gf§;1§_?E5{;f;;'f5;§gj§§€';iE!;}§;¥§i';§§!;5'!§jq:;jf[;§5v5Qt£<§:;[f§§y31;;g§';5:],-',xr;§efifiam--wane?»-meoiwr »\\fi\fi1vfi‘»|;;?v_1-_§\,~‘-,11!,-14
- .-. f.‘.‘-.\...¢‘=.-- - - -' .-. - ‘ ‘" » - .- =~---.‘:--:';‘.- ?"é=i¢rr=,- 11"»!-""->-'-‘=*--I‘;"=1--"'~ ‘ :r<-"~r1---~=€- - {LIZ-*' I551 '--N“-3:-’1‘

!-.-'§QIx:jet‘.:3:‘.}-;:'11i;':=2i;i'|:::I=l1‘.?£t\i'>=\12?}?-.2;:.3§!=}L“:&QE}EEE2=':>:tl!fl§>:==6-figl~Q0£g3£’?§g§%ZiE-11;gfT£?3£>7fi:§§%§§§wn;4-\!om:.:;4</I-::SI:£-W-:,?\l'§i1'5*§“Mi!-§3'§»‘1;lW-'~=:5=-0;-*7mgI51:-11;‘1-71I5:iififiél‘:§'3fl)§‘3i;§;5:3§5-(3l§:3Kr5?‘:0§1-3355*--£‘;<R-'03‘5?:2¥\*£-ii£H\><i1-I;--531411»: MW-\ -='§I=§fl'-"\Pi-’3i~1t>'[-‘-'-A
134100] fig O1/27/2013 NEGRO/MA-7-UNEY RESIDENCE -- 514 BCQTT F-T ROCK”!-M0 I"HY,/\..

W ' *“"*~‘~= "3""' “'-*"““~ "“'*;=‘3§r'"<“'““= ' ~"<;'~
13-QGOHZ U]./27/2013 SLATEN RESIDENCE --- 527 WC)QDWQRT}f l‘HLL,G].»ENN.R.- - - --- -- .-----.- --.-,--,,.-5-,. --_-;--<4»;g,_~--|-'\w|\v- ..--;n~|r_v_--»_g_|_»;-;.;>-;_;»¢;¢\-1,4;-qr -_—:< -|~-= -<1‘ -.-~_:- ;.~-.-,-.:-».:-;;;_\1: .<-w; -w:;.->.\-;:'- I1-211;’?1",xg";r:;'~/.3‘:=;:;;':r-'--;j=r;3;;;\:320,1:'r3.\-z:-Tggzwqz,7- ::r:-==r:',~_w1.. If-‘f‘!!~’: "-,e'-f;v\~$ 3- '4 Igw-‘|%|»'I1#-v!M~l#f!-5~hM‘\~“'-KIT1 '-=K-- --“*7 ‘ “-- .,..-'-'.',-LI‘, "P. ,, .~ .51-..,-». ~- -' -h .. .. 5 7» ." - . .' ' '1'".£3,55001.915§.$_é_i6J_§,?;_5:_?,i=:;m;_$:,§5q§:_5l“__fi_|_;_i ;2.l\-:1“,;:;;;§:§(H_;.;!Q_;;?5_;qW|;F;i=;0 ;_-$1$3;gilt{ I@n¥£tii$3¥{wfk;'¥§;(-fi}§:<;;=;I;=31:pfiti-£$;§|,?i';,t;;¢¢j§:-:}?;;:¢.§:§%:$1§!t?§EE;fl.+:.{{;E?;§§";;g§1;5;*;\l§:t,¢%N{£%fi§%aQE§%Zi¥2;§4fl;-15$‘;

. If-I’ ~ .-L . v"<5"£\\y,;-,;<;,,-;,;=',=';:'{-i;'g_,;;':1-3-\_'-'1-;1j1;fi;1§;9\Q_§¢3ygE;-,g;;_g_--,1\;u;;;y;,g;‘_1i-\rm',><-:--I‘;§§i\,;y;_q;~1pg-3,;-;-;;|,~|,;;|»i;,y;w,;,1k r{;u;14 .-.;...\.\£:.mm!<.?&z.i=:7;;$1£;I$.:ri:?f!.C.;1!’;ZiL$M!;$.:fiE',.!:rg=§?::*£l¥.;~£\.(:£\.';i;.i-itzzmv-,5-Jr-1M-LL--.-=24.{'<;'1r.i=;4:m=-1»=~ '15»---al =~'1-\-4 ---H--'-M1‘?-'-55
vM" H M 0|/jg/1o13""""""' '¢;¢szjf';,PI1,n\:c3130RJ~I I-{EM-.\LIP,JAMES

\|aW|-'\. -.. \v »\\- ul»/,,\wx 1 A WM," \ .. \,,. ,,,. ,“.. :.|...,;_. .._.\,,.;v_,;¢,.,,.,,‘..,_\__.,.. ‘--Q-F;-4417-|||\-:3;K-rffiflfz-Tfvw--—|vA\\4*¢<>1AlfA\.*!|H{-04151,)>flf\.!\.tL()'n'(F-:l31|:)l.A., -~ ,. -. 4 W W ER Rwq '3';
-f-,.*;\;».»;;@.§§-n-:,@~-H3-1|.;.;rWEHEIL@bEENN§K.&$391,...,1

-' ' "1 I-I -kl‘ rib<ZF;"\>5-"="‘;i:AL".--"50 '-i‘l'::A'-': -'.-§3"\\.- :5:-'\-\.'-T-::--1 ' .' -1 if ' \ '- i "-- I 'r\'~"- " 1 , ' “ -'; 1- -' - - - -- - ,,_\-j_\-"_-‘$"',_'. 1,-;_:;," - _. . , - .1-e-3-'1':-=-'-41!‘$11?Iiii520|ti;i‘3i‘:§<I'3$§‘IZ§‘l‘>i?'Iv=35IE!35:33'=5Fi?1‘/an?-Hkwflwy='r:\-1-=<-M-r1\=‘->fl\-551133151-?i‘I1
134100193 02/or/2013 cmunm.-u. MOONEY 1-ncm s-::HooL -- 660 s WATER HEA.SLlP..|AMH$

E
Count: 119900-9 GIiTNE1u‘_A.L NCJN—CRIMINAL

J; . .- ‘-"..;..'-‘-".L"1"t;"=3-"15'1-i'-if-"'1.‘53+5"$5"=‘5""K5-‘\"‘1i>3\:1;:-|‘13'iT'' -- ‘Z’-"I"? ' " ' '-.-.-.\ ~35 -....\-st-;..-\::-L§\J:K.15o;.;!§J.5t:.2.I=§1=1L£:=~:.I.i=t£\:-it§§t'§L¢:;1laI.\1.<FL?t0.;$-2:I:|;r:.'nJ::rro.2|:.m"so:I>9:-0:-':F=§1-'-11?-‘\>-1--Til-v»Iw:i\£§' --'--M0‘?-cl-v--T-

'_:-":"-*'='=‘*‘P-W’-P"-:|";r£"1t.':rrktf-Z.:5'kE";:;=‘I§.1j?1mg"":;j%==)I;\'='Z1‘<1;:;II'_“-:-I-L§=?_y-}R§!'£'j‘5f=?"\'“--*"‘W1-P-"-‘F='L:<|’»-\§?';»]=~=Z--_=- ,'c -If I" '.',-..=*§f=-,--:'L--'-j'§:I;&iYI.,'1-Ii,'T."i-§'5.i’f=5;;;--==='.IIz§=,-;-3&1:. =¢;---’::1l=.;»-=.--'-.i$EI:1.--t=;;.I~.=-..,=--::.£-=.‘...-..=-:.-2,;--:=:=.e"' 1' ='-=.';‘z-"Ht-'11*31-¢'~11.‘1‘=-.§.-P-.‘:*ifi%5;:1::f:;1'§-i?"1'-2="E:;a:::;£.1;'"=;-i32::i<'*=;;=-=;i§:;=2;§§@=:5'-ii-=Y:;'.%=;=@§ti==tflttfifili939<-1-*?¢'zi>#;!’;%$.a?§E-t$4-5iilt§!%f?S!5£az.1%§X$"%&:@¥e1.==?>ie:e=a2:=1ea11.::;::==;;:e=e::e¢e-I"-1!-e:"=-1* .":-.='::"-.:-'-". --in--=*1=“.*‘..*-“45':*‘!-T?*§1‘7f*'-**@1?4TJ1e§*-E.

"“"“'m§ti§1"“'*'?“’ _ -\iii’t'o341E“6"1T5"E"3'"§'i“*“§"’?*1§”f*i*’;if'5?i“"
L-..,.-.-,-..,, ..,.,,,-.,‘...-, F‘ - ,-,5 \---.--$1 :-1, ; ,-+--_ -»v-w-=1-\ wr» -$31,,» Irn |-rm ->_I='si>»

\i- '. "‘ \ .. “.. -.‘r' PR] UlfR-;,_,;E|,%;Q»_.=,¥§E::E§9:§:.<.f~J;>=;r.$::?eMk-.11,‘--=.~,.=~,.=,1~;\-~:<5'.>=§->=5.=.==fit-1.21...';=0.t.;.t_-»-.-=...-> r:-r‘-. e.-:',....... - v.-.J.-.gE'-=>:..:'..,rrr-...9§§7--r---

:3-oooma or/0512015 UN'l'DN/MARKET _ ____ __ __ Wes'rmcr»:.PAut.,A
'. ' ':' ‘!".‘--.1~="-3=-I:v.:I-*'§:i-5.--I~r=:=-.'--:=-\5'i"--11'-W-'---.=i*'-~11;},1,_<Tv_{_~,§-1'5,-(_?;§,3.-_!_},§-1-1;,g;a=§»:=;:§;x.€;;r§3:;.§at-itssetaa§::=.;§:':§-::;qsEr§r|'£i:;;\§2;§:,:=ztiltilf£1:F
'~"'1-~-M-'“"=~'--"-"-~"W--'"I-'="=1'="'-'11"-"<'='-o'=-==-*-"'--‘-=¢=='-=1:==*-""-"='====".$"'??.F"'-=*""*"1"“"'='*‘?l'€:='=:'¥:irt'tit?"-“"““=""'“°=?*“'?“‘“"'"‘“' -"“*'/W“-‘”"'7' “'i‘-""""“‘-"'"“T'#""'=£¥"W-1’Y€¥t$1’-F--fit‘.-.:‘2ii.#t:k¢?T-£125‘! -'e¢=t.Eat='L’-:1-’»sF1I7':s.1;:"l5er5'.ifi:-It-:!e". - --*0?‘ HI H" ':"""'\"""’ W ' ii ‘ ' ' M W£‘i'I“R,[CH,PAUL,Al3~00DOS.‘S D1/1 H2013 3| I . THE ~. .0 .. 0 -. .. .,-. ,..-..--....v., ..t...,- M. ....W.t,.,,_-. , M ,.|_‘.,H¢ ..\-_.---. , --1,, \-.,- >_.W,.--<-.~,-.,-,i\-. »..~. I|"'.-‘I'\HI"1"l'I'\-"IE;P|i|L"'\'i'I?qI"\'r.r""\'-":'||‘I?

_;___,_,_ ' _ __- 1, I .,_'»\ .1‘ i,\'=',,, ..,.|.\»,.,>.,.-‘,‘.,>,|;|-»..=.,.u..|.e.“.\...»-. . <.|:=..I\ 1. |\.u“u..|. 0'1"‘ ' * “\.\.‘ "H 1.» | .» \-.! . ‘-“H. '5.‘ \'l ',a ~-1 id -.-mu. >. I’: 1 ..- - H -< - - H - -- ----'1-'1‘-» - -- --

E3-O00095 0l;l 9/2013 6550 KING B 209 I W'ESTRI(..lU"AUL,A
r1o_.~._o.0o ox. ;-: ='.=
M, 1\,,,.,,_.,.,,.,,,,l__,,.,_,h.,\,fi.,.,,,.,, N,“ M, ,\-._,.-- .- . .\‘,,r,,. gun,-.. -,.~‘.._..-| F.-m. - - -.-|~-..<»-..r|--,.1;¢-=1---~y;-m-,-~-.-u-|-»-\--~;----;;-mJ-’ ~ . < . . » ~, . ,- ,, I H ,-:15,-=_=

---M;-1'. .~1;LF75§6~s;;_E"~A.R\KJ§B'\|M[»,_,| -;»- *- ,- ----\,-L---‘,--v;(_.,'}:- \-. \-. ., . ,~l1~‘i. '.~.\..>, ..-,....I..\.... .-...,. .=-. §~...r....|!l \. ..o~.\»..- 4 h-m-|\|\| » \r 1 . w $1151-'
5.|.'\|r.'I.I[.'4:'."'I_'_'\'."r;I-1.':.:-':':|_'.5_P'I'\"')';_v-|::;':_'§‘,-iP'_r:r_|f"».v_':\.-fv 1'-'.---;-;»rg--ft! "fr3\H-!':l§'§"!:-‘-‘>1-‘Alf"-IX '.rm-1w-':r:"'m:u":.:';=<;.'.\;j:v»117: " ' :1:.: , _.'. " .- -. '- - .' I -.'.""_,-\'-I: '={';1.='f_1‘.II-5.-'.._'.__ " "_- - I‘ _.-1_..'; - -L .. ,__. .. . -. _- - ._ ,- - ,. .

i H """“'1‘*-'='-' I: .'-'.- 11"-‘I-1%-11.?---rE-.-=1--‘~'--§.‘Z-Z=.=.'-21---5'I"1f=r$="-2"'='::-=: =‘- 0' 5- on-;~.;§.--§?~-»:= ~'- -*.< ’ - - t~'.'+~i-'."-I-~.It-::.;t'I:t-1-:i~."\-1':-EEPE=\=-'~=E;-E--:\-irs-'.I%i~‘i=£v=;or---‘n-I"'=rr?'\-2§:.s‘i?£-EEF--I1\-:1-'I=.=‘\*-or-???I\-1'2-1'13*-‘=11-t='-f1?H’1ll:¥;§\{§3R§€§1i-15-]\¥;N;A< H. .,..| ' - ' ' ' ' ' " ' " "- ' -" "1""-"" -' -'»:»::::-.--- - '::~'..--.-.' '..:-- -.-.
_. >~_r. ,_ , < ,_.1.__-.
" "1::..':.":='5.;:':'Ir'r.P;. -=.-.-.-.-:.-=-.:a i'.'. ?.'=2-. Ir): '.'.'.'.:r;:= ;-. .f.-T--. n: ..pu.-- -r -. :‘- - -2-Ldij-:|F|.1|{Q.|-utlil..-\\}‘|-‘.|L1'J\f -.- ;:.--=-\.:...;q- w;|4'-‘lg-|\1wL--\,-lrl - -. . - . .1-\.... .. . . - - - - -. ...-. .. . ..

BERAITND CRAIG13-600119 H ' 01/2211013 Moe:1..~-a25sPMu<'.ER _ _ __ __ _ __ __
4=1_._,_.,__-:1-__‘__,_,__;._._;;;- -. __-;___-:;_. ;- __-_ M -_,__ _______ , . __.“.. _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _'.I.l4l/‘."1-’.1.N'.l. L...\.|...........~..s......-.......\..“.|\.. . .._.. . .. it .\ .-

l3—O0Ol5D ' 01.524120] 3 S. PARKER I DEMNA W'l3$TlLICK,PAUL,A



Marine City Police Department -- (81£l)765-41140 FAX:(810)'?65-4135 02/1-M2013 i1.:43 AM
Fiie Glass Section Report Pages: 6

Report Criteria:
Section /NEH Local Use 1 Local Use 2. Local Use 3 Start Date End Date Start! rtecl ByEm! File Ciass So

ALL /ALL ALL ALL ALL 01/0lI2(}l3 02/01/2013 O I000 I MC~2200~I’ File Class

..I.-.*’....'_.*.!_¥1.'*" 50%"/".B!* .19-’P“" Pm .. _____ ____
‘*

MC-2200—.F» FALSE ALARM CWM19
I3-UGOO03 OI/OI/2013 K - MART — 3730 3. RIVER GARWUQUCRAIG

-,;;--._.¢.,,,¢,-._-..,-,v',.;,_\-.1,,|1v_,;;; vv_1._ '_\tg,'f.v;";§;;1#;!f;':vf;5:§;::r1'{ Y;-;;_-1.;-_-;;;;\-;;';»»;:;:7=;1v-;7;'y;;-_ ~ .:_v*'|'%>;'.*_~'v>'<12:_1:;v(=v;@".31n_;:1:'1r*z:'1 -‘T-.'-"';\=_""<tjn§F:{'!1I~'@$<¥7~1"$:'""v>'1'“;" 1"" ‘W35’ "\I'7-;I!!,'i_l?“-Y-';T,=\'§; '\ \ * ‘ ' 7}§_C'F?'»'-,'»_iE§f»‘-=“'T"""""T'{“'”' "‘-!3‘*'-';""?3'\""'_!'{15‘*,!,F§,I.,E

- ‘ I ~ *\ ‘ :'
13'-000934 U!/33321113 SELECT INDUSTRIES —- 6100 KING RD VANDERME§.|LEN.IA:

-‘-"?"*¢"~'*'="*"‘1*“$1“IF-T??!i;‘3'¥F'f?%3l11Y€$fF’2'*I;F1"?I§1'=?i§"f=fitiiiiiiévfrb“iii,'?=f?23:IE‘i:!{?‘1?~v' '*=i"'=r="*"-=‘-"""W11" "’€’," :.=:v=f:1‘=-r:1=,'1i<;2:v=i;%:;'=vY%:t@5‘ . "’ '- I<2?!ffi.?:l?§§“"’""'f"2f"""‘z?’""""'?;3”@‘"'§‘" *7’--Y‘1 ' 4
I3~UUUlD0 O1/20/2013 MARINE CITY HIGH SCHOOL ~- H135 WAR-D $T- JO'NE$,J/\MES,A

K '\'\I'.}*~<3!\?7‘1‘:-V§'\4h\-\:5:§E§_@1€;)H:j;;I3??@E;:?vigfi-gyfi-:;;2;‘::\ i 2",‘-_§_;;: »\ \ \ Sm$;:fi€-v:'".[|rv-'v:w7'7-'$'4~)'.\::.I1$'fé::E_:&:}';1T;g'vr',?}\-:1:'n3:|\I"';‘;,!v'“' 1:-\~$y»A|“\_.;.-r;\:~.~vv.1-fz§::f;::fi:;:vr':|:-,r-wy>ii;4---('1-V:--:E'v':»-T‘1‘;;:;;;j,£;ji,§7';f§_::;~j1;:j§§j:»=,:5=I I i» \§ T152.?;}j§}£_9;fi=£"'f$t§-‘Pf"“‘“"'=':""‘“$-“'”"'*j"":Q""="‘tf~"§'¢§

x I
114100159 GI/15/10] 3 PREClSIONW'ERX -- 317 DPIUUREE WESTRICK‘PAUL.A

r.....,.,<1,.¢...,,.14..--n....» r..\m.,| W V’-".v"“(," v,,.. ,,..».\.\',..,.~»;..».....v....,,,v..,.,,...1...,.\,.~.-, .......\~.~\.» S....-111,...._u\.».,.,>4\¢;;,q,;,..,L,,,..,.1|,.4¢.. .,..,..,:;J,,,.._...._.,...M.,..._>.,..y.,.<,-.<,.~\=,..z_\,.-.. ,:.- »...-.\.-H. .». ..\...,.\ z.. -,_~ ». ..|.-v--M.‘..;...<.-,u\_,».-_.....,.._c_.-W...‘-ta..,,,.,.,....A...u
!3~Qf)Ul39 UU3 1/20 13 TNTELIWICHEM T.-LC: — 337 CI-IARTIER M'YLES,‘NII--LIAMJ.



Marine City Police Department -- (810)765-4040 FAX:(8].0)765~4135 (12114/2013 11:43 AM

Report Criteria:
Section I NBH Local Use 1 Luca] Use 2 Local Um: 3 Start Date End Date Stu_|'_tf_ End Fiie Class Sorted By

ALL 1' ALL ALI. ALL ALL O1/O1/2013 O2/0112013 01008 I M("J~2200~F File Clam.

File Ciass Section Report Fag-‘:1

..... YY .vmm.~......H_.H.t. Y _~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-W.-. . ....6mcH
Number S¢:clinn!NB‘-H _1 2_ 3 R¢£1_§_lf_t_[311t¢: Lmmtiflll _ ______________________________________M

File Claw Antivity Counts

MC-220044‘ 9
Sl90fl»9

9900-8

980!)-8

980$?

9800~6

93l}0—4

9500-Kl

9300-2

93004

9200»-4
7000-4

55004]

5400-3

5400~2

5300-1

55-IKIIH

$tl00~0

41004

36004

350{1~2

3500-1.

3000-I

2900-0

2300»-7

2200-1

1300-2

1300-1

1100'-B

09004

,.

N

>..

an
1

Pwgfiw»-'$@’“'m_%T :1
14

E52:
1

5%; P:

t 4

1
3

E_H
11

2

H

k 3
_2
1
2

1.
"
 3

.1
2
4

1
1

1: W -‘*1’-%§'L 7 51.

5

6

6

6

6

| | | I \

0 2 4 ti $1 1'0 1'2 14 it 1s in zz 1'4 is zs 3'0 1+}: :4 as as -in 41 4}: 4!; 4s so sz
' \ | 5 4 i ‘ -. ' r I__..._... ._...._r_.\

|



MONT.HI..,Y ACTIVITY REPORT FOR:
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORK$

ANUARY 2013
xtl‘ M,-

.-~
J

Tlte month of J'anu.ary was spent c01npl.eting various tasks t.h1‘011gh0utthe City. To
begin With, the D.PW:fepei1'ed several water leaks tl1reugh011tt.be month. Due to the
cold. and i11e0.nsistent Weathi-:r, there have been an increasi.ng numbei" of wntel‘
leeks. We are p1"epa.ifed to ‘fix any Ieaiku th.utc:e1'11e about in the future winter
m.eut.l1s.

Tlienfe Weiée numeirous man hours spent suiting and pI.o‘wi.ng the roads, perks.
sidewalks, mid parking lots in the City. Due to the amount of plowing we are
constantly checking and lnaintuining 01.11‘ SHOW equipment to e.nsu1"e safety.

A110th<-:1'ta.sk,t.het was completed in January was the annuni task 0f reinoviing and
storing the Christmas dec:01‘nti0ns. This job was ifinishedI1ea1'tl1e beginning of the
month.

Lastly, niailltenance work that was clone intzlndedi Work at the Water Plant,
equipment"/vehicle meintenance_. pal-k1"naintenance, Cemetery m.a.ii1te11e.uce,
WWTP 1nu.i.i1tenan.ee, and ITJPW shop mniuterlance.

Other jobs that were ¢()I}”1]fIi€Itid during the month included: meter uppei.n.tments,
shut offs, _c0l.d patcl1i.ng_, MISS Digs, funerals, street sweeping and sewer cleaning.

Respectfully,

Richard D. Ames



RECREATION DEPARTMENT ACTIVITY REPORT: JANUARY 2013
L. ll». ,~

“W-.__" M"'\‘.\4\,,,.¢"'f
gcncoutco,_PRoonnnrl§.llll..l2ltl;lQlill?§.§.£

*N0te: All swim programs ore at the MCH5 Pool. Recreation Programs are cancelled when ECSD ls Not in
session or cancelled duo to inclement weather.

ll»ZUMBAI {4} sessions offered through March 23 . Dance moves combined with low impact aerobics set to Latin music.
MgMlQg,g__t,i_gNr3_;,_; Palms School: Mon St Wed, 6-7pm 8: Living Faith Lutheran Church: "Tuesdays, 5:l5~6:0Opm
$5 Drop~In fee.

Boys 3'“-6"‘ Grncle Basketball, "l'ues-‘Thurs, 6-8:30pm. 11/8/11-Q./28/12 (510 Belle River E: Palms Elementary.
Program has 80 participants, a 10% increase in attendance compared to Jan 2012.

Cheer~A~l.oil For girls Grades 4-6, cheer at boys basketball games. $30 includes t~-shirt and oonwroms.
Swim Lessons: Levels 1-rt, Mondays from 5;1$—B:3Upm.

_g@o,g{nn,M$_oNA ouoc:.ru..orln§.-:

FREE PROGRAM: Senior Splash Bash Si Moms in ivlotionéinonsored by a grant from
HAP. Tues 8|. Thurs, 9:30-~10:30am. Adult/senior exercise lit laps. Must enter through doors between 9:10 and 9:30am

due to ECSD new security policy.
CD-ED VOLLEYBALL: (age 15 8| older) Mondays, 7:30--9:30pm (ii Belle River Elementary. $1 pp.
WALK THE HALLWAYS: Free. lVlon~Fri, 6~7am (E3 MCHS.

SENIOR CARD PARTY: 'l"hursda\/5, 6-9pm (Q St. Mark's Episcopal Church, $1 pp, play Euchre, Pinochlc.
OPEN $WlM: Wednesdays, 7:00-7:50pm, $2 student/$5 family. 1/16-B/2'7/13

WATER AEROBICS: Mondays, 6:157:00 pm, 5-illllflfil/$45.00 1/23-3/5/12 $5.00 Dropdn. Ages 16 & up.
Wednesdays, 8~€i:45pm.Weter Aerobics is e great way to exercise without causing, injury to the joints.

DIHER:

Recreation Master Plan available for public comment at the Marine City Offices and the Marine City Public Library
beginning February 18"‘ through March 71.9"‘. The Master Plan will also be available for viewing on the City’s website afte
February 18"‘.

PRQGRAMEZE

NEWI MOMS & TDTS IN MOTIDN: Wcclnesdays, 10:45-11:45am @ Living Faith Lutheran Church. 3/6-3/27/13.
Frog,-,ram offers an hour of music, movement, instrument play, theme based art exploration, and story time.
$30 per toddler/parent must accompany child.
Mother El Son Fighting Falcons Hockey Game: February 13“, 7pm, $15.00 per couple.

Respectfully Submitted,
P . --‘#7 Ijg‘-?'l.¢c.» '

I - t._Lynn Zyrowskl
Recreation Director
Cc: John Gabor 81 Dione Kade

I‘



lIJA"i"E: February 15. 2013
TO: City Manager, Mayor, and City Commission _ ~
FROM; Mary Ellen McDonald, City Treasurer
SUBJECT: ACTIVITY REPORT ron JANUARY 201::

~ 2
During the month of January my department performed the following duties:

Q

ii

I

0

1-

1-

A

O

I

O

I

1

0

O

n

¥

n

n

Thank you

Processed Eight Payrolls
Monthly Retiree Payroll
Final Pay 1/2213 {Full Time)-McDonald
Leave Hours Payout 1l2l13~McDorlald
Pay Ending 12l2til12
Retiree Pay 1/~1113-McDonald
Pay Ending 1/9/13
Annuity Rollover 1113/13-Mclfionald
Pay Ending 1/23113

Prepared Monthly Payroll Reports
Prepared 2012 W~2 Forms. 2012 1OSl€iR Forms, 2012 1099M Forms, 2012 W~3 Form and 2012
1096 Forms for City of Marine City
Processed 237' invoices Totaling $354.4i5t'i.3ti
Processed 52 Purchase Orders Totaling $52,715.65
Accrued and Posted Monthly interest for Delinquent Personal Property Taxes
Collected $45,347'.35 from 2012 Summer Tax Collections
Collected $45,136.00 from 2012 Winter Tax Collections
Processed Point and Pay Transactions (E-Checl<lCredit Card/Debit Card)
Processed ACH Payments for Waterl$e-wer Bills due January 2013
Prepared 10 Manual Journal Entries tor December 2012 and prepared 7 Manual Journal Entries for
January 2013.
Prepared and Distributed Prellrrllnery Financial Etetements tor December 2012 to City
Commission. City Manager. Department Heads, TlFA Board, Pension Board, and Retiree Health
Insurance Board.
Prepared Quarterly M-29 Maintenance Report 10/1/12-12731/12
Prepared 2013 fiquipmont Specification and Rental Report for M-29
Prepared i“-Employee Benefit Cost for the Municipal Fiscal Year Ending 6/$0/12 for M-29 for
Cluarterly Reports submitted from 10/1/12 thm 9/30!13
Reconciliation of Monthly Bank $tatements for l1Ilecamber20t 2 for City of Marine City and M.C.
Area Fire Authority
Reconciled and posted daily Cash Receipts-Tart/Utility Eillling/Perrniflfiash Receipisltéieneral
Ledger
Downloaded Updates to ten BS tit A Software Programs
Assisted employees and retirees with ohanges to their Health, Optical. and Dental insurance
coverage and forwarded to insurance companies
Reconciled Utility Elilling at Month End and printed Accounts Receivable Report
Prepared Monthly Payroll for M.C. Ares Fire Authority
Prepared 2012 W42 Forms. 2012 1099M Forms, 2012 W43 Form and 2012 1096 Forms for M.C.
Area iiire Authority
Processed 36 Invoices totaling $9,500.87 for M.C. Area Fire Authority
Prepared 1 Manual Journal Entries for December 2012 and 4 Manual Journal Entries for January
2013 for M.C. Area Fire Authority
Prepared Tentative Budget Calendar and Budget Worksheet for MAD. Area Authority for Fiscal Year
1'11/13~6/BOI14 and forwarded to Fire Chief
Prepared Sorni~Annual invoices for fire protection for the M.C. Ares Fire Authority
Reconciled and processed payments from Assumed Billing for MC. Area Fire Authority
Prepared invoice to Cottrellvilie Township for 2012/2013 Annual Wastewater Capital Charge in the
amount <>f$112.o0r.ss.
Prepared invoices to St. Clair County Library System

Telephone Charges (invoice [Date 1/10113) ~ $129.02
Operating Expenses ~ $109.13 (Gas-1116112-12/7/12)/$500.56 (Eiectrlo*11/13l12-
12/14/1 2l$390.0Ci (CieaningServlces-12/12}

Sfli/Li1?i'..¢l_»:f /



AEMVIIWVEZ£l"ii@"i“W Afilfii Liifiiifiifi Aiji'fif‘ §W;iITW
Marine Qity Miczhigarz 4-E3039200 South Parker . F

Phmna: (aw) m5-aa»-m Fax. 8i0*?6¢~519@

Iieioi-L1:1i‘y Oi _. 171013

"if'l1<: f()ii()\Vil1g is a v|viSt():lv~tl1€ Marine City Ama I-'-‘ire Al1ii1.()I‘ify rum; ii)?
the rnonth 0H:-1i1um‘y 31 ,, 201 3

52
O1
O0
()2
O7

Mfsciiczal E-lT1.@!'gQl'lCY
Gas Leak
Iilezgai Burn
Structure Fin:
P.l. Aciridrznt

Total 76

The fbliciwilag is 21 list of

City of Marine City
Mieciicai .[31nc:1-gmcy
Service: Cali
Smoke Alarm
S1.rz.1<:tunr Fire
P]. Accident.
Powm" Lilli: [)0w'n

30
04
O2
()2

SS hi{\-J

East China Township
i\/Iedicai l'§Jnm1*gc:11cy ()7
Pi Accident 00
Odor 1'1-west. 00
St1"uc:t'r.ir¢ Fin: O0

J0sep]'1 A. Siankster

(;__, |'Ff:r__,._.\,.1;_‘f;'_T\¢'I‘ 1:5 "-._.

10"-)\'(?5vp’Zlg" /Ajax In i M -.¢-"' i.’-1»-"£"('-" "'4'-:'_.v-’/‘(\-..:'i\'.'.1l-*'ire i':.hi¢1-‘
MCAFA

Sm'vii':@ Calis 04
POW€;?l' Li11i=.*s Down 05
Sm.0I<c Alarm 03

Asaist Public 01
'.l"1"¢*-=2 Ac1‘c1s$Road ()1.

(l‘nttri:llville Twp.
Modiczil l§i111crgc:1'\cy
Pk]. Acciciciit
Sl‘l‘!()i<i3 Alarm O]
Tree Across Rcmci OI
'W.ircs Down O2
Gas .l..ez1k, Oi

12
O3

China Tnwnsllip
Mecflicai ifirncrgency
P I Acci.dem ()2
Power Line Down 01
Assist Public O1

03

PLEAEE Hfiimiw WREWENT WWW

runs by the '}"0vv:i1s11ip or Cfitzy thc-ry 0c:cu1‘1‘c':d in:



wmfimuwgwmggmHggmF0cflmaflflq

mfifim

mmfimmfi“ENEmvfimUgamhmSga%Dwgflm

gmmnfi3gm“_N5%E

mhfimmnflaflfiQwaMu_Em"__WBfiglmmmmmmimug“figENE“ahEWRQ5E“gamma

gnuH§_mxhP_5HagmMEN_W$2Imfi"cg

_gfimEE_5_EU9RaggammEmgmfimfigfiE6QumgggmMammmwmm

flaw_NfigImm“Mai

maMENUmfiflfihfigMmmwfim1EMMWMEESEmuE“mmWEED%EmM_6____h_____Mmfigm

ugmgmMhwm%'_____O%HmWgwgm_

flmggufiEmENE_

“figMfimm'
EwgehwE3_gm?uumém.

himm"Him.
WW3Emfiumm.

LMWNEWEEMU“gmLanmfifigfighwmgmgmEm;wgmiHgatflmwmfigg$___mwm$mBm

MWSWWHEQUWMWQ8%?“EEwmegwEwmfifimMENEWMWQQD

hgwfifluMflwgm@3829gmmmggaEU

gm?Emgfiwumm

9Uwgnmfiugig“Eowfimgwfimmmgm

H_£______Mfl_“___

M430WIUWmwgmWEN‘WENm5_m:,_m_M‘

?___Qm_____W_____E

mgdwEh“HgfimfiMENM$5mwfimflnmg

hwnafilqflfifigfi

MENMNEah_§mEmaH;__§fl___hAm_UmmE__“_§___MEN_Wmugummgfifi
MHENfiggagI“LENfikmfiW0MmmgMEN_mfighmnmmfi

WENanENE“?Fgsfifig“EEmafinm

hmEOE

33mm



City of Marine City
Planning Commission Meeting

lleceinber 10, 2012

A regular meeting of the Marine City Planning Commission was held on Monday, llecemiber
10, 2012, in the Fire Hall, 200 South Parker Street, Marine City, Michigan, and was called to
order by Chairperson David Simpson at 7:00 PM.

Allie!" observing a moment of Silentfe, the Pledge of Allegiance was lode by Ciieirpemon
Simpson.

Present: Chairperson Simpson; Commissioners Beauvais, Draft, Menchaca and
Skwiers; Mayor isrowne; City Manager Gabor; and, City Clerk Kade.

Absent: None

Approve Agenda

Motion by Commissioner Menchacn, seconded by Mayor Browne, to approve the Agenda, as
presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Approve Minutes

Motion by Commissioner Menchaca, secontlettl by Commissioner Skwiers, to approve the
Minutes of the Regular Planning Commission Meeting of September 10, 2012, as presented.
All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Communications

The following Comm.nnication was presented:

'"* SEIMCO Energy - Public: Inlprovement Projects Impacting SEMCO Energy Gas
Facilities ~ _

1



Motion by Connnissioner Menchaca, seconded by Mayor Browne, to accept the
Con11nunicati.on, and place it on file. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Public Comment

There were no residents present to address the Commission.

Unfinished, Business

None

New Business

Capital Improvement Program -- Discussion

Chairperson Simpson recapped the Planning Commission's role in the planning and
prioritizing of capital improvement projects by the City of Marine City; and, tho adoption of
a Capital improvement Program no later than the seeontl Monday in April. He presented a
list of capital improvement projects and costs listed in the City's current Comprehensive
Master Plan, as follows:

" Downtown River Walk Construction - Phase 2 $ 381,090
" Downtown River Walk Construction - Phase 3 fl; 367,730
" Broadway Park Expansions $ 886,240
" Nautical Mile Park Expansion $ 364,900
" Ward Street Bicycle Path Construction $ 550,4-4-0
'“ Development of Industrial Park $ 550,000
'" Sewer and Water Expansion / Plank Road E>:pansi.on 55 ? '? '?
“ Water Main Replacement $ 150,000
"' 300 Broadway Restoration $2,500,000
" 8idewal.lc Improvement Plan $ ? ? ?
“ Belle River Marine iancl Acquisition $1,600,000

Chairperson Simpson said that this was a six-year plan.

It



Commissioner Sltwiers commented that the Master Plan needed to support the project on
its list in order to move forward with grants.

Chairperson Simpson agreed and said they needed. to update the list. He suggested.
removing the development of an industrial park from the list.

Commissioner Skwiers suggested that a Brownfield lY)evelopmont should be on the list with
the possibility of developing the property behind Mariner's Landing Condominiums. She
also suggested a fast food restau.ra.nt on Ward Street if the land was developed.

Discussion ensued regarding determining a Brownfield Development location, sidewalks
on King Road, and the expansion of the Nautical Mile Park.

Chairperson Simpson commented that there was very little the {lily could do because of
l’untiing; but, noted that the list was non-binding and just a recommendation to the City
Commission.

City Manager Gahor identified some scheduled projects, as well as proposed projects:

"' l7‘av‘ing projects - South Belle River Road, North lllelle River Road, South Main
Street, West Boulevard

" Water Main Replacements - to be an ongoing project
"' Buildings 81 Construction -- City Hall, Lighthouse, and Water Works
“ Parks

. King Road Parks / Equipment

. Waterfront: Park Expansiori

. Beach Improvements

. Skate Park

. Splash Pad
. Gazebos - King Road Park 8.». Heritage Square

City Manager Galiol“ recornrnended leaving the land acquisition for a marina as a capital
improvement project because it does not cost anything to leave it in the plan. He also noted
that Marine City had been making Steady improvements since 2008.

Chairperson Simpson concluded that their next step would be to create a concise and final
list, with pricing. He asked that everyone be ready with their lists at the next scheduled
meeting in order to prioritize a sixsyear snapshot of capital iinprovement project
recommendations.

3



Adjournment

Motion by Commissioner Draft, seconded by Mayor l3rowne, to adjourn at 7:30 PM. All
Ayes. Motion Carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Diana S. Kade
City Clerk



.-_-“-

..--'1 '- 'l' i~ '-.l ' 'ii"' 1', \ i== \. \ 2 - \r‘?I-Ti \‘“;?i. [T '1 '- ii;C’ l- »‘"'.":\~-"" " l ‘J-iv‘- \_1.._, j‘ \..=-W
\.‘~ \ ‘.1 w -' "- l~\:',,.' é: -‘1;.v_'__: l

\"~1;l;~i@. r@;<'<1ii>i=~ ‘l " I , ''
"I Z,.,;'il'- “-.~ *1". ":6 ~ ‘.‘."- *1 in ~‘1~‘1 lrll. ~= .1. ‘$11.

.1; -.~1.’W~l 'i "

CITY OF MARINE CITY, MICHIGAN
303 5, Water Street, Marine City, Michigan 4550319

lt ls recommended that all applications be submitted to the City not less than 90 days prior to the start of the
event in order for the application to be processed by the event date. The City will act upon the application within
30 days of receipt. The City of Marine City may impose restrictions on any special event in the intore$t' of the
health and safety of residents and participants. The applicant may he required to indemnify the city for and hold it
harmless from and defend it against any and all claims, lawsuits or other liability.

An Application Fee of $25.00 is required for all non-City sponsored events; however, the fee shall be refunded to
the Applicant in the event there is zero cost impact to the City for the event.
iiiiiiiiiiiiiiii-mm”-nm-mum-mm.. .. . .. . .

~ ' 77-ii . _ . . . .NAME or avast:  
i /50% J)/Q/4,5"; /J5:/1 77¢/,5; /ry.;..»»,vr,»¢.4;¢.>/ / /*1/-*’/51'/z 41-".e.*?

Applicant / Sponsor of Event: 5?’
. . . . __

ls Sponsor of Event a Non-P‘ roflt Organization? Yes '2"/A No ,____,_,,________,_,_____,

Contact Pei-son I Phone: orr
Contact Person E-Mall: _, ,

On Site Event Manager / Phone: .....
(Changes in this infnrnxntfon must be submitted to the City Clerkprior to the event.)

Date/Hours of Event: ..
............ ........-

l i..;,.,,i,_‘;i..,,..,;,.,...i.,..,;,.,~,~;~.~,,~,...~..~.~,;~,,~,.,~, ;\,..,.;..;,...,..~ 1...‘\g‘;;;“p‘.‘@.j‘j.‘.§‘.i..‘hing.‘,..;‘u§_....$“§.;i‘"..‘y]“p§.Q‘$@.l.‘.§i‘y‘.‘.‘.l.\‘.].]Q‘.l;\l“;‘]i‘.‘v.]‘i,-l;.“{‘i;$]“.:.i.‘.‘ln‘]‘Q‘]‘Qi.p“."i..‘l\‘“.‘uT‘.“\‘i“.l“‘l.‘..l.‘i{.‘.““.‘ i~.~.i.~..i.:;,.W»-~1\.":i.ii.~;..;.1-no1:‘:-on-a.i:-»:..i.an-:i:i;:~~::~~~~~i.:»‘~:.i.~~:J:.:~~:1".~~~‘.=~=.in~*.i=‘.1~..::‘:‘:*~“:~:n‘~=»‘~l1‘1.‘In‘"‘“-*‘~‘»l‘=1~\~H-i-“ii\=i“.*“‘!i‘~="li\l‘=“Iiits1-~\‘=‘\“=n~~“‘*$~="~l“~“=~13*=111*=3‘~;*\‘1;o1.;\j-gisij.-j,».:_T:.1'.:;,w:.s:i.:q.:.;;.;W1;out ti.-.“.\‘i'i\.“:\;‘.‘.l,.‘ll,il.u‘1l.l\:.RY\iii»;-E}pi.‘.‘i.l‘pr1',‘.“-i"!l‘i‘r‘,\:1.“J,‘i.]i..\$,\i.“.willi.-{i\;,}‘;.i.liSJ]";‘i1it;]..L,l\b;,i\\i‘p]i.In.‘EH5‘-,.i.1‘fl.L].‘i,'ij‘;-,"viJi].\'iji‘§Iii,',i];fflt;“"\]li;gl;\\;‘i13.‘i‘i]1§i‘1\'i‘.‘l§i\‘\'1iiii.~‘iiQlilillll"l‘i.I\‘,‘l.‘.J.‘i.‘w‘Qili"l'.“\‘\-‘illMii\‘.‘IQ1i'.‘“hill.}\l2‘ui“~ii‘i‘-il‘i1iii“ilall‘Ii‘i‘i.i‘.i“'i.“\‘\.M‘?H‘-‘-J‘1‘2‘l.\iiW‘“w‘i‘.i-l‘1‘i‘l‘i9iI9‘l\‘i-‘. l1=:.T‘.'*'“.1‘~l'\3=‘1i“i‘=\~‘;i““‘Jl‘=“l1i=‘~¥"l‘~‘=‘.‘~‘\-‘““?i~=\‘~§33*i‘i‘§*l~1§**‘l~~‘i~‘=‘l=‘-*1-l“‘"1?l ~.~~ I...-.~. w~.~ ‘.~..~.~~.i ‘.~-.i. l-‘xii.-.-.‘~.‘-is lw-.~~:.~. ..‘~.-.\-i--~-om». ~i\~~:‘\ ow.-~ ;._¢ ~. ~....~.;i~-.~..~ .~..\.-.1-~~.~ .-*- ..~.- »-~.,.~.o.i.i.».,-.;,~..i~. ~.»..~,.-,1 ~."~.:*_;:- i-,:;‘.‘ "ll;“ u_.~;;~ "st-.‘ :1. .1 _ ‘;,,...~.. go.-.~, .\.-,i.,;~. \.oI_\.‘.;‘l\L‘\‘\;;‘\,l:\p, \..~i, ‘,.‘;.1;v_i1:~\;w;;,~r;;;.,i.;;,i-;.=.;,;;;9,.;‘:~;,,3;~.,;~W;-.~~,;.;=;;@,~;.



Lowe»-1 or Event: 0

Will alcoholic beverages be served?’ Yes N0 A

Provide Detailed Description of Event [attach fldditional sheets e overhead ziirrgranr, ifappiicable):
___________________

Will street closures be necessary? Yes

If yes, include a detailed map and indicate the date and time for closing and rempening,
W-'i\1<1iI1s wt-H11 and tear dowm

Are utility hunloups required for water, electric, etc:.? Yes Ne £0 E
{May impact total cost ofevent)

If yes, list locations. _ _ _ __ ________

1.. Applicant/Sponsor will supply evitleuce of the felluwing:
a. Certificate of general liability insurance with $1,000,000 per occurrence and

in the aggregate. Total coverage must be sufficient to cover possible exposure
with adequate pulley limits [may require higher limits if expnsure_ is
considered high].

#i"‘?l-;‘?;@~i=-“v5<i?=€:7:Mti:1=‘i=*51=~iI\f=;s\\3=i‘<i§r11f+i;~;1:¢1;}€l:\Iilr=iiw»l==1W‘:$;:=‘:l\:i‘;vi‘:l»1‘1MilliMvi‘LiY‘tiacmIIr:5:11Iwe1;&a1<‘:\:1‘;=I>‘:1W¢:£‘%=I+ri‘:E1~k1=RE1i*5=‘=\F9;£:i\1%1;l-1:F»i=ii;$11511*:5-‘WEEIIJ-1*£‘iE‘Elis:€=i3:;*t§I‘\1>:*;‘I-WY~31‘5If£;*=1iii1r=i‘Fr?bE1ilkllPF\‘"3iIiE‘$“*%=*=rl"1\‘\i‘?H%<§=151?:I:i\E?£:PI*1:=‘\E?1&13-"1‘=1’?§:’i‘155e31§§\}?=£i1*"3i3<=1“€1~:3$‘*~**‘Eri?fv=<Ii3f§*‘\i1\*i13111$‘;¥Ek€=?:I€i;‘i3:;I;*;%:i\?£‘if\I=;\I*I= ‘IW’i‘\§1J3~§1%15111f§§5:3“l}l5:5i:1*i1"E1311“"2F1?3§:§‘1:3:31§‘f3€¥5§33‘iEE§*:§‘§11§§‘1§I31Ll‘$5%1ti1i3§§*3§:5531i:§*3 |



i. if liquor ls being served, then evidence of additional “Liquor Liability"
with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and in the
aggregate (may require higher limits if exposure is considered high].

b. The named of insured must be the same as the Applicant/Sponsor.
c. Policy coverage dates must be for the full term of the event -
d. The City of Marine City must be named as an "Additiolial insured" on the

certificate.
e. The City of Marine City and all of its elected and appointed officials,

employees, and volunteers are to be added to the Applicant's/Sponsor's
general liability policy as “Additional lnsured’s".

t“. The person signing the certificate must have authority to do so.
g. A "Hold Harmless Agreement" is required, signed by event Applicant/Sponsor

and the insurance provider [See Agreement Attached}.
h. Complete contact information for Insurer required.

InsurancePrfl\dde1'=’l'r_*l » 5'1’ L“
Amount of Coverage: V

Contact Namejiddress &‘l‘eleph ne Number of insurance Provider: H _ __
.. __ ., V , x

.. t“"3
(Attach Copy ofCertificate ofLiability lnsmwnce) 5712' ¢? j --‘ L?".,5"1¥-'5- " .¢¢""”'“’fi'

The (lily of Marine City complies with the ADA. No personshall be subjected to unlawful
discrimination under any program or activity conducted in the City of Marine City.

Applicant ,*‘ Sponsor of Event is responsible for providing Portable Restrooms. '

Indicate ii of Portable Restrooms planned for Event:
Indicated it of Handicap Portable Restrooms planned for Event:

Applicant / Sponsor of Event is responsible for providing TRASH ll.llCEP'l"ACl.,ES.

;3‘1:1£v9;‘\i‘,‘}=1‘5~;‘HEW:W31itW35\1:31i=15?:l:\?}i"~J¥:‘=J!1WE:‘IiIi‘;W,J15J3§-M1,:D‘M3:‘»}‘,}‘i~::3=:¢§3L-151}53:!Iall\}L\‘}I1r‘;lIIf-F333;Q‘i,¥=-:31;-‘“JET-Eel-315‘?W1,l,‘¥:Pi,E;Vll5{:*:Y,:1i1:l131‘11"11ilb?$1W3¥=;E"~iI\f:li\?,=\5~‘31r.L=."l:3"§>~5~f;rl51Edi-L~i51MlLl“?;‘i:l‘;%1\=}1w:’:l€==ii‘$y1§l\i>9‘,1il§*,I~l“:Wit=£-:"3:::!i.il:31l$~}~§‘h~ll¥?t~‘1l=§:¥}=‘s‘l$31001:lid’?3J§I£=‘i5=:=?i‘1:F311%itll3§:Zl‘1=Ill:l*l?3l§1E=lT'l?‘1l§3~‘a§5i=5,?l55¢ ,‘11l:,:1L‘I,?i=E‘-\1?‘=~‘ xvi1‘I1J1a1¥=1,i:{1,=11Ii~i£JsJi1¥,!=iE‘1‘>i1:3J~i,i£‘?}i‘}‘?;E12t?i15%lib‘1~11J;-Ii::E3;5,Y~5J\‘=E1=}11‘:‘,‘,:1,‘1,:"-W\,i¥1:=‘it-is1?:<J$i!€‘v‘1¥:\*<1:,1"‘i~1:=,E1*=‘*“‘131$‘;1~l*~TLT!*=~a\1.*-1I1:“:~‘v‘,~IW :»‘.=»:1:‘"-,~‘",~»=1<~:‘==1=\1tr"=;=we,:=,s~=,<,.,':»\r,'~"'“\\-::,1=»-=2:summi,-wr,,:1,‘:;‘r:a~@>:r‘>1~»=E~=\;:==:»'~‘:,:w;-;,==~~W»»r‘.:‘~"~\:,=‘1-Mraw--.=*‘~ ~¥‘-M"E11‘!-WI s-"»:;‘ ‘,,~»=,~,;,11;,;,~=:,w,1»,»s:-‘,1,,1,;,~=\are,==2,s=,~,a:‘==~=:w0,‘,\,‘,,-,,,,,,,_\,,at,,.,it.,..,.,.t,.,,t.~,,,~rl~.,,. ‘,~,, , ,,‘,,,.,, ,~, llw , ,, ,-,H,,-,,‘,,‘,.,,,, _ ,,, ,0, _,,,. ~ l‘\l‘lllll“\Il ,,,, ,, ,,,,-1-,, ,,~., 0,, ,, ,, ,,,_,,,~,, ,, ,. , ,, ,,,..~. _ , »~ ,,,,»,,,,,,‘,‘,,,_‘,:_,m,M,»,,,‘,~.~,,»,.,....,,-..,.~,~~~~.,,



 f 

1. CITY SPONSORED EV"El\l'i‘S: The City of Marine City is responsible for 1.00% ofcosts.

2. C(J~SPONSCIRElI1 EVENTS: The City of Marine City is responsible for 50% of costs. .

3. NOl'~l~PROi?IT EVENTS: Sponsored by a currently certified IRS 501C [3] Non-Profit
Organization. The sponsor is responsible for 100% of costs effective ianuary 1, 2012.

ii». FOR PROFi"l"‘ El/i5Zl\l'I"S: The sponsor is responsible for 100% of cost.

The City of Marine City will provide the event organizers an estimate of fees for city services. The
event organisers shall be given an opportunity to review these estimates prior to approval of the
event. The final amount billed to the organizers will not exceed the estimated amount unless:

" There have been additional city costs due to cleanup or repairs of damaged properly.

" Additional city services were provided as a result of changes in the requirements as
requested by event organizers.

Applicants / Sponsors are to submit a 50% deposit of their estimated portion ofcosts within [30]
days their application being approved. They will be billed for the remainder of the ACTUAL costs
after the event. Failure to pay the final hill within thirty (30) days of the invoice date will result in
denial of application the following year.

As the authorized agent of the sponsoring organization, I hereby agree that this organization
shall abide by all conditions and restrictions specific to this event as determined by the City
ofMarine City, and will comply with all local, state and federal rules, regulations and laws.
/ fr /1"

J; -<4 tr/3 so so so
S ature H Date

1iiilW3‘R‘52isiiii@3353j§:iit;li;E§l,i;iii?;=i1'ji\3i;=§i<?5‘iii1*Iiiit‘iii1;iiiliifits115.3‘E311Q5;iiliiilii;?Yrii1{i\§11€§?=i;j¥;1{j{1f1iifli¥§i;§f;i{\i§1§i1iii1*i@1§i*i5;}1l;iii:gilssiiiEii}i1j§?1i3jiillIiiiiit;§lib'5‘ii‘viii;W{Iiiiiii;11&1ii1‘eiliiii15"1i=1;Qiiiiiifligrliiiiiiiis?g=E{a§\$:vi?£5iIJ;}$;}Eis111fit;§ii:l=1§{iiir£§1=?i5?i‘ti}§1i=.%‘;1iw‘M55551:I:‘eriif1}is\?:i?§r§i‘fi}gj{iI:§Ei I



OFFICE USE

V $25.00 Application Fee Received: .............................

Application reviewed/approved by the following departments: .

Fire Chief ..............................._

Pore oer L ‘ .........—- .........................................e
Public Works Director _____ ......_' --

‘ City Manager ....
» ;i ,
:1; s111 '-1’l

Approved by the City Commission or o regular meeting held in the Fire Hull on V

we -w —— — __ _ — __

City Clerlt's Office
303 South ‘Water Street

Marine City, Michigan 48039

Telephone: (B10) 765-B830

new ~ E‘ isomers-..t earlier Ill’

2

Q.»-

ii

ii,

*

iii

-;._:.3=z?'..§4Q5;

l ‘1=:.\i1\‘:=:-‘s=‘i‘lr:iii1=:i::i:=sisnoiniriiliiiiiiliii“iiiii“iiiiiisiiilsiiisiii<=:ir5;i==v“s1>=ii=1‘isin-ifssitiiisi:i=i:i"<:ison-Eas‘iviiii*1:izo;ir:litiiifciniiflier:is‘lies>i1r;:::r1’1§lis:~is:*<1t=r%1<‘s1J¥riiisri-"i‘sttiii:;r:f»i=1:i=5i>;r;»:=1~Inez‘>1‘“~=i"ii::55}!is1iisiiiiitviiiiiiilrifiiiiiiiriiiitiiihis<>‘i?~i"“1=iiIiiiiiiii=l=~=iiiWilli‘i1i‘i‘<‘:i<‘~'i‘i~?l’i5¥=iiiiI=l "Iiiii""5iiiiiii3i¥1ii‘\’“‘*"iiiiii1I‘iiii=£5?i=i‘>?ii*1?‘“ ‘ ‘ “ ‘ " ‘ - ~'~ ‘ “ ‘ ‘ i - i - i ‘" W" i -ti" -‘ i ‘i “Mo ‘W ~ '~ ‘ii . 1» I v _ vii ‘in \.~.-w.‘. ‘: .».~i ..‘- ‘;‘1“‘.Jw,.‘.1-.1 ' ..i,\.li....1\~.-i.,1;.~;7»,l,;l.i.l.‘



[For Intcerrml Use Only)

38"’ ANNUAL KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS TOOTSIE ROLL DR!V13 FOR THE MENTALLYIMP/URED

POLICE moms ‘
\

mus \ mom: A \ \

ms-w § NONE ‘ ‘

Estimated Costs: NONE

|--IT--'?.*“sE7\.*’z-.--"3?~.’.15=~‘.“.’:='~?21%"-?§E‘i¥‘<v?}f£§



From Kim Turner, HE-MC Board Member:

The Historical Society of Marine City is requesting that a permanent base be pieced under the
”Watchman” sculpture. Would the DPW be the entity that would take care of this? The HSMC
will cover ell cost, if necessary.

A second request is to see if the izommisssion would consider naming the lot, where the
sculpture currentiy stands, to "Watchman Park".



/'

tt¢ePitte1improvement Pregram

“hi

,=,1,‘|l.i‘:‘.‘;1.\:-‘-i“~i‘i‘.““‘ F1“ ,1‘ :1“ ‘." ‘J:.‘-‘in, ,l‘1i=I‘=l Il l ll‘r,;:_,\;=_*i.=3;;=;1,:i1;;:~w~j, , 1\iIj{,,‘4jl\:~cllij‘l,§l§\ , ‘i i ‘*ii 1',» 9nu l.l l. -if ,,, , l ‘- ;~" -, -:11;J;;.>j);ift-{§:~;>:_{¢;:;l.:;§¢ -fiat; ‘,j{1;'il,r“l,fV ,.,.1»h tgliit
-,=~‘-~ '- ~*-.:at‘=31I-'1‘-.-Er?”2*-?1:':';£"~'1?*5" ,~‘»~~=»-=~'ill ,1“ ll ill.'1‘ lg" Q"?rftifiilzilit'\1%§Q*R'¥1}1'}§1-iflifiL,A ii,,rl-<=r~;-'191-I"#1--';v\='l-X!-nil»:»!~z-rev:mi;

v l ‘ ll ‘1 <"‘>1”'"'*-*%l:=lv=+ii;*3-=l5=;~ if-'~.2&0?Etta-‘=:G=?,l;=iE*w5ly>i??i~:l\=\e,'“"0"it-,,l-4,», .iv ,i‘ ¢;'14:\~_,'.." ',_ ,IQ;ifl“1}-'glI1I}’§;;{'Jl}-Zififiij-jfi?$;lfi7|i¢§0l'}V)w|v;ri~§'~\vI»¢- l,;,l,,,,.ir\fi‘-iti',i5l‘i7~., ‘ii "iH"W itkw,-lg;5Qt'QE'¢.w=-:;:u.--v;;,--Ia,-..;Y,!.r;,~‘-ii,i{"~L.~l!>\"° ,, ll , l‘l;;~;~~"wt‘-i“-,ii,%‘iI=lll'5 iliitil V ..i'»--is--/33%his::itorit-=-=~7'@=i<-1*,1;¢v'~;£:,tlllihlrfiiai j'li~iltli . “hrll1l,»',,l“",,1-iii“ "'ifillifeg-‘Y’"?fMf§,T¥‘i'y§§>730$‘)/>'Wl\!!!}"P':="'l"--It"M ll 'l ¥ll==’:‘i~*i>"it<l ii l 3‘-~» l 1,‘ 'l Y *?.*¢?‘3<~‘.’t<‘ii*r-a.~‘i - 3‘i'~ it-it |ll| | i Mil» 'i -, H\ t" \r‘-\ f‘ owl); ~I"~Ln¢Fl Y, »l»,',‘i-~‘,\,.~‘ '. 3 , t , i , ---,~;,»:-.',\,~';.g-.,~ -,-.»'_,-'|:*-11-" .» "'- v\,\,-;_-.| ,.‘~ii“":<‘i""1i"'l‘*" . H ‘Yr ‘l '3/i":“wi~ ""‘;~\1<7»<t\io»*<'-i‘iit"~ l“'=<=“llri¢l"

1-,1 '1,-, i \= -~ ll\‘¢‘l“~‘?1r‘~‘ -in»-,~i,\‘ ‘A ,
‘lilililill-‘iliil‘F$i13“§:i? ilir ‘ii ‘-";“4i‘i:~‘~‘ N: ‘ii; ‘,~}?‘;li1l;11;:,»ilnilull};liill;$l3,'l=;i,,,iiii"illlilllliilg-5,31;:-l:1;;;t;=}ttill§::i;;¢l‘iyI}ltl‘~,l"gttll‘ltrii “'*"i'i"~i,-;‘,l::,l~l-,~-.i~= V ., Ml, ii,li1t\~Qr,-, 'i:l .-~,i\-,;ll,,i.,ll;,:-W;-,l,,¢sln~,:~~::= it, ,v‘~;,',\,‘;llfljlwllllb‘lglihgflll§.l.;l§il{|iJiLl,‘fflffifiawfijflli-1‘j~\-ii,

2:;-,;;:;;§;:'5z;;;:;:,:_ ;%,_;_§, "-:5s=3 £31;-{E_*1: 2L5_‘

.45.-A1-1

,,,
" @3-

Qfi~=:- _,Z5:3;

i ,ir:>s;- r\=:-l:=~r~’l.-":\ii-inlnee:=1lIl=li~=nni'»n< -,,-u‘:-,l,=n:=»‘i‘ii li,»,»\:\~.~.~1'~.i. i,,~»,-.i~l.-i,;~l~. ,i‘,"i.",-Jl\‘i“i'l‘i“,l‘\\) :».l- ml Al,‘ \.~»*.;» ~~,“1“‘l:l,if;\'“ til,-,;l=,,,nllll-ynlu-=n,~lil~ x, l ,

;;:

\

=a4!§‘“; will
zi

. , ll. ,, l“-i7.ltiil‘,ii‘lii"i'i»li ii

,, 3 ,l ll '1 ll

;;,;;<;;fl 1;}:15

‘ ‘ ‘,W

l J,»,

HM? ,i=l:tr L=>ll;-er ,‘, l L“' iii; ». i,ii,=.l:ltl::,l,i¢g‘:tl;i‘a= ,r.;=‘<;{;*~1i;;,i1=1ellsizin=n;lit:inio:\;<l~"~Lli‘L>l~ ‘i Q l '|, WW, . , F,-_Mt, ,. , r l r 3‘ )l I ‘t l ‘
,.l‘.,i"l ,. , 1*‘ ,,‘ ,...~ l,%-lll,~,..~.tl.l..l.~~.W~ ‘l l l‘l‘ -it ‘l l W-. . !i~ ii,l,l~,,-,n;;{~,.*.;:~‘.,,~ i:l.t,i,-11~~;.~,.,~ , “ii! l,~,:,;.~.‘,~l -,~;,;,w,~,,;l,;\;,,~~=:it"l ‘,-l‘l‘l‘,]il,‘,il;li‘,n‘-,‘.‘ili}[Xvi"l)¢M*{"dQl7 wltnui ,~ llllli,-l~-.i..-“ii-i*~,(% 1-iliidtii-v -will-‘~ ‘qctyf¢“~itlw~\‘l'lQaria‘ cl ,l‘lm~ ,~ all-~~! ~~l.|l~,-1‘l'L":‘~i:~\.‘=.~1‘.‘.iI-‘~ ‘+215: l:<ww=1»=‘ 'i1i‘,‘,;i1‘,‘l.:‘1‘l-"‘ "‘=l‘\:1{3‘$:I‘i“,¥‘:‘:\ ,AW‘;=y;““',,i@,:i:ii 'i:,~:Ji:~,i-lie. llv~,>~‘- r-‘irl mill‘-=<~‘:~l::i:r=‘;,il,'.\=:»L»=1=\;;i,-; ill l',,i"‘.~‘i',‘l'-lg\‘;'i1!‘tlTEii‘l¢‘>‘,i ,1\:;\=i=‘,=:ll‘=,\~1» riiilh:\i\1‘,ill“,l]vi1l'i3i?4$( i" lliqllw; 1», u1""~it>",i~J' ‘ii l I

i. A '= ,*\ ... E1,‘ _»' W rsria, II] l
-A it 1

‘r"~ ii it’ i ri 1 ll

~/sag
431?’?1;.;;;:1_::-a,.T;5:',1;,‘

it5;- I‘:-1-.-_.1‘'51 -

*~ z‘ =@.# il sl -l ‘a=ll"$>5liI-l l s l Ill ‘-i»~=l\=*=“- iti \»';"<,~,W"r "ii »'*,’n,“ r ‘ll , lK-l M »= i .~ Iii,» ,.,\l, l ».~..
in;li=i;=:s.::e:t= ii,it

'
‘l

~‘-"‘r~‘~“.-' ‘l'~"‘,‘ , ,. ,_.,* .,? ""',"' 1'" -:~ ' -4 "'5. - ,, 1;-,-5. v l , ,

U , M,
1ni N kg’)

%’

'12?

~42»352'

 §

l l‘,ll_"tr\'a

ii. \*

,,~"‘II§~,+-H
Ii

»‘il~lT:+ \.. .iii ‘z~\‘lt"“l‘l'indl~\*i,l;

ates.

il~l'u»ltii -mi,,, ..,‘\5,l\‘\"J,i¢‘“< WK-ll,i“,;~l~.a¢i~~ wirir‘ till‘- - 10* ‘rr--2
0 “N. i "“"7w’13"ii“"4‘ ‘. ,. Kl‘. l, it l x;,:o)$i;':,;;:;';;~ ‘,1~\,:,;)§"‘_§l§,;l,,

limit. urn -' ""i . . '-;l§¢>'1l::~1"l'w~r‘,t’n \I;~,l::l-~'"\'l‘:\l, I.l,.,*., »...d.\»..llt;, . , _ \m)_ , ,, , . i 1t v‘[ ,-, _, vi i
' ' ‘ H‘ ti‘ q!¢._‘N. “Q 'l:x\"/‘ii l iv-l ‘ti-W. ~ “M-|",5,3"!‘.1 -- 'i‘ Nll'i‘~"}' ‘i i vh*:€1‘=1*'r/:I(\""lc;l=*"" ~,-'~ vi!‘ iiim.,---4-,0.--'\? "‘¢"~',"l‘i“rY'-‘E 4:1 -l"' i"“'l;'l ll W,-'1‘ '-I fi\t?/,i',f-‘i::+:: we 'i1'~*'{'~‘ 44\“lr i‘,>. . l"' "~,¢1i\“A It ,1:-5‘-='--*.»i,lae='i ‘liin, -1*" ,<,,,ni<»li1;::l:2:a**"‘i4r'"@<li=;ii,lr=1""=‘,l.,lit,<§§i-1.‘;-=;ro‘}i1;;:{;;'i§~-'rim“.-Jl:-‘11 ~11‘l»l:§1%iir11ii-;,i1~ '~M- <:‘i:::‘-\*:I~i\;=l1i;@\W i.,:111i1,,.-ar¢=fl*+r\i.;,.,-it ,. ing-e.,-;-.i_,~~~-.w-l -‘.;'i1,‘i:::'1“_'l:\_h‘:$-'i:.§‘xi ,- ":5:I;;‘%1'5:¢;¥‘1,q??;i:Z;-,'ii,=;t'41:I‘;Z' (Ff 1'1-‘.t<\t1,>gq;;'g,3'i,i%;'fl;§zrii""‘4¢i‘\i‘i'l,l;‘,:\‘.%ji,il.=i§_‘1,,=;=,i-:',;*ll5.11l,in-11a,q¢iE.i:rl§f:irHl.=.~,l::lYi.?l*~, .551; ‘ts5;:ii1:I;§;§;::4:;>£§;=,"~ ="'°'=-‘ ,';l}‘,‘1l}l’;M4,,» tilt; it ',,,,,,'il4=,!/'§\',,

P-','i"iili,‘ ill-.i,'=:-"~iir-‘i 3".4,1‘\11-lil:l‘~’l'l§*t%?,!*’ l;~Il'~‘\‘l~i,;,‘l-'5l.*~l'i‘~ 'Ei!=1‘?{?'i1i£\i“i%?lfi~*?€~1“T I<\=t“'>='i‘(“i¢i.'e‘/.‘i=’t»‘:T ‘ -3‘-llitéliv-“=i§q‘~’Ii‘l@<~‘l=vi‘::%-=1»:1“inlF?‘éi='1l1l';-‘WY-~‘"..~-i'i5I?,vl~lf<I-0'“itM. ~=‘»'l<‘2?tl'i'/"i,‘t’l=i§ .. " " H ‘$1’-"\‘;i\‘l5'3>l?YI':'~"i>""‘i¢‘ti_£v',-1-;‘{l‘,l;‘m|l?;Liii[’.,}%h;}l“;€th,‘J1Au.Fltll:‘:Jlv:;i,v€i5l‘t;lwil,t'<:& .‘l.l_ 1:?“ - , ",,:\{,‘\,,;,;<,;,i(;;l,;§
. ,;.‘li"'§'~‘l~ '““"‘ w;"i3'.LT'},lfli‘i'i‘1““",‘L-iiiii‘ “F 1 W?"I ,. ‘ 1, kiwi-=1 ,:' =,\r-1,-'I.',--r-l>'~~.“-1'- , '"‘1.-'.-4ol»:=,>:l;?l-*»nIl~wt ",;::~-\‘~- "~'~'¢t'=M: ‘,?:i\‘le,,~A; »,\:l;;;,<;,\.i w,,M,,i)~i =.i-l~’:'~i~l>,‘-':'\\?1\"‘"‘i’1~"‘2- ,. il:‘h“\"i>|v'-‘"1:i-;;i4ii\li'i1J‘\ -~-~'».w~ '" ‘\1.14do.!g»\,,'i,-.~/wyqw-3%, >-,'y,;,~,\;,i:~~l . 0'.-,;<‘»\,*‘.-1L.i.=;l\,'ll-.tw,‘1,(-L>, .,-,,;y,~- ,',-‘;~‘,,l‘..‘,i“’~, '~"~\\1"»»\'\‘\-\:‘, IN‘ '

,;5“.-1' '-Ly‘. i,'“»i\;"‘§'r)»!.\‘liv-fit;-J»fill]Ml‘ ,l‘»lj;'-‘F/'l";‘,i*-l . ,, , -.l‘i‘.'i\il-‘iiv-i“ ni .1-Mt. ~,..-..l .-L» l,<l.~, ‘ll, i;_ 1 -"H ilil‘,-,'-;l-,l‘.,~,l‘.‘<‘lv.',rk-1'}-xi‘l;'§r1,;fi‘l‘§g:l‘l/,.‘~1,l‘.--;§l;!v}~;H;13;§§e.i i" '- ‘I r ',,.~~<,, -‘W".-we-*lw=.»-.i,, »u._,_¢1',_.‘-;H,,;§_‘;,,,_-,',[,,;,l‘u;3§;~»~ in‘ ,,~.i., "Inn . i

On liebruary 11, 2013, the Planning Commission adopted a Capital improvement Program
of the l'ollowing priority~ral:ed public structures and improvements, to~wit:

1. North Belle River Avenue — Paving
2. West Boulevard - Paving
3. South Main Street - Paving
4. Water Main Replai::ement.s [0'l'l~g'0itlg]
5. Downtown River Walk Construction - Phase 2
6. Downtown River Walk Co.nstruction - Phase 3
7. Broadway Park Expansions
8. Nautical Mile Park. Expansion
9. Ward Street Bicycle Path Construction
10. Sewer and Water Expansion / Plank Road Expansion
11. 300 Broadway Restoration
12. Sidewalk improvement Plan
13. Belle River Marine Land Acquisition

$250,000
$500,000
$750,000
iii ? ? ?
$381,090
$367,730
$806,241-0
$364,900
$550,440
fl; ? ? ?
$2,500,000
Current City Program
$1,600,000



/as
STATE ELECTION LAW

.li1ffecti.ve March 28, 201.3, a bill signed into law by Governor Snyder authorizes
[but does not require] cities that hold annual or odd-year elections to move to
even-numbered years by adoption of a resolution by the Commission.
Election date changes would take effect after Decembeif 31. in the year in
which the resolution is adopted.

This would be a tremendous cososavings to cities holding odd-year elections.
Marine City's estimated costs For a single election for local offices and issues
are about $5,500.00 each.

Attached is a letter that was received from City Attorney Iames Downey with
regards to the City’:-2 inquiry into this election move.

Marine City has an election for Mayor and three Commissioners this year; and,
our candidates will begin circul.ating their petitions in April.

if the Commission desires to rnove forward, a Resolution will be brou.gl'lt: haclt
to the Commission at the first meeting in April 2013.

W
~\l .

F - ,;,_,il.\t“' - -
'>' ' A

t w’

..r,sH %%o
.i_._-,.._-_-.

1

l l l ii -1‘ ‘WWW-bl?"lllll‘lldllhTTllM: :e:i&.\~i.i‘i....i\Wiiil*illi‘ldl“lllllllittr. \-“K/\‘\\\E‘lllWl‘ll‘El‘F‘ll'il“,‘ i“ i‘ F Malt-ii:-,.i=~=~ *=,:llt.:" ‘ ' "
~...'ll;lll1,tl' ‘ ' . =“~‘!Ji“"l'i‘7. . -l"‘-lil‘\“.~.il=I-.~" .. .. , .\ ,.,. . ..~ \.,.\ l, ll‘, ..l.~,-. .-., ,miiQllllllil'diiiiilll!id‘imi‘ ililliiifiitllflhhllltfihudlilli

i.i"‘l‘iww.n‘i"i‘1?"*‘lili"ElillilllliliilliiTlllilllliliilili?lliFl‘i3“*7i’l""" l l """""““W ‘H W"‘“““'" i:ii:;:j~,l:ll21-liiai==~<~~~~-»i~~-‘~~~-tln
ii'l“‘ " i. ' , “ ,,..-l.‘1;i£l)'_-.'- .,, H1* '- ,.anywill-Y-llmil‘“-illiillllflw-i ,l ‘iii an-‘.-».~~-is ..- M" .. .,.illasseselite::tiiiiieti:i:iiil=liie>‘<i**“"**"‘ ‘ ‘“‘i-==~“di="“\’*=iii‘-‘"'*"

"i“*'=l“- l H-<1‘ ii-.l;:<:in-1""" ‘ ....,».»=;ei-,..
" l- .. i.-ii~:-nL\l&Li'il“‘N1‘ifiilillldlillllillwllhllllllilllil-ell. ,,LmummiigiiQlli-llvludvlldl‘lllilil!i“l““" -

l:;e~~"‘



,i "””"-=~=~=a__ czrrt on

.;rrr*'””f §
"J-aw
FE}

//111111’;
m i

fit‘ IW./\iiIl\lI t lit Mil. iilti!t.l?*J*iiii)3i>

NAME .'I‘ITLE

CHARLE-$ R. ISRQVVNE Mayor 8.10w624»-5986
432 N. E[i:{c2betlt St'reat, Moriritr C711)’, MT 48039

RAYMOND SK()'1‘A.RCZY Mayor Pro Tom
771 S. Water Street, Marine C:'r;v, MI 48039 248-709~9939

JAMES L. TURNER Commissioner
361 Ncirr/zMc1in Street, Marine City, M14803? 5'10~765~87'46

LISA HENDRICK Ciimmissitiiier
186 S. Third Street, Marine City, Ml’ 48(}3.9 810- 76ji—8]3t‘§'

RAYMOND MELI Commissioner
408 Pearl Stlreer, Mmrine C.'it;v, MI 480.39 81(L765— 7945

DIANNE M. LOVETT Commissioner
407' N, Belle: Rii'or'Aircrine, Murine City, MI 480,39 810~765—37'69

PATRICK R. PI-{ELAN Commissioner
41:5’ S. Belle Riuer'Avemie, Marine City, M)’ 48039 .586~ZOfi—d5.l 1

February 14_2013

“In. the Hcrlrr of ililue Worer' l)i.rr'i'ir.'r"

[If] K1111 ‘Wu ‘

Wasi ANE GT E

, (810) tsssses » ‘inn; (sun 76o~=i-l,l'i.0W”, ,1:

MARINE CIH-QE.EiQieL.S

TERM

2 Years ~ Expires 2013
I-'3"‘"i"l"'"l’@!1l€l.?fli!.§£iil‘.i3.d.fi'lL.$2l3£1

4Yrars Iix tree 2015
i»._ii1'.~'ll"r.>1‘¢i»-¢1*t=l<ii‘I'1e;:izzes:lileiz;i,iu.zr;a

4 Years ~ Expires 2013
,{tin-rmr'¢iJrmzrinecilv-riziflg

4 Years ~ Iilxpires 2015
1./.i_¢.;’.ll.'I-.i.ll1ll.i.»Ii'.\T..§§i1.l.i..l£!lim2fl)ELflst

4 Years ~ Expires 2015
rrrieli (iii rm1r"fn.er:'i1"y~--ori.ory

4 Years ~ Expires 2013
Q2var! (ii r~nci.i"ir-1eciP1’ -~m 1'. org

4 Years ~ Expires 2013
eta/islaa..<.ii3.ila;4d.tie;l1;m,.._.eI"s



KANE, CLEMONS, IOACIHIM AND DOWNEY
l*nor1=s=nor~ml.. Coln=o1m*ioM

A"r1'c:llu~.l I-IYS AN!) Coul\:slt|.r)12s AT Lnw
?2l. ST. CLAIR RIVER DRIVE P.O. Box 333

Al'.oi;iNM?, l\!I.iCi"llG.ll\N 48001. TE.LF.Pl-IONI-I
101 W C K»-mi (t92(l-Wlltl) AREA cum; 310
‘I I-.lOMA'1 M. CL.izMoNs, IR. 7944951
Cvoizcr J icmcaim p,p< ($10) 751.;-3541
IAMEB 1" Dowrxitttg Is.

\ ~ -»-~....l 5“ l- ‘VW ' ..Y}. we % ,<---...H1 l, , -»...

1'. I; ‘ Ei ;i -t ri
Diana Kade l"§;;:§::3 5;; 5;’-;§._; "‘_/i ’
City Clerk V '
City of Marine City
303 S. Water $treet
Marine City, Ml 48039

J»-.>._ '~<.H:I§fl¢_ ‘ £,,...;,.~:~ ="<-.. '~4=____ _.:._..»_~._. .7-=':. <~<_‘_:; ¥<¢:' -15.} .::;_‘_‘-5..- €“‘*.I-_‘j

RE: CTATE OMNIEUC ELECTION LAW

Dear Ms. Kacle:

You have requested an opinion on how amendments to the State's Eiection Law,

MCL. 168.1 et_s_eg_., effective March 28, 2013, would impact City eiections if the City were

to avail itself of the opportunity to move iocal elections to evemnumbered years.

The City has by operation of Code section 30.40 adopted the provisions of Public

Act 239 of 19?0, establishing odd~year elections for local offices and issues. This

ordinance has been in place since its adoption in 1971. Public Act 239, codified as MCL

168.6-42a, has been amended by the state legistature, with the effective date of the

amendments March 28, 2013. Among the significant changes to the taw is a provision

which allows the City of Marine City to change locai elections to even-numbered years.

Specifically, the new section 168.642a(4) allows the City Commission to adopt a resolution

which would supersede any Charter and Code provisions to the contrary and estabiish

evenmumbered election years. The requirements for such a resolution are set forth in the

amended section 168.642, which we can address if this proposal seems one the

Commission wishes to pursue. _

I 1 \-.,

' M1l ‘--Li i " .~.l"-2'1»January so, 2013 of ; om
I l I ll

ti;



Diana Kade
January 30, 2013
Page two

The question you have raised is a practicai one: if the Commission were to avail

itseif of the provision of ’l68.l:'$42a(-<t), and establish even-numbered eiection years, how

would the Mayors and Commissioners’ terms be impacted? The amendments to the iaw

address this issue precisely. The amended section 168.6449 states "a term of office shat!

Lot be shortened by the provisions of [sec 168.644g]." (Emphasis added.) Instead, the

term of an elected official “continues until a successor is elected and qualified at the next

reguiar eiection.” MCL sec. 180.644g(1). This has the practice! impact of adding a yearto

the term of each elected official in order that their terms comport to the new, even-

numbered election year. Candidates for Mayor and City Commission in 2013 wouid have

the expectation that if elected, their terms would expire in 2015 and 2017, respectiveiy;

however, ifthe City were to opt into evenmumloered election years, then those seats would

not come up for re-election until 22016 and 2018 respectively. Likewise, those

Commissioners serving a founyear term set to expire in 2015 would sewe an additional

year, or until 2016.

if you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact

me.

Very truly yours,

KANE, CLEMONS, JOACHIM, AND DOWNEY

,1 4 .<'-" 4’ "‘"’ i 2 l i
daitwes T. Downey, Jr.

JTDlns

cc: John Gabor, City Manager



//
CITY OF MARINE CITY

ST‘. CLAIR COUNTY, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND Tlilfi FISCAL YEAR 2012/2013 BUDGET TO ADIUST FOR
CHANGES iN ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES.

MEMORANDUM OF A RESOHJTION of the City Commission of the City of Marine City, a
Michigan Municipal Corporation, adopted at a regular meeting of said Commission held at
the Fire I-lall located. at 200 South Parker Street, Marine City, Michigan, on the __#_H___M clay of
i_____H____w_____M,,,,,,,,_2t}It2 at 7:00 PM.

Present:

Absent:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Commissioner ,,,,,,,,,,,,____
and supported by Commissioner MMMMMm___ :

WHEREAS, the City Charter of the City of Marine City allows for the amendment of
duly approved operating budgets; and, _

WHEREAS, there is a legitimate need for the amendment of the 2012/2013 Fiscal
Year Operating Budget due to unforeseen changes in revenues and expenditures; and,

WHEREAS, the City Commission of Marine City has reviewed the proposed budget
amendments presented by the City Manager;

NOW, THEREFCRE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City Commission oi’ Marine City
approves the budget amendments for the Fiscal Year 2012/2013 Budget as noted in the
following summary:



GENERAL FUND

ACTIVITY NO. ACTIVITY NAME

REVENUE.

101
172
209
210

City Commission
City Manager
Assessor
Legal & Professional
City Cliark
City Traasurar
Buiidinga/Grounds
Water S-had Council
Police
Firs
Inspections
Ganaral Maintenance
$tr00t Lighting
Rafusa

215
253
265
281
301
336
371
441
448
526
721
751
756
T60
790
B51

Recreation
Parks and Beach
Safety Program
Library
Insurance

B95 Q-pacial Projacts
TOTAL EXPENDITURE?»

AMENDED FUND BALANCE-DEFICIT
UNREETRICTED FUND BALANCE @, 0/30/'12
RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE @ 6/30/12

Comm. & Economic Dav.

AMENDED BUDGET

3,123,755.00

17,235.00
50,450.00
40,0"/5.00
110,000.00

1 10,225.00
05,525.00

120,200.00
5,000.00

010,405.00
250,525.00
44,105.00

300220.00
95,000.00

255,000.00
5,000.00

04,545.00
1 1 1 ,4"/'5.00

500.00
10,505.00

155,575.00
345,505.00

3,154,540.00
( 36, 105.00)

635,050.00
08,006.00

E'$T.YE'AR-END UNRESTRICTED FUND HAL. @ 0/30/'13 573,095.00
EST, YEAR-END RESTRICTED FUND BAL. @, 0/30/13 1 13, 680.00



ACTIVWY NO.

4-43
450
45‘!
452
453
454
455
456
457
458
459
460
401

MAJOR $TREET FUND

ACTIVITY NAME

REVENUE

Ncn i\/letcrizeri Transc.
General Administration
Drain5-Stcrm Sewers
Routine Maintenance
Bridge Maintenance
Street Sweeping
Ice and Snow Ccntrcl
Traffic Service
Surface Maintenance (M~29)
Roadside Maintenance (M429)
Traffic Signs (M-29)
General Maintenance (M-29)
ice 8. Snow Ccntrci (M-29)

AMENDED BUDGET

250,150.00

8,9?5.00
44,960.00
4,625.00

103,955.00
346,975.00

6,100.00
19,325.00
3,250.00

425.00
3,005.00
‘i ,0O0.00
1,400.00

825.00
TOTAL. EXPENDFTURES 544,820.00

AMENDED FUND BALANCEZDEFICIT ( 286,670.00)
UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE @ 6/'30/12 315,407.87
DESIGNATED FUND BALANCE @ 0/30/12 31,500.00
EST. YEAR-END UNRESTRICTED FUND EAL. @ 6/30/'13 72, 737187
EST. YEAR-END DESIGNATED FUND HA1... @ 0/30/’13 17,500.00



ACTIVITY ND.

443
450
451
452
454
455
455
TOTAL EEXPENDITURES

LOCAL BTRET FUND

ACDVITY NAME

REVENUE

Non Motorized Transo.
General Administration
Drains-$torrn fiewers
Routine Maintenance
Street Sweeping
ice and 5now Control
Traffic Service

AMENDED FUND BALANCE-DEFIDIT
UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE @ 0/30/12
DESIGNA TEDFUND BALANCE @ 6.130/12
ESTXEAR-END UNRESTRICTED FUND BAL. @ 0/'30/13
EST. YEAR"-END DESIGNATED FUND BAI... @ 0/30/13

AMENDED {BUDGET

75,625.00

8,550.00
50,750.00
10,850.00
38,990.00
12,000.00
32,600.00
4,700.00

168,440.00

r 52,515.00)
217,232.02
51,500.00

135,41'r.r2
11500.00



DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

ACTIVITY NO. ACTIVITY NAME AMENDED BUDGET

REVENUE. 2,000.00

EXPENDlTURfi$ 6,550.00

AMENDED FUNCJ BALANCE-DEFIC!T ( 4,550.00)
UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE @ 6/30/12 6,622.68
EST. YEAR-END UNRESTRICTED FUND HAL. @ 6/30/'13 2,072.68



MILLER MEMORIAL LIBRARY FUND

ACTIVITY NO. ACTIVITY NAME AMENDED IEZUDGET

REVENUE 10.00

EXPENDITURE?» 4,895.00

AMENDED FUND BALANCE~DEEF!0'IT ( 4,085.00)
UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE @ 6/30/12 8,242.38
I587". YEAR-END UNRIEETRICTED FUND HAL. @ 6/30/73 3,35'?'.38



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

ACTIVITY NO. ACTIVITY NAME AMENDED BUDGET

REVENUE 250.00

EXPENDITURES 153,000.00

AMENDED FUND BAI..ANCE:'»-DEFICIT (152,750.00)
UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE @ 6130.112 52,545.43
RESTRICTED FUND BALANCES @ 6/30/12 162,404.25
EST. YEAR-END UNRESTRICTED FUND EAL. @ 6/30/13 12,795.43
EST. YEAR-END RESTRICTED FUND BAL. @ 6130313 49,404.25



WATERIEEWER FUND

ACTIVITY NO. ACTIVITY NAME

536 Wastewatar Dept. Revenue
537' Water Dapt. R0v0nu0
TOTAL. REVENUE

543 General Adm.-WWTF"
544 $y0t0m Maint-WWTP
545 Waatewater Treatment Plant
540 Pump/Lift Station-WWTF’
54? General Adrn-WW
548 Syatem Maint.-WW
549 Water Plant
TOTAL EXPENDITURE-9

BALANGEFSURPEOMUS

Bond Payment
Capital OutIay~System Maint.~»Water
Capital Outlay»Water Plant
BAl..ANCE-DEFIC|T

UNRIff$TI?!CTED FUND BALANCE @ 0/30/12
RESTRICTED FUND BALANCES @ 6/30./12
E8T.YEAR-END UNRESTRICTED FUND BAL. @ 6/30;’13
EST. YEAR-END RESTRICTED FUND EAL. (Q 6/30/'13

AMENDED EUDGET

000,000.00
1,000,400.00
1 ,"/20,100.00

1 10,235.00
10,000.00

400,430.00
20,070.00

100,020.00
1 1 1 005.00
020,100.00

1,420,000.00
300,855.00

210,000.00
88.33500
52070.00

( 49,550.00)

592,237.00
25, 768.00

546,652.00
21,803.00



Ayes:

Nays:

RESOLUTION DIECLARED ADOPTED.

Attest:

Diana s.'1Z§£iE,"“EiI§§0IOI¥1¢

__



BUDGET AMENDMENTS
MEETING February 21, 2013

GENERAL FUND REVENUE
402.100 County Road Tax Millage 0.00 + 25,000.00 25,000.00

(To record funds received from County Road Tax Millage that will be
restricted for expenses as needed in the street funds.)

510.000 Fed. Grant-EDl(300 Broadway) 0.00 + 250,000.00 250,000.00
(To record funds received from Federal Grant Funds for 300 Broadway
Phase I Exterior project. $00 Off-setting expense
A/C #101-895.000*970.000)

567.002 Stonegarden Grant 1T,000.00 + 3,000.00 20,000.00
(To record additional funds from Stonegarden Grant Proceeds not anticipated
during budget process.)

574.000 Sales Tax 300,?’25.00 + 12,000.00 402,725.00
(To record additional funds from Constitutional SaleeTa>< and l'.-'-?.VlF’
Distribution not anticipated during budget process.)

655.001 Mun. Civil infraction-PD 15,000.00 + 45,000.00 60,000.00
(To record additional funds received from Municipal Civil infraction Fees not

anticipated during budget process.)
690.000 Cont. From Other Funds 40,000.00 + 51,000.00 91,000.00

(To record funds due from the following:
Drug Forfeiture Fund $1,000.00 (New Patrol Car Lease)
Capital lmprovement Fund $60,000.00 (New Dump Truck)

GENERAL. FUND EXPENDITUREB
Police
703.000 Wages»Part Time 193,120.00 +33,300.00 226,420.00
705.000 Overtime Wages 27,400.00 102,700.00 50,100.00
715.000 FICA-Employer 39,000.00 + 4,000.00 43,000.00

(To record acldiiionat funds required for part time wages, overtime wages and
empioyer payroll cost. NOTE: Using additional funds received from
fitonegarden and Revenue Sharing/I-EVIP Distribution.)

943.000 Equipment Lease 0.00 -146,000.00 16,000.00
099.000 Cont. To Other Funds 15,000.00 - 10,000.00 0.00

(To record adjustment to accounts for Patrol Car Lease. The additionai funds
of $1 000.00 are off-set by revenue in A/C #101-0O0.000~699.000)



General Maintenance
703.000 Wages-Part Time 20,100.00 + 7,445.00 27,545.00
715,000 FICA-Employer 11,770.00 + 500.00 12,270.00

(To record additional funds required for Part Time Maintenance Weges that
are ofbset by Revenue A/C #101-000.000-699.000»-Dump Truck Funds.)

970.000 Capitai Outiay 0.00 +42,055.00 42,055.00
(To record funds required for Dump Truck Purchase. NOTE: These funds
were part of Fiscal Year Budget2011-2012 and truck was not received untii
current Fiscal Year Budget 201242013. See offlsetting Revenue A/C #
101 ~000.000-899.000)

$peoiai Projects
970.000 Clap. Out1ay~F’hase i Exterior 0.00 +250,000.00 250,000.00

(300 Broadway)
(To record funds for expenses for Phase F300 Broadway Exterior project. See
Off-eetting revenue A/C #10'l~000.000-510.000)

PROJECTED AMENDED BUDGET REVENUE 3,128,755.00
PROJECTED AMENDED BUDGET EXPENDITURES 3,164,940.00
PROJECTED AMENDED FUND BALANCE-DEFICIT ( 36,185.00)
UNRE$TR1CTED FUND BALANCE @ 6/30/12 635,080.00
RESTFUCTED FUND EALANCE @ 6130/12 88,686.00
E$T.YEAR»~END UNREESTRICTED FUND BAL. @ 6/30/13 573,895.00
EST. YEAR~END RE$TRiCTED FUND BAL. @ 6730/13 113,686.00



MAJOR STREET EXPENDWUREIS

Routine Maintenance
970,000 Capital Outlay 0.00 +17',255.00 17,255.00

(To record funds required for Dump Truck Purchase. NOTE: These funds
were pad of Fiscal Year Budget 201102012 and truck was not received until
currerxt Fiscal Year Budget 2012-2013. Also funds are restricted in the
Major Street Fund for this e><penditure~$14,000.00.)

PROJECTED AMENDED BUDGET REVENUE 258,150.00
PROJECTED AMENDED BUDGET EXPENDITURES 544,820.00
PROJECTED AMENDED FUND ElALANCE~DEFlCiT ( 286,670.00)
UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE @ 6/30/12 345,407.87
DEEIGNATED FUND BALANCE @ 6/'30/12 31 ,500.00
EST.YEAR~END UNRESTRICTED FUND EAL. (IQ 6/30/13 72,737.87
EST. YEAR~END DESHBNATED FUND EAL. @ 6/30/13 17,500.00



LOCAL STREET REVENUE

650.000 Miscellaneous Revenue 0.00 + 3,700.00 3,700.00
(To record “/2 Share of expense for paving received from homeowner in front of

1241 S. Water Street. See off-setting expense in A/O #203»-452.000~
970.000.)

LOCAL STREET EXPENDITURES

Routine Maintennce
970.000 Capital Outiay 0.00 +19,255.00 19,265.00

(To record funds required for Durnp Truck Purchase. NOTE: These funds
were cart of Fiscai Year Budget 2011-2012 and truck was not received until
current Fiscai Year Budget 2012-2013. Also funds are restricted in the
Local Street Fund for this exoenditure~$14,000.00. In addition, to record
funds required for paving project in front 1241 S. Water Street - homeowner
reimbursed the City % share of expense. See off~setting revenue in A/C
#203~000.000~650.000.)

PROJECTED AMENDED BUDGET REVENUE 75,625.00
PROJECTED AMENDED BUDGET EXPENDITURES 100,440.00
PROJECTED AMENDED FUND BALANCBDEFICIT ( 92,815.00)
UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE @ 6/30/12 217,232.72
DESIGNATED FUND BALANCE @ 5/30/12 31,500.00
E5T.YEAR-END UNRESTRICTED FUND SAL. @ 5/30/13 138,417.72
EST. YEAR-END DESIGNATED FUND EAL. @ 5/30/13 17,500.00



DRUG FORFEITURE FUN!) EXPENDWURES

703.000 Wages~»Pert Time 5,150.00 - 1,000.00 4,150.00
099.000 Cont. To Other Funds 0.00 + 1,000.00 1,000.00

(To record funds to be transferred to General Fund for Patrol Car Lease.)

PROJECTED AMENDED BUDGET REVENUE 2,000.00
EFQOJECTED AMENDED BUDGET EXPENDITURES 0,550.00
PROJECTED AMENDED FUND l’:3ALANCE—DEFIClT ( 4,550.00)
UNRESTRIGTEU FUND BALANCE @ 6/301' 112 6,622.68
HQT. YEAR-END UNRESTRICTED FUND BAL. @ 6/30/13 2,072.08



MILLER MEMORIAL LIBRARY FUND EXPENDITURES

970.000 Furnishings 0.00 + 4,805.00 4,895.00
(To record additional funds required for installation of Ir.-awn sprinkler system
at MC. Library that was not anticipated during budget process.)

PROJECTED AMENDED BUDGET REVENUE 10.00
PROJECTED AMENDED BUDGET EXPENDITURES 4,895.00
PROJECTED AMENDED FUND BAI..ANCE~DEZFICI"I" ( 4,805.00)
UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE @ 6/30112 0,242.38
EST. YEAR-END UNRESTRICTED FUND DAL. @ 0/30/‘I3 3,357.38



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND REVENUE

699.000 Cont. From Other Funds 15,000.00 w15,000.00 0.00
(To record funds nct being transferred from General Fund for % Petra? Car

Restricted Funds because these funds were used ta lease a vehicle in this
budget year.) .

000.000 Cunt. To Other Funds 103,000.00 +50,000.00 153,000.00
(T0 record funds being transferred to General Fund for Dump Truck
Purchase. NOTE: These funds were restricted in Capital Improvement
Fund)

General Fund $40,000.00
Major Street Fund $03,000.00 (Decorative Lighting-Eridge)
General Fund $50,000.00 (Dump Truck Purchase)

RROJECTED AMENDED BUDGET REVENUE 250.00
PROJECTED AMENDED BUDGET EXPENDITURES 153,000.00
PROJECTED AMENDED FUND BALANCE~DEFICIT (152,?50.00)
UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE @ 6/30/12 52,545.43
RESTRICTED FUND BALANCES @ 6/30/‘I2 162,404.25
EST.YEAR~END UNRESTRIC-TED FUND EAL. @ 6/30/13 12,795.43
EST. YEAR~END RESTRICTED FUND EAL. @ 6/30/‘I3 49,404.25



WATERISEWER FUND EXPENDITUREE

Capital OutIay~Water Plant
152.000 Capital Outlay 0.00 +52,070.00 52,070.00

(To record additional funds required for masonry repairs & cleaning,
re-pointing at Water Plant. Also, new computer equipment for water
monitoring that will come from Restricted Funds-Water Monitoring.

PROJECTED AMENDED BUDGET REVENUE
PROJECTED AMENDED BUDGET EXPENDITUREB
PROJECTED BOND PAYMENTB
PROJECTED CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT
PROJECTED AMENDED FUND BALANCE-DEFICIT
UNREBTRICTED FUND BALANCE @ 5/30/12
RESTRICTED FUND BALANCES @ 5/30/12
I’;'£ST.YEAR~END UNRESTRICTED FUND EAL. @ 6/30/13
EST. YEAR-END REEWRICTED FUND BAL. @ 6/30/13

1,729,750.00
1,428,895.00
( 210,000.00)
( 140,405.00)
( 49,550.00)

592,237.00
25,758.00

540,652.00
21,803.00



John Oebor City Manager
From Mary Ellen McDonald, CPFA/MICPT

Finance DITBCIIOI‘/TFB€t$Ul’BI‘ City of Marine City
Date 2/15/13

Total Disbursements Including Payroll

Listed below is the breakdown by list for total Disbursements including Payroll.

Total Expenditures inciuding Payroll

List of Disbursements inciuding Payroll
(Februaiy 1 2013 -~ February 15 2013)

Meeting Encumbrances

Thank you

$503,482.17

$167,521.89

$335,900.28

$505,482.17

3



Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrarices
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Ericumbrences
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/lntaresljserv. Chg

Dlsburserrients/Payroll/AOH
FL.lI"iLI TI'E|I'ISfBT

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
C2olIections/InterestfP0intPayFee

DisbursementsIPayrol|
Fund Transfer

Ericumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

DisburserrienisIPayroll
Fund Transfer

Encurnbrances
Closing Balance

MEETING DATE 2121113

$207,133.34
$0,000.03

$213,403.42
$12,425.37

$0.00
$211,023.05

01,030.07
$200,047.30

$395,755.74
$14,335.77

$410,592.51
"$1,220.43

$0.00
$409,372.03
"$11,415.32
$397,955.75

$1,066,413.67
$20,009.25

$1,080,422.92
-$43,133.01

$0.00
$1,038,239.91
$205,074.12
$832,505.79

$140,493.09
$54,757.77

$195,250.30
—$3,505.22

$0.00
$105,535.54
"$54,251.96
$122,333.68

$30,021 .70
$4.20

$3r.02s.es
-$23.02

$0.00
$30,000.00

$0.00
$30,000.03

GENERAL FUND

LOCAL STREET FUND

$5,537.59 $52.19

45114.29 “$2,311.05

MAJOR STREET FUND

$14,744.39 $92.38

"$76.19 "$1,144.24

$20,007.7s $103.55 $133 03
-$0,271.40 030,011.32 $0 00

WATERISEWER FUND

$54,702.00 $33.10 $33 35

~$5-40.71 ~$0.11s.s1

CEMETERY FUND

$0.00 $4.20
$0.00 020.02



Opening Balanca
Cioilecfionsllnharast

DisbursamantslF'ayr0lI
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opaning Baisnce
Collections/Interest

DisbursementslF'0yr0H
Fund Transfer

Encumbranoes
Closing; Balanca

Opening Balance
Coliections/Interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrsncss
Closing Balance

Opening Balance

$54,784.04
$5.73

$54,790.67
$0.00
$0.00

$54,790.07
$0.00

$54,790.15?

0-110,020.00
010.00

$010,073.14
$0.00
$0.00

$410,0?3.1-1
013,040.70
$405,123.30

$000,700.03
$100.03

$000,000.00
$0.00
$0.00

$906,800.90
-$2?',099.50
$010,107.40

$ 380,300.80
Cioilections/Interest/130nk Chgs $1,854.00

Disbursements
Fund Transfer

Encumbrance.-0
Chasing Baiance

Opening Balance
Coilections

Transfers

Encumbrancas
Ciosing Balance

0 300,240.00
$0.00
$0.00

0 300240.00
0230.00

$ 007000.02

TIFA #1 FUND

$0.00

$0.00

TIFA #2 FUND

$0.00

$0.00

TIFA #3 FUND

$0.00

$0.00

nsamssua A FUND

01,037.07

$0.00

DRUG FURFEITURE FUND
$11,789.95

$0.00
$11,789.95

$0.00
$11,730.95

$0.00
$11,789.05

$0.00

$0.00

$5.73

$0.00

$46.08

$0.00

$100.03

$0.00

$16.93 $0.00

$0.00



Opening Balance
Bank Interest

Elisbursement/Transfer

Encumbrancas
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest/Misc. Chgs

Disbursements

Encumbrancaa
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collectiens/lnteresUAr;c0unt Fee

Disbursements-Wayroll

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening; Balance
C0llactlcncllnteres0'Ac0t Fees

Disbursements/ACH
Transfer to Investment

Encurnbrances
Closing fialance

Opening Balance
Callecllcrlsllntereelfiiew. Chgs

Fund Transfer
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

Encumhrences
Closing Balance

PAYROLL ACCOUNT

$500.00
$0.00

$500.00
$0.00

$500.00
$0.00

$500.00

$95,595.55
$122,241.05
$217,037.50
"$60,059.37
$149,778.13

$0.00
$149,773.13

$134,229.36
$15,038.72

$149,263.08
--$34,899.09
$114,368.99

$0.00
$1 14,368.99

$24,200.74
$00,093.53
$35,102.27
“$4,042.48

$0.00
$81,059.79

~$1 1,701.97
$69,357.82

$30,020.41
-$0.01

003,03?.e0
$0.00

030,037.30

$3,349.55
$0.48

$3,330.03
$0.00

$3,350.03

$0.00

TAX ACCOUNT“ FUND

$122,394.17 550 00 $152 22

$08,039.37

MARINE CITY RETIREMENT FUND

$15,031.85 $0 87 0 00

$0.00 $34399 00

MARINE CITY RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE TRU$T FUND

$00,309.84 $23 39 $0 00

-$4,042.48 $0 00
$0.00 $0 00

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND

$0.00 $0 00 0 ‘"

$0.00 $0 00

L.R. MILLER MEMORIAL LIBRARY FUND

$0.00 $0 40



Opening Balance
TIF from Rat. Hith Ins Fund

ACH WID
Closing Balance

HEALTH INSURANCE REIMBUREEMENT ACCOUNT
$499.12

$0.00
$490.12

$0.00
$490.12

$0.00

$0.00



M5"? OF" DISBURSEMENT
February 1, 2013 - February 15, 2013

Disbursements 2/1l13*2/4/13 $66,739.52
Disburssemenis 2/8/13 $14,3T3.01
Monthly Retiree Payroll-February 2013 $34,899.09
Pay Ending 2/6/13 $51,510.27

TOTAL $167,521.89



02/15/2°13 Q9=51 AM INVOICE APPROVAL HY INVQIGE REPORT FOR cxwy OF MARINE CITY
User: Mmnonald
DB= MaIiH@ City EX? CHECK RUN DATES 02101/2013 - 02/04/2013

Vendor Code Vendmr name
Ref # AddIe$$
Invoice Date City/Stateffiip
Inv0ic@ Note$

JUURNHLIZED
PAID

0TSBUR$EMENTS 2/1/13-2/4113
P050 Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoicw De:
Hold
Sap CK
1090

B " ' M"“"""_"__"'_“ BLUE CARE N ETWORK

76230 PO BOX 33608
01/ll/2013 DETROIT MI. 4023205600

PD CK% 5532 02/O1/2013

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
?36W000.000-110.000 M@fl$@@Y§§EE§R@@ ggaggnfignsggamgmmg/33033

:.' '."\‘." \.. .\» :2--,.
V’---"R "§.§-"2 I-‘:-3 '.\'-A

B1-"*0 BLUE CARE NE'PW01i¥§ $31355}?75231 PO BOX 33500 “WWW” *0
01/11/2013 DETROIT MI, 40232-5500

PD CK# 5532 02/0lf20l3

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

02/01/2013
D2/01/2013

/ I
02/01/2013

M.¢@ wm¢%v.w

/ f
02/01/2013

?3sm0o0.o0o-716.000 BILLING 30002 ADJUSTMENT 0/1/12-1/31133
N/..\. ..\..I...v . ..\ a‘ W.‘ ,'.~,»; ' »\\». '\‘::‘.'.»'. v.»~\».,,.. .‘ .' - 1.12:..~\: x a..~ . V74»'.‘ :~ ~»‘ .".\'!/‘.'.~.'.'\ I .0I...

V2,...
.. ..m-\/,\ r;

..\‘,f,£;£ \;,;§;;j .30 11', 1‘;§1j.;'
\

.‘\»‘¢&. ~':r.'.~ ':‘
~ \ ‘\,,:..' wg,

'S':‘.', ~\‘.~: ‘.
= r=: .40 ».. .. .. .. .51’:1a1....~..~.§=:\a:... :»1.'.t.\ ~

l30l1001?l25A

0.0000

0.0000

1€gli5fi£§¥%§gmm§3

Fm   M@~1~...33‘31.33-3
ZZZ

AMOUNT
E» 0031200230001

ZZZ?

AMOUNT
(21.48)

, '~\ . ..:,.. n,;\;,».~ ...\....~; .,';.;; :»..\~\

\ ‘ "=2 :=;.,=¢ ‘;:§§ 4:1». =~,~r.»;'?.1",
v,:,..§';;.;~ ‘mg;

2. .3??? ?H”“%NENOQB
m03§Ww0W' 0' EAST CHINA 300000 0€%§éE00§M*”'“” “W ““
76235 1595 MEISNER ROAD

ATTN: BUSINESS OFFICE
0}/23/2013 EAST CHINA MI, 45054-4143

P0 CHO 5536 O2/04/2013

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
703-000
703-000.
703-000.
703-000.
703-000
703-000
703-000
?03~O00
703M000
703-000
703-000
703-000
?03"000
703-000

000»20S.000
000~20H.000
000"200.000
000-200.000
000—208.100
000—20B.l00
000~20B.100
000—208_100
000-200.101

.000W20E.l01

.000—20H.10l

.000—ZOH.000

.000—200.100

.000"208.l0l

$0003‘
?$fiQm2§
@;012§
2012“
2012
2012
2012
2012
2012
2012
30l2
2012
2012
2012

BURNER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMEZR
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER

$mMmE@§ A
ggggmfil

»\, .

3500053000;

TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
‘TAX
TAX

02/04/2013
'.".'.:‘,‘% . .

0?/I§W@@$3%W%% Q. §Q
V. :4

;I,\5,f,‘; ‘,;'.I':‘, ,'.» Tin’
V7.7 #1 .. . _ .:'.‘:\‘

“*"“30AT3m0nwr% 01 :mm0@‘%w02012%summEx
N

00$
303000-03130133,.-;=I=f§:§:3?':‘:3I":':"I"‘§'
171/I3»1?iS/13
1/1/13-1/15/13
1/1/l3-lflfi/13
l/1/13-1/15/13
1/1/13-1/15/13
1/l/13—1f15il3
1/1/13-1/15/13
1/1/1301/15113
l/1/13-1115/13
1/1/13-1/15/13
1/1/13-l/15/13

¢ ;.',;\, .‘)~;, ;;v;» \';'.,;.. -

=» :11. 0':

N
N

AMOUNT

. Kfin. 0""1115. I5."3*" wfigjfi
“O

201
(H
5
O

43
(0

0
352
(61

(9

4'0 Iiiiii;
00$
02"
as
34}
40
O1
29
361
03
B2
537
29)

§:_-I1‘-1-':_"‘-Q 6



°2f15/3°13 °9=51 AM xwvozcm APPROVAL my INVOICE REPORT Fun CITY ow MARINE cxwv
Uaer: Mfifionald
Dfir M@rin@ fiity EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/0112013 - ozxoaizoaa

JDURNALIZED

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Nfihes

PAID

DISHURSEMENTH Rf1f13—2f4fl3
Poat Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Dane
Due Date

Invuice Hank Invoica Dé
PO
Di$¢. %

Hold
Eep CK
10§9

E039 EAST CHINA SCHOOL DISTRICT
76235 158$ MEISNER ROAD

ATTN: BUSINESS OFFICE
O2/D4/2013 EAST CHINA MI. 4B054m4l43

PD can 5536 02/04/2013 §@WW@. figéfi
GL NUMBER
703“UO0.000~2DB.OUO
703“000.0fiU~20@.OU0
7O3MO0O.OOO~20B.OOU
7O3WGO0.O0OW2O8.OO0
703"OOU.OO0"208.iO0
703—OOU.OOO—208.lOO
703-000.000-205.100

zhiéwsufiflmfl
2012 gunman
2012 summzn
2012 SUMMER
2012 SUMMER
2012 sunmmn
2012 SUMMER703-000.000-203.100 §§2aw2§§ummmg@

v03-000.000-20a.1o1 %@g;2@§gMgm§@
7o3»on0.0oo-209.101 I$2012fi§Qy¥E§§

44 Q.?oawooo.ooo~2oa.1u1 ’“zu12“§fiHMER“
703~O00.0DG~208.101 2012 SUMMER

'¥Kx
TAX
wnx
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
fiflfl

TAX

Efi§1
Tfifi

02/04/2013
02/04/2013

/ /
02/1ora013

\ "':;'-Ii-'-1:1-1.=-;'£‘.:I1'.1I\':V 4;1~§':I-I'I11I':;::§:';..

"fTfE71aRi7é1/13
1/l6£13~l/31/13
1/16/13wl/31/13
1/16/13~1/31fl3
1/16/l3—1/31/13
1/16/13-1/31/13
1/16/13-1/31/13
¥%w$%%3%1/%%/1%%%/ /
i?167%3»TV§i/Y3 '
x/16/13-1/31/13

.~~:\;:~:::'=w<,=;,',=‘ c;.,...fQ,:)\ ,, \
\':;:;\

}IZi‘;:‘ '\‘,j::‘f§ :3',¥I{T

STATEMENT

0.0000

“Z

 l

(3,466.74)

FTH 2012
N

N
N

_m "flfif AMQUNT§
'“ fiflvzélaa

10.59
474.06

0.57
1,553.04

4.59
78.55

m‘$@%@‘2%g
%§§?3§i§§@

11
» ‘“ ”@§.0a”

0.04

12,101.74

SUMME

VENDORI-MJGG MARINE CITY Dfi§$;}fi§U§W§“H

02/04/2013 MARINE army Mfi§m¢ad§awm §'
PD CK# 5537 02/04/2013 M

V6237 303 souwn wAwmfi*§T @N““* $5

3L NUMBER
?O3—OUU.0DO—2U6.160
7D3—O0O.DOO—206.15O
703-UU0.000—ZO6.l6U
?03~DDO.UDO—20fi.l6O

DESCRIPTION
2012 SUMMER
2012 SUMMER
2012 SUMMER
2012 $UMMER

TAX
TAX
TAX
'l‘P\}{

02/04/2013 STATEMENT M Bys MAZOIQHSUMMEF

".é $HQfiJ mfi@$

1/l5/l3—lf3l/13
1fl§/13-1/31/13
1/16/13-1/31il3
lflfi/13ml/31fl3

‘ ié 0%%fin/2fi¢a@&~“#~ ~~ ¢H“?5.$*fi$ mfifi
N §*1£ ’% '1“

iflmma“ , .

AMOUN’l“
1,744.19

5.15
$8.25
0.28

M 1,837_$7

VENDOR



@?fl5f2@13 09=51 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY rmvoxcm REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE QITY
User: McDonald
DB= Marine City axe cnacm mun DATES 02/u1f2013 M 02/04/2013

JOURNALIZED
PAID

DISEUR$EMENTS 2/1/13“2/4/13
Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

Address CK Run Date PO
City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc.

Due Date

Vendor name Post Date Invoice

%

Bank Invoice De
Hold
Sep CK
1099

M017
76235
02/O4/2013

303 SOUTH WATER ST 02/04/2013
MARINE CITY MI, 40039 / / 0.0000

02/10f20l3
PD CK# 5538 02104/2013

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

MARINE CITY GENERAL FUND 02/O4/2013 $TATEMENT

ZZZ

Fweww 20l2"§0NME

AMOUNT?03»000
703M000
703M000.
703“0O0
703~000.
703M000
703-000
703-000

00U~206.000
000~206.000
O00~206.000
00O~206.000
000"206.110
000*206.l10
O00-200.500

.O0O—206.50O

iavwwfiwm2012

2012
2012
2012
2013
2012

suMMER"TAx
sumwmn TAX
summma TAX
summmn TAX
SUMMER TAX

§weq;1@;1/gqégeee“

1/l5f13~IY31/13
1/16/13“1f3l/13
1/16fl3~l/31/13
1/16/13“1/31/13
1/16/13-1/31/13

ee.1Q}6wi$ifi¢fiwe»
”U@§2M7H%w50

1.61
1,327.94

3.45
795.55
48.51

.',;.. W "H141\.\'¢: \ ‘\~':. ~..\\ ./ \ , \ \\

 |m 

12,793.84
,~' ‘ ,..;;.;;.;.H

\ »'\..;~;. ,,;.; \»‘ :,..;:; ./\';;. '1 V E ' ‘>\\l ',~~»>~. .. \.. .. A» \. . . A;;\.",1 N j
_ _ . .. 1%: """' .‘:‘."¢ ‘~‘

WMw.~ M Hwmweee W-%@e0e¢%?fi;fi%T9%% N: £ g wg;e@ggg,gg¢&fie.iw
M025 MARINE crwy wfiwmn ¢%ewwmw%ewNb M; NWW 62/o&%2dn3“%.
76339 303 souwu wewmn ST 02/0412013
02/oa/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 49039 mWwN¢,./ M. wmN%p.qgoo

2%pp cK# 5539 03/04/2013 $% fi%%#%%'““””* ”“
M H , H-M,‘ W. .

SL NUMBER
703—000.000—206.700
703—000.000—206.700

DESCRIFTION
1./...%...§.../.111.1/1%;/13..._...

fiwgmfi mmmfiizflflflmg vww@fiF';w 4% $$'“
‘.':-‘LE5 -Iii-'34 I-.2‘;-'::E '-’-I';.=‘. 551-fgjf-_ ' --.-=.II'.--_ 12.5111‘ -'-5;‘-:1 .-J-i.I\§--= > \
\ '5: I;/.‘:.-_=I 119:1: .-:.-;-'-.-.- .:I.-_=:: ‘,5.-(-_.. .-_:..;;_-. _:'-'\.-:.- ;--.1-;' -

ZZZ

W;...........-..--. :Z,;:_;: ....‘........m..-»-»»--;:';:\i;;;-~- H

STATEMENT*R "W mETBa Www2012m$UMME}

AMOUNT
40.53_

\
Q-__=..;.

1f@@€§i:2;.e-:§i1=M~365%: 0
VENDOR

3010 SECS ANIMAL CONTROL D2/04/2013
70240 3378 GRISWOLD RD 02/04/2013
12/04/2013 PORT HURON MI, 49060 / /

02/04f20l3
0.0000

PD CK# 5540 02/04/2013

;L NUMBER DE$CRIPTION
.0l—000.000“2l9.0ZU 2013 DOG LICENSE SALES—JANUARY 2013

sTnwEmé§$2M H"JM¥TB
N
N
N

m§3Y§ boa LE

AMOUNT
760.00



92/15/3°13 °9=5l AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY xmvoxcm 212001 FDR 0111 OF MARINE 0111
User: Mcnenald
DB= Marine City EXP cnzcx RUN 01122 02/01/2013 - 0210112013

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notee

Vendor name
Addxess
City/State/Zip

JQURNALIZED
PAID

DISHURBEMENTS 2flf13—2fd!13
Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice D
CK Run Date PO Hold
Disc. Date Diem. 1 Sep CK
Due Date 1099

VENDCs204 §TM0LAINW0OUNT0“TREAEURENML
76241
02/04/2013

P0 CK# 5541 02/O4f20l3

UL NUMBER
703"000.000—207.000
703~000.000—207.000
703—000.000W207.000
?03—000.000~207.000
703—O00.000—207.100
703M0D0-000—207_lO0
703W000.O0O—2Q7.l00
7O3—00O.000W207.l0O
703-O00.000*207.30O
703-000.00OW2O7.300
703—000.000"207.300
703-000.000*207.300
703-000.000—207.G00
703~000.000—207.400
703~000.000—207.400
703~0O0.000—207.400
703~0O0.000—207.500
703~000.000—207.500
703—000.000—207.500
703—00D.000M207.500
703—000.000M207.900
703—000.000~207-90O
703~000.000—207.900
703“000.000—207.9OD

~‘:‘.‘v"\ »

”“2U1fi%$0MMD3WTfiM

200 GRAND RIVER AVE, SUITE 101
PORT HURON MI, 48060

wwwmw 1w amm

00B¢11P1101“11211121011E11111
2012 SUMMER TAX
2012 SUMMER TAX
2012 SUMMER TAX
2012 SUMMER TAX
2012 SUMMER TAX
2012 SUMMER TAX
29120500053005;

zolzfikummnflmmmfi
2012 summza TAX
2012 summmu 11x
2012 sumnma 11x
2012 summmn TAX
2012 summmn TAX
2012 SUMMER TAX
2012 SUMMER TAX

00121$0MMEg01A§
20120§HU050000%2012 SUMMER 11x
2012 summen TAX
2012 SUMMER TAX

3204 ST CLAIR COUNTY TREASURER
?6242 Z00 GRAND RIVER AVE, SUITE 101
12/04/2013 PORT HURON MI, 48060

*0 Cfifl 5542 02/04/2013

02
02

02

' STATEMENT FTB 2012 SUMMI/04/£013
/04/2013
/ I
/10/2013

001%01§@1¥§1ii1
1/16/13-1/31/11
1fl6/13~l/31/13
1/1s/11»1/11/13
1/10x11~1/21/11
1/10x11-1/31/11
1/10/11-1/11/13
141041311/3%/13

:»= =1

fi?1%?11§1/11/10}fi%
1W16%11%1101110
1/16/11~1/11/11
1/1571111/11111
1/10/1111731115
1/10/11~1/31113
1/15/13~1/31133
1/10/11-1/11111
1410/13;1/31/11
111011121/11/13
00W§0i3§1/ii/10100
§?150%3¥%A@3l$§1/16/13»1/11/13
I/16/l3“l/3l/13
1/10/13-1/31/13

02
02

02

. ...'.‘»1¢.;\,,‘.;,
1;.‘ .=,

W1, 0.0;.'::¢~=w“.;»;, M. \1 ':=..;
.;;;.':{

/04/2013
/04/2013
/ I
/10/2013

0.0000

‘ \ \ I‘.

2'-C21

\ w:,'5,E':
\ \

\

0 .M%?'5uw0www~

*1§120i30“WwW“
1.33

57.09
0.18

3,101.56
9.30

100.93
' .11:11\ .

001 010% ,
%”%fi0}85W? “

0.22
115.74

\

5.09‘ 0.01

$TATEMENT FTB 2012 WINTLR

0.0000

fin

552.16
1.62

.m"1m D3090
$3;§§0}9211 1

10.59%
101.33

0.51
yfl ll 

2'<Z

10,476.10



02/1612013 0-'=9=fi-1 AM INVOICE APPROVM. BY :1:1.\:vo1c1=: REPORT xror». clw OF MARINE. CITY
Usex: McDonald
nu: Marine City EXP CHECK RUN DATES o2ro1r2o13 - 02/O4/2013

JOURNALIEED
PAID

DISBUREEMENTS 2/1ll3—2/4/13Vendor Code Vendor namfl Posm Date Invoice Bank IHVQJCD U
Refi # Addresa CK Run Date P0 Hold
Invoice Date Cityffitata/Zip Dis¢. Date Disc. % Sap CK
Invoice Notas Due Data 109%

$L NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
7U3“DD0.0UO-207.200 2012 WINTER TAX lf1€fl3—1/31/13 1,996.02
703wOO0.000—207.2OO 2012 WINTER TAX l/15/13-1/3lf13 378.54
7D3~OO0.0UD—207.200 2012 WINTER TAX 1/16/13-1/31/13 19.55
703~UOO.DUO—2D7.2OO 2012 WINTER TAX 1/16/13-1/31/13 82.75
?O3"OOO.Dfl0~ZD7.5UD 2012 WINTER TAX 1/16/13—1!3lfl3 5,598.33
7O3WUUD.DOUm2O7.EOU ZQlQ@yI§$Q§M$§$§%%l@{1%yl[@Jé@§m$w My ¥?Qfi%y@A@
vo3~0oo.o0ow2o7.@0o zQ12€fl;Q¢E§Ng§x;@4I§V1&%1n§1&q;m§$ \ . ¥W.§§ s§§@o%

“”"” Vm““ "%$f23€£20.103-uoo.ooow2o1.a00 Qfilzgwiflxgfi Tg$i¥?i§¥1$@1A§1£i§%g .
103-00o.oon~zo1.voo 2h§@“%1fi&a§%wfik*%#@%?1§@@?%1/H3 “I. *w ”w%9s5%9B“
7U3—OOO.DOO—207.7DO 2012 WINTER TAX l/16/13-1/31/13 94$.9l
?O3—OO0.0UU—2U7.7OD 2012 WINTER TAX 1/16f13—1/31/13

48.82?O3—ODD.0OG—207.7OO 2012 WINTER TAX 1/16/13-1/31/13 20$.67
7U3—OO0.00D—207.BOD 2012 WINTER TAX 111$/13-1/31/13 3,528.14
703—OD0.000—207.8OO 2012 WINTER TAX 1/15/13-1/31/13 669.27
7O3MOO0.OU0—2O7.BOO 2012 WINTER TAX lflé/13-1/31/13

34.55
103-000 - 00¢»-207 . new wax W23?

’ ~ 13$ 13’7o3—000.o00»207.130 §@§fii2§fi%%%Eg@%X@ ggraglagl/3;/ggwgg
103-ooo.o00~2o7.13o z&zo12%wmwmE@mmmK‘fiv16%&3%m%$flAw3 %@
103-ooo.o0o~2ov.13o 2012 wmwwmn wax 1/1e/1a~1/31/13
vos-000.000-207.140 2012 wrmwza TAX 1/1s/13-1/;;4;g%w.

,1.’
H’. r .,,

\.% W%%.97%
29.52
as as703-000.000-201.150 2012 wznwmn TAX 1/1e/13-1/3iZ$fi"i§M ‘ 1,veo.4z

#03-000.000-2ov.150 2012 WINTER TAX 1/16/13-x/alfila @W* 337.77
?Q3~O00.000—207.150 2012 wxuwma TAX 1/16/13-1/aliiz fii
?03~0oo.00u—207.1s0 2012 wxurma TAX 1/16/13-1/31/13 l?.43

73.30703~0u0.0n0~207.1a0 , gg;2 WINTER TAX I4$§{1q;1/g;x13m_ M 313.3?
:7. '.‘.-,\;'.'-;_.,....--..,, '§I';';§-I--,.._,.,..--:§§:§77' _,;':‘:'.§"." E-‘.1-'-E-I-I 3.‘,-'-':.

\ \ __ ..-_- \
\ \ \‘-.'---

5290 STANDARD INSURANCE co 02101/2013
26232 PO Box a25aa 02/01/2013
)1/OB/2013 LINCOLN NE, 58501-2589 I /

O2f01/201390 CK# 5533 02/0112013

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
.O1—441.000—?16.00D MONTHLY DENTAL IN5URANCE PREMIUM—2/13
.O1*253.0UU~7l6.0UU MONTHLY DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUM—2fl3

0.9090

“"sTATEME§T H mm FT§M MTQIY DLNTA

AMOUNT
405.25
89.30



92/1612913 @9=51 RM INVOICE APPROVAL HY INVOICE REPORT won CITY 0? MARINE CITY
Usew: McDonald
DB: Marina City EXP annex RUN nnwss 02/o1£2013 - 02/04x2013

JOURNALIZED
PAID

u DISHURBEMENTE 2/1/13~2/4/13
Vendor Code Vendor namo
Ref # Address
Invoico Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Foot Date Invoice Bank Invoice Do
CK Run Date PO Hflld
Disc. Date Disc. % $ep CK
Duo Date 1099

101"172.D00“71G.000 MONTHLY DENTAL
101M215-00Ow716.000 MONTHLY DENTAL
202“450.000"?16.000
Z03“450.000w716.000
59Zm543.000~715.000
592mS47.000"716.000
101W301.000”71G.000
73G“U00.000~715.000

MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
NQHQNTY

DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL

.;--;. ..;;.». :;5I._33I\ ".',=-'.‘.'.:I-'»;.-»'._-._\ ' ' ' -‘_

\

IN$URANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INBURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
¥N§Q§§N§F

PREMIUM“?/13 '
PREMIUMWZ/13
PREMIUM"?/13
PREMIUM~2/13
PREMIUM“?/13
PREMIUMWZ/13
PREMIUM"2/13

QBEMTQMRE/;§§@;I

56.36
75.84
67.71

101.57
00.66

149.59
535.80

vg QWTQQNNAANWNH a:~m-N%w+%"~@%-#&w§
0 ;TTh3L37T192““W§

VENDOI
c1s2”wmmm WIEENER BAMR:§0;T nuRoN Mm
76233 525 WATER STREET
01/25/2013 PORT HURON MI, ¢B060

PD CK# 5534 02/01/2013
,. V." ,3’Z“

101-s95-00o»991.0o0 KNMQMTQEY Lo“

_ ‘WWW_0l/25/2010 — STATENENT WWJTTB NUNTNLY LO
02/01/2013

/ /
02/O9/2013

.,| ‘..‘,\‘.~'»w . .,. '

0.0000
ZZZ

W“. ww. .m
"1 /'“‘:"’:'.‘.'. '2‘... I

%mww‘@mmw% fi%wm% @wwmQ;"m H W \
aw MR flw QM EN ;m:4~ PW 'W»GL NUMBER ;NuE§cNmumm0Nwww= W“m%“
‘I'"'.'u‘.'.‘>"“L1 "H "‘ ""' ‘>"' "‘ ‘1"“‘ ""' \ \ \

W. N

‘101—a95.000“99s.0o0 '“M0NTnfiY“LoAN“fiAYMENT#309§fi25a5 ” > ““W”" “£7.11”

~,\u;,»..,~\»MWWM

.. . . .
\:';;y {lj.;;§

‘Z",",\_',' :_:‘::‘;I

\ mx,“ W
44\'\ ~ 2

i-----wm..».|

2,730.45?

VENDOR
S208 THE STANDARD 02/01/2013 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY LII
75234 F9 BOX 5676 HN.M”.wWWm.“. .W OZKQ1/QQl§W ,W_ H, ,. NM“ ,1. ,¢ Wm01/11/201.3 M->R1'LA~v <>R- 1

§fi@mm Qfiwmm F ggqggQ@/2§¢3@»= “@§" Mfifi %
F9 CKT 5535 U2/Q1/2013 fi§ §%@@fi§fi¢“ 'I,fi$Mmfi§§I IE; $3 ;fi%m@Hfl@F 0

3L NUMBER
101—4Al.000—717.000
101—253.000~717.000
101—172.000»717.000
L01—2l$.0U0—717.000
202—450.000m717.000
3O3—450_000M7l7.000
592“543.000~717.000
392—547.000—717.000
L01—301.000~717.000

DESCRIPTION
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY

LIFE
LIFE
LI FE
LIFE
LIFE
LIFE
LI FE
LIFE
LIFE

INSURANCE
INSURANCE
IN$URANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE

PREMIUM—2f13
PREM1uM~2/13
PREMIUMWZ/13
PREMIUMWZ/13
PREMIUMWZ/13
PREMIUM-2/13
PREMIUM—2/13
PREMIUM—2f13
PREMIUMM2/13

AMOIJNT
50.07
17.60
33.32
15-36
9.40

l2_72
17.41
25.04
42.00



02516/2013 09:51 AM
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02f01/2013 — 02!04f2o13

Vendor Code Vendor name
Refi # Addr@s$
1nv¢i¢@ Date city/finaue/zip
Invoica Notes

JOURNALIZED
PAID

DISBURHEMENTE 2f1!l3—2f4fl3
Pa$t Date Invoice
CK Run Date P0
Dixc. Date Disc. %
Due Date

INVOICE APPRUVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY

Bank Invoice De
Hmld
Sup GK
1099
 ” 

222.50

VENDO

FUND
Fund
}S‘u'nui
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund

TOTALS:
101 —
202 —
203 —
592 —
703 ~
736 »

GENERAL FUND u
MAJOR STREET FUND : ‘

. \
LQCAL STREET FUND 1 ‘
WATERISEWER FUND
TAX ACCOUNT FUND
RETIREE HEALTH INS TRUST FUND

\
»\\ \

\

\ \ \

\

\

\ \
\

TOTAL - ALL



99115/2013 9‘-“"5-'<‘ AM TJ.NVOl'.CE APPROVAL HY IIWCJICE m~:1=onI' ma C2.‘L"I‘Y 05' MARINE {JJITY
Usurx Mcbqnald
DB1 Marin-H City EXP cHF:c:!< arm DATES 02/08/2013 02/0&1/’2013

JOURNZALIZED
PAID

DISBURSEMENTS 2/5/13
V@ndDr Code Vendmr name Post Date Invoicw Bank Invoice De
Ref # Aricixezas CK Run Date I-'0 Hold
InV0iGQ Date GityfStatefZip Disc. Data Disc. % Sap CK
Invoice Notea Due Date 1099

A000 AT & T 01/20/2013 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY TH
76243 PO BOX 5000 02/00/2013
01/ZB/2013 ¢AROL STREAM IL, 50197-5030 / / 0.0000

D2/1.6/2013 ZZZ
PD CK# 5543 02/08r'20lL-'1 .

G1. NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMQUNT
592-549-°°°"353—°°9 M@m=@'§l'YeE}5'¢TE3H3;'§3§i.ON§'!ii=l1§i§!if\R§?F:51%500:1-05%? I;.=.=;;1%:%P='f="%{::.1;_;_ ;~:-;;i&;;_:=:v.v ;1{:;a~‘li§§€=t;@=%§?_.Iti-1="+‘1111;;r;:=;;=

7:'l'»':'=5 "'-"l3'\'3~ §=."§$' "'3';»'\'- "?35'='»‘v 3-E‘-R1‘ -§',»:I" ‘.2--I ’-».-j'_?1 1,-2-j=:.'; f:v.'-:. =1-'--~ 2, 1-'.‘,‘-.'_\'-,‘,-.11 _'_'.;.~j»; "_';-_'.'.3'}'_Iv‘..v ;-;_:.;;'; ;-:;::-V» ,:;:,»;w_ ';.'»;,»

Am Aw I T
76244 yo Box 5650 fiw%W” H;"%%M$' ‘ W ifl2f§Qj§@@§”:%WWHi§§$W W. fi'§fl “W5 W? ‘W%fl5

Q1/25/2013 CAROL BTREAM IL, 50197-$080 f f 0,0000 N

02/15/2013 N
PD CIK# 5563 (J2/03/20013

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
10l—44l.0O0—Q53.000 MONTHLY TELEPHONE CHARGE$—755-9711 213.67

A089 M‘ & '1‘AI) 6345 P0 BOX 5039 3 é§§;:">:1t:;%;\;: !%é@{{i“‘ ;;;:2;;i{

01./28/2013 er-uwn \
O2/16/2013 NPD <:1<# 5543 02/GB/2013

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMQUNT
592—545.00Q-853.000 MONTHLY TELEPHONE CHARGES—765"8241 130.69

VENDO

B131 BLUE WATER FUEL MANAGEMENT 01131/Z013 1303101 FTB MONTHLY PU
76345 36065 WATER 3T 02f0B/2013 N

PO BOX 430
01/31/2013 RICHMOND MI, 40062-0430 / I 0.0000 N

02/15/2013 N
PD CK# fififlfl OEIOE/2013

QL NUMBER _ 0E$CRIPTION AMOUNT
l01—3D1.000-741.000 MONTHLY FUEL PUR¢HA$E5-1/13 3,D30‘33

VEN DD}

TAXREFUND PETA, INC AND 02/OB/2013 STATEMENT FTB MTT TRIBUN



93/1699913 °9=52 AM INVOICE APPRQVAL 0? INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY 0P MARINE CITY
Usor: McDonald
DE: Maxims City EXP 00000 RUN DATES 02/0Hl2013 - 02100/2013

JOURNHLIZED
PAID

DISBURHEMENTS
Vmndor Cfids Vendor name Post Date Invoice
Raf # Address CK Run Date PO
Inv0i00 Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. 0
Invoima Notas Due Date

2/B/13
Bank Invoice De
Hold
Sap CK
1099

76240 J D PETHOSKY 02/00/2013
3?500 GARFIELD, SUITE 100

02/08/2013 CLINTON TOWNSHIP MI, 40030 02/00/2013 0.0000
02/0012013

P0 CK# 5045 02/0e!20I3
*Refund: Wifltfir Tax Rocpt (02~625—0016—020, Data: 02/00/2013, RECPT #: 00001500)

GL NUMBER E11-'.';7:1,:§{jI§:;¢3}3-11»:»;., -I-';I;}§ _I_§;';yj '.'_{I_:I;§.:{:;§;§::;:;.;j;,;;,_ _;_»;.'}§;1f3jI.;;:;;:.:__703—000.000-205.400 MTT"0BIE0NAL“0HAN0E000@KE00N0? 00B0§s9W* .Iw,.H
I -- H \- .. - --V‘ 1 - ~ - \- . 7"Q-11$-if =‘?e';533 ;"':".',‘~ "-"'§"fl1;.'!-}1I'1;:_. Z':=-1y'E:I3I§1I';:.'~;.*=l'- -'.--1'.-"I ;';'_?=.I.' ii‘;;.{j=-':.-=;'.:.::;::‘.\ "---.'_".;---f-'_~:.:;;,_ .=.'.».\'-'j,I.'_\-I_. .;»;..; my ;--.§-;," ;.\

TAXREFUND PPTA. INC AND §&0s$"i0 00000 fi%sw0*‘%@w0Y%02/00/0000? 000000000000 3
V0249 J 0 PETROEKY 02/0812013

37500 GARFIELD, SUITE 100
03/00/2013 CLINTON T0wNsDIP MI, 40036 02/00/201$ 0.0000

02/O0/2013PD 0K# 5546 02/00f2013
*Refiund: Summer Tux Recpt (02—625—0016~020, Dane: 02/08/2013, RECPT #1 00002274)

703*999~QUQ'ZU5-490 i%M%W @B0fiUN000fi$Afi@fi0P00KET?fi0~W0§@90Q&mW* "%0‘ 0%.
0:1» W1; :~;~\ »,'-:>'=» >.:::1‘. -,~:;»\. Wt ;.;,;.\,~. ,,.;,;,1,,.,,.\.;.,...\\.' am: \,,\“;,, .;;,,';, ,(..,.;¢ '7.: "\' » '\\ 1-» \"( »»\ I. ,,.».,~. ..\.¢,\‘ \, ..\.\,, , ,. ../W H‘, H .

TAXREFUND PPTAF xNG AN§§ 0%MMWI%MwWW 0: 00 %%%%F %§/0g$éfi13 W. s%hTEMEfi¥%¢ \

76250 J D PETRQSKY OZIDS/2013
37500 GARFIELD, SUITE 100

OZIUB/2013 CLINTON TOWN$HIF MI, 40036 02/DB/2013 0.0000

O2/00/2013
PD CK# 5547 02fO0/2013
*Refund: Wintor Tax Rocpt (02—625M00l2—000, Date: 02/00/2013, RECPT #2 00001601)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
703“000.000—205.400 MTT TRIHUNAL CHANGE DOCKET ND. 0390490

“mg

Y
N

0:m00QHN§m0
am 0§210$7€§hM
- '.w,;':. ~.\';:--

%0T0%: §0TT*0s000NN .

Y
N

.».,,f**I‘%1%&:i>;:. .;.;2a3;P1<1\:r'4c'>=.rw'a?;i ,.;=§;%i»“‘ww, g\».r, 2I,Im.: #1 :4 .¢ IMqmw3§;5g0 MMaw . ' :2 .' ~».- H\.;)..;,' 18,; ,. .7; ~ I
11...‘... I» .» 4; .;\ at“;»:;,' ;§;;;'- .;,.\“ ., .,

11'.':'.\,~:;\.;;.';' “.§;i.;.,. .. ;:;»I: ‘;.\;;W,‘...;}\:,

N

Y
N

PWIOUNT
82.10

VENDUI
T1U{REII'"(_1ND !?'P'.I'lh INC.‘ AND
75254 J 0 PETROSKY

37500 GARFIELD, SUITE 100
QZIOB/2013 CLINTON TOWNSHIP MI, 40036

02x00/2013 swnwmmsnw
02/OB/2013

02/00/2013 0.0000
02/00/2013

PD Cfifi 5549 02f08/2013
*R0fund: Summen Tax Recpt (02"625—0011—000, Data: 02l0S/2013, RECPT #: 00002277)

P00" MTT CHANCE:
N

Y
N

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT



02115/2013 09=52 AM INVOICE APPROVAL HY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY ow MARINE CITY
User: Mcflunald
DE: Marine City EXP cumcx RUN DATES O2/0812013 — 02108/2013

JQURNALIZED
PAID

DISBURSEMENTS 2/8/13
Vendor Coci-.2: Vwndor name Past: Date ]I!W'¢\i¢(—: Eleaxul-¢ Invoice D§
Ref # Addre$s CK Run Data P0 Hold
IflVOiC@ Date Cityf$tatefZip Diac. Data Dififl. % flap CK
Invoice Notes Due l'3a.te 1099

703—DD0.000"205.4UU MTT TRIBUNAL CHANGE—DOCKET NO. 0393499 1,322.57

VENDO
TAXREFUND PPTA, INC AND O2/OB/2013 ETATEMENT FTB MTT TRIHUF
76251 J D PETROSKY U2/O8/2013 N

37590 GARFIELD, SUITE IOU
U2/OHIZDIB CLINTON TOWNSHIBm§%h Q%U%Qfi%h @§5Q%@Q§/gglfik wwQfiQDQQ Vw 5% QX W

vw w»\m m" ya mL}w2/fififfiolyw M: Mw'c+' aw; w

PD cw! 5548 02/oa/2013 ‘
*Refund: Summer Tax Rmtpt (02-$2%@flfii2@bU§¥fl§§fi@E%U§/§§%$5l3% R§@PT@#@§U5UU@2T5)fi$‘ M‘ “~ ' ‘

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
7O3—ODO.D0OW2O5.4OD MTT TRIBUNAL CHANGE DOCKET NO“ 0393499 1,797.75

VENDQ
TAXREFUND PPTA, INC. ANQWWWWZWmWww:W w, aw 0 [QB/2Q@§MH,w§TA$£MENEwy ygg WwwMTTu§HA§§§
76255 J w PETROSKY \ \ " §::3i§ti:; 02;fz,*P{1c§:;;-3/2E@:1;"r3""@;1:§;;§; ,;;§i15ff"" wztéiefiii

37§00 GARFxELfi&WEU£§fi%@bq§@W@¢ $5 ¢§mg% g%w&@' @y ,@a N@w",Q "W w" M“
02/08/2013 cnxmrow Townsggw M@%%@§g;gw$%@ M M?g$:g2YUQ%2g13%g1 oypooo @@fi Jggww T \

"‘ 02/oa/2013 N

l‘1J

w~w¢ vwmmmr %mw' ‘m'\ $w rm ~g@ ww

PD CK# 5552 O2/O8/2013
*Rafund: Winter Tax Recpt (O2—625—O011~OOO, Data: 02/OB/2013, RECPT #2 00001683)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMUUNT
7Q3MO0O.OOO—2O5.dOO MTT TRIBUNAL CHANGE—DQCKET NO. DBQHHQQ 60.44

TAXREFUND PETA, INC. AND U2/O5/2013 STATEMENT FTE MTT CHANGE
76252 AND J D PETROSKY O2/OB/20l3 N

37550 GARFIELD, SUITE 100
O2/DB/Zfllfi CLINTON TOWNSHIP MI, 63036 O2/OBf2D13 G.UUUO Y

O2/O3/2013 N
PD CK# 5550 OZ/OH/2013
*Refund: Summer Tax Racpt {D2~6R$—OOl4-ODD, Damn: U2/O9/E013, RECPT H; 00002276)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
703—OOO.UOOm205.400 MTT TRIBUNAL CHANGE"DOCKET NO. 0398499 2,290.91

TAXREFUND PPTA, xwc. AND 02:09/2013 BTATEMENT FTB MTT TRIHUNJ
76253 J D PETROSKY 02/08/2013 N

37500 GARFIELD, SUITE 100



02145/2913 <19=5~5’- PM INVOICE A1=Pz2<>vAL. raw 1:zwc>1c1=_' REPORT FOR CITY cm MARINE any
U$ex: McDonald
DB5 M3rin$ Cit? EXP CHECK RUN DATES ORIU3/2013 — OEID3/2013

JOURNALIZED
PAID

DISBURSEMENTS 2fB/13
Vendor Code Vendnr name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice D:
Ref # Addrana CK Run Data PO Hold
Invoice Date City/Statn/Zip Di$¢. Date Disc. % Sup CK
Invoice Notes Dun Date 1099

02/08/20173 CLINTON '1‘0WNSI-III? MI, 46036 02/DH/2013 (113000
O2/O$f2013

PD CK# 5551 02/DE/2013
*R@fund: Wintnr Tax Recpt (02—625~0O14—0OO, Data: O2/OH!2013, RECPT #: 00001682)

Y
N

GL NUMBER DEHQRIPTION AMOUNT
7U3wDOD.OOU-205.400 MTT CHANGE~DOCHET NO. 039E459 104.43

\ __ \ V _\,___v_//V _ _ ‘ \ \
_._.\,' '-\_:;;, ..7.\-7'; -7-»'.\ -.\.. \

\ \ '."\::.=:" \~':---. .\ \ \ 7 ,v -
_;_3;¢;\. 2f1)1‘='f7I;:::1'=1:::_=,:='-' "'--:'.(';;-;~':-:.;-_, .3;..;;::;-;:::;:,§_»;!.=f '_'T_'.'_[I '.'::jf.;, ;';»_»I-; :;\;_'{; _;;.\ \ ;.‘_"I--'7:

_ __ vvi::'_»::__v__\:w_\;___________ _ _=_::_§__.;'"';:=>_L§v=1:__¥__;yg__,_ '_'.».:.lW§_@_f_f_7_L____ ____;-;_;I_; ____
voos vmuzow wrcnnzns$3-%f@=#=I:¢>E=¥»‘¥f=““" *i?'I=?'i " ??’i51/ié?%~_/2‘€5=;§=§,'s:==- ;;z;;;2s7>;;::;,;:g=as3%.¥10'6'§9% =V5i~V‘1":=§<‘-51' ';"~i“?'%*'1‘ii'*='-‘*7-’?
76247 PO BOX 15062 U2/OB/2013
O1/23/2013 ALBANY NY, l22l2m5U52 / / 0.0000

O2/1E/2013
PD CK% 5553 02/OB/2013 ZZZ

51.7 NUMBER nxscmmrzou zmovm"
1Q1""3°1-°°°'E’53-9°“ 7;77777777,$<§§,,¢2; 7 7

7,77\7 »,,:\¢ 7\»,»7§ 77 ,7‘ ":7;,;;:7 777~::\\:'7 7w;i\\'7 , 7 7, \, \ , , 7;;:‘7,7y:':7;777§7 ~\=7‘ ;7;';,7'~ »~, W 7,,»;;, ,,\, 77, 7» 77 , 77 \ 7 7 7 , 7 /,
/ \

777 .HWMM7 ,UWW7m ,W7 N. . ,dmmv Mwmwm %wwwm mwwm1 17 m7 7. ,mi ' ’ “ ‘ ' " ‘1?~,77,\a >,:~7¢': 7 77':~7'7'\77 7:'7';1,»‘ '>:;"7:1‘"7'I\7~; 7-777»-7 \ »77 \>7~=;¢ ::\'7"::'77"7";\7~7 1:771:'7'7zI::- ~ '7~7 7/W! '==-';:7' w7~7¢ '7 ' ' ' 777*?‘ ~ '

777“ I ,7 ,\77777

3>i~Z='§ vmuoéi\ I V7 V7
;7777,; ;E>:,:;, ;;/77;A;7 7;§‘7};;7,, ,,,;j777,777; ) \ I», ,7,\\7; '¢,f;‘]7'\I \ ;777;§77Z\" 7}7‘{1‘;I “,37\\7',7»',g,,:;j,,'. . .. . . .. _T.:AIl!ll\-I-1”‘ “ ’ ’ "" ’ .. _..._vm|IU""’f“" _ ... .::n|I|l|”" "“’\" ‘ .. . ..|!!Il\n|a|‘ ‘ ’ ‘ - _ * ...;:::""'- " ' ’ " " _ .___':____?_?_’u

FUND TOTALS:
Fund lD1 — GENERAL FUND
Fund 592 — WATER/SEWER FUND
Fund 703 — TAX ACCOUNT FUND

TOTAL - ALL ‘



92/1533013 03:95 PM INVU1¢E AP?ROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY 0? MARINE CITY
User: Irene
DB: Marine City

Vendor Coda
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Nntea

Vendor namw
Address
CiuyfStnu0fZip

UNJOUHNALIZED
OFEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 2/21/13
Post Date Tnvqine
CK Run Date PO
Disc. Data Disc. %
Due Date

EXP camcx RUN DATES 02/21/2013 — 02/21/2013

Bank
H010
50p ca
1099

Invoice Des

P015
16255
01/31/2013

Opun

BL NUMBER
101—441.000~7n0.000 AQETYLENE/AR00n cvL1Mqpg7n¢g§A§F

A187
76330
02/12/2013

Open

GL NUMBER

AIRBAG USA LLC
PO BOX 502576
CWIEAGO IL, 50650-2576

DESCRIPTION ,W7 vww

01/31/2013 9907245169
02/21/2013 000003021

f / 0.0000
D3/U2/2013

ETD
N
N
N

ACETYLENE/A

AMOUNT P
25.26

VEND

ALLY$ON R DAVANZO
1651 $ DELANO STREET
$T CLRIR MI; 43079

DE$CRIPTIQN
1Q1~751.000-002.000-ZUMBADOODO Z0@§§'IN$7RUGTOR ’Mu

7 77 7 77 7 7

7 ‘ \

03/12/2013 STATEMENT FTE
02/21/2013 000003040

/ 1 0.0000
03/14/2013

7 7

77 ‘\7‘71'7'7 77,;7'\ 7 7

‘<12?

ZUMBA INSTR

JKMCXJNT A
395.50

iT%m$ TWHWTND7-HH"W.w:==<=~===<=?=www=¢==~~'»'»'~~-»~-»--» » » - 17;. .. . 1;w.H““;;yWw.;;_=;==¢=&===:==“.n~»»»»H 7 ,7 ,7 ,7 W,
A004
76257
O2/05/2013

Open

ANN MARIE sxuunn ‘@WW“ fl '01 ‘#wm%* “%m%"
fleas vmwm ROAD
ST cnnxn Mt, na079

*(CLERK ACCREDITATION TRAINING)

GL NUMBER DEBCRIDTIDN101-7215-.000-~7sss:.0o0 zmmaunsrz--~m:A17 1E:>§r,=E3t~1$1-:7
A004
70250
02/05/2013

Open

mm MARIE SINGER?3§f;§{;______ _-;-_-I;"§-}==1__AAM,-;;:;;= 5;-;.~,,=;.;
5345 vxun ROAD Qfififi ‘
sw CLAIR M1. 40038

“(CLERK HCCREUITATION TRAINING)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
1Ql~Z15.0U0—B69.000 REIMBUR5E—MEAL EXPENSE

A0041
76259
02/06/2013

Open

ANN MARIE SINGER
5845 VINE ROAD
ET CLAIR MI; 48079

*[CLERK ACCREDITATION TRAINING)

GL numamn DEQCRIPTION
101—21s.000—s70.000 mxnsncn REIMBURSEMENT 140.00

02 ms /Y2‘0‘1<s“"=""
02/21/2013

/ / 0.0000
02/21/2013

¢?”*W0;i% "07 0-qpno
02?21f2D13 ““ ”

03/U6/2013 $ThTEMfiNT
02/21/2013

I / 0.0000
02f21/2013

77 .777700§7@.7~

u27;_q:*7j-_;7,<_2o1;=;7j.: M;~;;;1;;.= s:};jg}1j]=tMhfin'1'
--1-=1-=0211$‘,ljfgGI:§£l}'I?1-'5-if-jij-j:'{"' ---:_~.7:7-;:;="

I F

z:z2:§~

FTB
N

-'.
Nf

FT B
N
N
N

wwwawxnfiunaé-M

AMOUNT
5.56

z7E;mBu2a@a1-+0

AMOUNT
7.53

MILEAGE RE II

AMOUNT



O3/15/2313 °2‘DG 9“ Imvoxcm APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT Hum czwx 0? MARINE CITYUser: Irena
DB: Marine City

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/Z1/Z013 “ 0Rf21/2013
UNJDURNALIZED

(DPEFN

MEETING ENCUMHRANCES 2/21/13
Vendor Umde
Ref H
Invoice Data

Afldréss ca Hun Date
City/Stat@fZip Disc. Date

Invoime Notes DUE Date

PO Hbld
Disc. % sap CK

1099

Vflndfif fiflmfl Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice De:

VENI

A194 ANTHONY T MURPHY
75331 3175 PLANK ROAD
02/12/Z0l3 COTTRELLVILLE TOWNSHIP MI, 40039

02/12/2013
UZKZ1/2013

/ /
02/29/2013

Open

an NUMBER DESCRIPTION 1&0; \WWH Ifiwwmvv
.101-751 . 000-mo: . l'J00—BASKETBALL nA.=;z<m'Bm.1. cw:-mzrxm. mg; ">fiT;i;,;_v.‘;§I*

STATEMENT FTB
000003047 N
0.0000 N

Y

BASKETBALL

AMOUNT I
60.00

VENE

B055 BARRETT PAVING MATERIALS INC
75250 PO BOX 130090
O1/l9/2013 ANN ARBOR MI, 49113

01/19/2013
02/21/2013

/ /
02/31/2013

Open

GL NUMBER 9§$@31?T$QN fii »@%w202-452.000-732.000 s?£$5$ m$%§R$hL$¥
:».o:a-452.000-1&2 .000
592 -5»-=4 . 000-"'1 aw .000 1w2§;f1'*a‘¢€j=mLa*;;i;24;,,,,,4, \5»-1 s . ooo-- . 000 um*1*ar<r"A:.s

B066 nmanmww PAVING MATERIALS INC 01/19/2013
76261 P0 BOX 130890 02/21/Z013
01/19/2013 ANN naaon mx, 48113 / I

Q2/21l2013
Open

-Mfifififi HfiRfiW'¢fiHfi$@. HQ £@L gymGL NUMBER gfimscnrywidfi 5§'M"§§ ** ""* "”
202—452.0u0—7s2.0oo §$%flEmj§fifi%tRifit§Eg
203—452.no0—7a2.000 §$wHE$r§y@@§R;§§§§§

4d4B6RI"% FTB
000002650 N
0.0000 I N

N

mm’ @;,¢w

4440$RI-B
000003039
0.0000 N

N

F111

N

swammw MATE

“0MQUN%%%m' I4 :;2r=17i‘é‘3.’so::§’>;:.
';jj{;2 '3 0 '.' 2 0

worm es""‘*""‘5‘*"°"
u.».m.....m.~.u...._..._

991.20

STREET MATE

11:?-9'? 32.5.3.1 5-‘ii-" ISI-
:-::":'."7.3 -2 L."

B157 BLB ENGHAVING SERVICES
76332 324 5 WATER ST
02/12/E013 MARINE CITY MI‘ 48039-3440

02112/2012
02/21/2013

/ /
03/14/Z013

Qpen
*lBA$KETBALL PROGRAM)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l01“75l.000~740.000—BASHETBALL MEDALS

1534 FTH
000003046 N
0.0000 N

N

223.75

VENE

MEDALS

AMOUNT E
560.00

VEND



°3'15f3“13 02:06 PM xwvoxcm APPROVAL HY TNVUICF REPORT FOR CITY 01 MARINE 0111Ufierz Irene
DB: Marine City EXP cnmcn RUN umwms 02/21/2013 — 02/2112013

uuJomana111mn
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 2/El/13
Vflfldflr CD09 Vfindfir name 993$ pagw
095 0 _ Addfflfifi _ CK Run Date
lnvwlce Date City/state/21p p15q_ gatfi
Invoice Notes Due Date

Invoice
PU
Di$c. I

Hank Invoicu De:
Hold
$ep CK
1009

B015 BLUE CROSS—BLUE SHIELD OF MIQH Q3/Q1/2913
76333 PO B03 674416 Qgj;1/QQ13
ozins/2013 DETROIT MI. 49261-4416

Dpan
*(3/1/13-3/31/13)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l01"172
592"543.

.000—716.000

.000—716.000

.000—7l6.000

592"547
101"215
592“543
552"547
101w253
592-543
592-547
101-301
101-441
202-450
203M450
592N543
592*547
736-000

$015 BLUE ¢nus$Mamum anzmnn or MICH 02/01/2013

000-716.000
000-716.000

000~716.000
000~716.000
0O0w716.000

.0OO~71$-000

.00O"716,0Q0

.000-716.000
000-716.000
000-016.000
000~716.000
000~716.000
D00~7l$-O0O

MTHLY HHMLTH
MTHLY HEHLTH
MTHLY fiEfihTH
MTHLY HEALTH
MTHLY HEALTH
MTHLY H131?»-YQTH
MTHLY HEALTH
MTHLY HEALTH
MTHLY HEALTH
MTHLY HEALTH
MTHLY HEALTH
MEHh¥mHEALTH

MI§%%w§E%¥T“mTHLY"HmAL1n

INS
INS
INS
INS
INS
INS
INS
INS
INS
INS
INS

, .w fi§N3M
“?fl&¥Wfl$%fi$H$
M¥¥“Y”"$$$Tfl£‘ ‘$@w$

”%N$%

1

»IN§s&:‘=‘
INW

I f
02128/2013

PREM1pM§Qb?p0fiU$0#0Qpm“@;
PREM1§M%bh1@@§D§0~0QD0
PREMIUM1DnfiD0ED§U$0o00*"~
PREMIUM—007006050W0000
PREMIUM—D0700E050“0000
PRmM1uM-ou7uosu§o~00u0
PRnM1uM-oo70uaoso~ouu0
PREMIUM—00700GDSD—OO00
Pamuxuu-uovmoeoso-0000
9REMIUM~D07006050-0000
PREMIUM~OO7006G50-0000
;®Rfi%IQM"°Q%QQ§£$¢§QP0QWNM.PRBMIW§?#'9Q‘2?;oo;$Q35001000211.,P3301Qfl-oqQ0d§q§Q%Qbogwwm@

1*‘=>1.=,§,1ri;<1x1Ttf{z,¢,,§J,p3I0 d;;50$‘§‘~ Q10 0[fo55,,.,,,.,.,;;z¢
Ffifimxufllovvodfiofib-duoU“”“"

v6334 PO Box 670416 02/21/2013
02/O5/Z013 DETROIT MI, 482$7»4416

Open
*(3/I/13*3!3l/13)

GL NUMBER §QfiH¢Ri§?ffiN
735*@°@-99°-716-0°" EMTHLY?H§&&?H§ifl§§§R$0Y0MfiDfl§9Qfifi5Q§005I§50

J /
02/20/2013

B178
70262
01f3n/2013
Open

anxnw W BAYLY 01/30/2013

STATEMENT

0.0000

\

BTATEMENT

0.0000

FTH MTHLY HEAL?
N
Y
N

‘ \ W‘
\w@flfl

S--u---w---nu-nw---w-n

A
60

MOUNT
4.06

146.00
146.76
802.29

?Q1&0...
110.29
611.
30
30

3,66
3,10

49
5.74
5.74
8.91
7.56

w51Hw54»m%&;
§2?§¢9lWm~,w3q .£155. "Www

1;22
lw5@%@~m
2Y97‘“”“

13,115-54
FTB MTHLY HEAL1
N
Y
N

_AMoum1;@
.@ 1m@1mu¢Mfi' 1

VEND

365 COLONIAL LANE 02/21/2013

*(CONFERENQE)

GL NUMBER

ALGONAC MI; 40001

DEHCRIPTIDN

F I
02/21/2013

101—371.0UD~B6B.000 REIMBURQEMLODGING mxvnmsw

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTO

Z22

REIMBURSE—I

AMOUNT
7 5.39

VEND
coon cmc TELECDM INC 02/0512013 130311259 firm mi»»'1-1111.1? 1=i1i:i



U3/15/2°13 °2=°6 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BI INVOICE REPORT F00 CITY 0? MARINE CITY
050w: Irene
03: Marine Cit

MEETING mmcumnflnnfiws 2/21f13

Y EXP CHECK RUN DATEE 02/31f2013 M 02/21/2013
UNJUURNALIZED

Vendor Code Vendox name Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice 000
Ref 0 Address CK Run D000 PO Hold
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Data Disc. % Sep CR
Invoice Notes Due Date 1099
76263 DEPARTMENT 70114 02/21/2013 N

P0 HUX 77000
02/05/2013 DETROIT MI, 402V7—0114 / I 0.0000

02125/2013
Op 0 1'1

GL NUMBER
592-509.000-B53
101-172.000-053
101—441.000—053
592-540.000—053
592-545.000—053
101-751.000-053
592M540.000—B53
l0l~7B0.000-353
l0lW301-000M053
101~301.000“B53
101-790.000-B53
101-3D1.000wB53
101-755.000-B03
101-790.000-053
592-549.000-053
101-051.000-053
101-172.000-053
593“549.000-B53
101"301-000M053
1D1w172.000wB53
101-209-000-B03
101-215.000-B53
101-253.000-B53
101-371.000-B53
592—543.U0O-B53
S32—547.000—053

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000
_OflD
.000
.000 flgbnwnggfiwflfimqfi

DESCRIPTION
MONTHLY PHONE
MONTHLY PHONE
MONTHLY PHONE
MONTHLY PHONE}
MONTHLY PHONE
MONTHLY PHONE
MC)NTl'lI¢Y PHIJNIE‘.
I!'!l()N'l‘HI.Y PI~!CJN!.“.'-
MONTHLY ?HONE
MONTHLY PHONE
MONTHLY FHONE
MONTHLY FHONE
"Q>l‘PH0¥ IHPNMM@i0r§11.¥
M<iWH'IfYMQI~?Im0< ii§1°*°!§%::=Mofiffiny 00000
MONTHLY P0000
MONTHL¥ PHONE
n0NTnL2 00000
HDNTHLY vnonm
MONTHLY PHONE
MONTHLY 00000
MONTHLY nnomm
MONTHLY mnonz

CHARGES{§£0-%00—0i00Y::Y
cHAROE540Ip¢0§5—05I0* ‘i
cnAROss+010¥00S-I096. ii
cuAROmsiH10i?6§—2§E0
CHARGfiS-010M700-3094
CHARGES-010-765-3160
00hRGE$~B10~765—3329
¢HORG$$~010~765-3407
CHARGH$~Bl0m755“4040
00hRGE$wB10~7B5-4135
cnnnses-a10~10s~4376
canncms-010-755-4491
CH§B@E§'8@Q-Ififififlgfia
c$§RsBs>0@0-70555033
0033055-000-7§6%fi0§j§§;
¢0E§0§$*610I%$5%§°§§’””¢HARGE$*0103765-0052
¢HAROE$w810~765~9l52
0HAH$E$"0l0»765~9300
cnAm0Es~B10~765~BB30
CHARGES-B10~760~0B30
CHARGES—B10-765-8330
CHARGES-B10—765-B330
CHARGES—B10—7G5—BB30
CHARGES-310-765-8830
~=@imI@II'==@=1':9=¢I.i§5-80:<1

-p~ww "wmwwm ww;xm_ flflflw$W nu -m

$252
76324
02/07f2013

Open

GL NUMBER
101-173

101-215
101-253

101-751

592M507

.000“853
101-209. 000~053

.000-853

.000-B53
101-371.

.000-053
592M543.

.000“B53

000-053

000-353

,'..;;

N
N

AMOUNT
33.04
40.22
34.42
39.51
33.04
29.09
34-15
34.20
78.99
35.31
36.69
37.36

0030045000
” fi§§§;$$00%

‘..',‘.\‘

ma‘.
.- . -

v3 c-s . 2 ‘.32 F! . 2 52 s . 2 02 9 . 2 5
29.24
29.24
10.61..==1~.::1¢~@ J; _H

??i§&§ %9.~.9“'-'

, 30.1 1“
?0‘07
37 44

VEND

COMCAST 02/0?/Z013 STATEMENT FTE HIGH-SPEED
P0 003 3005 02f21f2013
$0UTHEA$TERN PA. 19390~300E I I 0.0000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

DESCRIPTION
HIGH"$P5ED
HI GI‘! "SPEED
HIGH-SPEED
HlGH—SPEED
HIGH-SPEED
HIGH—SPEED
l'{IGI“1"-E5PEIED
HIGH-SPEHD

INTERNETMCITY
INTERNET-CITY
INTERNET-CITY
INTERNET-CITY
INTERNET—CITY
INTERNET-CITY
INTERNETMCITY
INTERNET-CITY

OFFICEE
OFFICEE
OFFICES
OFFICES
OFFICES
OFFICES
UFFIGEE
0001005

02/20/2013

N
N
N

AMOUNT
10.09
10.09
10.09
18.89
10.09
10.09
9.45
0.45



02 15 2013 ; .\. . . . .., ., ,, “ , _ , _3 I 93 05 PM INVOICE APPROVAL my INVOICE RLPDR1 h0R hirx my manxwm CITY
User: Irfine
DB: Marina City

Vendor Code
Raf #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

EXP cumcx RUN DATES n2i21f2u13 ~ 02/21/2013
uuaounmnnxzsm

UPEN

MEfiTTNG ENCUMBRANCES 2/21/13
Vendnx name P05t Data
Rddreflfi CK Run Date
City/$tate/Zip Disc. Date

Duc-. Date

Bank Invoice Des
Hold
Sap CK
1099

Tnvcige
P0
Disc. %

C252
V6325
02/07/2013

Opan

GL NUMBER

¢oM¢n$T 02/0?/2013
P0 max 3005 02/21/2013
xouruanswsnm PA, 19393-3006 / y

v"%~9%f33f39l3

DESCRIPTION ii W
101—301.0U0—B53.00D HIGH—SPEED xnwBRmET-Pu? W

132.24

FTB HIGH—SEEED
N

0.0000 N
N

$THTEMENT

AMOUNT
116.90

VEND

C105
76264
D1/24/2013

Open

01124/2013
O2/21/2013

CONTRACTDR5 CONNECTIDN INC
2644 AUBURN ROAD
SHELBY TOWNSHIP MI, 46317 / /

02/23/2013
“‘:IfttL1\It~3/»"5? t1‘\‘1' ,""'I1"I‘S~’$J":,‘ '~‘3/, ' ' ' ' 'GL NUMBER D§$CRiPT§fiN‘§fi 5%” "%~§§

1°1'441-°°°'853-°°° VE§¥§5E §§fi§E3¢@iTY Tfififi %m§sm& mW**#
C105
76335
Oi/31/2013

Open

GL NUMBER

CONTRACTORS connE¢W%§fi”xMé '“" ‘““” ‘ ”” bi/31/Zfiifi"
2644 AUBURN ROAD 02/21/3013
SHELBY TOWNSHXP MI, 45317 / /

O3/02/2013

DESCRIPTION
101-441‘DDO~744.0Dfl JERSEY GLOVES

C022
76265
02f04i2013

Open.

%0624vl v.H. .WWwW§¥;mMmmmfiTég-Qgfilétg

000003036
0.0000

ZZZ

9*" Ar~~ »v m M §@T3?40f“W%@
706262? fiwh" ”“”fifihsfi?“éLov000003045 m
0.0000 u

N

AMOUNT A
210.00

* fifiifi fiyEwq
COTTRELLVILLE TOfi$§§iP§§W ““@fi. E? flfl2#hi#§p1§§mw“
7935 Mnggfl RD H: jfii 'Hfl %%g%?Q2§2}/gb1@
MARINE CITY MI, 4BO39 / f

02/21f2013

*[10/1/l2~12/31/12)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTIUN
592~543.Dfl0~BD2.000 QUARTERLY SEWER REIMBUHSEMENT

DU5U
76266
02101/2013

Open
*{2/1/13w2l2B/13]

sT§¢EMEmT ii?" ifi rwa ,g?buA§¢a3LY a
0.0000 N“

N

__-C5.

AMOUNT
1,470.00

VENU

DECK SECURIT$ SERVICES D2/D1/2013
Z425 MINNIE STREET D2/2lf2Dl3
PORT HURON MI, 4BOG0~d733 / /

O3/03/2013

B27130 ETH MONITORING
QQDQU2669 N
0.0009 N

N



93/15i3°13 93=95 PM 1Mv01¢E 0PP00vnL 01 1nv01cm REPORT FOR CITY 00 MARINE 0111
User: Irene ' I ' ' I I

DB: Marine City 0x0 00000 RUN 01100 02/01/2013 ~ 02/21/2013
0000000001200

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 2/21/13
Vwlriur Curie Vendcu: name P001. D010 Izwoir:-0 mun!-c Invoice Dr:-0
Ref # Address CK Run Date PD Hold
Invoice Date (I.ity/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. ‘0 Sap CK
Invoice Notes D110 Date 1099

GL NUMBER DE$¢RIPTIfiN AMOUNT P
101—756.UDU"HU2.DDU MUNITQRING $ERVXCE5*LITTLE LEAGUE PK 23.33

D050 HYCK SECURITY 3ERVICE$ U2/U1/2013 AETIKUB FTB QUARTERLY H
76257 2425 MINNIE STREET U2/21/2Ul3 DUUUUEUQU N
02/01/2013 000T H0000 M1, naoeuwnvza 1.11; .1,,W,.,w1..0.0000 $1 _ 0

§¥W°37@3¥2013’”@$““§fifi§%. *1 5* NOpen '-'-"}1}':'rI'I‘.iI~i1:'3:i' },j.}j=;§;-:-:-.‘=I=;1:'I~\j-': -
*1:/ms-4/30/13>
GL NUMBER UESCRKPTION AMOUNT E
592"545.00U"8D2_DUO QUARTERLY MONITORING $ERVICES~WWTP 47.?3

VEND

E070 EDW 0 LEVY co 01/10/2013 1B52e12A 000 $1000? MATE
10200 nccouuws nmcwxvnnpm 02/21/2013 000002090 N

20200 wuwwonx 0LAc§W%wM 4“ \ \,M ’m4 W HM” Mmmwl HVMWW ‘A, ’Wg Hmw‘ Hmm
01/10/2013 0010000 10, 60673w;%E2“" 03¢ \‘“%@.§§‘ \ ,m%; 0&3 £§””*%; 0?*0@p000§@@ Ifi ;§N”*@. ‘ y

. :0: . sea.’<.2:w2i><@2:1~ 2:: =r»:»1sr==r~ . \Own ii;<;;i@ “<<ai;;;§;,, \ ; *;=;@a;< \ "" =r<sj;a.=;;a;;* ;=:;;;}i; 1225:; §::».1;;;= ,;;:;:§&§11:=:=‘i“‘ ‘ s " . ‘=12r;i,‘»,e, ‘\
0L numamn 00000101100 AMQUNT 0
592-540.000-702.000 swans? MATERIALS 01.32
0010 EDW c LEVY co 01/1012013 10525120 FTB 000000 MATE
76269 ACCOUNTS amcmzvnmhm 02/21/2013 000003041 N

20200 nmwwonx PLACE
01/18/2013 cnzcneo 1L, 606v3-1262 / I 0.0000 N

02/21r2013 N
QP E! 1'1 .-;j:--~-:---\-1,". ;=.-_--_-:.- - -- . . -- -

$0 000000 400000001100 §$#m@, r _0g0u01 fig‘ 5
5 $1 2 ~- 5 0 B , 0 L‘) Q 7 6 2 _ (3 0 0 ';_=_$T |'4,15',E;'_['!;-;1_£'.m_(.\'1'1:;1=,I-11,1, 5“ __I_=.-"-.';§:= =1 ._ _;_ __ __ 2 5:5-2| ____:j-;-}_;i_'I-

E070 EDW C LEVY CO 01f30/2013 1854059 FTB STREET MATE
76270 ACfi0flNT$ RECETVAHLE U2/21#20l3 000003041 N

ZEEEU NETWORK PLACE
D1130/Z013 CHICAGO IL, 60673-1262 / / 0.0000 N

G3/D1./2013 N
Open

GL NUMBER DHECRIPTIQN AMOUNT A
5B2—54B.OODF7B2.0Ofl $TREET MATERIALS 151.78

VEND

E036 EMTERRA ENVIRONMENTAL USA CORP U1/31/2013 37523 FTB FUEL CHARGE
76271 1606 E WEBSTER ROAD U2/21/2013 OOODDHOHB N
01/31/2013 FLINT 01, 4000s~20§0 1 / 0.0000 N

03102/2013 N



93/15/3°13 93595 ?M INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REFDRT FOR cxwy fir MARINE ctr?
Uaarz Irene
DB: Marine Cit

y EXP CHECK RUN DATES U2/2112013 M OZIZ1/2013
UNJOURNALIZED

DPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCE5 2/21/13
Post Date
CK Run Date
Discv Date
D06 Dane

Vendor Coda Vendor name
Rufi # Addness
Invoice Date City/5tate/Zip
Invoice Novas

Invoice
F0
Dian. %

Bank
Hold
Sap CK
1099

Invoice Dew

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—526.000-902.000 FUEL CHARGES <1/1/13-1/31/13)

E085 EMTERRA ENVIRONMENTAL USE CORP
T6272 1600 E WEBSTER ROAD

02/Ol/2013

Opmn YQWHN: §§HHWM

GL NUMBER DEEGRIPTION
101—526.00U—3U2.00U MONTHLY REFU$E COLLECTION FEE—2/13

»»¢Q3£2lfi%9l?¢»¢@w@02/01/2013 FLINT MI, 46605-2450 §{“““7 fiZ"""" “$Q“"
g§flD310@f201G ‘Q5

37513

aégi
FTB
N

~~ m
~ N

AMOUNT A
1.5a6.59

MONTHLY REF

AMOUNT
21,219.92

VENU

O2/04/2013
02/21/2013

moo? ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY
16273 PO BOX 89?

529 ~ Jzuu swkamw $;HmH M M
02/04/2013 manna unvxus mx, nfifiwfifiiim ‘Mi ‘Ufi§‘fl""%%

m~ M» WW ~w'w>»<» 'w vuOPBD ww ~w Mn ‘wmw'w,'w‘ »w‘V W, 0 m m»‘~ ~~ rmmmmWmmHH q¢‘ \?M@ Mm mW,, ~ $m~ 1”; @g»,H¢w~mwmwmm::m: mfi 'wwwm” ms flu mwwww
QL NUMfi$R DESCRIPTION
59Z"54d.OOO~$31.0D0 WATER/SEWER SUPPLIES

02/04/2013
02/21/2013

moo? mwwn suvyny comrnuv
75274 PO BOX $97

529 M aznu swummw at
02/0432013 GRAND RAPIDS M1, 49548 I I

03/06/2013
Open £fi%%HH Wmflfififi WM -ti 150*

GL NUMBER -fiwfiflfififlwiflfl §§fi%¥@_§fi§;m
592—S48.0G0»931.000 §HATERfi§§fl§fi $QE§§fiE%§ *0

S1006309$q.001A
000002701

b@gnoqfi%

S100630984.001B
000003028

0-0000

i ¢$“”**
"“”N

WW
‘x

FTB
N

FTB
N

N
N

_»JR§:§E}§:=E§§=§Y§

‘

AMOUNT A
1,500.00

WATER/SEWER

.1.~mr»v;~1:r :=;=:-;-;>.-. ' A
5'¥!i‘z.. ..=J='§:?E1‘ %‘-:1"

VEND

V024 FLAGSHIP—VISA
VGZTS 1014 10TH ST
01/17/2013 PORT HURON MI, 48060

01/17/2013
DZ/21/2013

/ /
O2/27f2013

fipnn

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
10l"30l.ODU~72B.00U FB PACKAGE AND SHIPPING CENTER—SHIPPING

V024 FLAGSHIP—VISA O1/15/2013
$6276 1814 10TH $T 02/21/2013
01/15/2013 PQRT uunow MI, @8060 / I

02/27/2013
Open

STATEMENT

Q-U000

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTH
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FB PACKAGE

AMOUNT
9.38

VG ' E5“-"PAPER



@3115/3013 93=95 PM INVOICE APPROVAL HY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY 00 Mnnzmw 01¢?
User: Irene
DB: Marine City

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/Btatu/Zip
Invoice Notes

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/21fEO13 ~ Q2/21/2013
UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRRNCES 2/21/13
Poet Date Invoiee
OK Run Date PO
Disc. Date Disc. 0
Due Date

Bank
Hold
Sap CK
1099

Invoice Dew

EL NUMBER
101—441.000*740.DUO

V024 FLAGSHIP—VI5A
75277 1014 10TH ST

DESCRIPTION
VG‘S~PNP$R PRODUCT$

01/23/Z013 PORT HURON MI. 40060

Op0n
*(CITY TREASURER)

GL NUMBER
101—253.000—727.000
S92~543.U00*727.00D
592"fi47.0fl0~727.0D0

V034 FLAGSHIP-VISA
75273 1814 IDTH ST

DESCRIFTION
BEST BUY—COMPUTER MONITOR
BEST BUY—COMPUTER MONITOR
BEST BUY—COMPUTER MONITOR

01/29/2013 wowr HURON MI. 4B0§0““”
Open

GL NUMBER
592-545.000-701.000

V024 FLAG$HIP~VI$A
75279 1514 10TH ST

WWmW¢MHWWWM0 . H',;;',»,; .53»; :,;',:
q¢J¢N”y%¢ ,0» ,.W, ,uW,,M,n. mm
amkwmmvam mw wwmfi ~

DE$CR1PTION
BE$T BUY~BATTERY BACK-UP

Q1/15/2013 PORT HURON MI, 40000

Open
’(BASKETHALL PROJECT]

GL NUMBER &pH$¢Rfi£%TON fi$*“%e $$*E$T
101-751.000~?40.000—nA$KmTBALL ESVB PHgg§§gY@§§§$0N?§C@E§.P$§§§fi?
V024 FLAG$HIP“VI$A
76336 1514 10TH ST
O1/E3/2013 PORT HURON MI, 48050

Qpen

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

Dl/23l2U13
02/21/2013

STATEMENT

Imwmmwpwpogg "Mwl wiwwww0072102013 ~*w"m:U;vmm

01/20/2013
°2A3lfi%Q%§. .ww.MW, ‘W..ym&/Uwwwm; ww"Q¢gQgQmm¢

STATEMENT

$0 Wj;fi@HW%" %m,»M

01/16/2013 $TATEM$NT
02/21/2013

0.0000I /
D2/27/2013

01123/2013
O2/2li20l3

I J 0-0000
02127/2013

STATEMENT

101~441.000»740.000 HARBOR FREIGHT TO0Ls~WnENQH SETfMISC

M

FTN
N
N
N

FTB
Nmw

eixwfi “4 UmM

FTB
N
N
N

FTH
N
N
N

AM(."JIm'l'
73.30

BEST BUY~CO

AMOUNT
99.99
50.00
50.00

 @*

199.99

EE$T HUYm$A
m~¢ ammmu

: "MI"
%%MW¢ '%Wfl

AMOUNT
148.39

CV5 PHARMAC

.1+\.M'<wU..T 5-lii1§E
fiE$m43%m¥’ F

HARBOR FREI

nmeuww
169.00

VEND

G107 GENERAL PRINTING SERVICE INC O2/0552013 419
76300 6690 0 RIVER an suxwz 0 02/21/2013
02/O5/Z013 MARINE CITY MI, 48039

Open

000003031
I I 0.0000

03f07/2013

FTB
N
N
N

(1000) PURC



“Z/lfiiaolj D2‘“5 PM Iwvorcm APPROVAL BY Invoxcm REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CIT?Usex: Jnene
DB: Marine City

Vendor Coda
Ref Q
Invoice Date
Invoicm Notea

mxP cnzcx RUN nnwms 02/zlizolfi — 02/21/2013

Vendux mama
Address
flity/State/Zip

UNJOURNRLIEED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRRWCEB 2/2lf13
Post Dace Invuice
GK Run Date PO
fiisc. Date Disc. %
Due Date

Bank Invoice Des
Hold
sep cu
IOQQ

GL NUMBER
101~253.000—729.DDU
592—543.UDO—729.0UU
592—547.UDO—729.DOD

nwscaxvwxon
(1000) wuacuasm ORDER
(1000) PURCHASE onuzn
(1000) PURCHASE ORDER

AMOUNT A
55.00
29.00
29“GU

11$.UD

VBND
M009
T5337
D2/D6/2013

Open

GL NUMBER

JUE§;I;iVt§W“E:““i~;aE1\§§1TNE2¥
206 FEARL
MARINE CITY MI, 45039

DE5CRIPTIQN

-~fi§VuS?2fiEG
02/21/2013

/ I 0.0000
02/21/2013

101-441.o00»&s9.00o ovfixwxnm LUNCH MONIES—P/E 2/6/13
j:,,»,';:,;\ ,,:‘\»a wq ‘ ‘ ‘'\,',‘»:,w,:‘ , 'j“},u ,~13; ‘;:,'-7‘;W1 ww‘=m MM

WL %%4 fifiwmwn ‘mHm

E? $faTéMEfi¥§ .W; Wwwm

~ ‘W@ jm

FTB OVERTIME LU
N
N
N

AMOUNT
5.00

,:4;z3;;1*‘~~'"=11; "1‘F"1"‘5‘**’ 14:§:}:§:§%"i1%s;:\:0»
K004
76281

01/31/2013

Open

GL NUMBER

KANE. cmmows. ;
721 ST CLAIR RIVER§§w%%% fig %%¥ wax
PO BOX 333
ALGONAC MI, 59001

DESCRIPTION
101-210.000-901.000 MONTHLY LEGAL rams-1/13

I$Mmmw ' ”‘ ‘ imflwm

¥£'@?/2%/£Qlfi%¥ 3% 'W%,&?”
I / 0.0000

03/03/2013

\ .wi

??§§5f§§§,i~'z‘rim
Wse:e":=1I*'=“" *‘*~"=:§s;>:@»e1z@:a "1*I=?i<a;;:,@¢=:¢E:@1*'

N
Y

AMOUNT
3,514.50

¢$“$¢~fi”&FE§@R5??mhmwMMM

76232
02/03/2013

Qpun

KRISTEL cLEnuIM¢§;u¢m fig -»k:fi;@§“-
43915 VINTAGE Lhfifi %§ 4
MACOMB M1. 4a04a**

*<¢uw CENTER—2 TIMES PER wank)
(POLICE mEPT~2 TIMES PER WEEK]
<LxaRARY—3 TIMES van wank)

G1 NUMBER
10l*265.DOO—flO2
lOl~301.0Ufi—flO2
1D1~7Q0.0DO—HO2

.000

.000
DEHCRIPTIDN
CLEANING SERVICE$"GUY CENTER
CLEANING SERVICEE—POLICE DEFT

DUO CLEANING SERVICES—LIBRARY

i?1E11i£3<>1.¢!i-ii}.-W11113%?1*-I-=%;='&:=I="“" *15‘1i:€i§"'%;¥fl%#21?;p135 Yfih ooqooavvl
"? /"*'”" 'm"o.0boo

03/U5/2013
NA ;fi;,,?;h;$ 1
Nf "“” “”' “
N

I\Mi'J1.lN‘I'
225.00
225.QU
390.00

.Héé6iHO m“_

VBNDC
L005 LAW 5§§i§§§m§§"nu§§§§s a SHARP PPLC H.mmmHmmmWHmmbi/31/édiiumu“Jm§§§?Mm$HWMA FTQHMH Lm¥EE@fiss1oNA1

Pd



D?/1552013 @3195 PM Invoxum APPnovAL aw INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
Deer; Irene
DB: Marine City

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date

Vendox name
Addweas
city/$tate/Zip

EXP CHECK RUN DATES U2/21/2013 — UZIZI/2013
UNJDURNALIZED

OPEN

Post Bate
CK Run Date
Disc. Date

Invoice Notes Due Date

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES Z/21/13
Invoice
PO
llisc: . 3;

Bank
Hnld
Sap GK
I099

Invoice Des

75283 43250 GARFIELD EUITE 200
OI/31f2Ul3 CLINTON TUWNSHIP Ml. 43038

Open
*('I"A>{ TRIBUt-JIM. (IF-\$i.']£%)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION WW -we

02121/2013
I I

03f03/2013

101—210.000—B01.0uo PROFESEIONAL $EavxcE$~fifihu§I?3I§I§N“§§

0.0000
N
N
Y

AMOUNT
457.50

VENU

L005 LUMBERJACR BLDG CENTERS INC
V631? PO BOX 385
O1/IE/2013 ALGONAC MI, 43001

Open

Gk NUMEER DESCRIPTION
1o1~na1.ooo»9s1.ooo anpgggg Mu

,\"."~;‘.'~;;.1':¢;.x}".l

L006 LUMBERJACK nuns QEKIERS ifi€@‘%
76340 vo aux 3&5 %W””" £%‘%g%
01/22/2013 ALGONAC MI, 49001 %@myq;§% "
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
1Dl»44l.O0D"931.U00 JOINT COMPOUND/MISC

L006 LUMBERJAGK BLDG cmnwmns xwc
75318 PO aux 365
01/22x2013 ALGONAC MI, asouifimmw

00¢“ .fi0mm@ fimmmfi

GL NUMBER ~nEsckIewmbw=*@#fi»*'<@ '#» *w
101—44l.0OD—93l.0U0 TRASH CAN/EXTENSION CORD/MI$C

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
76320 PO BOX 385
01/22fZ013 ALGONAC MI, 40001

Open

GL NUMBER DEECRIFTION
l01*441.0UD—740.0DO LI$HT HULfl$

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
76301 PO Box 385
O1/23/2013 MLGQNHK M1. 48001
Qpun

01/1612013
02/21f?013

I I
02/21/2013

'..;';;,},\ W. 3 ..,\

&wm02VZ?f§QlJfi’ fflm
55?fi2?21/Qbifiwm aw
wgzflg/Q;/§%%%$f‘&fi

D2/21/2013

01/22/2013
U2/21f2U13

/ /
t1£:i<§f§“1/.?%e‘i?§?€?°1'§ff"

_ 01/Z2/2013
03/EIJROI3

/ I
02f21/2013

01/23/2013
02/21/2013

/ I
02122/2013

1301—00l248
000003006
0.0000

y‘ Q11.

..;;3?i$‘1—Q.%:i"5‘15.?1"r>1a.o@o¢;n..ea%:1:..v‘~;=»1o.¢>n:c>"“

1301-006030
000003005
.9¢°°QQ

130I—0060Q8
000002664
0.0000

3301“0O750B
000003042
0.0000

. . . ..~:~'x:=mW, ‘H m ,

Z223

U5

\...
B

p W
N

ZZZ:

£3

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

BRUSHES

AMOUNT A
15.91

Z. ,. fix; xf

AMOUNT N
26.26

TRA$H CAN/W

fihmoufliefl‘ A
54.03

LIGHT BULBS

AMOUNT N
7.95

SANDPAPER



02115/2013 02:05 PM
0$er: Irene
DB: Marine City

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Addres5
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

INVUICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY

EMF CHECK RUN DATES 02/ZIIEOLB ~ 02121/2013
UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMHRANGEE 2/21/13
P0511 I)-EH30.‘
CK R00 D800
Disc. Date
Dun Date

Invoica
PO
Dific. %

Hank
Hold
$ep cm
1099

Ihvuice D02

EL NUMBER _m—0E000IPTION
101-441.00o~$31.00o samwpnwmfi

L006 LUMBERJACR anus cmuwfins INC
76322 we Box 3&5
01/23f2o13 ALGDNAC MI, 40001

Opfin

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—54B.000—931.000 ADAPTER

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
70321 PO BOX 305
01125/3013 ALGONAC MI, 48001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-441.000-740.000 ngpgggn ggpagq

m,

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG cz§§E§§ i§E%0§
#6342 PO BOX 385 %w%m%,§; "00
01/25/2013 ,ALGONAO MI, 46001 ”“"“
Open

GL NUMBER DE$CKI?TIUN
101-401.000-931.000 MISC HARDWARE

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG csnwsas xnc
?6343 P0 BOX 395
01/25/2013 ALGONAC MI, 4s0oy%fi%n;0m%m

Open H‘-'§:'.3."l ---5:21:

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
10l"44I.000M93l.000 MIEC HARDWARE

L006 LOMEEfiJA¢K mnnfi ¢mmTmRs Inc
76344 PO BQX 335
01/29/2013 ALGONAC MI. 45001
Qpen

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101"fl01.000"fi$3.000 FUEL H000

L006 LOMBERJ%¢K HLQG GENTERS INC
70345 P0 BOX 305
01f3I/2013 ALGONAC MI. 48001

0p&n

01/23/2013
02f2l/2013

I /
':ww00l22%2Ql3

01/25/2013
02/21/2013

I I
02/24/2013

I,"I /I /IIII
o2/24/201:

01/25/2013
02/21/2013

ii /¢qy fim~¢Ww

i&~5?'§33?'°-24?-i’E%If-;?-’

01/20/2013
02/21f20l3

I /
02fZ7f2013

01/31/2013
O2/21/2013

I I
03f02/2013

1301-0077533
000002654
0.0000

13D1—D09l4l
000002664
0.0000

‘ iii???:5?5§5fP;i?7;§i‘;5%?%1‘l5’fli*i%i5f§§§= 25§§?I=§?"":'5’i5~§§=?61"f‘0€§'§%§3Q3’§E5§'42::55§i11:'4'E553? ':§i5?>§§::»1;I;;; ‘£43?A2‘=1.i‘&':,;;),;).‘3,I“[‘ 0n‘;zo4g41:+'0o'e;I;;:4,4 1*?» * *1 Wm,Lm,4.¢;,1,
NOQUOUD ”“'

130I0095030
000003042
050000 ;£*

l301—012T31
000003042
0.0000

1301—015360
000003042
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

A »m aw

AMOUNT A
4.46

ADAPTER

FWIOUNT .0
1.89

HAI¢C?('S!$1‘! I301}

AMOUNT A
'~®QwB@¢§wm@

Fwm ;~~Mxsc"Hn3nwA
‘w

N

FTE
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FTE
N
N
N

~mN@ mwwqy

AMOUNT A
2.02

MISC HARDWA

AMUUNT A
10.00

FUEL HOSE

AMUUNT H
2.56

TIP CLEANER



' I * ~ . -1
02!I'l",l201j 0'2*U6 ITM INVOICE AE'PRC)W\I.. BY INVOICE REPORT‘ FOR CITY OF MM‘<IN!E.'- ¢T.{I'].‘?J.'User: Irene
DB: Marine: C;_1i__I:y

Vfifldfllf C006 Vendnr name
Rflf Pl Addlrags
Invoice 0Btw Cityf$tat&/Zip
Invoice Notes

EXP CHEER RUN unwss n2x21x2013 — 02/21/2013
UNJOURNALIZELII

OP EN

PO30 Date
CK Run Date
D106. Date
DLH’: Délté

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES E/31/13
Invoice
PO
Disc. 0

Bank
EKG-1-d
$ep CK
1099

Invoice Bea

GL NUMBER naacnxvwguw
l0l»441.000—B63.000 TIP QLEANERIGRINDWHEEL

L006 LUMHERJACK BLDG CENTERS run
76305 P0 BOX 305
01/31/2013 ALGONAC MI, 40001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-441.n0m~931.000 SPRAY PAINT

L006 LUMBERJACR BLDG CENTERS INC
vsaqv PO BOX 325
01/31/2013 ALGQNAC MI, 49001
Open

GL NUMBER D$§Q3¥¥Tl9N 0% .0000101@441.000-931.000 FfiQ0RESC$N$4fiQL§§' w
L006 LUMBERJACK nuns cm§0$5§,£§c@0§§ 00
76323 PO Box 335 ““*“W" ** “
01/31!2o13 ALGONAC M1, 4500;
opan

Gm uumssn nmscnrvrxqu
101»441.000-140.000 GLUE
L006 LUMBERJACK ELDG csuwans xwc
7 5 30 '1 PO BOX 3 H 5 _;.{§;;j1.I:??I-=:?Z:"5'EI-I-Ir f.:-,-Q;-EI";1'11-:1?-:?:'I;.:3I-I3_ 1.1"
01/02f2013 ALGDNAC MI, qsougghww :0,

ope“ $4 wwwuwm
an NUMBER UES¢RIPTxQm
592~54fl.000—931.00n PROPANE FILL

L006 LUMHERJACK nnns csmwmns INC
76305 P0 aux 385
01/03/2013 ALGONMC Mx, 08001

Open

G1 NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-441_0n0~B63.000 BALL HITCH

L006 LUMHERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
76306 PU 50x 385
01fu4/2013 ALGONAC M1. 49001

Ollfll/2013
02/21/2013
w~l £0%%w1Hwwmm

"“"03Y0@{20I3'“"““

u1f31/20x3
02/21/2013

I /
03/02/2013

:a,:.w..:.\

fié/£1/20$?“
/ I

03/01/2013

01/02/2013
02 / 0 105:1-"3.':‘.3:Ir-"-'-::-- "

/I-if-1-' I‘--‘£35

01103/2013
02/21/2013

/ 1'
02f2'¢‘.1/Z01.-3

01/04i20l3
02/2IfE0l3

I I
02f21!2u13

1301-015405
000003042
900% kw

11101-015735
000003042
0.0000

., ';.‘;;'\'

1
0 0'0 O02 G fill
U . U D 0 O

1301.'-333929

°"~":i.*.?..!%?=i‘I*°

1301—384046
000002930
CI . 0000

l301~~335022
000003002
0 .0000

FT 13
N
N
N

FTE
N
N
N

II‘.

2:22;

£"l‘El
N
N
N

Z2213

Kl

FTB
N
N
N

AMOUNT 1"
22.49

SPRAY PAIN’!

PLMFJUNT P
22.76

B‘LUURE$¢ENT

M a0@M0P"Ew%m@ A
-I1 U

AMOUNT A
4 . '14

PROPANE FIL

AMCIUNT A.
16 . 410

BALL H .11"l‘(l§'i

RMOIJNT Al
1 0 _ I1 4

T?-XPE/MISC I-Ii



02/I5/2013 02:06 PM
User: Irene
DB: Marine City

Vendox Code Vendor name
Ref F Rddxess
Invoice Date fiity/fitate/Zip
Invuice Notes

UNJOURNALIZED
OPEN

PO30 DBCE

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 2/21/13
Invoice

CK Run Date PO
Disc. Date
Due Date

Disc. 0

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MRRINK

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/21/2013 — 02/21/2013

CITY

Bank
Hald
Sflp CR
1099

Invulcu Des

Open _ _ _—__ —_ _
*REPAIR/MRINTENANCE ITEMS-DPW

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—441.000—931.000 TAPE/MISC HARDWARE

L006 LUMBBRJACR BLDG CENT$RS INC
V6307 P0 BOX 365
Ullofl/2013 nLGowAc MI, 48001

Open
*REPAIR/MAINTENANCE ITEMS—DPW

GI» NUMBER 1.')l‘I$CZI’~I P'I'ION
10l~441.000~931.000 PRINT

L006 LUMBEHJACK BLDG cmmwzas INC
76335 PO BOX ass
01/09/2013 ALGONAC MI, 42001

ope“ %fi0mm=€%@%¢m

GL NUMBER n§§g3;gw§b#@%§ \
10l*441.000~3$3.000 RQD

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG canwmas INC
76309 Po BOX 355
01/09/2013 ALGONAC MI, 49001
Open

GL NUMEEH DESCRIPTION
592-s4a.o0n~s33.o0o g@wa§=q§¢§nwwg§m?q@¢gg¢mq@y4g@;Ng;
h005 LUMEERJACK BLDG §Efi¥kR$?iN¢ §§?”“E% fi?“fiy
75310 pm Box 365 Ifii ?fl§wmw
01/09/2013 ALGONAC MI, 48001
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—549.000—933.000 PAINT/ROLLERS/TRAY

L006 LUMHERJAUK BLDG (I-EN'I'E115 INC
06311 PO BOX 305
01/10/2013 ALGONAC MI, 43001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—$49.000~933.000 MINI ROLLERS/PAINT QHIELDS

L006 LUMHERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC

.W~01l0B£ZQl3
5?!¥¥??°13fimy @f¢wM

9%£3¥I¥9l3

01/08/2013
oz/21/2013

/ /

"V.-j_;:v;'j.:'..;;1;';;_::l 1- Q0 3:5 B00190039021155-1
0 ;f5§9 09.9 iiffii

l301~39D901
0000030fl2
0.0000

Oiiilfiflfllig‘ @H%fiflg ‘MWflmw1:m: a~
W‘, my 0 0

:,‘\

01/09/2013
02/21/2013

/ /
D2/21/2013

n":-1.11‘/':II<>az'.=?'..<1"1.=";aI
Q2721/EDIE

/ /
D2/21/2013

01/10/2013
Ofiffil/2013

I I
02/21/2013

01/10/2013

=w;m»w; mmmmwm
m» w

I30l~391267
000003006
0.0000

.0“ 13Q3~391v¢;§“"R0 0000030DEfi#&m5
0.0000

l301P3923fl2
000003006
0.0000

l301—393013

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
nmyg

A4
wmmww mum“N \Mmw Wmmw

\‘ I

FIB
N
N
N

HMUUNT A
14.78

PKINT

AMOUNT 0
58.08

ROD

i;iP;?f;.wc:wmm.,4,;,,2§E§;{:s‘ A
”éT51'“W’

FOAM mzusal

P-MOUNT A
g§5W;9%f%¢ A,§

FTE

Zgéi

FTB
M
N
N

FTB

dfi¥AINT/XULLE

AMOUNT A
67.13

MINI ROLLER

AMOUNT A
23-81

PAINT



02/15/3013 03:05 PM Iuv0I00 APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FDR cxwv 0? MARINE CITY
User: Irene
DB: Marina City

Vendor C000 Vendor name
Rfif # Address
Invoice Date City/$taLe/Zip
Invoice Nates

EX? CHECK RUN DATES 02/21/2013 — 02f21/Z013
UNJOUHNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 2/21/13
P030 D000
CK Run Date
Disc. D000
D00 Date

Invoice
P0
Disc. 0

Hank Invoice D00
Hold
sap ex
1099

75300 PO BOX 305
01/10/2013 ALGONAC MI, 40001

Open
“REPAIR/MHINT$NANCE ITEM5—DPW

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—441.000—931.000 PAINT

L006 LUMBERJACR BLDG 0000000 INC
06339 PO Box 305
01/11/2013 ALGONAC MI, 40001

C.1_|;>eu

Gk NUMOER DESCRIPTION
l01~fl¢1.000“031.000 ARMOR ALL FROTHCTRNT

L006 nummmmancx 0000 0000005 INC
V6312 P0 00x 305 000000200 0' '”"
01/14/2013 Anaomac MI, 4B001§%w,M, fi%h." ‘
Open
*REPAIR/MAINTENANCE ITEMSWDPW

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—441.000-931.000 PAINT/MARKING ROLLERS

L006 LUMBERJACK 000$ GENTERS INC
76313 P0 BOX 365
OI/14/2013 ALGONAC MI, 43001

Open §§fi¥Hi @0000? W“ mu Tm

01» Nu:-1000 ;:-rg0scr<ri=0'rI0u ;:-;.§.:;;.;""""""~;;;§;;:;. z;;:_@.:c
l0l~441.000~B31.000 §EAINTffi0RKONO0ROBfiERS

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG canrmns INC
75310 PO nox 305
01/I4/2013 0000000 MI. 40001

0p0n

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
lO1—30I.000—740.0D0 BATTHRIEO

L006 LUMEERJACK BLDG 0000000 INC
V0314 PO HDX 385
01/15/2013 0000000 MI. 46001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

02/21/2013
I I

02/2%/3013

5i§MNWWU YI
f I

02/21/2013

01/14/2013

2fi%a&%0 &%W,$?
F535‘; ‘1:&;}9%“"£%a§1»4Z%§°'***'=’s:f;:';;.

01/14/3013
02/21/2013

/ I
02/2lf20l3

01110/2013
02/21/2013

I I
02/21/2013

01/15/2013
O2/21f2013

/ /
02/21/2013

J3} »“S‘\‘,‘;‘.':,‘

000003002
0.0000

V‘" §:?{=I-{ij
000000045“
0.0000

1301-3970510=

N _mm_

N
N

AMOUNT A
25.54

FIB ARMOR ALL P
N
N
N

AMOUNT R
15.42

FIB PAINT/MARK!
11". 'S."1'1.'~\" .'S»£3,'3\'3Z‘~.fly $‘ any“

Q§pQQQm@% @¢‘ Q ggw w» Q0‘ 0,
N

W": N m; ':

1301-3970510
000003006
0.0000

1301—397112
000003017
0.0000

13010390103
000003005
0.0000

. 1;

AMOUNT R
10.51

FTB PAINT/MARKI
N
N
N

.-..0M&aui$z}tr ;-115;: 1»;
-0 -fiE5040E§F' R

FTB 0ATTEHIE$
N
N
N

AMOUNT A
30.30

FTB PAINT/SPACK
N
N
N

AMOUNT A



°2F15i2U13 93=D5 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE 000000 FDR CITY 00 MARINE CITY
U331‘; II‘@I'l.@

DH: M .1 0 Cit , , ,ar*“° Y EXP cH0cR RUN 0ATEs 02121/201: - 02ra1;z013
uwfioununpxzmn

0000

MEETING ENCUMBRMNCE$ Zffilllfl
Post D000 Invoice Bank
CK Run D000 PO Hold

Vendor Cnde Vendor name
Ref % Address
Invoice Hate City/$tate/Zip

Invoice D00

Disc. D000 Disc. % S00 CK
Invoice Notes Due Batu 1099
592"$fl9.QUU~933.0UO PAINTISPACKLE/DROP CLOTH/MISC

01/16/2013 1301-39940?
02/21/2013 000003000

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

L006 Lumnmaanux 0000 cmwrnns xmc
76315 P0 BOX 385
01/16/2013 0000000 MI, 48001 I f

02/21/2013
Open

00 NUMBER DESCRIPTION @ffl;fl$§ §$¥Wfi1 fli»
101~441.000—931.000 MINI ROLLmRsimnusums/rfixnficqyzaymxscBi H H ¢.>@ ~00
L006 bUMBERJA¢K BLDG GHNTER$ ENC Olflfi/2013 1301-39905? FTB
76316 P0 HON 385 Q2/21/2013 000003006 N
01/16/2013 ALGUNAC M1, 40001 / / 0.0000

02/21/2013
N
N

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
5$Z"549.QOQ“933.000 PAINT/MINI RULMER5

95.59

MINI ROLLER

AMOUNT A
34.08

PAINT/MINI

AMOUNT A
58.87

\\ \ \ \ , , 44 . ,\ 0 \ \ \ I .,,:‘,‘,::"mv‘“‘" wmi .m. ww " W." . .W“ ,MW M rw. mm M,“ ‘NN,,W w. W, N“ “WW. M w ‘
:%\. , ~mwM,rm‘.hw \ .0: mnw¢ www w; xw‘ ww mm W»w~ m. ~." " " " ' "\ ' "".‘ “" =4», 2;'»,:+;:»S,~1S»Z‘j' \,";'\ ,in . ,, Q$ .01 w;¢pw‘@: m¢~Ww¢,'wwwm$ $0 0%; .w; . . 0w gfififi %$%W@ND

2552 BELLE RIVER 02/21/2013
EAST CHINA MI, 40054 / I 0,0000

02/21/2013 ZZZ

70340
02/13/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
iO1“75l.000-740.000-PLAYGROUND REIMBURSE-PLAYGROUND SUPPLIES

0152 LYNN M ZYROW$KI NM... 2 .@02/01/2013¢MM“ “§TATEMENT _m_ $i FTB
75204 2553 nagpm n1vmm§$*"“ 35 }§n3/g1q2013~*W@.*@@_¢w ;§“" ygj N
02107/2013 0000 cnxnn mm, 43000; gfig Q; @?*g; $;@@$+ 039000 2% N<a:&;:¢- I =.-:i=s':-'; N ..
Qpqn .. . .. '3"-.". ----'-I -'I -‘:1;-I.

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-751.UOU—?40.0DU—BA5KETBALL REIMBUR5E—BASKETBALL PURCHASE

flflwnmmfifiugéfi-P

AMOUNT
7.16

~»5E1MEHR5E“§

AMOUNT
1&.D1

VENDfi5éé.mmMmmmWmm Hmmgiéfmgg%;RégMhé££;;m§Lgdg;z€;m;$$;....@MmMMImmmMIM$;7§:?;E;;IIIM“;;;éh§é;¥0m“III. .0Wé&g
76361 303 s WATER STREET 02f21/2013
01331/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 40039

ZZZ
I I 0.0000

02/21/2013
Open

GL NUMBER D$$¢RIPTION
592»5d9.0DO~722.D00 mmIMBUR$E»RETIREE 100000000 00sT~1/13
59z—545.000—722.000 REIMBURSE—RETIREE INSURANCE c03T—1/13

RI".1.T ME'-l1Rf§lEI- R

AMOUNT
4,026.93
2,234.03
6,261.76



°2“1572°13 °3’Q5 F" xnvoxcm RPPRQVRL BY INVOICE RRRQRT FUR CITY 0F MARINE PITT
USQI: Irwhe
DH: Marina Cit

y EX? CHECK RUN DATES U2/21f20l3 — D2f21f2U13
UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

Vendor Code Vanda! name Past Data
Ref H Addrass cu Run Date
Invoice Data City/State/Zip Qi5c_ Data
Invoice Notas Dug mate

MEETING ENCUMBRANCE5 2/21/13
Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank
Hmld
$ep
1099

CK

Invwico Des

VEND

M087 MARINE CITY PETTY cnsn ACCOUNT 02/04/2013
15321 303 s WATER STREET 02/21/2013
02/0412013 MARINE CITY M1, 4v039 1 1
Open
*(FORWARDING POSTAGE DUE—WATER BILL$) _"

GL NUMBER
5B2—543_DQU"723-QUD
592—547.DODw723-DUO

DESCRIPTION
HEIMBUHSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT

M087 MARINE CITY 9ETTY Cfiflfl ACCOUNT
VGQZQ 303 S WATER STREET
02/U5/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 48039

Open
mwwwwl * AR Ix‘W,HMM T 6 1% ‘mp 'I, , ‘W ,

*{FORWARDING POSTAGE DUE~WATER BILL §%%V§) fi3%%}¥ Q \ \
GL NUMBER
101-253.000-728.000
592-543.DUU-728.000
593-547.UOU-72U.UUO

M037 MARINE cxwv PETTY CASH ACCOUNT 02/09/2013 STATEMENT yr; REIMEURQE E
' N

\nfiséfiféwibn ”“ ‘””M '“”"
nmmmnunsm PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
REIMBURSE PETTY cnsn ACCOUNT
REIMBUR$E BETTY mnsn ACCOUNT

0Ri2yfi4QL$m¢§§w3

02/05/2013
02/21/2013

/ I
0Zf§§¢§Qlfim:E@%£

‘I ‘ ‘

STATEMENT

0.0000

$TATEMENT

U.OODO

V4 \ \ ,j',',,: \

ZZZ"

*Tfi—__ HEIMBURSE P

AMOUNT
1.00
1.00

i 

FTB REIMBURSE P
N
N

2.DU

a »Nm%+ ‘ ~4 r44rm \

\ ¢ \ \ ¢ ,', V47 474‘ \\ \ \\ \ , , 4\ I \ \ , , 4‘\\V4 , ,

16329 303 5 WATER STREET 02/¢1x2o1a
02/OH/2013 MARINE CITY MI, gfiflfix ;@¢@@; R; gfi; /5¢/ ;@¢fi@L-qkoqqp

'“02A2m$z0L3{ $3 *%~£F *q- N
Opmn
*(FORWARDING POSTAGE DUE—WATER a1LQ1 lggmwgi

£Mé$uT“”“"
1.05
0.27
0.28

.M; N

1.60

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION nmoumr
59z—543.0o0—?2B.n00 REIMBURSE BETTY CASH ACCOUNT o‘2a
592-547.000-v2a.uoo Rmxmmunsm PETTY cnsn ACCOUNT 0‘27

M034 MARINE CITY THX ACCOUNT
76371 303 $ WATER STREET
O2/21/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 43039

Open

02/2x/2013
02/21/2013

/ I
Q3/21/2013

0.0000
N
N
N

0.55

A vmwn
STATEMENT FTH REIMHURSE~P

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMDUNT
101-000.000-214.103 RElMBURSE—POINT/PAY FEE3—ll/12 1.30



02f15/2013 02:06 PM
UEEI: Irene
DB: Marine City

VEHQDI Cfldfl Vendor name
Rfif # Address
Invoice Data City/Btatg/Zip
Invnice Nnteg

INVOICE AFPRDVAL R2 INVUTCE REPORT FOR CITY or MARINE CITY

EXP annex RUN DATEH 02/21/2013 — 02121/3013
UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

TNC Eucumsnnwcwa 2721/13ET" -
P0$t Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invuice
PO
Disc, 0

Bfilllk
Hold
Sep CK
1099

Invoice De:

M084 MARINE cxwy TAX ACCOUNT76372 303 R WATER STREET
02/21/2013 MARINE cxfr M1,
Open

GL NUMBER
101—000.000~214.703

MOM MARINE CITY TA»: mzcouwr '1==£~v-<5 =11i‘i€1 I~1i=Ivi»:=~:-@2721§=37é0'fi

40039

02/21/2013
02/21/2013

/ /
02!21f2013

DESCRIPTION 1@g;_gR;;@~
REIMBURSE—BANK sRRvxcB§qRRRq£$%%wrI2:§h¢@¢ W

76373 303 S WATER 3TRE$T Q2/21/2513
D2121/2013 MRRINE CITY MI,

Open

GL NUMBER
l01~ODO.QDU-214.703

Mo“ MARI“ ‘HT? TM I*~¢@WN1‘~ ' ' M0 :21/;z041a,7,,4 ;,:=;;,4¢,=,;:

dHU39

DESCRIPTION
REIMflUK$E~POINT/PAY wEms~&z/12

/ /
02/R1/2013

l\} S."'m<'* ‘W3 B WAWR ““’”‘ i:§3Efs%J‘??§i%1o223%.z%il*5"i"3'i>i’:I;:‘ aijas
02/21/2013 MARINE CITY MI,

Open

GL NUMBER
101-0DO¢ODQ"Z14.703

48g3§Nfi

DESCRIPTION 4
BANK SERVICE CHARGES-11/12

,,; \;\~W*fi§WQ§A@%%%@h Qflq

STATEMENT

0.0000

$THTEMENT

0.0000

§EBTEM§N?
;;;‘,:;‘ :'::,;x ,;";7‘,;

1I>‘?i*'iiio 0,05%} f.?i%§i§sj=7
fin mwm»

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

,::}%ia%ir*1=&;@;:%1" .
%t‘%Hwfl”?

REIMBUH$E—£

AMOUNT
V3.54

REIMBURSEWF

AMOUNT
7.00

¢%§0NK¢§EB¥IC

AMQUNT
G9.5$

VEND
M249 MICHAEL novxrms
76255 176? MARSH RD
02304/2013 MARINE CITY MI,
Open

GL NUMEER
101*441.000—931.000

M249 MICHAEL HOPKINS
76349 7767 mauan Rn
02/Q6/2013 MARINE crwr MI,
Open

GL NUMBER
10l~790.000—931.D00

M209 MICHAEL HOPKINS
15350 7767 MARSH RD
02/05/2013 MARINE CITY MI,

Open

~

DESCRIPTION

02/O4/2013
02/35/ZULQRHFM

IQ /Qflfl :$?*“@§
5:‘?-E593 £1P'5‘¥§I@°1'§§=}s~.::::-:_;:7~:~i'3'1*"'

SEHV CABLMINETALL VENTEH MOTOR/MISC

48039

DE5CRIPTI$N
FURNACE MA1NTENANCE—LIBRAHY

48039

02/05/2013
02/21f2013

I I
O3f07!20l3

02/O5/2013
D2/21/Z013

I /
fl3l07/2013

.-:.:.-.-.».-|.|.¢- » »- » »

$TflTEMENT
DQDQDQDB?
UNQQRD

STATEMENT
000003050
0.0000

$'.l“.W.E‘I!7MENT
000003051
070000

fTB
__ N

Kf N
5&5 Y

FTB

H‘?Z

FTB
N
N
Y

SERV t2AI4£.~~I

AMOUNT A
383.00

FURNACE MAI

AMOUNT N
195.00

FURNBCE MAD



33115/§°13 D3=°5 PM Imvoxcm APPROVAL BY Iwvoxcn REPORT FOR uxry OF MARINE crwr
331': ]L"\'£l“.lE

UB1 M -. ' CH1;a“‘“° 1 Y Ex? cnmcx nun DATE5 0212132013 M 02121/2013
UN \IF(,)l.I RNIIJJ I Z ED

OPEN

MEETING £Z§NCUM}3RANCEIS 2/21/13
Vendor Code vemior: mun-.'.= Post‘ Dam Invcsice Bank Iilwcwi-cr_> Des
Rat If Adclmss CK Run Data P0 !-Ic>1.d
lL'nvo.'l.r:@ Date Ci.t;y/State/Zip Disc. Data» Disc. % SB]: (:14
Invoice Notes Due Data 1099

G1, NUMBER DE1$€IR.I PT] ON .7\MDUN'I‘ A
51?/:4"-5¢l9.0(']U—933.DUD E"Ui'1Ni\CZI:'| MAINTENANC-E'~NW '?.‘;3.UU

NZQ9 MRTJHIEEL HOPKINS O2/Q€vf2U.‘l.3 S'I’I¢\"1‘EMEN'1' FTB FURNACE MAI
75351 7757 MARSH RD U2/3]./Z013 000003949 N
03/05/2913 MARINE CITY Ml, 43039 ;@¢@£ ;{;@@¢;g;@;@D»Q0QQ hm ¢ N

¢§"o3;oqgz01a '$§”"§$ §m§ 1% #~ 2
gm-5“ ~'i'1='¢'¢".-:'.=':.3::;r- .gg_:;;'.~-::£{;::;~z:;_§ I-=~"I: :1-'~* "-1

GL NUMBER DEEQCRJIFTION '3"""' RMUIJNT A
10:1.‘-Z65.UUU—B31_DOO E‘(IRN!\C-E1 MF\INTENANCE--(3U“!,’ CENTER 13U.U0

VEIND1
I007 MICHAEL P xmnxcu 02/06/2013 $TATEMENT Fwm OVERTIME mm
76355 429 WARD O2/21/2013 N
02!06!2D13 MARINE CITY MI, @8039 I / 0.0000 N

4 °3Z,44,,1/3941-3 4} V7 .Opmx fiwmflgwg w W ‘U‘M V“ jg fig §WW@,'“W%; ,f‘ “ ";@W" ‘WW" WPJ

:-:;, V‘ ‘ , ‘;;:‘,;;‘,\;,\GL numamn n§§€§§§T£§§@£§§§“ @,§%§ ‘§§5fi§§é N? Tm%W‘\ \ ‘ .‘ \ 1‘ mt ‘j@§M5bN§ W”?
1O1'441~9OQ“$59-090 OVfi3¥$ME§$UN¢a MmN¥E9‘P#Em%V$/164%? “ \\ ‘ ‘ 1W@fl£00*@MT“

VFQNDK
M013 MICHIGAN BLDG AND RESTORATION O1/L0/2013 MC01 Fwm REIMBUR3E at
16352 73? JBSSOP AVE 02/21/2013 N
01/10x2013 hANSING MI, 48910 / / 0.0000 N

02/21/2013 Y
Open
*(a75 E WATER sT—nIvI£uA RE$TAURAN@hmmfi
(NOTE:MSHDA GRANT FUNDS) 2% £5 ' ¢¢.m

NUMBER‘101~B95.0o0-957.002 REIMBUfiSE EENTAL REHAB vnAsm"iI" ?¥ 43;a3U;00 “

VFJNIJC
M05 5 MICHIGAN MUN ‘l‘RE.'A$LJR.EBS ASSN D2 /2 .1 /2 01.3 S‘1‘A'1‘EMI:]NT F'.1‘£i MMTA ADVANCE
75326 c/0 Baucm MALINCZAR ¢?En MICPT 02/21/20x3 N

PO Box B7156
02/21/2013 CANTON MI, 45137 I I 0.0000 N

05in3/2013 Nopan
*(5/35f13—5/1?/13)

(51.1 NUMBER DESC.'RI]?TION AMOUNT
10.1“-25-3 . 117013-959 . DOD M.M’]‘A fiDV1\N(IED INS'I‘I’1‘U'l‘I£~-I ANTONIEWICZ 325 . GU

VENDC



02/15/2013 02:06 PM INVGICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR QTTY 0? MARINE QETYUswr: Irene
DB: Marine City

UNJOURNALIZED
QPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRhNCE$ E/21/13
Vendor Cfide
Rmf #
Invoice Date
Invoicu Notes

Vfindor name
Addrena
City/fitate/Zip

PO52 Date
CK Run Data
DiSC. Date
DUE Diilte

Invoice
PO
Disc. 0

EXP cumcm nun DATES 02/21/2013 - nzrzmrzoza

Bank Invuice De:
Hold
Sep CK
1099

M064
76356
03106/2013

Open

UL NUMBER

1120 WEBT nnvm

"' ' S; I '--—--— ' - - —.-.:-.-.-::: . _._.__

MARINE CITY MI, 40039

DESCRIPTION
101-441-00UmB69.00D ovsnwrmm LUNCH Mow1ws~H¥E 215/$3

02/06/2013
02/21/2013

/ I
02/21l2013

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

OVERTIME LL

AMOUNT
5.00

VENE
P156 PRIME OFFICE INNOVATIONS Q2/l /3313
75357 15776 LEONE oarva Qgfgi/3013
02/14r2013 MAQQMB MI, 42042

Opun

0b NUMBER nzscnrfiwrom
101-26S.00O~727.000 caprgm $TApLE5

»:§:Zi"\"§‘3"'3‘1‘,"II’?/§ ?I:"‘I""m~ \‘;y;,,‘,‘
» :I\'I:L'5»“,»l‘ €S,'f»' I

“WI W,‘ V, , 0 ,

/ I
03/16/ZOLB

mwwwz w~‘~¢, %w\

277230 1
000003044
0.0000

fl»;3~1‘ ,‘,\§‘

FTB
N
N
N

“W gp
we w‘

Wé0PIER srns

AMOUNT A
100.00

ww@@%W”%wR128 REVTTMLIZE LLC ww» ‘“' *0? ‘0my“ $0 0%/T?/501w“
?63§3 P 511; w nnnn an D3/21/3913
D2/L2/2013 BEAVERTON MI, 49612
Open
*(475 S WATER STREET*RIVIERA RESTAURANT)
(NOTE:MSHDA GRANT FUND5)
(RENTAL REHAB PHASE II)

GL NUMBER jP§5§RIQ$IQfl-ffififiqm lfimfifiy. $5 M101~a95.uoo-951.002 :fi5IMBUHSE~hbM$NI$@RR%iVEfi@EE$ ¥

/ I
02/21/2013

lihud?
0.0000

?@7m?F¥fi*'5@fl§§§kfiflns€#A

ZZZ

_-..-:-.HM.QUNT-;'.;Z_'\---4mwmm0
‘*** ”#”vENmS2fi6HMmMw=~m

76286
02f06f2013

Open

BCDTTEHS POTTY'B

PO BU}: 6.1.04“v75 Q2/21/2013
PCIRT HURCQN MI, 43051-0075

GK: NUMBER DEgQRI|;1TION
101-756 .- QQQ‘-802 . ODD M€)N‘]‘§'1IF?d PCJRTABLE '1'QILET SER'VI\'.‘IE-*1 /1:]

/ /
O3/Q0/2013

$250 SCOTTY‘S POTTY‘$ U;/Q5/9013
75357 PO BOX 510475 Q2/2i/éfllj
02/06f2013 PORT Human MI, 43051-nq75

Open

GL uumsan ufificnxrwxon

I I
03/ca/2013

Hggzwmwwu

000002665
0.0000

4657
000002660
0,0000

FTB

ZZZ

FTB
N
N
N

Mbfiwnnr won

AMOUNT N
285.00

MONTHLY PORK

!\NOUNT 1%



03715/2°13 D2‘°6 PM lnvoxcm APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT won 0172 00 MARINE 0177U500: Irene
DB: Marine City

EXP CHECK RUN DATES U2/21/2013 — D2/21/2013
UNJUHHNRLIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 2/21/13
Vendor Cadm Vvndor name Pggt mate
Ref W Address CK Run mate
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Di5¢_ natfi
Invoice Notas Dug mate

Invoice Hank Invmice D03
PO 1701.0
Disc. 0 50p CM

1099
7017756.¢53:5a§f75a""7""7 mwwwnnv P0377777‘¥5§1§a“5§§7£a§f1773

$012 SEMCG ENERGY GAS CO D2/U7/2013
75362 PO BOX 740912 U2/21/2013
02/Q7/2013 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-U311 "§fl§gj @f¢$£§;@@$Q@

:1I{§;'1;-..._.:w_/001497;1 '
Open "f*"“¥ Qfiwmi
*3QU 3 PARKER 5T _N wu “V wLhwW_;§mMw*

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
1Ol—79D.DOU-9237903 MDNTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE~31l7U9

SD12 SEMCO ENERGY GMS C0 (
?fi363 PO BOX 740812
02/07/2013 CINCINNATI OH, 45274*UBl2

02/07/2013
02/2112013

I I
03/06/2013

Open
*303 S WATER ST km%%%% wg, 77 y “ \. ‘ “K ;%@ §p~»@@

‘,\j:,:; '7371‘:‘7 7,, 7 , 77,7 , » ~~@ 'mmx w:»w am "m 7~w

G1 Nww 21:;§&:7%, ;2;=f;5§: 7 \101-265.000—B23.000 MQRTHHY 0A5"§EnvT0£%tHARs&a2saB2%y m;~mwm%W
5012 sauce ENERGY ans 00 02/07/2013
76364 90 Box 740812 02/23/2013
OZJOV/2013 CINCINNATI 0n, qszvawoalz / /

03/05/2013
Open
*231 s WATER sw

592—549.000~923.000 ;y0N7n0@“GKs §§Rv§§E§@HAR@E£g190;@ Ajfifi, IE

5012 smmco ENERGY snsfiho $§A_i HE §fi¢?&'“E¢ $2 _§E0z¥07?i01fiY
76365 PO Box 740012 ¥* %%H#* $W"Qg721;gbyg
02/07/2013 CINCINNATI on, 4s274~0012 / /

03/06f2013
Open
*229 s wnwmn aw ramwmmnronl

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
5931-54 B . QUQ-BR-T5 . GOD MONTHLY GAS SERVICE Cl-1]?\RGFf1—27.]4=lQ

5012 SBMCU ENERGY GAS C0 U2/07/2013
76366 PD BOX ?40@12 02/21/2013
D2/U7/2013 CINCINNMTI GH, 45274'U812 I /

O3/O6/Z013
Opan
*405 5 MAIN 5T

GL NUMBER DESCRKPTION

85.00

VEND

MONTHLY GAS$TATEM$NT FTfi
N

979099 xi ~7 NN

AMUUNT
168.99

$§'1'F\\'J.' EMIi}N'I7' FTB
N

B70000 N
N

MONTHLY GA$

\‘ \\ 7,‘;;'7‘,,1:jI7‘,"""' 7 77)\ \ WWM,;m7
\ 1;'SI‘,: ‘\ \ q 77 7 '7 7,

\ ‘ \ qmmmmw ~w%~‘ **AMOUNT '““H ,
\ \

I ‘ "",:¢7j,;:7‘,:<y?" ‘»I>27J;:6':;‘:0 9~'3:=;;,';:;77:‘,;~~~

$TATEMENT FTB
N

0.0000 N
N

MONTHLY GA$

.@@N0VNF».

010050000‘_ $5 ¢fii@PN@fi¥¥ 55$

zzggw
0.0000

AMOUNT
19.73

STATEMENT FTH
N

0.0000 N
N

MONTHLY GAS

AMOUNT



02115/2013 02:05 QM
User: Inene
DB: Marina City

1000100 APPROVAL BY 1000100 000001 FOR 0101 00 000100

000 00000 RUN 00100 02/21/2013 — 02/21/2013
UNJOURNALIZEO

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCHS 2121113
Vflfldflf Cfidé Vfifldor name past batfi
Rflf # Address CK Ru" pane
Ifivfiififi Dfitfi City/StatefZip Di5¢_ game
Invflice Notas Due gate

1000100
PO
Disc. 1

CITY

Bank Invoice Des
Hold
Eep CK
1099

101-2es.o00»92a.000 0001001 015 SERVICE CHARGE~1G9l02

02/07/2013
02f21f20l3

I /

5012 50000 000001 GAS 00
70107 PO BOX 740012
02/07/2013 CINCINNATI 00, 4527fl"0B12

03/05/2013

STATEMENT

0.0000

“i695 0 PARKER s1 "W“ :0V*""'

GL 000000 00500101100 1§‘@§5fl§§§::OH
592—545.UUOw$23,000 MQNTHLY G55 SERVICE QflflRQ§wj15b§TWFY-~H*W~

$HMCO ENERGY GAS CD 03/Q7/3913
P0 H00 740012 03/21/2013
CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0312

SD12
76368
02107/2013 / /

03/D6/2013
Open
*514 S PARKER ST

“L “"““E“ “$§¢fi*FT%9N £0 00*%07%% mi 00 20»101-441.00o~02a.o00 0001001 GH0.sEav1c0‘ta00G0@02s06070%? ayflmg
501; smmco mwmnqy GAS q§%mW%:%% 3&0 @@MHfim 100700 gfivfifi/hhZén%3%;}%
16369 PO Box 140012 “ 02/11/1010‘ W
O2/07/2013 0100100011 00, 45274-0812 / /

O3/O6/20l3
Open
*375 5 PARKER 51

01 000000 DESCRIPTION
101-301.000-023.000 0000011 GA$ 0000100 CHARGE—295D16
$012 __ W
753?° P0 BUR ?40B1? .0000; @0001 1 2fi021111201i10¢0
02/07f2013 0100100111 00, 4§£74>0002 " § 3; .1301; {QMNQO

1% ifi£m&fl£' @$WQ3§Q5/QQ13: 'fl@
Open
*304 S BELLE RIVER AVE

GL NUMBER 00000101100
592-54a.000~023.000 0001011 GAS 5500100 00nn00»123325c

$0000 ENERGY QA5§E6*3 Eflfififii fifiigm Zfifififim :5 §gm2;Qj;ggy3fi%fi@1'

$TATfiMENT

0.0000

7:=1:7I "~71 '7I"::7... ».“7‘7 ‘V

i§ii?i?mi+§=j:‘

0.0000

0.0000

170.25

FTE MONTHLY GAE
N
N
N

RMOUNT
17210.50

FTB MONTHLY GAS
N
N
N

Mg,jfl%MOUNfi%%§
"“1%%%2m§“%m@£T

""*§0§0‘§£1000w01x@01s
N
N
N

AMQEINUP
50.94

FTB _A-5:.§::}~i"=~‘-‘00000115:-_071.;-'s_
N .m"$w H3 0*:
N 11- "-1:
N5

AMOUNT
Z7?.6E

VENDI

0021 00 01010 00 ROAD 0000105100 01/31/2013
76359 21 0100001 ROAD 02/21/2013
02/12/2013 01 cLA10 01, 48079-1404 / /

03/12/2013
Open

$1 NWMBER 00500101100
202-45s.000m002.000 TRAFFIC SIGNAL 0A10100A0c0»Rr00/01000

509318

0.0000

FTH TRAFFIC SIG
N
N
N

AMOUNT
2.46



92/15/ZUL3 D2=°5 PM Iuvoica APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE cxwv
User: Irene
DB: Marine ¢$ty

UNJOURNALIZED
Ii)!-‘EN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 2/21/13
Pufit Date Invoiqe
CK Run Date PO
Disfiv Date Dian. %

vendor Code Venflor name
Ref # Addrafifi
Invoice Date Cityistate/Zip
Invnice Notes Dua Data

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/21/2013 ~ 02/21/2013

Bank Invuice Daz
Hold
fiep cs
1099

VENI5034 sw CLAIR COUNTY CLERK'S AB$N D2/13/2013
75355 ROB€RT c cmnwronn Q2/31/2013

3720 KEEWAHDIN Roan
02/1312013 FURT GRATIUT MI, 43059

STA-r‘$§t:§Ei§i§:
000003043

/ / 0.0000
- ffi03fi0?f£U1$E&MHfifl{§§ Q3Opwn W@$h& ;@www_ 3V1#R$

*(m KADE/A sxuasay ****'""““““

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-215.000-859.000 MEETING/LUNCHHON/THAINING—3/7/13

FTB MEETING/LUB
N

N
. N

HMOUNT H
20.00

VRNDmm . m _......u-M:-~~ > __........=-.-.¢-w ~ »~ —— ¢ > > ...-.-an > ..

$268 $T CLAIR COUNTY EQUALIZATION 01/01/2013
76269 200 GRAND RIVER AVE O2/21/2013

LAND MANAGEMENT SUITE 105oz/ore./21013 vcaaw nuns» mar. 480§4Q;:\;@;,,;,=‘;,4,;1 . \ ,
Pia , \ ;:E‘Ei??Y§;§'?<iJi132?‘]Q1Ii/133013.°iE@’:;i' .;»i;s;:‘1i>===.Open gfiwmw YmW@.;‘ \ g§@¢@wg ggmwgg, ‘~~*~' *~

STATEMENT
OO0002?96

GL NUMBER n§g6§¥¥T§$u W? "W%w%“ "%@m%’ %¥‘%% %{’*”»* 3
101-205.000-802.000 A$SESSTNG smavrcms (1/1/13-3i31/131
$268 $7 CLAIR mounwv EQUALIZATEQN 02/01/2013
76290 200 GRAND RIVER AVE 02/21/2013

LAND MANAGEMENT SUITE 105
D2/01/2013 PORT HURON Mx, 43060

STATEMENT
000003032

/ / 0.0000
U3/03/2013Open

GL ~vMm=R %%§§i%.iTiiI;Ii0Liii%r&%i* %i*:ii%if1‘IfiiIjfif§é%¥I101-209.000-729.000 %nERs0MQm“PROnERT$mFQnM$%Pos1aGE3;

Hm“ "WWW _ WW. "WW__ Q www-
SING 53m m 9FTH

N

, 3,0"
,‘;:»‘N \ \

,, , , , ‘ \

\
\\ ‘ \.

3,231-25

FTB PER$ONAL PR
N

N
N

"""‘~W4;.“11~.1.'r =;;::;.=.&
130123; HF H

' V1511 IIIC£204 $T CLAIR coumwr TREASURER
75360 200 GRAND nmvmn AVE, SUITE 101
02/12/2013 PQRT HURON MI, 49060

O2/12f20l3 STATEMENT
02/21/2013

0.0000
Dpen

I /
02/21/2013 N

FT5
N
N

RE1MB—MMT TF

’(DEBT—ISSUE C WAS PAID OFF IN FISCAL YEAR 7/l/11-5/30/12 AND FUNDS WERE TRANSFERRED TO 0EBT—ISSUE M ON 12/6/12}

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
lO1~095.000*Hfi2.0DD REIME—MMT TRIB CHG-DKT #3935074/43140
30Bw0O0.00D*9G2.000 REIMBMMMT TRIM CHG—DKT #3935074/43148
30Bm000.000M962.00D REIMBMMMT TRIM CHG—DKT #3935074/43100

AMCJUNT
3,125.94

270.51
15.47

3,411.52



0231553013 °3‘9fi PM INVOICE APPROVAL my INVOICE REPURT FOR crwx OF MARINE czwy
User: Irene
0%: Marine City

Vendor Code
Ref 0
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

EXP CHECK RUN DATEE 02/21/2013 — 02121/2013
UNJOHRNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMERANCEE 2f2l/13
Vwndur mama Past Date Invoice Bank invoice De
Addresa CK Run Date P0 Hold
City/5tfit@/Zip Uiac. Data Disc. W sap CK

Dua Date 1099
.§6Ig. , W

76291
02/05/2013

Open

EL NUMBER
101"l72.000M727
10l~209.000"7Z7
10l~215.000—727
101~253.000~7R7
101-371.000—727
10l—751.000—727
592—543.000—727
592—S47.000—727

$016
76292
02/O7/2013

Open

GL NUMBER
101“253.000—727
10l“2$5.000~781
592"543.000M727
592*SG7.000w727

VEMwwmSTAND£fin UFFICém$uPPLYH“. Hwmbz/oayfigqg .“g;g?B65;b6Tmr W~mE+B Hmm3%%§CEHgfi;

920 MILITRRY STREET 03/Z1/Z013 000003029
PORT HURON MI, 48060-5491 / I 0,0909

000
000
000
000
000
000
D00
000

$TnMnARn OFFICE sugpxmww
928 MILITARY sTREug@%$,
PORT nunou MI, 4805905

O00
.000
O00
000

03/01/2013

N
N
N

DESCRIPTION V AMOUNT 3
OFFICE
OFF1¢E
OFFLII C15
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE

1

.‘\'»"../.'.f.

SUPPLIES
SUPPBIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLI E5
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIE$
NUPPLIES
$UEPLIES

;;,. .
mww
.j;:‘ '1 ‘up

48E$ mm

DESCRIPTION
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE

SUPPLIES
EUFPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

2.52
2.02
2.02

20.70
2.02
2.02

10.35
10.35

1 I

?I%;T:!11‘IE==°2.?~Q?//:%§°T3r%z%a si21;i%2==‘*1’=°‘~1;;1189220101 “J5; §?§;§3f;f5“*"*'i3i*F1T,§§E3'3"%QFP
;§@D§f@flfi@Q§%?’§@wP§fi°Q393§. 0%
‘$@QQ]fiIfifl“HW§;§@”U@00QQ@fifi* 7

Ps21=i1@ ‘Q13/Q9/iZIQ.lii1:P='11"’ :i=2:»=.% “ “ "fl%'bm

E Q0“
. H ~ \\

'5'

AMOUNT A
96.07
7.93

46.33
40.33

 Ml |lflN M|m

200.9}

-§3'3fi QVENDI$205
76293
02f01/2013

Open

svo CDMFUTER smafiicza E000“
43501 HRYES ROAD
SHELBY TOWNSHIP MI, 40315

“(TREASURER/FINANCE DIRECTOR COMPUTER CLEAN“UP)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-265.000—701.000 ZUES REMOVAL TOOL

_ __ é&fi?HE$EE?gEH§{ m$Ef?%£%+mMmmMI?. _nm:H Hm“mmM:?. m“?muI. ¢

02/21/2013 000003034
/ I

03/03/2013
0.0000

ZZZ"?!

B ififizunéfiafiuovni

AMOUNT Ab
10.00

VENDCM114 TETRA TECH INC
16294 vo nox 90196?
02/01/2013 DENVER co, @0291-196?

02/01/#013 5064G524A
O2/21/2013

I I
03/03f2013

0.0000
ZZZ’?

TR m"EowTRAb¥unL



G2/15/2°13 02*“ 1”" INVOICE APPRCJVM. BY Ilwoiczez HE-PO.R'l‘ E‘0R L'IIf1"‘:' or? MARINE czrw
User: Irene
um: M 1 c":fir “E L Y EXP cnmcn RUN unwms o2r21r2u12 - 02/2132013

UNJQUfiNAhI$ED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES P/21/13
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date
I'7».F.!f.' 15 Addreafl CK H\:|11 ljgflje
Invoice Date Citylfitate/Zip 915;, mate
Invoice Notes Due Date

Invoice Bank Invoice me
Hold
fiep CK

PO
Disc. %

9
Open
*(2/1/13-2/28/13)

GL NUMBER DE$CRIPTION
59Z—545.UDD~$D2.UUU CONTRAKTUAL SERVICES—WWTF
592—549~DDU"BO2.0U0 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES—WW

Mild TETRA TECH INC g§"ioy3@y2biz gi
75295 PO BOX 901967 fifigflgfzijfifllfl V
02/D1/2013 DENVER C0, 50291-1967

Open

GL NUMBER U$$¢RIPTION
592-549.0Q0~74Q.OO0 LAB $UPPLY—WW

/ /
D3/D3/2013

M114 TETRA TECH INC ll/30/2012
76296 PO BOX 901967 ‘WMWW, HH\OZ/21[2Q;3
02/01/2013 canvas co, $0291-E§€$“* §@‘,§@ 5¥””%; Q?“

§$“““* Wfiwx %§§Q§@93@3943$A*”
,‘~v %‘ w, ‘Mdmmwww ma 7%‘ WWW ‘ ~~“ ~~~m~

DESCRIPTION
GENERAL SUPPLY“WWTE
EQUIPMENT MAINT$NANCE-WW
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-WW

GL NHMBER
592“545.UOU-740.000
592»549.UUO-781.000
592—549.UO0-902.000

12/3112012
.,o2/g;/201;

M114 TETRA 'l‘E1(il-I INC
7529? PO BOX 90196? AM%%W,xhM
02/01/2013 nznvsn co, a0391;§~i§§1"9'6"i _;;_<_j;;-,=.;~--"~~--

Open fii flu a gfi ;m~~~q; J! "

GL NUMBER DE$¢RIPTION
592—54$.0HO—74U.OUO GENERAL SUPPLY~WW
592-549-OOO~fiU2.0DO CONTKRCTUAL 5ERVICE$~WW

M114 TETRA TECH INC 01/Q1/2013
76295 PO H03 90196? O2/21/2013
O2/U1/2013 DENVER C0, 80291-1967 / /

03fU3/2013
Open

DESCRIPTION
CONTRACTUAL $ERVICES—WWTP
OFFICE SUPPLY“WW
GENERAL SUPELY—WW
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCEMHW

GL NUMBHR
592—5Q5.DDO~3U2.UUU
593—549.O00MT27.UUU
592—5&9.UOO—74U.OO0
5Q2—549_OQU"7fl1.DOO

(779611 £2;;Ii;>, 4 {E1111} =1=~1 “ ‘

2111531.: -.

D.O0fl0

50546524C

5§Q0o9§§,

50646524D

'¢omb

50646$2flE

0.0000

ma
" N

N
N

FTB
Ham

I 2';P:5:l: N

O-wwmwwnm

FTB
M N

E5 N
EH N

, a$W‘%%

AMOUNT
16,466.50
26,356.50

 MlWH% 

43,333.00

LAB SUPPLY"

AMOQNT
620.91

GENERAL SUF

44'

AMOUNT
130.00
462.00

i3/499.62

3,090.62

GENERAL SUP

AMOUNT
82.02
¢ ~ q126.1

FTB
N
N
N

208.16

comm smav/0

RMOUNT
291.00
356.10
$0.87

435.4%



"3/l5/3°13 “2’Q5 PM INVOICE HPPRDVAL Hy INVOICE REPQBT FOR crwv 0? MARINE CITY
User: Irene
DB: M- Ina Cit“I1 Y EXP cumcx nun nawms 02121/2013 - 02121/2013

UNJOUHNALIZBD

vendor Code Vendor flame
Ref fl Hddrass
Invoifie Date Cifly/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMHHANCBS 2/Zl/13
Post Date xnvoica Bank Involgm D15
CK Run Date PO Hold
D150. Date
Due Date

Disc. 1 Sap CK
1099

M114 TETRA TECH INC
75299 90 Box 901967
D2/O1f2013 DENVER CO. 50291-1967

Opfin
*lWATER STREET/BRIDGE STREET MILL/RESURFAHE?

GL NUMBER DEECRIETION
202-452.0UO*BOl.U00-WATIBR PAV PROFEESIONAL SERV.

O1/25/2013
D2/21f2013

/ /
.9?f°3{%Q1?

--.~w~-I-------O------.-"W.-v-.m._._.....

50646525 FTB
N

0.0000 Y
N

1,133.45

ENGINEERING

AMOUNT
10,592.17

VEND--mm:--;-=--" - . . .........===-mwu---- - -- . .........—_—.~. _
T132 THE MONAHAN COMPANY
75354 21321 KELLY ROAD
02/DI/3013 EASTPOINTE MI, 48021

Open

uh V4 \ W 44 ., , W‘ ,,an NUMBER DE$QRIBTIbN*W¥ ~@%-¢@‘=%mW1w
101-99s.ouo»a7o.000-PuAsm x»cn
251-000.ooo»a7o.oo0-PnAsm m»cu
2fi2~0D0.000-970.000-PHASE I"Cfl

02/01/2013
02/21/2013

I /
O3/03/2013

DESIGN/CONSTRUCTION WORK THRU 1/31/13
DESIGN/CQNSTRUCTION WORK THRU 1/31/13

B863 FTB
N

0.0000 N
N

': qlj3§‘IP;5;I3f;;'{:'3S‘J;', '/j1';£;,aL‘.. £1.;»I'.. .\

DESIGN/CONS

.»§%AMQUN%“WJ
"T “»~~ ~~‘~* ~~ w@wibO§§#??i0'Wmw

13,349.76
27,699.50

mm“ 142,122.36

VENDK
I042
76300

TRANSACT wncnmozosrp muc
own HAMDEN cEwTE§§%mfl E My? ":23;
2319 WHITNEY AVEfl§flITE§Q§@@q é
HAMDEN cw, n651&§3Eb9£?“””

Q’:

O2/O6/2013

Open ‘M. ‘Mm
*ITEM #9BMfl55fi
CUSTOMER #3379

GL NUMBER DESKRIPTION
10l—265.GQD“727.000 TWO 0%? PAPER (REGISTER TAPE]

02/06/2013

.flf_§@fifi§,;@I'%;"Q3106/2012; '2

1165759 FTB
02/2112o1gfi*#M@ Gn00n3u33 gfifi ,$i N

T 0.6100 j§' N
H. -Q‘ ' 13 Ni

TWO PLY PAH

AMOUNT A1
114.55

VENUE
T002 TRIDENT INSURANCE SERVICES
76301 P0 mnx 914934
02!01l2013 DALLAS Tx, 7539?—4934

clpe-n

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

OZKDI/2013
02/21/2013

/ I
03/03/2013

10l—051.00Q"9l2.000 GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE CLAIM #50115

59373 FTB
N

0.0000 N
H

GENERAL LIHE

AMOUNT
1,753.56



"3/15/2°13 92=°5 “M Iwvorcm APPROVAL av xmvoxcs nsvonw ran CITY av MARINE uxwv
UHEII Irenfi
DB: Marine City

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Nouem

EXP CHECK RUN DATES U2/21/2013 — DZIR1/ZUIE
UNJUUHNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 2121/13
Vendor name Post Date Invoice
Addxe$s CK Run Date PO
Qity/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. %

Due Hate

Bank Invoice De
Hold
Sfip CK
1099

VEW
V022
76302
O1/23/2013

Open

VESCO OIL CORP
PO HON 525
SOUTHFIHLD MI, 43037-0525

U1/23/2013
U2l2l/2013

I I

3357345—D0
000003035
0.0030

fi#$Q2122fi2Q$3Ww: ow pa gm :m

GL numnma bwscnxvwrow f§‘§§'§§ figdwwufl;
1o1~n41.0ou-140.000 MULTL PURPOSE SOLVENT/HAND cLwAfinfi“""

§Tn 853%; PuRw

ZZZ

AMOUNT i
103.68

VEJNI
W099 WELLS FHRGQ FINANCIAL LEASING DR/O1/E013

..wvmIl-HMIH-IA""' - . - ,. _.....=~»mw--------- -- .... ....w~— ~ - ___=.-.:.—.'-_-.-»--» - -- _,,::;|Ifl

67454ll0O376303 PO BOX 6434 O2/Z1/2013
01/30/2013 CAROL srnxnm EL, so191me434
Open
*(1/26/as-2/26/13: ;@W"“~ @y@ Vb \"“ \ , “?& @@@ 5&*"%
an wumnmn D§§E§&PT&b§%§§€@i ‘%?€w‘ , ‘ .\j \

/ / 0.0000
O2/26/E013

\ \ \

\ \ \\ \

FTB COPIER bEh§
N
N
N

=:/»:‘:IL»':¢ V7 ,, ‘ I‘, ‘

fi:1<ir35» 1\M9W¥. Z';:;‘E;=:i101-265.000-943.000 cbE¥fi§?L§AsfiW¥nfMfin@* '”1\ \ ~ ~ ‘ ‘ ' *278Y02*%m¢~

VEND

FUND
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund
E‘\1:xci
Fund
Fund
Fund

TQTALS
I03
202
203
251
252
308
592
736

~ -»m_ ..:.:wwMr"“ - —»- III — —_ IlIII\I|l _~~uw .........::1nvmHI" ~ --

GENERAL FUND
MAJOR swnmnw FUND
LOCAL $TREET FUND
TIFA 2 \
TIFA 3 H_ A
DEBT FUND—ISSUE A §§ Z“
WATER/$EWER FUND " “”
RETIREE HEALTH INS TRUET FUND

TOTAL — ALL



To: John Gabor, City Manager
From: Mary Ellen McDonald, CPFA/MiCF'T

Finance Directorffreasurer
Data 2/15113
Re: PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR JANUARY 2013

 mmm»m|mnmmwmMw-w1;;-=;==:|w|-|=¢:.==»w.mwu;=:;¢;;IIII -» - » V V_ _ _ V V __ V _ V_

Please include the attached ____VIf__i_yfV1V;-f;y;_[y_:j'.,VI_a__I____§_t_a_1;§_[gugma for _Jam1_ary__2_QJ._3_ on the
Commission Meeting February 21, 2013. If you have any quastiona, plaase sontaot me.

Thank you

1



02/1612013 00=15 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF mnnxna CITY P000 I/?l
U5@I= Mflnfiflfild Period Ending 01;31/2011
DB: Marina City

GL Number

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JANUHRY H013

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

Desaripticn

*** Asseta ***

10l—0O0v0OO—001.0Dl
10l~U00-DDO~00l.OO5
lU1"ODO.D00—0U1.UU9
101—O00.D00—00l.304
l01—000.000~001.70l
1010000-0O0I0D1.90D
10l—000.000—004.000
10l—000.00U—004.10D
10l—0OD.O00~004.3D1
lQl“D00.000~D41.00D
l01—000.000—004.102
101—000.000~Ufifi-202
1Q1MD0D.UOU*DB4.203
101—000.000—004.S92
101—O00.000-004.703
1D1"DUD.UOD—OB4.7U4
101-000.000-123.200
101"000.UDOMl6D.OO0
101-000.000-161.000

CASH
CASH—HEALTH INSURANCE REIM$.
CRSHNPD EPECIRL ACCOUNT
RfiZZEERRY'S PAVING — POOL ACCT
POOL RCCOUNT—MARINERS LANDING
CA5H—FLAGSHIP FED CR$DIT UNION
PETTY C000
PETTY CASH—CHECKING
PETTY CASH—POLICE DEPARTMENT
GRASS CUTTING REHEIVABLE
DUE FROM M.fi. AREA FIRE AUTHORITY
DUE FROM MAJOR awnamw $000 fi§$§:?W
DUE FROM bUCRL $TREET FUND HWW§
mum FROM WATER FUND 1?
DUE FROM TAX HCCQUNT FUND
DUE FRQM PRYRULL CLERRING FUND
PHEPAID POETAGE
DEPOBIT-HEhhTH REIMHI ACCT.
DEPU$IT“H$A/HRAPCHOICE STRATEGIES

wanal naauza

**+ Liabilities ***
101—000.000~200.000
101~fiOD.DDOw2QO.10O
101*000.00U—200.200
101-0O0.000~214.703
101—0DD.GO0—219.020
10l—000.000—222.000
101—000.000—223.000
1Ql~ODU<O0D~225.00U

Accounws PAYABLE
ADDITIONAL ACCOUNT$ vnvaana
EXPENEE cnmnnxnc
nua T0 TAX ACCOUNT NW
000 TO sw cnnxu ¢NTY~DOG LIO.;@
mum T0 aw CLAIR DNIY-IA0AL0gg§@ i
0/T anua RIDGE DEV—PERF. BDND”“ I
DUE TO SCHOOLS~TAGALONG

Total Liabilitiaa

*** Fund Balan

10l—00D.00D—339.00D
101—000.U00—353.D01
1fll“QDU_0ODw353.Q15
10l—0D0.000—353.024
10l—0O0.00U"353.033
l01~000.000—353.04D
101—000.000—353.110
1Ul~0UU.OD0*390.00D

Total Fund

ca **‘

DEFERRED REVENU£
DE$IGNHTED FUND5—SALVAGE VEH. IWEP.
DESIGNATED FUNDS—EARK $IGN$
DESIGNATED FUNDEWPRRK IMPROVEMENTS
DE$IGNATED FUNDS—LIGTHOUSE
DESIGNATED FUND$—DWI“MCPD
RE$TRICTED FUNDSMROAD TAX MILLHQE
FUND BALANCE

Balance

Beginning Fund Hmlnnmm

nan uf Rnvanuas VS Expenditnxmfi
Fund Ea1an¢m Adjustments
Ending Fund Balance

Balance

V V“ 19.63“
3 l%553w§?*

-0wm>II5E0%?éfi
' 04

1;:&:<< ..;i{21If:10‘-Ii;:1II0i¢i;,;2%i;%2 .;a:;@;§::,.ifz3?;3?£>, I'=§rs;i°?s!£;r;a'

1,201,110.15
490.12
204.33

1,707.09
15,401.49

5.97
150.00

1,000.00
100.00

1,705.00

5 Qafifilwflfifi
£21,521.

500.00
W‘ 15710.30

 ~muu1,524,951.95
wM,,,mWNm,W,

wmw:mwwm'wm
m~ 'wmMW*-mvw

’555‘55‘§=1 1‘3?i3i‘6§0’i; II?»
1,069.20

0.00
¢w§52w3?0

30.00

253,079.49

190,405.70
11,365.39

07.00
65,909.11
10,000.00

710.00
11,153.36

619,300.10

995,577.62

357,706.34
(BA,dD5.50)

1,271,070.46

, »:31‘£E?5*I51?;Z,<5°.?§?iI2.9§f51:'
00 Ifi0fi£TI§flfi"'*I0,a001o0W

"""""""""""MIIITIIETII"



02.*1£»I';z0].3 00:15 AM BALANQII sIIr=::=:'1* FOR 01'1": 0r MARINE CITY Page: 2/J31
U591“ M'§‘I3'°"aJ_-I3 Par:I.0I'.'1 Ending 01/3112013
["1 M‘-“1“‘* C“-I PR1E2I.I.TMI!~IARY 1-"I.11zI1I:c:I;II. a'1'A'I-amams-0"nmun1II 201:1

Fund 101 cazmaaaa FUND

GL Numlaer Descriptian Balance
Total LI:IOIiiciau 111:1“;--§IIlI'ld EH.I.ElIl.C.‘-B-m-"H" 1,524,957.95

I \ \ I
\ II I \ I \ I\ I I I“ ‘

I‘ I ‘ \ I II \\ \ I \I I \ \ I
I \ ‘ I

- \ \ , :.~;I,. I\ I \\ \
‘ I -‘ ,'~:I cm‘-~I‘ I ‘I~~ \ .211: II ‘ 'I \ I , \ \ III I
II I I \ \ ;:,I,I III. \ I \

\ "In" \

\ I
; ‘ ‘ \ I I \ \ ‘ ‘ \ \ II,;;';‘ 1. \‘r\‘ I \ I

,I:I)II: I \ I , ‘ ‘ \\ \',:,:1,I :~:1’,: ' \ II \ ‘;.,,,I;. ,».,';»;~;I.I»I \I\ I I" \ ’ I I I I‘ I I I \ \ \\‘ I';,SSI.j‘ Z2 L1».



02/16/2013 00:15 AM BALANCE 0001-11." FOR CITY OF :.~1nI=IIna CITY I’~‘=¢J@= 3131
Ufiflfi M?I‘@=\§3_-‘I Period Endillg 01/31/2013
mi‘ Malina “n"' m03:xIIM1'1~I2=ImI I'I*I1~Iz\1I!r:IA1. 3'1'A"l‘EMENTS—JANUARY 2013

Fund 202 MAJOR STREET FUND

GL Number Description Ealance

*** Aasets **“

2Q2~000.0D0~0D1.001 CASH 416,515.60
mw 

Total Assata 4l6,515I6D

'---I ~ Liabilitivas ***

Z02—U00.GO0M2UD.OD0 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 30,309.61
202WQO0.00D"2UD.200 EXPENSE CLORRING 0'00
202—0U0.000—214.l01 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 1,669.62

~~"§31Z§-i‘}’- 5:Pl'IP=‘-1:1‘11‘I1¢‘r~1-11"? I3I;1r'$iI €&1Ef=-= "¥15~="l:='~'I'"- ~f='3"-?'~‘="-'-‘ 1-I".=§='fI~11E 5;III--Ia wailims 5<';5=3‘Y T1155}. '
*** Fund Balance ***

20:2-~000.000-353.021 DE;I91(§NM‘3El01¥‘I1lNDO-CRACK ssm. MACH. V. I. = .~ '};;f;.§.j£;j, ‘I;?V;:?g;;;§o0;§§j;Ip:0f:g}§;£§' ,I,;;=;§ I V ‘\ .~
202-000.000-390.000 FUND BALANCE 0 %§V%I@%@3§§£%0@§fl@%I*“ V] ‘ \

Total Fund Bulumcw 376,907,E7

mII;,-:I.I-IIII1.rIg mad Balance I ' ‘ ' :‘I“1i’:1‘3§‘§f=§;?§’I*?'9152352312?;6$;§I;};, ;§;§f;?1§;‘§§; " .
Nat of Ravanuma VS Expenditures I, ‘I fig 7%%é§n§§@%1§ “ \
Fund Balance Adjuetmanta (1,G25.78y
Endinq Funé Halanan 384,537.37
Total Lxahilities and Fund Balanaa 'H410.a15.60'

I I V, N V‘ I, I I I, I I I I I§;,.g; I I \ III I I I V7 44 V I \II , I I\ 47 II I I II‘ I I ‘ ‘I \ \ 'I \ :( \ I‘, \ \ “ \\ \
I \ \ \ \ \ ‘ I \\\ V \\\I\ V \ \ , \



Q3/1533913 05=15 AM &ALnNcs SHEET FOR crwy HF MARINE CITY
w5“I‘ M¢u°“al“ Period Endinq 01113/?n1q
DB‘ Marine alt“ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL $TATEMENT5—JANUARY 2013

Fund ZOE LOCAL STREET FUNH

GL Number Deanniption ' B£llé1I'\CTE

Page: 4X21

*** Assets ***

203—DOD.ODD»DD1.UO1 CASH

Total Assets

*** Liabilitiez ***

ZDBWDDU-0DD~200.G0D ACGUUNTE PAYABLE
2U3—UUD.UOO—214.lOl DUE TO GENERAL FUND

Total Liabilitiaa

*** Fund Balance ***

203-DO0.000“353.021 fiE$1GNBJEH FUND$—CRACK SEAL MACH

221,037.50

—i,—,-,-,-,—-,-,-,-,-,-,-,-"-,
221,037.80

12,165.61
2,501.38

T 500 00. X7 .1“'>=§-00°-00°-39°-00° PM BALANCE ii'%?;1i%' ‘:i;@:@z@r,<, ;:::;»2:, 2;+;;¢@£::23@s:s:z,2%=;21:a:; ‘
Total Fund Baxance "TE"??“T%Tg

H¢QinninQ Funfi Balance ,HH,HH 4 H24B,j§3,72
Net Bf Rfivflw-1” W E¥P¢¥1¢'3-1-¢"-1-Y-“W ' it ,1? . “5i§§3‘355"7 ' ~§,,;; §=~.;~~».4:=;.,;;»=¥;:¢ ‘ ‘~
Fund Balance Adjustments \‘" gg '1 N §§ §§m§$qpQ§g3; \ ,g;,¢; ~, H \
Endinq Fuufi Balance “ "W '“305fn30;31‘
Total Liabilitiea And Fund Ealanca

j:;'L‘§;1j n‘ ‘

,, , \wW ww mm '\ \ I"47" uh,‘ ,,,,\‘,,, | \\ \ \ \M~mm,mw, , ‘ m , , \ ,\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \

221,037.80

m m QIi}9JE

\
I‘ \\ \ \ , N

\ , , \ \ \ \ \
\ , ,



02/LE/3013 96:15 AM HALANQE SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
"BEr=_M?P@fl§l§ Period Ending 01/31/2013
DB‘ M“r*““ Lit” PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL sTATEMEmT$~JnuuARY 2013

Fund E09 CEMETERY FUND

GL Number Deficription Balance

Page: 51-'21

+** Assets ***

209—UUO.DOQ~DO1.QDl CASH 37,540.54

ww~ w~w.m~uTotal muvmm 37,540.54

*"“' Fund Jéialamsnz ***

ZDQMDDD-OOH—39O.OUU FUND BALHNCE 44,735.99

 IIMnN Total Fund Balance 4#,/135 . 99

Begin.ning' mm. Balance

NM; M’ Rmranuas vs Eacpendimuxrus
Ending Fund Balance
Tonal Liabi1itiu$ And Fund Balance

\

\*\ +w, \ ;‘ .~, p '\ \ \ M‘ “‘ \
A \ ,',»,;,, 3133;’; \ \ \ \ \, \ \ \ \ \ \

;~\:';'\, 1§;','r\ ,‘ ‘ '1 \ \ \ \ \ ~
'~‘,,,,\; \ ' \ \

,, ' \\ \ \,,;;'\ »L,',\ , \ , (

£6,195.45»
3v,s4o.54

Wfi 33w5‘Qm§‘v\ \
“\‘ 44\ , \ , 44 ,

\ \ \\\ \
\ \ \\ \ \ \ \ \

,

\ \ ', , \ , \ \ \
¢

\ ¢ ¢ \ , \\ \ \ ‘ \, \ \, , M \ 3
\\ \ \ \

v \ . ,
\\ \ \ \ \

\ \ \ \ \' . \ ‘\ \
\ I\ \ \ \

\ , ,\ , \ \

\\ \ \\\\ \\, \\\ \\
\\ \

‘ \ \, " W '= 2 \ \ . \ ‘¢ ‘ \»\,\,\,~,~\\ , \ \. . \ \ \\ ‘H \ \ \ \ I \ \ \ , ‘ \ ‘
'\ \ ' \ \ \ \ \ \ I \ \ \ \'



OM16/2013 09:15 m-1 }3\.AI.,1-\NCE SHELEJT FOR QITY ma" 1-amamrz C-ITY
‘-'*““= “°"D°""'1*1d l?e:1'.rI.od Finding 01x31/201.3
9&1 Marine citv HPRELIMINARY FINANCIAL SThTEMENTS—JANUARY 2fl13

Fund 250 TIFA 1

GL Number Description Balance

Page: 6/21

www Aafiats uxw

250"QQU-U00-UQ1.UO1 CASH

Total Asuats 54:$§ET§?“

*““ Eund Ealancm ***

250“OD0.GUO—353.027 DESIGNATED FUND5—STREET $CEPE
250"DOD.UOD~39U.00D Fund Balance _

Total Fund Balance ¢wfl§T@@$wu:Q

Bmginning Fund Balanam
Net of Rmvmuuuu V3 Expendicurms
Ending Fund nalanua
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

\\ \\ '\,,\ . \

\ ‘ , \ ‘\ ' \ \\, \\ \ ,. \ \ \ \ \ , \ \\ \\, \ . \ ,\ \ \ \

\ , ., II \ ,\ \ \ \ ,, \ \ \ \ \ H‘ \
I“ I , \ | \\ | , \ \ \ I \ . , , \

,\ ' ‘\ \ \ ‘ \ \ \ \ \ \\ .\, \ ' . \ . \ \\. , \\ \ \ \, . \\ \ .
‘ ‘ ‘ , , Q \ ‘\‘ ‘

\ ,\
\ H ,,

\ »

54.7§U.67

10,000-QQ
16,944.10

We‘ 9;@§’55§;r 7¥$!fii§'{'

26.944110"

27,fl46.$7
5A%79Qm67m

\

. \ \‘4 \
\,. r;\‘w;Mw"www\'

\ I , . . . ‘ ,, \,.,\. ,

. \. ‘ , \ \ \ , \ ‘ ‘\,. , . ..“mWmW,| \ \ \\\ \ \ H \ \ .H“ \ \ . \ \ \ . \

\\\\
\ . \ . \\ \ I\ . \\ \ ‘ \



02f16!20l3 06:15 AM BALANCE SHEET FDR CETY QF MARINE CITY
User: Mcfionald
DB: Marine City

Period Ending 01131/2013
PRELIMXNMRY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JHNUARY 2013

Fund 251 TIPA 2

GL Number Description

*** Assets ***

251—UU0.0DO—D01.U01 CASH

Total haseta

*** Fund Balance ***

25l~0OD.0DU~39D,DUD Fund Balance

Total Fund Balance

Hmwinninq Fund Balance
Net of Revenues V3 Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liahiliuiaa And Fund Balance

Bélléfilfié

Page: ?£2

N V7 \ \ \».:\“\,\ ~ ' l\ . wu

\\ \ \ , \ , ,\ \\ \ \ \ \\ 1.. \ \ \\\ \ , , \‘ \ \ I \
\ \\\ ,\ \ . \ \\ |. \ \ \ \ \ I ,

\ \‘\‘ \ , ', \ \, \ ¢ \ \ \ . \. \~ .w. H \ \\ y . H ‘ \ \
\ 1 , ' , ‘ I .‘

\ ‘ H’ \\ \ \ \ ‘ \‘ ,\I \ \ \ . \ \ \, \

\

418,973.14

413,973.14

411,a00.7s

411,909.13

,a;i¥Bé6§fi§$ %~
1,172.36

413,973.1441§,@71,4¢~ \\ .\ ~\ \ , \\ .\ \,:,:=,,= ,:.,,;r\ ~:,» ':,;:;. ~~ \\ ~ \ , \\, \ \ \ . M‘ , . , \
\ \ ,

\\ \ U . ,



02116/2013 03:15 AM BALANCE RRRRI FDR CITY OF MARINE CITY Rage: 6121
‘~'~*F-W *‘T<=1">I"*-11°‘ RMIQR l£Znd.i.ng 01/3112013
UH’ Mar*“* “Lt” PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTB—JANUMHY 2013

Fund 252 TIFA 3

G1, !\Iuxn.bE!r 1TJI1v$Cr'i[Jtiun l3a},,3n¢1,=,-

*** Amseta ***

252-OUU.DDU""DQ']-.UQ]. $155!"! 906,905.96

Total Aflfimtfi ““W'905,aQ5_g5

**‘ Fund Balance ***

252--000 .. 0U0—3':'>3 . U25 DESIGNATI-itl E-'lINIJS~I.,AND ACQUI$I'I'IC)'N 152, 725 . 21
252"UDD.000»390.000 Fund Balance 712,503.57

'r~='=*1 Fwi ERWRRR <*"="v"'~‘=fz;1.=;=i_::-1 .1=:;&;=§. 'Bfi§;§112ia's-.IR-.iii";' i~.i%§1'§¢ '

Beginning Fund Balance @”“§EBf2ibf§B“ **
Net of Revenunu VS EM-Iwnditures 41,578.18
Endinq Fund Balance . \ , 9O,fi‘,4$O$7,,,36;,;.,,,‘
Total LiabIIiu4¢a And Fund Halanafi .. ‘I \g,ggaq§;goq§g§;g,gf ‘ ‘“ j§?§@ ;

‘,;'}‘,';.‘,‘.. ,",",§\Z":Ij;".I,I,'S; ,‘~‘j~‘. »';§j.',\ L;,,q . . \
\ \"» .~:,‘» \ \

, \ . ,.»».¢¥‘» '3‘ \ \ \ \ ‘ \ ' ‘ \ \ \ \ \, \ \ . \ \ \ ‘\ ,\ \ I ‘ I. \' \ \ ‘ \,\, \ M’ \. \ \\\ /
\ . \ . .. 4‘\ . \l ,, , , \ , \ \ \ I \

\ \ ‘ \ ‘ \ \ ,
\ \ \ \

. \ \ \
\' ,, 44 \ ¢\ \ \, , \'\~ \ ' c ' . \ \ 3 ' . .

I \ \ ‘\ I \ '/:14. H ‘ 2w I47 , ,, . . \ . \ . , \\. \ . \, . . \ ., . \ . \ \ \ \\ \ \' ‘ ' ,')',ggf‘,;\j,I'I;‘u\,‘, ‘wjrjx \;;:\;¥ , \ \ J‘ ‘ ,. \ \. \ ‘aw: ,\»‘1'Z' \. \ \ \ \\ I...‘ , \ \



02/16,*2c|13 03:15. RM
User: 1"!-:lJuna.1.d
DH: Marine City

GL Number

BALANCE $HEET FDR CITY OF MARINE CITY ?flqP 9f°l
Period Ending U1/3112013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTSWJRNURRY 2313

Fund Z65 DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND

DEEP-C1111-1,7531. on Lialance

“‘* Assets ***

2$5—UOO.UOU—DO1.UD1
265"UUU.DUU~UU1.UD7
2G5~DDO.ODDWDD1.UD3
265—UOU.OOD—159.UUD

CASH 11,530.94
CASH—PD DRUG ENFORCEMENT FUND$ 7BU.UD
CR$H"PD DRUG FURFEITURE UNJUDICATE FUND LDC-U2
A5SETE—DRUG FURFEITURE$ 1,0DO.UU

Total Asseta MuuuuuuW“ 13,710 .95

*** Liabilities "PH

265wDOD.OUDw2DD.DOD
265—UUU.UOU—273.UUD

MZCCJIINTS PRIRRRR. 3,3;.=_=;m_,._V :_;._; ;:.,_;_; Y-q_:_,_$v'._)v_._.'.=,§_g_;._;_;,
UN.ZIUD1CA'1‘ED 1-t:nr>s:-mun; L-"0R1?I;1ITI13;g§,';:;;;i}j:: ;;:_g=_ ,;~,_=., 35$;-vQQfl1}§Q1Qj;1;1;{

W; »'ww m@@wJwwm;&+'%¢flfim
Tbtal Liabilities 1,U4Q_99

*** Fund Balance *1 Mm; 4»;

Total Fund

Bwqinninq Fund aalanme I ‘ '“‘ Qfi 6§§222Q§§§:' . ‘ ‘.‘ Q \
Net of hevenuea VS Expenditures In “ \‘ $" 6T6%%%§g‘H \ I‘

an . Q \ \
\ \ \ \\ \\ \

/ \ ‘ \. . I\,, . \‘. ., \- \ \

26$—000.000—390.0DU FUND BALANCE \ ‘ " 22;€B\. x \
Iiégi

Balm-m 6, eii'§:'T”€?\'”""

Endinq Fund Balance 12,669.97
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 13,?1U.96

\ I U \ \- . \ ,\ ‘Q . . .\\
\ \\ \ \ \ \ \\ \ \ \ \\\\ \ I .\ ‘ \ \ \ ..;;‘3 , \ \ ,

, I \ ~ x \ \
l

I \ \ \ I \\ \ \ , V77 . .. » \\\\ ‘H \ \\ I . \ A , \\ \ \ \
\ , \ \ \ \‘ \ \ \ \\ \ \ \ \-



02/l'Ei/2013 09115 AM mrmmcn SHEET FOR C1'1"Y 01-“ Mm2;u~11=. CITY
U$ur: McDonald Parind Ending D1/3][9n13

DB‘ Mari“ Ci-':"' £>RE:1.mI:<|Am: E‘IN¥\NCI'.'£.F\.L s~sTm'm~mNTs—JA1wAr<Y 2013

Fund 272 MILLER MEMUHIHL LIBRARY FUND

GL Number Description Balanca

Page: lQf2l

*** Assets ***

272—ODO.DUO—UU1.00l CASH 3,350.03

Total Aasata

*** Fund Balanca ***

272—DDO.D0Ow390.0D0 FUMD BALANCE

3,350.03

8,242.35

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance ‘

Nfit at Bavenuua V8 Expendituxss
Endinq Funa Hnlanem
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

\I \ ~\ \\ \

E,2fl2.38

(4rB92.3S)
3/350.03
,%?59»=4‘93 P1=‘?:? , \ \

\ 4$W& >ww~m\ \ \\ \ \, , \\ _ , \

\ \ , \ \\ H \ \ \\ \ \ \ \ , 1‘\\ \\ \\ , \ \
" ‘ \\ \ \ ‘ \ \ ‘\\ \ \\ \‘, \ \ \ \ \ ¢‘ ‘\ \\ , \ \ \\\ \ \\‘ ‘ I \ ¢ \ ‘\ \\\ \‘ \ \ \ \ I \\

\ \¢ \‘ \ \ ‘U \ \\ \\ , \\\ \ ( \ \ \ \ ¢\\ \ \\ ,\ \, \ \ \ \ ,\
“ ‘ ' \‘ ‘ ‘v I\\ \\ \ \ \

\ \ \
\ \ \

\



DZ/16/EH13 03:15 hfi BALANCE SHEET FUR CITY OF MARINE CITY ?@g¢: 11 31
*J==*"== M¢D°=1=‘*%*~* Perirsci En<:1.mq 01./33./2013
DB‘ “Mi” '3‘-"“" Pm=;LI1~1Im\1w FINANCIAL STA'.l'E-]Ml?;I\1'£‘$---JANUARY 2013

Fund 305 DEBT FUND—IS$UE Q

GL Numbwr Description Halanue

*** Fund Balance ***

30SPU00.000—39O.O00 Fund Balance 3,368.80
“Haw.-w.W 

Total Fund Hamanam 3,368.90

Haqinning Fund Bm1an¢m 4.7l9.12
Nan of HavQnum$ VB Expendituxas (3,36B.B0)
Fund Halanca Adjuatmantm £1,350.32)
gnding Fund Halancw 0.00
Total Liabilitims And Fund Halnncu 0.00

\ _':,,:;I; '..II_'\‘ .';I,-j'
\

\ ,\ \ H‘ H \ . I"
\, \ H‘

\\ ‘M \ \\ \ ‘ ‘ \,\\ \ \ \\ \\‘ \ ‘ \ \ \ \ '\ \ \ \\ \ \ \\ \

\ \ \ \ \ ' ‘\\ \ \ \\ , \ , \ ‘ \\ \ \', v \\\ \ \\ \ \ \\ \,
\ ‘ ‘ ‘ \ ‘ \ \,‘ \ ‘, \ \ \\ \ -\ \‘\\ ‘ ‘\ \ 1 \ \ \
‘ \ \ \\ \ \ \\‘

\\ \ \
\‘ ‘ \\ ‘\ \ \' \ ‘ \ \'\\ \,, ‘ \ \ \

,\ \ \\ ¢\\ I\“ \\ \\ \\ \ I \\‘\

\ \ 1\‘ \



02J1612fl13 03:15 AM BALANCE snmsw FOR CITY OF mnazwm CITY Pfl9@= i3f31
U5@I= Mflbflflald Period Ending 01131/1011
95‘ Marine Cltv PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JANUARY 2013

Funcl 31.355 DEBT FUND-ISEUE I5

(ax, Number Desc:1?1p1.:§..on l?4fi1fll1¢¢%

* * * Asaetfi "'1"

309-0o0.0U0—001.001 ¢n$H 3§§,407-73
10a-oou.oouMoa4.vo: mum FROM TAX ACCOUNT FUND 21,182.11

Total Aasatw 413 , $39 . $4

*'** Fund Bw.].an.<:».=.: ***

300-000.000~339.o0o DEFERRED REVENUE 25,344.24
3oa»0uo.00u—390.000 Fund Balance 16,261-94

_ ?:}I£"r;£=1l;‘rI:-'i‘::-E 3:113:11? 1.}'l::_::'?:I3ij. .-.f5;'-§:’:1?'§
Total li‘u.m:'1 Balance "'\'j:_;}f;}';fff' '5';§j§;;§§j;11.\5=S';11;': ;~§;f;;.§;§ 4%;Ggzfii-§;:§53:§;v§;§;' 5;";---v \

Emqimflng §"und Balmczu 49,297-39

Net. of Rruvnxmavs V8 Expenditures \ M37JM,,9$3;,,,§6 \
Fund Balance Adjustmentu ‘ \ ‘ \§[;;, §§§§[§§, \
Ending Fund aalanwu \ \*$%@4}§4§§Q§§fl@§ a \ “ \ \ ~ _
';,'<>t-.113, Liabilities And hmd Baalmce ‘ \ ~ “'=1w:2=,4~1\3,S89~:?B4=W ‘ \‘

>"/\~ “n ‘H "' "m/"m ‘" \ \ \\ \ I 1 '» 1 ""» A 'w\\n\ M‘/m" I '‘,,,,»;,\,~\,»,\“;\\, , \ \ \ I \ \\ I 4V4\‘ '4(\V4 \ ¢ \\, , \ \ \ \ M, , \
'~'i~(':‘:r,:‘\ W"; \ ‘ 1 , \ \\ 1 :~):“!:'\:~‘ v\‘\~‘ r‘ ‘ ,‘~an»;;‘\;::;:,=, ,r,~);:', 1 W , ' \ - ,- :~¢r we<',‘,¢;;»:;';‘)‘ 1;:
,'\,~‘\ ;¢ \ ‘ 3 \ \ I ,, a:,",:;‘;;‘ ‘\ ‘\ \ \ \ \ I ' \

\ \ \ \

\ 1 ‘ \ \\ an V,‘ , \ \ U \ ,\ \
\\ , \ \ \\ \\4rrrr\ ‘\:': ‘\4rr\ ,¢, , ,1,‘ ‘ \ ¢ \ \\ \ ,\ ( \ \ \ \ 1 \ \ I \ \

\ \ \ ‘ \ \ ‘ ‘.:= »c 1/ \



02/16/2013 00:15 AM BALANCE $000? FOR CITY or MARINE 011$ Page 13 1
UEEI‘ M¢D°“”ld Period Ending 01131/@013DB: Marine Gitv PRE1l~IMINP\R?:.' FINZ\!»ICIAL S'I.‘2\’1‘!5§M!:Tl‘\T'l.'E5'"J.F\NT.J.F!-F31’ 2013

Fund 401 CAPITAL IML*RO‘h'!:'ZMl5Ii-*!T$ FUND

GL Numbmr Deacriptiqn 5010000

**' Asseta ***

401~O00.000—OO1.001 CASH

Total Aaamus

'** Fund Balance ***

401-000.000—353.02§ DESIGNATED rumnswnra $YSTEM(WWTP)
401~000.0n0w353.030 DE$IGNATED FUND5—DPW 0000 TRUCK
401-000.000~3s3.400 0001000100 FUND$—GRANT SINKING FUNDS
401-000.000-390.000 F000 anmncz :._..v_...;;_.%_:.::.;V H.

2l5,D29.24
u@H 215,029.24

17,275.00
50,000.00
95,129.25

.;wmmm $1 5315550430

T'==“*1 PM “"1*"'=@ ""*'¥‘;.‘1:‘-5:1.-.. 2:Bis;»;_:_1:.<-.11;1 ;v,=:1:z=;;.:\=.~;2110 m=;:..B1=:r¢a=:
Beginning Fund flelanaq

Nah OZ Ravanuam V3 Expenditures
Ending Fund Balancu
rutal Liabilities And Fund Balenmm

\ ,\ ,
\I ¢ ‘

\-\\ '

\\ \\\ \‘

\ I \\ . \
\ ‘ ‘ \ ‘¢ \ \ ‘ \

214,949.60
\ \ \\ \ .\ \ \\\ \ 0 , \ ,~ 0;, ,;i§T55”<3'1‘§E%:~.“'9I<¥i$;fi5:2?

\ |
‘ \\ \\ \ \ \ \ \\\ , \ , \ \

\

\ \\ \‘ | \

~:“r:~‘ ~:¢:.1 . ~ ‘" \ . \.:;:':\ . ‘ . . 3 ,. K. , \ \
‘ \

’"=1IE?§\3'%£13if§‘2133539?9§§§W,El5§?.i€3 ‘ ~ ‘ “‘"*I=1=‘~='2w$.0291*m~@‘1*>:‘ \ ‘ \ H \

\ \ , \‘ \ \ \ \ ‘ \
\ ‘ ‘ \ \\ \\ \ \ \ , \ \\ \\ \



°3f15/3°13 0B=l5 AM BALANCE $HHET FOR 011% 00 MARINE 011: RRqr 14/21
0- = M 0 .h . _ ,_ . '‘Er F °“a¥d Period Ending 01/311201;
DB’ Marin“ alt“ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL $TATEMENT5—JANOARY 2013

0000 592 WATER/SEWER FUND

GL Number De$¢riPti°" Balance

*** Asaets ***

592—000.0D0~00l
592—000.G0O—001
502"00D.0Q0—003
592~0DD.UOO“Q4Q
592—O0U.000—042
59Z"DOD.0O0~D04
592—OO0.00D"13D-
592»0O0.000—152
592wO00.000—l53
592—O00.0DO"l50
592-000.000—l5S

001
B00
013
000
000
?O3
000
U00
000

.000

.000

CASH
CA$HMRESTRICTED
CERT OF UEPMWATER FMHA
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
UNHILLED ACCOUNT RECEIVABLfi
DUE FROM TAX ACCOUNT FUND
LAND
CAPITAA OUTLAY WATER FLANT
WATER $Y$TEM/ACCUM DEP—PILTR.
CAPITAL OUTLAY EEWAGE PLANT
ACCUM DEPR SEWER TREATMENT

T0001 Assets

**~ 11101111101 ***
592—000.0D0—200.DOU
592“DQ0.000~2l4 .101
592-000.000-250.000
592"O00-000—251.D00

ACCOUNT$ PAYABLE
DUE TO GENERAL FUND
BONDS PAYABLE
ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE

Total ma-t::l.1i\;.i.aa

*** Fund Balance ***

$92-000.000-301.000
592M000.O0O—353.l20

000S92-000.000"37Z
592-000.000-290.000

~ 000592~000.000~395

REAERVE FOR CAPITAL EXPEND-
RES'1‘!‘<II2'1‘ED £-'lJN1.'J:'i—WATE:R MONI'r01*.;1@¥(; ,{;>';'}E§{{j;; .;.;j:;j:; ,I,;;;;5;3'7 ;;\;1:Q=;=:<:,,~
APPROP FOR BOND REDEMPTION £0 @?“~ 4 {@ig0@000flb@0

, ,1"

193,200.25
14,256.00
767156.90

100,357.50
261,334.00
217001-53
63,173.05

6,565,994.92
(2¢55l.509.66)
14.077.050.75

(lQ7fi52,762.?0)

sf.2€-,§,..¢..?.f‘ T?:<e-2° !§?7.-;1%_;1zi;;1m@wM.N,.@ m\0,

'%0fi 0707000770;‘2&s2s.000voo@~
12,761.00

' H ',qm.|q»& 

~*w?°"u%“‘~¥&0

9,200.00
0,..\

RETAINED 00001000 ‘ ”' “‘(5§9,7g3§$gy

Total Fund Balance

Bwqinning Fund Balanca

Net fifl Bmvanuaa VB Expenditurmm
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Funfl Bnlangg

%mw“nmmw 5,015,207.00

5.B45,3fl7.0G

103,710.06
6.039,1OE.l4
0,741,009.35

WW MINCE .»>:i:%f' ”1¢1s;I:;;1.=.@02:=‘4aa=2==1ir1;r 8%



93315/3913 Q9115 AM HALARQE sums? FDR 0101 00 MARINE 0177 PagF 1%/21
User: Mcflonald Purina Ending Uljslfgola
DB: Marine City PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL $TATEMENTS—JANUARY 2013

F000 701 SPECIAL A5$E$$MENT FUND

GL Number Description Balance

*** Aaaets ***

70l—000.000—001.00l QASH
70l—OO0.00U—045.05U 5/A RECEIVABLE
70l—000.00U”0Bfl.7U3 DUE FROM TAX ACCOUNT FUND

Total Aaeeta

*** Liabilities **I

701—0D0.000"250.000 3ONU$ PAYABLE
701—0O0.UO0—251.UDO ACCRUED INTERE$T PAYABLE

Tfltfll Liabilities

*** Fund Ealance ***

701-000.000-390.000 Fund Balance

" $000; Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Hut uf Rnvnnumw vs Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
T0001 Liabilities And Fund Balanue

\ \..,I 1\; \ ,\I....~ \ \ \ . ..,I . N \ \

301507.90
61936-94

0.74

451534.50

40,000.00
$0 %W¥W1§% Q 5%91QQ0

“$130000 fi$m§¥§&B§P¥9Qfi

.... ~..1\,I.\ .
" \ ',\,I.'»( I 1»; V ‘ \ 1 I \ .

\‘ \\ \ . 1, \ 1 . \ \ 1 \1 . . . \ I \ 1 1 \ .

1
1‘ 1 3.; I ‘I A 1 \ \ 1 \

. \. . ‘ ,1. . . . ..1 1» 1 1'v ;.‘;: \ \ ,.1 . 1 \ I

‘ 4:3???§1‘=5555?§5§?1i'». %iE§i1‘§5?§ c11§?§.i§1.1 ‘ ‘" " <1.'."‘:~:.1"s;-am "45,531.58
.;.\.;. M \ \ \ \ \
L‘. .I, . \. \ ‘ .1 W . \ 1 . . \ \\ I‘ \

\ \\ , 1 \ , 1 \ \ \ \\ \ \ \. »~~,;I. .:;:..,u . .:I,;1\‘;\~, \ \ 1 01; \\ 1.. ,.... ‘R ,..‘.,,.'.\. 1 1 1 1,.. . . . , \



02/16f2013 06:15 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 16/21
"5@¥= Mflfiflflald Period Ending 01x31/2013
DB‘ M“r1"E Cit“ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL $TATEMENTS—JANUARY 2013

Fund 703 TAX ACCOUNT FUND

GL Numbur Uescriptiun Bfilhhfifi

*** Asséts ***

CASH
ACCT REC.—DELINQUENT WHTER
RQCQUNTE RECEIVABLE—REFUSE

95r443~33
20,960.27

7U3—UO0.QOO—0Ul-O01
703*0OU.QOD"U4U.500
7D3—DUU.OOU—043.fiUD
7U3—0U0.0UO—0fl5.DOO
703—OOD.0DD~0d7.00D
7D3W0DD.0OD—0H4.10l

S/A RECE1VABLE—FMHA PROJECT .
DELINQUENT TAXES RECEIVAEhE$
DUE FROM GENERHL FUND

Total A$3Gt$

*** Liabilitius *
703-000-OU0"2UD.DOD
7Q3*UDD.UDD—2D5.5UU
7U3—0UU.UUO—205vOU0
703MUQD.QU0"205-110
703"OD0.UO0-206.160
703-UGU.OOO~206.5QD
7O3M0DO.0OU-206.700
703-000.000-307.000
7U3"DO0.000~207.10O
703—OO0.000-207,130
703-000-DQO~207.14O
7D3—0O0.0U0-207.150
703-flUD.QGU~207.l60
703—DOO.D0O-207.200
703-0UU.0UU—207,3OD
703“QQQ.DUUW2O7.dOD
703-0001000-207.500
703-QO0.0U0"207.GOD
703*UDD.0OO-207.700
703—DDO.DOO-207.300
?O3—OO0.UOO~207,90D
703~DO0.D00»2DB‘DUD
7U3—DOU.OGO—20E.10fi
703—00O.DGQ~2DB.lU1
7Q3"QQD.OGO~2l1.7OD

Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

703—OO0.DUU—339.10l
7G3—UUU.0UU—339.207
7D3—ODD.GOD”33Q.2OB
7D3~ODU.QU@“339.3U1
703—UOD.0DO—339.592
7O3—0QG.OOOM339.7O1

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
DUE
DUE
DUE
nun
DUE
DUE
DUE
mus
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
Dum
mum
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
nun
DUE
DUE
nun
DUE
DUE

ti

1,115,365.93

§~m1$§4§5§@@7*= ~**2aw1e2 so
10;5lB~39
1,331.39

\ 7 cw; ,¥%337w§7
‘ 3 Y5 a%@§44@9§. \ »

\“ ~hi,%%%$¥1?55“' 9W**%&,rasv9a
3,3s2137

$33.32
‘m? \- . ¢~wm¢¢ww39w9@

m%T‘ \ '\ MW? 2E@Q§¥¥?w¢“fi% 9‘ 5%: $51333?'»w~‘ \ \~ ' wv z;wwevs@
1|45§.55

TRXPAYERWTRX ADVRNCE
CITY OPERATING
GENBBAL“PENBLT¥ COLJM
DEBT~I$$UE A
GENERAL/REFUSE
WATER/D$LTNQUENT
CO./COLLEGE CURRENT
COUNTY/OPER-
COUNTYMVETERANS
COUNTY-SHEA DRAIN
QOUNTY"ROADS
COUNTY-GEYMAN DRAIN
COUNTY/DfiUG
COUNTY/SPEC. ED.

26,033.40
0'24

972,757.37
152.22

COUNTY/INT. ECU. 121.96
COUNTY/voc‘ ED‘ :m% M \ ‘ LWE 1%§81Hg%COUNTY/SR. CITIZEN A ggfig £%%q ‘ Zfifi 3§QQ1£%3
wwwrv/M1-WW ~ 4*¢%%=£&-é>=ii:22i\ 5111;“ ‘I ‘ J?15§1:ii5 @:lii=»;=:1iP4i,7;~Y%!;3i*'

~ ‘ \\ \ \ ‘ ’ v‘ ygz

41
QOUNTY!PARK$ *W““** “F #z1§va
COUNTYISTATE ED. 3.776
SCHOOL OPER. 19,213
$CHO0L DEBT 1.fi3fi.
SCHOOL—SINKING FUND Z51
OTHER.UNITS“PEN/INT ¢31,2UQ

526,196.37

DEFERRED REVENUEMGENEHAL FUND 214,734
DEFERRED REVENUE—COUNTY 187,099
DEFERRED HEVENUEMSCHOOLS l4U,42Z
DEFERRED REVENUE—DEBT ISSUE A Z5,344
DEFERRED REVENUE»WATER FUND 20.960
DEFERRED REVENUE—S/A FUND Q

_______________]E_Total Fund Halancm 5BB,57fl

Beginning Fund Humane» 542,552

Nat of Havanuaa VS Expanditur9$ D

56
43
75
32

1077
34
24
27
74

B7

DU



02116/2013 0911.5 AM BALANCE sHl~:I~:'1'- 111m CI;E'1‘1:' 01? MARINE CITY P@\<.a1-.=.1 1"1'f21
‘W’-’“= "'§‘°°1‘=-“{l°_‘ Permd r1'.11m.1~1g 01/31.12013
1”" MM“-“*3 ‘*3-“' Pm-1LI1~1Iz~mm' t¥'.1;1~::=1:1u':Im1 3TATEMEN'1‘B—JANUAE-LY 2013

F1.md “P03 TAX ACCOUNT FUN!)

G11 I\I|1.|.11!bEI i3¢=:sm¢i.3nt:ion Baleurxce
Rmd Halanma Mjnautments 45,917.59
Ending li“und. Balance 5H$,!;“1"?(),46
Ta-tzal Liabilities And Fund Balance: 1,115,366.83

1 1 1 \ 1
‘ \ \ '\‘ ‘1 1 1\1 1 1 1 \\\ U 1 1 \ 1 11 \

1 11 I1\ 1 11 \, ‘\ \\ 11‘ \ 1I
11 1 1 ‘ ‘ 1‘ 1 ‘ 1I

1 1 \ \, 1 I 1 111 11 I 1 1 \ \\1 ‘ 111 , 1 1 \ 111 1 1 1 , 1 , 11 1 1 \ 111 1 1 1
1 \ 1 \\ 1 I111 1 \ 1 1 \

1 \ 1
\ ‘ I 111 ‘ 1 ' ‘ 1‘ '1 11 1 1 \ 1 \1 ' \ \ 1H, 1‘ \ 1 1‘ 1 , 1 1 I
\ \ \ ( \ \ I 1 1 1 \ \

1 11 11 \ \ 1 H 1 I 1 \ I 1 \ 11‘ \1 1 11 1 1



@2115/3°13 @B=15 AM BALANCE snamw EUR CITY OF MARINE CITY P&gu 19121
UEEI’ “¢n°“al“ Period Fnding 01/31y?013DB: M ' , C"; . . 1 _“I1”? 1 V PRELIMINARY EINANCIAL 5TATEMENT$“JANUARY 2013

Fund 704 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND
GL I11u.mb<I_~r Des,-1c:I7:lpt:j_c:r1 Balance

**“ Assets ***

704~U00.000—0D1.UU1 CASH

Total Assets

Liabilities
704--DOU.DUO"“-714.1-U1. DUE} TO GENERAL FUND
')O4—GUU.OClD—22B.UC|7 DUE TO N.""'i..?'\C

Total Liabiliizisa

Baginninq Fund Balancm
Nat at Revenues VS Expandinumm-$
Ending Fund Balanma 1
Total Liabilities And Fumil Baqlmnczqz 3 ' 1

I 1
\ \ \\ \

1
‘ \ 1 ‘1\ 111, I‘ ' 11

1 I 1 ‘ ‘ 1 \ ‘ ‘ \, 1 ‘ 1 ,1 1 1 1 ‘\ 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 I 11 I1

1 \ 1 \ 1‘xi? 1~"1I:~1‘1§1 n\‘1/1:I1 1:‘1 ‘ 1 ‘ ‘ ‘ \I11 11I1~11 ,1~1,1 11 1 1 11 1 1 111 1 11
1 I 1 1 \ \1 1 1 1 1 1 \ 11 1 1 1
I\ ,11:;11111 ;1:I¥, \ \ \ ‘ 1 1 ' 1\ 1 » :1111;,,:';,:‘I11~ '\11 ‘ 1 1 \1 11,1 I 1 1 1 1 1

515

615

500
115

:-:10

O
0

BO
.........._......_._...E.‘-T

00
BO

' ' ' ' 615111 39

Q011.
"1"11‘ '1\1\1

1 1 1 §15w§9 1
‘ ‘ 1 ' 1:111 \ 1‘ 11 1 1 1 1,11 1111 1 1 1 1 11

1 O O

1 1 \ 1 ' 1 1 3 1 1 1 1\ 1 1 , 1 1 1 1 1,11,I1,;111 1 1 1 , \ 1 1
1 \1 1 11 1\ \ 1 1 1 1



92115/3913 U5=15 AM HILANCE SHEET FGR CITY OF MARINI CITY Paqe Jw/91
USEI: Mcbonaid Period Fnding 01131/2013ms: M1 i » C"; “ " ' "Kr H‘ it“ IRILIMINARI FINANCIAL STATEMENTEMJANUARY 2013

Fund 711 CEMETERY TRUST FUND

GL Numbflr Description Balanae

‘"* Asseta ***

711—D00.U0OwDD1.60l FODL—PERPETAL finnnrwra)
7l1—000.00U—001.602 PUOh~GUY MAUSOLEUM(FTB)

Total Assats

*** Fund Balance ***

711-n00.uo0~3ss.00o RESERVE FOR GU? Mnus0LEuM
?11—O00.00U—387.DOD RL$Iuvm FOR PERPETUAL CARE
I11wn0u.o00~a9n.m00 Fund Bfllanflfi

Total Fund Balance

Bnqinning Fund Balanca

Net of Ravenuas Vn Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Tfltil Liahilitius And Fund Balanqq

Wwwn

~4%$1i—$%-m#¥M¢¥$¥1£L%31I1ZPifl¢I

11
1 I \1 \ 111;1 1 1 1

1 1 1 1 1
1

124,580.92
12,589.88

13w,11o.ao

7,493.3?95,200.51
4 ?-.1-it 1.1%:-i1;

137,120.04

1 1 ‘1 ' 11;1;1\1; 11 1 1 1 1‘ \ I \ 1 \ 1 1 \ 1\ 111 1 1 11 1 1 1,1, 11 1 1 1 1 11 1 1 \11 1 1
1* 1 11 1 1* '1 \ 1; 1 1

1 1 1 \ 1 \1 1 1 \ 1 1 1 1 1
1 111 1

“ ‘\1 1 ‘ 11 11 11 11 1 1 1 1 1\ \ \ 1 1 1 \11 1 1 11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
11 1 1 111 1 \

1 \1 1 1 ‘ 1 1 \\ \ ,1 1 1 1 1 1 \ 1 1
\~ 1 \ 1 1 1 \1 1 1 1 1 1 1

1 1 - 133ml70$9Q%1a1Ywaa?§0*1 ‘\ : ~‘ 1



02/16/2013 flflrlfi AM BRLANCE SHEET FDR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 20121
“$*‘=”= M¢"’°“fl1=* Per.i.|:>ci linciinq o1/3:1/2012
DB’ Ma‘1““ Cit“ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL 3TATEMENTS—JANUAR¥ 2013

Fund 731 MARINE CITY RETIREMENT SYSTEM

GL Number Des1:1?j.pl;.i0h Ba.1.ax1r;¢':

www Afisets wwi

'.731'-DDD.OOl'J—0U1.0G1 CASH 134,235.23
7231-001) . DDD"U'l7 . D00 WILMINGTON 'I'RU$'I‘ N-ICTOUNT 5, 385, ‘I89 . 93

111...-111,_,,_,,-...,...111...11.11111.111....iTotal Aflfififlfi 5,$2D,O2fi_16

*"’* Fund I-3.a1,ar;,r;:e ***

“?31—UUO. DDOWBQDYOUO IFUND BALRNCE 5, 530, I363. 96

Total Fund Bfllflflfié '@§fi$?@$vfi§r$3g§3§§r€@€

Nat of nevemwm VS Expenditurafl {1Cl,.'.i37.B0)
Ending Fund Balanan 1W1, 1, 5,52o,o2s116

Bagimunq mind Balance

mum 11i»ma.me= and ma 1:111-wee \ ‘ ‘ 1 - \\ ‘
11 1, \ Hmm ‘ 1 WM» wwpwm mm N11 \ ~Wm ‘H y qw1,HMMmm N, MW, \ \ \ \

\ ‘ | 1 ' \ \M ,1 mm;m? wmflwg m

1 \\ 1\ \ \ \\\' \ \
\\ \ \ 1I \, 1 \(\ , H \ , \ 1 1‘ \\ ,1 \ , 1‘

\ \ \ 1 \ 1 1 \ \ \1 1 \ \\ 11 ‘ \ ‘\ ‘ 1 \\1 \ \‘ \ 1\\ ‘ 1 ‘

\,1 \ \ \ \ \,3,“ 1 \ 1 1 \ 1 \ \
11“'1‘1'1~ 11 \ \ \ \ \1,,,;;\‘ v\\‘1,“ I 1’ \ 1 \ \

'111;§1j\,:11,;1 \ \ \

\ , , \\\\ \ 1‘ \ ‘U,
‘ 1 \

1 \ \ \1 \1 \\ \ \1 \ \\ \ \
1 \ 1‘



02/16r2013 05:15 AM BALm11c:E: S1-IEET 1-"on crrw 01:1" M1\R.]INE crrr Pager 21/21
"5@1'Y= !*1{—‘¥>*>na{f* :11-11-11111 1511111119 01/31/2013
19*?" Ma-T-1-"E C1“ mu‘-:1".1m1111Am' ETNMJICIAL s'1'mr:1::~1:1:1~11~s—JA111uAm' 2013

F1.1l'?|\’2i 736 ¥'l£*I'I7II%EE HEAL‘l‘1'l INS TRUST IFIIND

GL Numbar Description Balance

‘*‘ Assets ***

736-0OD.UO0—001.001 CASH 76,052.2?
736~"QOO . 000-003. [J14 R1~Z'1‘ ii]/TH INS '1‘RU£~3'I‘ INVES'I’MEN“l‘$ 149. 6116 . L17

11-11-.11111~.~1d11v+-»-1-1Total A$sats gg5,5g3_44

*** Liahilitiex ***

'1'36—UOD.DOO~2OO..¥J0fJ ACCOUNTS PAYABLE {21.~iF,l)

T012151 JZ1;l.11fl:|ilitias ,.

*** Fund Balance ***

736—ODO.DOQ—390.0U0 Fund Halancu ‘ 2381511169 ,,
1»:£rIi 1=:1:1~>: i':~'¢:1:~, ‘=‘=I=<I 3:,:;~:1:1 -;;,1:,1 r1;;:1: ,1‘ =11:1I:1;' ~:f;:'11‘1'11~1 151111 1:=~1"I,==1::1 :I>1=1:1" 4:1‘: I1'=I1~~' 1s111111;:1,111':11:,= ";::~:< :::;1;:= i1='<1"1=' 1 ‘Tfliflil-11 Fxmd Balance \1,1;;1~~,,1, ‘1\§‘,;';j,: W11, \1,‘;1j;";;;;;,1‘:j;1,z3§§Jffi;|_fi;f1§‘)fl‘§‘§;:;,;1§; 3111:: ;:;j,;1:1§; N1

1 :°F:I3;‘S= 5?:I*I5I' *‘i51=:‘?=1::'I:2=:?f"““"?=‘§1‘1lI1, >§I11E{I "1rI1‘;1E1j‘? {I151}: '1'" ‘ 1

Baginning flunu malanmm 238,511.49
Nat at nnvmnues VB Expanditumes ;%%@1$@§1 ,\ g§§%x£;fl9I¢5@§'§@ \ \ ,1 ~
Ending Fund Balance *“%, $31 1‘; §fi25§fl1Q19§%§@¢i \ \ .‘ ‘ >\\ ‘\
'1‘<>*483- I1-“Mb-'5-lifiififl NM FWW1 5818-11¢‘-Q ' ‘ " 3;, i1*1@f{§!R5§i1i§QB1;14?9 7551121151‘ E33? 1 ' \ , 1 1 ‘

\ 111 ‘ 1 11 1 \ \ 1 1 \ \1 1 11 1 1“‘ ‘ 1 111 ‘ ‘ 1‘ ‘ \ 11 1 1 1
1 1\1\ 11 1 1

1 ‘ 1 ' ' ‘1\ 1 1‘ 1 1 ' \ ‘ 1 11 1 ‘\‘1"‘1I1 T1/111A 1 \ 1 1,, ,11 1 \1 1 1



QQI15/2°13 9@=13 AM 0000000 000 00000010000 000000 000 0100 00 MARINE 0100
User: Mcfimnald
00: Marine city 000100 000100 01/31/2013

GL NUMBER

00001010000 010000101 STATMENT$—JANUARY 2013
2012-13 2012-10 000 0000000 ACTIVITY FOR

_ ___ ORIGINAL 0M0N000 01/31/2013 MONTH 01/31/?
DEJCRIPPIQN 000000 000000 0000 <A0000M> 1000 100051 YF

Fund 101 ~ GENERAL FUND
Revenuea
D0pt 000.000
1D1—OO0.00U—402.U00
101—U00.0D0—402.lUU
101—UDO.DDO~4Q7.000
1U1—OOO.DDD~437.000
101—OU0.UOfi“445.00U
lO1—UUU.ODD0451-D00
101—OO0.0UD~452,0DO
lO1—UOU.DOU"fl56.000
101—OU0.UOD—457.UUD
10l—O0U.00Dw477.0U0
lUl“OUO.GUU—510.DOD~PHHSE I—C
lOl—OUU.UDO~5d3.000
1D1~O00.00D—567.DU2
l01~OD0.DOU—557.D09
lUl"OO0.000—567.1D3
l01~000.00D—56?.100
10l"000.000—57q.DO0
10l~000.000—574.DO1
101"U0O.U0O-575.000
1D1~0O0-000—60fi.00U
1U1—DO0.000—610.UOD
101-O00.DO0"528.0UO-BASKETBAb
101-00010000625.000-BEACH CON
101-UOD.0GO~52fi.UO0—CHALSOCCE
101-0OD.0D0*628.000—CHEER ALO
l01*0O0.000—628.000»¢0MPSWIMO
lO1~0O0.000—628.00D~KIDDIEART
101~QO0,UUO-62E.ODD*LTFE GUAR
101-000-000-020.000-010011000
1U1—DOD.000—62fl.ODD—PLAYGROUN
10l—UOD.QDD~52H.0Ofl—POOL “EAL
lUl—0DD.ODO“62fi.UGO—POOL~flPRN
1O1—UflD.DDOW623.O0O—PD0LW1NTE
101-000.DQQ“62B.O0O—SL—FALLDD
1O1—O00.DflU062B.UUO—SL—SPRING
10l—DUU.0OU“52B.ODU—SLWINTERU
101—OOD.UOD“E28.00D—VOLLEYHAL
Xfi1—O00.0DD~62fi.DOD—WT AERGH1
101—O00.0DD*628.000—ZUMBADDOD
101—OOU.DOD»639.000
l01—OO0.DDD~631.0DU
1U1—UOU.DOO~640.000
101—O0O.UDD—E4l.DOO
l01~0O0_UOfi—fi41-100
1Ul—DOD.DOO“64l.2OD
101~0OO.D00—650.00D
10l~fl00.0U0—650.3D0
101—0DD.UOD~6$O,400
lH1—UUO.UDD"E50.5OO
101—D00.0fl0—650,600
lG1w000.0U0—650.700
lO1—DO0.000w652.DUO
1fl1wOO0.000—655.UflO
1DlmGQU.0UU—655.001

0000000 00000000 TAX 1,500,000.00
0T. 00010 000001 ROAD TAX MIL
0001000000 000? TAX
00000000 TAXWIFT
0000000 0 INTERE$T—TAXES
01000000
C0000 TV 0nA00n100 FEE
TRAILER PARK 000
HAP 00000-0000000100 0000
PERMITS HWWfl»Y%WW$1§fi
FEDERRL GRANT—EDI (lQQ@§RQAQfl

0.00
7,000.00

12,150.00
30,000.00

41UUD.DQ
54,000.00

90.00
2,300.00

mi9afl0U.QO
01001000 0000100 0000000000000§fi§§Q1j00g.q§
BTONEGARDBN 00000 00000005“ ““'"*
00000 00000-500002 0000 0000
50. 00010 000000 000100 0000
00000010? FOUNDATION 00000000
sAL00 TAX s 0v10 010001000000
TELECOMMUNICATIONS now 00000”
LIQUOR 1100000 “W
000100 1 vnnx00c0 FEE
0100 PLAN 000
RECREATION 0“
0000000100 ’ 1
RECREATION
0000010100
0000000100
0000000100
0000010100
0000000100
0000000100
0000000100
0000010100
0000010100
0000000100
0000000100
0000000100
0000010100
0000000100
0000000100
0000000100 0100000
014001400 I~tI12CfEZR'1"I,FICATION F000
000050
000000 000 00001000
AI}NII§|1I$TR.A'.‘['IVE SERVI,[C1§,‘$—M,C_,
00141100 000 000v1c05-5:-0011411 0
0100000000000 n0v0000
MISC. REV.—LIBRARY 000.
000000 000100 PD
000 TESTING—PD
010000 00100100 FEEMPD
0101000 v1000 000-00
w000 0000100 000v:c0s
00000 01005
000101000 01010 1000000100-00

‘.1.

“1?1000$00
500.00

0.00
100 00°-P0

3300005000
0373990091,000.00200.00

400.00
-01 #0010000~00 00.000

130600
1,000.00

000.00
i'i‘ii3' 'P;=."1IiIi*-0;~11i§I:§@..,~1.s00 00

0.00
0.00

100.00
1,000.001,400.00
1,100.00

4DU.QQ
300.00

1,300.00
10,000.00
50,000.00

202,450.00
111,000.00
151000.00
2.000.o0

15,000.00
14,000.00

000.00
1,200.00

250.00150.00
41UUU.OO
1,000.0015,000.00

==100~¢ 5? 0.0fi{UH%

=@

1,500,000.00
0.00

7,UUD.DD
12,150.00
]0,DUU.OU

41UOU.UG
541006.00

90.00
2,300.00

"-~1Q,UBOmQ0“#0000 $00000
@3§§i'§p0§b§flW
""1710U0T00

500.00
0.00

$00 £5 09099
?%3flQ?T¥5-0°0f101z00100“" a¢o00?00

200.00
400.00

*“ *”“”§00”UB““¢H1@m0@ . 0,
11000 0:00 45400

”“1?0§0.00
1,000.00

‘HNM, 600.00
fi%*0%75010@§00&f300%00

.00 10000000
0.00
0.00

300.00
1,000.00
1,400.00
1,300.00

400.00
300.00

3,300.00
10,000.00
50,000.00

202,450.00
111,000.00
15,000.00
21000.00

15,000.00
14,000.00

000.00
1,200.00

250.00
150.00

4,000.00
71500.00

101000.00

l.391,597,57
111153.36

452.45
12,171.31
9,036.50
11462.97

141004.56
60.00

701.25
101010001004;02.l..1%§"b_;§w00.I0000@

'“ 07300.04
0.00

042.00
fifih §9“QO

<%“Z25%§-00=%W*@%.§R0QP"" 4,s00Z20
003.00
300.00

%0,§$@*5000
“*%$@ Q$00

4W:?%00220.00
149.00

0.00
M fi§”Q&QQO$1'$0m00@

.0 000000
127.00
34.00
0.00

1,020.00
25.00

375.00
0.00

140.00
1,011.00

13,449.91
221UQU.UD

001,027.00
100,000.00
l5,DO0.0G3,301.00
0,051.00
5,B30_14039.50

200.00
100.00

0.00
75.00

3,304.0051,105.00

141974.73
111153.36

U.UU
U.UD

21041.07
401.50

0.00
7.50
0.00

"1.024.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

01,420.00

R.‘

B.

0.00
D.0D

93.80
0.00

50.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0-OQ
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
U.GD
0.00
U.OU

875.00
0.00

140.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

245.50
204.59

0.00
55.50
26.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

217.39
DB5.QU



93/1633013 °B=l9 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR cxwv OF MARINE CITY
UEQE: Mcnmnald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 01/31i2013

GB NUMEER

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATMENTS-JANUARY 2013
2012-13 Z012“13 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 0lf31/Z013 MONTH 01/31/2 F
BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCH (DECK) YEPDE$CR1PT1ON

E000 100 W GENERAL FUND
Revenuea
101M000.
lDlw0OD.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101M000.
101-000.

000-557
000-655
000"657
000"557
000"557
0D0W673
000E074
DDUWE70
000“509

.000

.000

.000

.001

.003

.001

.000

.000

.000

Total Dept 000.000

"1‘O'!'AL RE VE1'LI.'lE'$

Expenditurea
Dépfl 101.000-CITY COMMISSION
101-101.000-704
101-101.000-715
101-101.000-029
101-101.000-?30
10lW101.000~740
101-101.000w002
101-101.000“003
101-101.000-868
101-101.000-B69
101-101.000-070
101-101.000-000
101-101.000-959

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

DWI FORFEITUHE FEE$
INTEREST
RENT
CELLULAR TOWER LEA$H
HOMELAND SECURITY TOWER LEASE
SALE OF FIXED AS3ET$
DONATIONS
POLICE RESERVE DFFICER FUNDS
CONT. FROM OTHER FOND$

0FFICIAL$ COMPENSATION 5
FICAWEMPLOXER
PRINTING
PUBLICATIONE
GENERAL suvvnv
CONTRACTUAL Emnv.
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS
mooaxus
MEALE
rnavmn EXPENSE
COMMUNITY PROMQTxQN@g ,
TRAINING/Tuxwrmw 3%? '

T0061 Dflpt 101.000-CITY COMMISSION

Dfipt 172.000-CITY MANAGER
101-172.
101M172.
101M172.
101M172.
101“l72.
101“l72.
101E172.
101-172.
101-172.
101-172.
101-1?2.
101-172.
101-172.
101-172.
101M172.
101-172.
101-172.
101-172.

000-702
O00»715
000M716
000~717
000M710
000M727
000»720
000~720
000-740
000-753
000~?B1
000-003
000-053
000-060
000-H59
000M370
000M059
000-570

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

WAGE5—FULL TIME
FICA—EMPLOYER
HDSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY
FURNI$HING/HOUSEHOLD
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
EEES/MEMBEREHI#3/CERTIFIEATIQ
PHONE EXPENSE
LODGING
MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENSE
TRAINING/TUITION
EAPITAE UUTLAY

100.00
1,025.00

50,000.00
3,100.00

23,500.00
2,000.00

0.00
5,000.00

40,000.00

100.00
1,023.00

30,000.00
3.1oo.o023,300.00
2,000.00

0.00
6,000.0u10,000.00

0.00
434.06

14,014.33
0,100.00

13,677.76
0.00

100.00
2,205.00

0.00

3,

0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00

933.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

§€Z§?%055'09 "%?§3:;z:@. 15113. *w@§§'¥%§00? 112, 153.35

2l7E?{155l6€

... \ .,.\.

§§ §§§§0o§$b§@"* *1 wEo@oo323.00
0.00

00% ;2QQ%pO“fi;. mww‘wW,w',mm

\w%@00QO0P{0Q%e
{%d%2Q0@00\

,'.:,‘L. 'E.‘\:'.‘, ~ 1. . \..; ~;~. . .1‘
00.0. 100-OQYW§§m0A,2qg.0q%@

”“B00.00”“
250.00
400.00

0£50,5Q9~Q0@
@0¥§%*°9P~R9“‘

3'? '1:‘1L'I‘.. ~Z:‘$$ ‘£I“»~1‘=.\'I:_;; ;:\:1_~~.

:'."'5:.I"!» L."'.'.'\" .'::.""»‘I,'.:"'

2,142,155.00

%32'%;:i% 004., 9.1?I '~*4s03uo
325.00

0.00
W rwfi 300000

.,.\

Waoo.0o
250.00
400.00

%%03&5Q9w99.1;i¢;>;;»;.,..;§§=>I'<><>1;:;;;;r1<>

2,368,116.07

M00 0%
@mw,'my

.&w%5%°§9E9PEH1 *“22§?5D
0.00

105.00

Im@,;%E%#Q%Qo;%@$0V"b¥bn
ifi"@§?93§§°°
'”‘ M” 0000

0.00
0.00

z&*%?~§@%<59@% 0
.w¥*@% %£°°

112,

§m@J
fig?

053.55

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

00.00
0.00

3|

11,233.00

50,575.00
3,300.00

12,250.00
200.00

5,100.00
1,200.00

100.00
200.00
150.00
$00.00
200.00

1,000.00
1,375.00

350.00
500.00
600.00
650.001,300.00

17,235.00

50,075.00
3,000.00

12,250.00
200.00

5,100.00
1,200.00

100.00
200.00
150.00
500.00
200.00

1,000.00
1,375.00

350.00
500.00
500.00
$50.00

1,300.00

3.asv.4o

28,257.39
2,090.61
8,439.98

200.12
2,B25.?B

534.4?
25.E5
22.79
0.00
0.00
u.00

110.00
1,039.96

0.00
26.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Total Dfipt 172.000-GITY MANAGER 00,450.00 00,450.00 43,533.55

5,

7.

3.553053" “""""“'

540.78
407.65
751.22
33.32

554.08
22.29
15.95
10.25
0.00
0.00
0.00

110.00
15$-93

0.00
26.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

627.71



92fl5f2Q13 Q3115 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
User: McDonald
DE; Marine City PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2013

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expendlturfis
Dept 209.000-ASSESSOR
101-209. 000
101-209
101-209
101-209
101-209
101-209
101-209
101-209
101-209
101-209

000-704
000-727
000-720
000-729
000-002
000-00?
000-053
000-070
000-901
000-959

000
000
O00
000
U00
000
O00
000
O00

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATMENTS-JANUARY 2013
2012—13 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED 01f31/2013 MONTH 01/BII2

OFFIQIALS COMPEN$ATION
DFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE

2012-13
ORIGINAL

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET

1,000.00
200.00

1 900.00
ERINTING 'I2s.oo
CONTRACTUAh EERV.
REG1$TRnTl0N FEE$
PHONE 5XPEN$E
TRAVEL mxvmusw
ADVERTISING
TRAINING/Tulwrou

Dept 210.000-LEGHL 5 PRQFE$$1ONAL
101*210.000m$01.000 PROFESSIONAL SERV.

Tonal Dfipt 210.000-LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL

Dept 215.000-CITY CLERK
000101-215

101-215
101-215
101-215
101~2l5.
101-215.
1D1~215
101-215.
101-215.

.000-720101-215
101-215.
101-215.

.000—753

.000—7fl1

.000-802

.0OO—fi03

101-215
101-215
101-215
101-215
101-215
101-215
101-215
101"215
l0l*215
101-215
101-215

Total Dept 215.000-CITY CLERK

Dflpt Z53.000“CITY TREAEURER

000-702
000-703
000~?04
000~70B
000»715
000"715.
000-717
000-718
000-V27

000-729
000-740

000-007
000M053
000M053
00D"EG9
000-370

.000-901

.000—959

000
000
000
000
000
000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000
000
000
000
000

.000
000
000
000

.000

.000
00 0

101w253.000-702.000
l0l"253.000-703.000
101-253.000-708.000
101-253.000~715.000

WAGE$-FULL TIME fig. .
wnsns~vART TIME Qfififiw
ovviczaps ¢UMPENBAT10flg$F
LONGEVITY
FICA~EMPLOYER
HOSPITAL INSURANCE "W
LIFE INSURANCE 31
RETIREMENT
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY
FURNISHING/HOUSEHOLD
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
courancwunm sanv.
000$/MEMOER$HIP$/EERTIFICBTIO
nmaxsrnnrxmw rams
anonm mxvmwsm
LQDGING
MOHL$
TRAVEL EXPENEE
ADVERTISING
TRAINING/‘I‘UI‘I‘ION

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
LONGEVITY
FICAMEMPLUTER

36,500.00
50.00

400.00
50.00

350-00
ww»qg@@00.0Q a

E
BUDGET NORM (RENQRMY INCH (DECK) YER

lv000.00
200.00

1,900.00
125.00

351500.00
50.00

000.00
50.00

350.00
M? #%!3QDmQQ

60.00
152

1.551

25,21310.29
75

04
32

25.00
350.70

0.00
Q

»I-III",-', .,§'{-j:':': 5jY.3jI::§-"-7

00

0
17

7
10

3:281
D

49
0
0
0

“$11)! ‘

Total Dept 209.000-A$$fi$$0R 35303050055180

09IQfi°~92&

$YfiT4B,B75@00

%%79iq29mgQ

w"2v$3a2:cu

1§§'2§?-
.3/.\‘Ix' ‘1‘§iJ‘.'.'1. \\: I; ,» ,;j‘.'.1 ‘;

43

a.365

4.997

g};@@fi@QQ
/"".\.‘ 2

mwm

I-l-a=e:.‘zm1i;<I'zs‘¢>

,4,?;iYi9' ~"= 2%. 00..
0010,060. i%mm@:$9w00DzQD

650.00
4,000.00

¥%'2l5¢ D42
$1 4%?~Q9
191509199'1%500§00
2,aso.uo

1ou.ou
5,000.00

0.00
azs.oo

2,500.00
425.0015.00
900.00
900-Q0
600.00
700.00

3,500.00
1,000.00

.wwm@%§dg@§€Qb

Piiiiiii I-21%:-.:;:.=>a:§

“%m1w&f§§O¢§$@@

650-00
4,000.002.7.5419

.1 10001500100
~~.m%'1$500@00

2,050.00
100.00

5,000.00
0.00

825.00
2,500.00

425.00
15.00

900.00
900.00
800.00
700.00

3,500.00
1,uou.0o

Mm

fiA24§sfi5%9@1 I fiiiéli Q 2fi"%%6e§&53
650.00

2,372.12
10,352.91;1:11s>‘=*“*'1i?=P*'2

.a$*3€@2§¥‘m%m¢;Q59Q
1,511

47
3,492

94
0

776
430

17
550

0
584
268
5B2
600

45on <
14
50
79
01
99
00
94
00
00
67
O0
B4
50
90
00

4,997

a,3v2
1,oaa

0
0

417
.. 950
.0? 15
“@1875
0%‘ 17

156
10
33
94

0
0
O
O

89
0
0

23
0

E00.

110,225.00

38,075.00
11,100.00

650.00
3,925.00

110,225.00

30,875.00
11,700.00

650.00
3,925.00

64,542

30,527
1,237

650
2,457

29

72
49
00
T3

8,748

10,361
1,237

0
882



02/16/2013 08:10 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPQRT FDR CITY QF MARINE CITY
Uaerz McDonald I I I _‘
DB; Marina City PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2013

GL NUMBER

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATMENTS—JANUARY 2013

DESCRIPTION

2012-13
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

2012-13 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED 01/31/2013 MONTH 01/31/2

BUDGET NORM [ABNORM] INCR (DEER! YEP

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expefldi
101-253
101-255
101-253
101-250
101-253
101-253
101-253
101-253
101-253
101-253
101-253
101-253
101-253
101-253
101-253

€Ul!1‘G$
.000—710.
.000—717
.000—710
.000—727
.000—720
.000—729
.000—730
.000—002
.000—003
.000—005
.000—053
.000—000
.000—869
.000—B70
.000~959

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
O00
000
000
000
000
000
O00
D00

HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE 100000005
RETIREMENT
OFFICE 500917
POSTAGE
PRINTING
PUBLICATIONS
CONTRACTUAL szav.
000$fMEMBER$HIP$/CERTIFICATIO
snnvzqm 0000000
PHONE axvmwsm 10-. .~.~
1000700 ‘
M0100
wn1v01 $KPmN$$
TRAINING/TUITION

Total Dept 253.000~¢IT! TREA$URER

Dfipfl 255.OOQWBUILDINGS/GROUNDS
10l"265
101~265
101-265
101-265
101-265
101-265
101-265
101~2fi5
lO1W2$5
1010265
101-265
101-265
101-265

.000-702

.0DQ~703

.000-715

.000-710

.000—727

.D00—740

.000-701

.0O0“B02

.0O0W921

.O00'022

.000-923

.O0D—931

.000—S43

D00
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
D00
000
000
000
000

WAGE5—FOLL TIME
WAGES—PART 7102
FICA—EMPLOYER
0071000007
077700 007717 <0,“
Gmwmnnu $07717 "
$QUiPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL smnv.
ELHETRIC éizéiiisia. 1§II£=1i§iWATER/SEWER "SAGE:C¥0Y:§H¥Pfl0W0@§NATURAL 0A5 wm00,0%“%0t%;“0m
GENERAL REPAIRS
EQUIPMENT LEASE

14,950.00
175.00

7,050.00
1,150.00
4,000.00
1,000.00

50.00
4,575.00

725.00
900.00

@.,000.00
.1 §%5@~@0,5:000,00
1,000.00

14,950.00
175.00

7,650.00
1,150.00
4,000.00
1,000.00

50.00
4,575.00

725.00
900.00

éfifi gQ0%Q010$ 950000

' ' V00M“v'~** 000:
1,000.00

11,405.15 700
110.52 17

4,402.50 637
1,043.23 130
3,256.05 124

467.50 15
0.00 0

1,092.50 Q02
231.60 100

1,204.00 U
"0 3§9w§7<w= 39

070.'¥§2§0$ 70¢
101 0010? 0 0

31)‘? .37. 0
500.00 0

£1QD§Q§0Q@fiWR
§?,9?§,flQfi@@§
‘U 000 00

" ;;::::; xWnmw@ aw ,:W‘=W*%%%“.Nw#M@w.m§wm§.»wwm.\h .. .

0,925.00
4,575.00

01000.00
10,000.00
50,000.00

0937735790
. ,3;1,0", ..'.".I.»£,;

5,925.00
4,575.00

-ism.

.\
0.0% 0%
“:i3‘.Z~‘.‘.1‘:“»‘»'.. "~'\l-

3,052.24 358
4,400.19 140

£m1,Q§04@0WW “Q,gm5$figfl0,yW 30247<..0000100,,.,,*0%7a9,5110. 0
2,000.00'W I

O010.000.
60,000.00-07> - 72.0

“%%§0D£QOW%.fl
3,000.00
9,775.00

:'4 II§"20s00000
3,000.00
9,775.00

;.;...

'”“"”é7¢$“§‘sa¢i 0
9,420.14 1.710

21,120.11 207
*@7,§€$ga§@§ ¥@§;771
mwwmmqm Mwp' ¢.‘w fw 00 O.&§01,010%20£0; %gfi*39B

150.90 0
4,099.03 627

1

0

.,

,

-

v

v

v
.

,

1.

.7

79
60
50
72
23
42
00
50
00
00
O3
00
00
D0
00

05
50
53
91
O0
00
00
00
19
O0
06
00
00

T0001 Dfipt 255.000-BUILDINGS/GROUNDS 129,200.00

Dept 201.000-WATER SHED COUNCIL
101-201.000-301.000 PROFESSIONAL SERV. 1,000.00
101-201.000-022.000 PERMIT FEES 2,000.00

129,200.00

1,000.00
2,000.00

51,590.30 4,040

0.00 0
0.00 0

33

00
00

Total Dept 201.000-WATER SHED COUNCIL 3,000.00

Dept 301_00D~PULICE
101-301
101M301
l01“30l
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101M301
101-301
101-301

.000-702
_000“703
.0U0M705
.000-700
.000—7l5
.000—716
.000—717
.O0UW71B
.000-722
.000—725

000
.000
.000
.000
000
000
000

.000
000
000

WAGES-FULL TIME 235,500.00
WAGES-PART TIME 193,120.00
OVERTIME WAGES
LONGEVITY
FICA“EMPLOYER
HU$PITRL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
PHYSICAL EXAMS

27,400.00
1,950.00

39,000.00
64,300.00

575.00
54,325.00

0.00
300.00

3,000.00

235,600.00
193,120.00
27,400.00
1,950.00

30,000.00
647300-00

575.00
54,325.00

0.00
300.00

0.00 0

102,070.77
170,130.01
37,127.79
1,300.00

297177.53
43,057.97 4,204

202.90 42
31,901.00 4,527

130.00 0
135.00 0

331724
37,577
3,619

U
5,739

00

13
15
77
00
13
71
OD
0B
00
00



02/1612013 08:18 AM REVENUE AN0 EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
U00r: Mmwonald
DH; Marine City PERIOD ENDING Q1/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL $TATMENT$-JANUARY 2013
2012-13 2012-13 END BRLANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 01l31/2013 MONTH 01/31/2 E
G0 N0N000 DE$CRIPTION 00000T 0u00ET NORM (NONONM)
Fund 101 " GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
101—301.000—?27.000
l01—301.00U-728.000
101—30l.000—729.000
101~301.000—740.000
10l—3D1.000~741 000
101—301.fl00—?42.0U0
101»3fi1.0G0—?44.000
1DI»301.fi00-745.000
1Dl“301.000»753.000
101“301.0000781.00O
101~3Ol.OOD0802.OU0
lDlw3U1.000»H02.3D0

ODDl0l~301.000~B03.
10l"301.000“80fl.00U
10l~301.000"805.000
101-301.000-807.000
101-301.000-051.000
101-301.000-853.000
101—301.U00—B63.000

000101—301.000—868.
101—301.000—B69. 000
101—301.000—B70.000

000101~301.000T380.
l01"3Q1.000“90l 000
l01"301.000“0Zl-000
101"301.000*923.000
101-301.000~033.000
101-301.000-543.000
101-301.000-957.000
l01—301.000—959.
101—30l.000—970.

000
000

101—301.000—999.000

Tmtal Dept 301.000-FQLICE

Dept 336.000"FIRE
101"336.000wB02_000

Total Dept 330.000-FIRE

Dépfl 371.000-INSPECTIONS
.000—703
.000~703
.000-715

101-371
101M371
101-371
101M371
101"371
101-371
101-371
101-371
101-371
1010371
101-371.
101-371.

0000727
.000-720
.000—729.
.000-730.
.000-740.
.000~741
0000602
000-B03
000-B53

400
500
000
000
000
000
000
000

.000
000
000
O00

OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY
FUEL
FIREARM SUPPLIES
CLOTHING
00 RESERVE OFFICER EXPENSES
FuNNIsHIN0lN0usEHOL0
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
FCNTEACTUAL $E0v. 0W0$_.@;w,

3,000.00
1,000.00

3,090.00
515.00 515.00

1,030-001,000.00 1,000.00
20,

5,
12,000.00
0,000.00
1,
2,

000.00 00,000.00000.00 0,000.00
12,000.00
0,000.00030.00 1,030.00

060.00 2,060.00
30,500-00 @0.,30,0000000000000 0001000 I0s0000000£00? 0KY§B§000.00 0§§§§0,0000000000/M000000nI00/000000000000. fifif

wITNm0s 0000 *0 "~ "” "“
0000100 0000000
n00IsT0ATI0u 0000
00010 MAXNTENANCE
PHONE 0000000
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
LODGING
MEALS
TRAVEL ExPENsE
commuuxwx 0ROMOTION 000,
00v0RTI01N0 ‘%§' \
00000010
NATURAL 60$
BUILDING REHAIH
EQUIPMENT 00000
MIsCELLA00ou0 EXFEN$§ 00
TRAINING/TUITION ;@§,@?00
CAPITAL OUTLAY 00@%¥§000%HH
CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER FuN00'“

CONTRACTUAL SERV.

WAGES—PART TIME—BUILDING I000
WAGES—P7».I-IT TIM!-;—L',ZC,hDE IEINFQRCEIR
0ICA~EmPLOTE0
OFFICE SUPPLY
PDSTNGE
00IuT1N0
PUHL1CATION$
GENERAL SUPPLY
FUEL
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
DUES/MEMBERSHIP$fCERTIFICATIO
00000 0x0En00

W1,

1,030.00
0% ?§%§%@Q00%“30@ §%§§Q@#“

0* ‘==&&1iE2:. ‘ 5:20 - °Q?:%1%§=,=»s:~r ?i:i%ff“i1€?3i»..,:5i%’$9 €§1€%Q,:>»=»
fi@§%gi43Q,Om@W%%§%Q@§3fl}@flfl

1,000.00

-:3.!>..0,.- 00. 3?-'5-Y. "-i§.11zf=l’5*U6

25.00 25.00
100.00 100.00
039-00» '00 10930000

1FF9§°§¢9W05%V1fi%§?Q,Q§"~I50“00750Y0O“”‘ .
400.00

1,030.00
000.00

625.00””“ """“0§0Y00
1,000.00

0.00 0.00
20, °:0;s>~ 0.00 1:.=;.::;~‘=,=10., 000 -.00

' OL00-.0I0‘f::2>%;:. iii::;I&s:00i=‘0§‘0:;§s:00
0§@£Q09%,fiE*fi¢ 0000

10,000 00 N “I5}000.00

040,400.00

230,025.00

:0 0."00.:%@?;0‘0I>;iE?F§Eii
U "EDNUUM

0000'0
.11;

\

1,140.25
166.06

0.00
557.61

23,304.03
. rt-34] 1,

0,300.00
010.10
000.00
310.00

.00,000.0n
g000,00020000.0"":-;0.0=~"1u.20

0.00
80.00

000 299-95

::c><g c:c>c§<>c>c
30,£$¥@§Wfi5

"“.%$004fl%0n~ \
”'E31§75

55.63
16,000.31

“%@0»fi”QOQQm% 0ajiézirz <1s3;;¢>‘<>‘
3;?§_.:.\_‘I,:.:$ 13 0

0.00

INCR (DEER) YD

306
?0
do

2003,000
0

357
0
0
0

. 220
" 0

00
0
0
0
0

581
0
U
D
0
0
G

I avs
10

O
0

V 0
U

0 Q
U

32
62
00
38
33
00
96
00
00
O0
00
00
00
00
DU
O0
00
12
00
OD
00
00
00
O0
91
91
D0
00
00
00
00
00

049,405-00

030,020.00

230,525.00

10,
9,
1,

16,

1,

230,525.00

625.00 10,625.00
350.00 9,250.00
525.00 1,525.00
300.00 300.00
300.00 300.00
300.00 300.00
300.00 300.00
50-00 50.00

400.00 400.00
000.00 16,000.00
350.00 350.00
000-00 1,000.00

“““303T§51T?fiT ''''“"

560,648.16

230,524.00

6,514.70
3,660.80100.00

104.00
20.50
27.02
0.00
0.00
0.00

4,200.20
125.00
560.71

94,086

115,352

115,262

1,229
704
147

17
J

15
0
0
0

1,044
0

B9

52

00

00

50
00
92
33
36
42
00
D0
00
00
00
02



02/16/2013 08:10 AM 0000000 AND EXPENDITURE 200000 000 0120 00 M00100 0100
000:: Mcmunald
DB; Marine City PERIOD ENDING 01/3lfHOI3

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL $TATMENT5-JANUARY 2013
2012-13 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED 01/31/2013 MONTH 01/31/2

BUDGET NORM (ABNORMJ INCH (DECK) V03GL NUMBER

Fund l01 W GENERBL F000
Expenditures
101“371.00D~B63.
101~37l.0000B6B.
101~371.0U0~B70.
1U1—371.000—901.
101—371.000-959.
101—371.000—970.

T0031 DBPU 371.000*IN$PECTIONS

000
000
000
000
000
000

DESCRIPTION

2012-13
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
LODGING
TRHVEL EXPENSE
ADVERTISING
TRAINING/TUITION
CAPITAL OUTLAY

Dflpt 44l.000—GENERAE MAINTENANCE
101—441.000-702.
101—44I.000—703.
l01*44l.000—70B.
101—441.000*Vl5.
101~44l.000~716.
l01»04l»000W717.
l0l~40l.0O0~7lB.
101~441.000-725.
101-441.000-727.
101-441.000-720.
101-441.000-730.
I01~441.000~740.
l0l~44l.000~7fl4.
10l*441.000~751.
l0I"d41.000-780,
I01-441.000-781.
101—441.000-B02.
101-441.000-B03,
101-441.000-B05.
101-441.000-017.
101—441.000—053.
I0l—441.000—003.
10l—441.000—009.
101—441.000—B€9.
101—44I,O00—fl70.
101—441.000—901.
1U1—441.000—92I.
IU1—441.000"923.
10l—44l.000*93I.
l01“44l.000M959.
l01“441.000“970.

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
U00
000
000
000
000
D00
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
O00
000
U00
000
000
000
000
000
000
D00

00000-0000 TIME
w0000~0A0r 2100
00000v1w2
FI¢A~EMPLO¥ER
00001000 000000000
L100 IN$URAN¢E
0001000000
00201001 nxnms
000100 000011
0002000
000010071000
$ENERRL $0PPb¥
00000100
0001 <00,
CUSTODIAL 000011 '“
000100001 MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL 0000.

\

DUES/MEMBERSHIP5/CEE§IF1§§TIQQ@E0
SERVICE 0000000 m,§0 0000 000 I
CDL 0000002100 F00000_001000%0
PHONE EXPENSE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
LODGING
MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENSE
ADVERTISING
ELECTRIC
NATURAL HA5
GENERAE REPRIRE
TRAININGJTUITTQN
CAPITAL OUTLAY

Tfitfil Dfipfl 441.000—GENERAL MAINTENANCE

Dapn 440.000—STREET LIGHTING
I01~440.000—926.000 $TREET LIGHTINQ

Total Dept 440.000—STREET LIGHTING

Dapt 520.000*REFUSE
l01~52E.000*B02.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV.

700.00
200.00
200.00
100.00
300.00

2,205.00

700.00 0.00
Z00-00 75.39
200-00 0.00
100.00 0.00
300.00 0.00

2,205.00 3,101.00

0.00
75.30
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

4
‘”302°@0-090000

44,105.00

101 .2100 0 ~
'““1/950U00

11,770.00
45,050.00
=00 59$-00*5,140.&i0¥0-.000. iiffi00*000:00%0=01-."'a'@~;=“0@

100,00
100.00

000.00
7,000.000,000.00

1* §=i<%2rr% @i0.i0.<z0IIi2ir;.;.
0,000.00

10,500.00
000.00
000.00
,000.00
100.00

7,000.00
0,000.00
3,500.00

000.00
0.00

#052000000~~*0V1,;

=0:199»00»0*00000;00”'

00,105.00

1000500000
.~-030h00@§P°

" 1)95DIOD
11,770.00
49,050.00

1 00675000,0.00A0a00.00
T“%% @0000' 11000100

100.00
100.00

a00,000+0P%%50000=09a000000400000.000,000.001,000.00
\. 1 : \1 00400009

5009100000;“00300000
4,000.00

14,500.00
500.00
600.00
600.00
150-00

7,000.00
0,000.00
3,500.00

000.00
0.00

“”*‘“" 27000.00

' l%;§5Ei:%*f:>;=,010@@s0==-=0

500130?

10,073.50

*0§0,é§§§§%0050001050

7,025.02
30,000.30

;@@ 300.03
.fi¥0§03B.Ol

.,000%%00.00" ”000T03
14.07
0.00

0,1@800@08

2,193.65
311.76

tW'%fl0090
fi%Efl'0fl0000

2,342.36
l0,933.B3

0.00
140.00
47.18
33.50

0,151.10
2,333.05
2,000.74

0.00
42,055.05

.\

37323.99

‘@§§010,073.01
05 4,453-25

0.00
1,700.76
3,013.01

50.07
2,985.01

0.00
0.00
1.75
0.00

00 000.00
210.00

Y 00024004513000? 3,210.00
' ‘ 0 00 “ 0.00

274.21
103.92

00000 '"0; 00.00
3 00 0.00
. __ 0 00

436.20
2,092.04

0.00
80.00
0.00
0.00

732.79
1,071.96

373-40
0,00
0.00

333,120.00

05,000.00

333,120.00

05,000.00

259,066.50

40,305.03

00,002.00

0.00

957000.00

275,000.00

95,000.00

275,000.00

45,365-63

157,544.59

0.00

22,906.51



D2/16/2013 03:10 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
User: Mcbonald
DH: Marine ¢ity PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATMENTSWJMNUARY 2013

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

2012-13 20l2“l3 END BALANQE ACTIVITY FOR
DRIGINAL BMENDED 01/31/2013 MONTH 01/31/2 E

BUDGET BUDGET NORM (RBNORM)

Fund 101 — GENERAL FUND
flxpenditures

TOEBI DEPE 535.0D0“REPUSE

Dfipt 72l.000M0QMMUN1TY & ECONOMIC DEV.
101-721.000~727
l01—72l.000~729
101—72l.000“B0l
101—721.000—05$
101-V21.000—901
l01—721.000w959

Tfltfll Dfipt 721.000—CDMMUNITY E

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

Dept 75l.000—RECREATION
101-751.000-703
101-051.000-703
101-751.000-703
101-751.000“703
I01-7$1.000~703
I0lw75l.000"703
1Ql"751.00D—703
lO1~751.00D-703
lOl—751.000-703
101-751.000-703
101-751.000-703
101-751.000-703
101-751.000-703
101-751.000-003
101-751.000-715
101-75l.000~715
101-751.000"715
101~751-0007715
101m751.000»715
10l"751.00D—715
101*751.000—715
101—751.000—715
10l—751.000—71$
101—751.000—71S
101—751.000—715
101—75l.000~715
101—751.000~715
101—751.000~7l5
l01—751.000~713
101~7S1.000"727
101»751~000—72B
l01»?fi1.0D0—729
10l»75l.DO0*740
101—751.000—740
101—751.000—740
101—751.000—7A0
101~?51.0007740
101"751.000—740
101—751.000M740
101—751.000“7G0

.000

.0O0"¢0M9$WIHO
-0Q0“CPR COURS
.000“RIDDIEART
.0O0“LIFE GUAR
.000-MIDDAY000
.000-FLAYGROUN
.0O0—POOL -FAL
.00O—POOLWINTE
.000-SL-FALLUU
.000-SL—SPRING
.000-SLWINTERQ
.00O~SR OLYMPI
.000*WT AEROBI
.000
.000m¢OMPSWTMO
-0D0"COH COURS
.000~KIDDIEART
.D00—LIFE GUAR
.000—MIDDAY000
.000—PLAYGROUN
.000—POOL —FAL
.000—POOLWINTE
.000“SL“FflLL00
.000"$L"$PRING
.000"$LNINTERD
.000"$R ULYMPI
.000»WT AERUBI
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000
.000“0M$KETBAL
.0007CHEER ALB
.00DwCOMPSW1M0
.000~KIDDIEART
.000—PLAYGROUN
.00D~PUOL *FAL
.000~$LwFALL00

OFFICE S
PRINTING
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
MERLE
ADVERTIS
TRAINING/TUITION

UPPLY

ING

ECONOMIC DEV.

WAGE$“PHRT TIME
WA$E$"PART TIME
WAGE$"PART TIME
WA$EQ"?ART TIME
WAGES-PA
WAGES-PA

RT TIME
RT TIME

WAGES-PART TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
WAGES-PA
WAGES-PA
WAGES-PA
WAGES~PA
WflGE5"PA
Wh0E$*Ph

RT TIME
RT TIME
RT TIME
RT TIME
RT TIMIE7
RT TIME

FICA"FMPLOY$R‘I

F$CAw0MP
PICA~EMP
F1CA—EMP

LOYIEIR
LOYER
LUYER

FICA—EMPLOYER
FICA—EMP
FICA—EMP
FICA—EMP
FICA—EMP
FICA*EMP
EIFM“EMP

LOYER
LOYER
LOYBR
LOYER
LOYER
LUYER

FICAWEMPLOYHR
FICA~EM§LOWER
FIQAMEMPLUYER
RETIREME
OFFICE 5
POSTAGE

NT
UPPLY

275,000.00

50.00
50.00

5,000.00
100.00
300.00
100.00

275,000.00

50.00
50.00

5,000.05
100.50
300.00
100.00

157.544.59

0.00
0.00

104.20
0.00

00.40
20.00

INCH (DECK) Yhfi

227906.51

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

17,750.00
:75... 1>5:.0-55gfi 255350.55

“" 5§oTbo
0.00

500.00un»vi~..
J5 ¢

\

Iwwmy
wmvm2352:;1==»i=1'>===?E1E'.. 5o;1:;:...,...

1,000.00
940.00
350.00

E Hidfl0.Q0fi;g3:;;575-55
125.00
175.00
125.00
125.00
450.00

0.0075.00
125.0575.00
75.00
25.00
35.00

4,225.00
400.00
30.00

PRINTING 400.00
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENEQAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
GEN ELRA1.
GENEROL

EUPPLY
$UPFLY
$UPPLY
$UPPLY
SUOPLY
SUPPLY
$UPPLY
QUFPLX

700.00
l.50D.UD
1,200.05

350.00
300.00
500.00
175.00
125.00

.5~~5;550,55-515

W Mu7 .M

‘“Wv R70L00..m~

7% 9025E¢5&00.0:¢%1755nn

17,750.00
.. ,,.,;215g5@9

*&l%3§b.0o.44. 55 1‘@:n..>@1b
1.000100
1.470.00
57900.00

;@@&0ibJ0b

11000.00
940.00
350.00

. ;%*0¢@K§.fi0
%%§3375$P@

125.00
175.00
125.00
125.00
450.00

0.00
75.00

135.00
75.00
75.00
25.00
35.00

4,225.00
400.00
30.00

400_00
700.00

1,500.00
1,250.05

350.00
300.00
500.00
175.00
125.00

5~3{;.~.~_f%;‘-fi:{=;1.,, 255'-==I~';’::'5.@

B.9§0.12
.%%JOmg.8D

”“ %§§% £0-00
0.00

1,010.95
2.863.29

»::»¢;:1r;>;2i:. .¢%£;%=1’§:;o .1&n5*=‘=»*'f¥= 1:%Ir&&1§@5.i.=. *Wli?%‘I*F*i°
.555 3@%”6Y‘%%ao@5oa

0.00
0.00

“0.00
fim§fi7q%DQ§%

1z7;:;671s:.::=7‘@=&=.=@=%%mm&‘E53£54
0.50

95.54
0.0077.52

215.05
2.17

33.25
51.23
5.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,464.55
109.55

0.00
157.25

51.251,555.53
216.50
250.32
128.46
505.51

0.00
0.00

HTEK.........M

2,103.55
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

194.50
i03.l3

0.00
33.76
0.00
0.00
0.00

D0
on

0.
.. 0.

007160.55
W’ 0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

14.57
7.55
0.00

33.25
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

352.05
17.55
0.00

10.25
0.00

1.495.42
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
5.00
0.05



93!15/3913 @fl=l@ AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR crwv or MARINE CITY
User: Mcbunald
mu; Marine City PERIOD ENDING O1/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATMENTS~JANUARY 2013

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

Z012-13 Z012"l3 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
ORIGINAL AMENDED 01/31/Z013 MONTH 01/31/2 I

0UOGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INUR (DECK) YE?

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditureg
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-151
101-751
101M751
101M701
10l*751
101M751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751

000“002.000
000-B02.000"AMREOCROS
000-B02.000“0A$KETBML
000-002_000"0OM?$W1M0
000-BD2.000-ECSD FAC1
000-B02.000-PACILTY U
000-B02.000"K100IEART
000-B02.000~PLAY$RUUN
000-B02.000"20MflA0000
000-303.000
000-005.000
000-053.000
000-000.000
000-069.000
000-069.000-BASKETBAL
000-069.000-COMPSWIMO
000"869.000-KIDDIBART
000“$69.000-PLAYGROUN

000000“870.
O00"B80
000-901.0

000
00

000-957.000-BASKEYEAL
000-959.000

Tflflfil 009$ 751.000-RECREATION

Dfipt 756.000“PARKS AND BEACH
000101-756

101-756
101-756
101-756.
101-756.
101-756.

.000—710
000-040.
000M740.

101“756
101-755
101-756
101~756
101-755
101-755
101-756
101-756
101-750
101-750

000»702
000-703
000-703
000-703
000-715
000-715

ODOMTB1
.000~002
0005053
0005921
000"931
000-970
000-970

2.00
.200~BEhCH EXP
300
000
000—BEACH EXP
000
000
O00—BEACH EXP
000
000
000
000
000

.000
300

SERV.
SERV.
SERV.
SERV.
SERV.
SERV_
SERV.
HERV.
SERV.

CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
DUER/MBMRERSHIPEICERTIFICATIQ

0.00
2,500.00

500.00
400.00

2,500.00
700.00

0.00
550.00

3,000.00
300.00

$ERV1CE CHARGES “Cam ;@H@w,_mw@@-.W 5,00
PHONE EXPENSE '”
LODGING
MRMAS
MEIMAE
MEAL$
MEAL$
MEALQ
TRAVEL EXPEN$E
COMMUNITY PROMOTION
ADVERTISING
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE
TRAININGITUITION ,@m

WAGES-FULL TIME Q0

0 0§L¥” $fi§1ié§B0-Q?

350.00
200.00

5‘j;:§»::.o "w=\mr x

500.00
150.00

“ Wk =0, H€§%0Q\., ,WW..\ . ~
w' .M“W' ‘M .

I. <15-I5:51 '1-:51
“00“00'*”“

;%$$°-990210r@m5n35u#"‘“

0.00
2.500.

S00.
00
00

400.00
2.500. 00

700.00
0.00

350.00

=3--'.'3'.".? '35.-'2: "7 I!“

31000.00
#00 00

F.-- . .99.». 0.
1-.=>.~:< 1'.!;10I:l':IOfJ1;%i.{l1§jv€: .-

“ *'*h0¥n0
350.
200.

00
00

‘ Q? #0009202 ”%
0 00mw=w&m~m»'*mm'wmm. .

5 .
-. .

§@Q'%%§Q00%@ MW QW
,Wn-Hm,wMNw%,,,m,.,,.”
vw~mmf%

' ;.;;.,;' ;,, ..
.;,\.\

.

.¢m fim

.;,;,v‘a' » .1 :»' ..::j;. ':,;;.,'“;;...;.';.

74.00 0
0.00 0

120.00 120
517.25 0
900.05 0
200.05 0
255.00 0
657.25 0
vov.vo 0
151.00 0
.-o.0u... -. 0

1§§&#?V1§0* 118
$00100 30 D
-50.55 5* 5

0.00 o
116.44 0
5?-75 U05.75 0£9.95-. by on

‘ “"5OUTUO
00 U0

IEO OU
0.00
0.00

3§QgQ§.mw$; O

0
500100 0

0
0

':.‘.'\.:' .. 7'
_ _, ._......¢.;:'».......

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.34

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

Mm '<?'iI|?‘?;§¢§’5:i-"Q5511.“i$i§?‘§%:r.i1;1@i=::111‘

WAGEB-PART TIME~nm¢&0An§fifi;;@,1§§~m; ¢p.an

FICA—EMPLDYER
FICA—EMPLOYER
nmwxammmww
GENERAL SUPPLY
GENERAL SUPPLY
E0U1PMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL smav.
axons EXP$N$$
ELECTRIC
GENERAL REPAIRB
CAPITAL ouwnny
MAJOR REPAIRfREPLACE

Total Dept 756.000—PARRS AND BEACH

Dept 760.000-SAFETY PROGRAM
101-700.000-740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY
101-700.000-701.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

16,000.00
2,450.00
2,200.00
4,925.00

10.000.0U
400.00

1,900.00
5.5fi0.00

550.00
3,000.00
5,000.00

0.00
15,000.00

wA<=Es-PART
WAGES-PART TIME-GENERAL MAINT

‘;ifi§§1§§€?§‘§f§"‘I§b'd';Z:E;:E= M 3'01;

000” 0000 .0?”fiiai 2‘Q%:>..s 0 <12?
16,000.
2,d50.
2.300.
41925.

10,000.
000.

1,900.
5,550.

550.
3,000.
5,000.

0.
15,000.

joo 4%§19;fi§j@32
00 ‘G,
00 1,
00 1,
no 2,
00 4.
00
D0
00 3,
00
00 1,
00 1,
no 3,
00

445066”0*”’ 4,769

M. g%@§mUQgfiflQ @flm@‘§§a§8@fi% ,%¢Q§fl31
§315@5Qw@ mx QT7,’... ..,,, 7|

m§ '- 4 0
394.40 55
193.30 G7
405.90 0
072.07 410
351.53 0
110.11 0

0.00 0
000.01 23
360.34 37
507.87 211
120.60 0
500.00 0

0.00 0

111.475.00

200.00
300.00

111,475.

200.
300.

on 54,

00
00

Total Dept 760.000-EAFBTY PROGRAM 500,09 “.5551 6? mmm.....H“

704.65 1,637

0.00 0
0.00 0

'“ET?EY o

.56

.99

.00

.00

.00

.22

.00

.41

.00

.00

.00

.33

.52

.02

.00

.00

.00

.29

-00
.00

.00



D2/15/9°13 99=19 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FGR CITY OF MARINE 0111
000$: McDonald
05: Marine City 000100 000100 01/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATMENTS—JANUARY 2013
2012-13 3012-13 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMEM000 01r31/2013 MONTH 01/31/2
. B0000? BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCH (0000) YE!GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

Fund 101 — GENERAL FUND
Expendit LLCE5

Dept ?90.0U0—LIBRARY
101-790.
101-190.
101-790.
101-790.
101-V90,
1010790.
101M790.

000-720
000-740
000-002
000-053.
000-921
000-923
000-931,

D00
000
000
000
000
000
000

Tmtal Dept ?90.U0O—LIBRARY

DEPE 051.000-INSURANCE
10l"051.000—?10.000
101"B51.000-016.000
101"$51.000-720.000
101-B51.000m722.000

000101-B51. 0000912.

Tfitfil Dept E5l.000“IN$URRNCB

Dept 395.000-SPECIAL PROJE¢T$
1010095.
1010395.
101-B95.
101-B95.
101-095.
101-095.
101-095.
101-095.

O00-B02.
000-951
0000957.
000-962.
000-970.
000-991
000-995
000-999

000
000
002
O00
000*PHH$E I-C
000

.000

.000

POSTAGE
GENERAL $UPPOY
CONTRACTUAL $ERV.
PHONE EXOEN$E
ELECTRIC
NATURAL GAS
GENERAL REPAIRB

UNEMPLOYMENT
H0$PITAL INSURANCE
WORKERE COMP

4EMPLO¥hR RETIREB HLTH xns 59“, %% §5,75@_ ,
LIABILITY xwsunnncm 3&0”; "' M"

CQNTRACTUAL smnv. =0 \
nvonnuw RENTAL 00%”
RENTAL REHAB-PHASE 11
PROPERTY wax
CAPITAL ouranx
PRINCIPAL Pnymmuw $5 .00;
INTEREST mxwwwsm , 09.00%;
CONTRIBUTION 70 0iHfifi.§fifiBé;§fi

Tfltfll Dfipfl 095.000—SPEC1Ah FHQJECTS

TOTAL Eapendituras

Fund 101
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITUHEB
NET OF REVENUES E EXPE2NDI‘1'IJRl?l$

5.00
100.00

6,000.00
1,000.00
0,400.00
11000.00
2,400.00

5.00
100.00

5,000.00
11500.00
51400.00
11000 . 00

2r400.00

2,026.27
O 00 D
0.00 0.00

.00

462.09
911.03 109.02

4,065.06 522.20
450.73 110,16

0.00 0.00

l

_w“1],§05,00

“““”%j00fito0
100.009,000.00

W, 17,505.00

~' ~a,00oro0
100.00

9,000.00
400090750000., ... Qpw 000 0, wJMm.

$0 §?%&€§~Q“0r 0003100?-9?
/wx '5~,‘/$1‘

pwmm
&iW,TWW %WM#W

301 00§;4§g.s0

.w3,353,29

0.00
10,086.00

,00.6Bfl.50
Mm

':“:"F~ ,.,

1,200.55

0.00
0.00
0.00

5,312.50
0.00

135.015Ib0"

www wmmm¢¢;m

,.::i§;§;<5 ‘:31, onjjii. 60;;:@=:&f:
00

0.00"
7,000.00

O‘ 1.
.,~,¢ ,

H. .. 99
~

““015§]évs.oo
00¢. V¢w4 ‘w»~. Wow

‘ ‘ " i,.j»\";,'»‘;, ,:\.'.;::;;.

>'~"1I=:'=1* §?23f1,.I£50I0 £059
,§§m1Q$000§ W§g@y§@0%000J00

o 00
7,000.00

.,-. H9-Q9
E%%6%02&000

“am 20mafi010o"@m.0m2a0s7000o

“““ 95,095.00

WW;;3?Ex5l5é

w~»m@wm¢,W

43,030.00
5,277.52

,g@w,¢3g.90,m
0W00.§21g0g00

@¢@'@$lfi87x$
110m:0m0soo0fi

$0 “$0 §0°°@%»m~

5,312.50

0.00
0,00

434030.00
120.04

M 0.00
»0“2;s01.ao

0. 37.11
'” 0* 0.00

'"”““““““““““*__ ___?IE§TTfi§T§?T *“__Z§T1fi§TEET "““057695.00

“3T§00§é40.ou “é}E0§T010T0é 2,010,4100§§\“MM00?,521.01 “Wm”?

2,742,755.00
2,003,940.00

2,142,755.00 2,365,116.07 112,053.55
9 003 940 00 7 010 010 33 357 571 01.‘ “P “ I - ' 4 4»-H - 4|

(01-105.00} 161,105.00) 357,706.34 (274,es7_45; (M



03/15f2013 @9115 AM 0000000 AND EXPENDITURE 000001 000 0101 00 MARINE 0101
User: Mcbonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATMENTS-JANUARY 2013
2012-13 0012-13 500 BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

00101001 AMENDED 01/31/2013 MONTH 01/31/2 IBL NUMBER DE3CRIPT10N BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNDRM) 1000 (0000) 101
Fund 202 — MRJUH $TREET FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000
202-000.000-546.000
202—000.0DO-547.000
202—000.0D0-661.000
202—00O.DO0~555.00U
202-000.000-699.000

Total 0001 000.000

TOTAL Ravenues

Expwnditures

STATE WEIGHT & GAS TAM
ETHTE TRUNHLINE MAINTENANCE
CHARGE FDR SERVICES
lNTEfiE$T
CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS

100,000.00
0,000.00

500.00
050.00

03,000.00

l86.000.00
8,000.00

500.00
650.00

63,000.00

70,309.00
1,030.57

0.00
204.30

U-00

250,150.00 258,150.00 00,504.14

141373.40
0 00
O
0
O

““““““*”TEO1418?3

.00

.00

.00

0 00153015“-Q0

00p0 440.000-Mow 000001200 TRANSPORTATION
300-443.000-702.000 WAGES—FULL TIME 2,000.00
202M443.00O-703.000
202~003.00D—715.000
202~463.Q00-740.000
202—443.000“B03-000

T0001 Dept 443.000»n0M mowonxzzn TRAm5poRTAT1¢u Wm, wW3,3q5MQQM

0000 q$U.O00—GENERhL 00010100000100 “N 0%,”, 3; $0
HOSPITAL INSURANCE "” "*‘“0¢07H;00w0*fi202-450.U00—?16.000

Z02-fl50.000—717.000
202-45D.000—?10.000
202~450.000~722.00U
ZD2—45O-0O0MB01.000
202—450.OO0W946.00O

F10A»0MPLoYOR %§;@§@@00.gp0
GENEQAO 5UPPL¥ §@§;@}@pp&§g@;
00000001000 smav. 1“ “h,600?00

3fi?h¥§°¥Q@

2,000.00
.00 002QQ0QD1-%%1@s>:%I. 00

"' 4T600TOU

0% _flfiQ'5Qg§i§_

11192.54
;:}".‘.;':;'. r 0.11; \..‘.‘ ..:i;;:;;1=1 M-19

'”' ”“"02TG7

"**§551=....-;.§{i£§**'1 1 . 1'1-1

Q
D
D
0
0

.40

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

LIFE 100000000 11Q_q@
RETIREMENT 6,100.00
EMPLOYER RETIREE HL$g I0§.¢o0%‘.m;,§,91p_gQ,
P\1¢>1"'1=="=11<>~1~1» 5110- i’;>i%:?:i ,.;.;;;»*»“2:;z%>;,. 0;11:1;>e::& s0:0_q;01=<=:;>;.,1=<>W-W11 M11151

wmm.
1. 0..., ,. 1.1.,

110.00
0,100.00

0wfi09J§-Q9

“gzg%0000o0

.. " ":.‘ “NB :£i5\7':

,0‘; ...v
“Em: é¥1§§@71

50.12
31558.31

. .. T

Tntal 0000 050.000-0005001 ADMINISTRATIQN 44,000.00

Dfipfi 451.DOU—DRATN$"$TURM SEWERS
202-451.000—702.DOD WAGES-FULL TIMfi
202-451.000-715.000 FICA—EMPLDYER
Z02-451.000-002.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV.
2Q2“fl5l.0OQ-931.000 GENERAL REPAIRS

Tfital Dept 45l_DOQ“DRAINS—STORM $EWER$

11500.00
125.00

l¢0D0.00
21000.00

441900.00

1,000.00
120.00

1,000.002,000.00

Hummwmmmwmumm _m“________?fi wmmmw21,020.13

\. .1.31:.
" ' A0011

1.;~01 000
0

500
1N£mQ:gfi@;44,m} , %@'747

“U@B&@00@f “ "” 0
5 00 0? 0

1,050

$5
.43
33

.92

.00

.00

1,291.48 0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00
0.00 0-00

97.92

4,0é5Y00"

Dept 432.000-ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
202--I152
202M452
202-452
202-452
202-452
202-452.
202-452
202-452
2020452
2D2~452

.005-702
DOD-703
000-715

.UDD~74Q.
.000
.000
.000

ODD-TB2
U00-B01
000-001
000-002
000-931

.000~FHL

.000
O00
000
000

000
000
O00

“WAT/3R PA

WAGE$-HULL TIME
WRGES—DART TIME
FXCAWEMPLOYER
GENERRL SUPPLY
ROAD/$TREET MATERIAL
PROFE$$IONAL SERV.
PROFE$SIONRL EERV.
CONTRACTUAL $ERV.
GENERAL REPAIRS
CRPITAL OUTLAY

7,500.00
200.00
500.00

1,000.00
6.000.00

10.000.00
0.00

1,000.00
400.00

U.DD

4.02sj00

7,500.00
200.00
000.00

1,000.00
0,000.0010,000.00

0.00
1,000.00

400.00
0.00

1.3a0.30 0.00

11355.30 17.79
157.50 0.00
114.70 1.35

0.00
950.25 303

0.00 0.0
1714,021.30 10,502

.75
0.00

0

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.0011,203.00 0.00



02/16f20l3 0a=1a AM
User: Mcfiwnald
DB: Marine Ciky

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

PERIOD ENDING 01/3lFE013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATMENTS—JANUARY 2013
2012-13 2012-13 END BALHNCE ACTIVITY FUR

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FUR CITY OF MARINE CITY

ORIGINAL AMENDED 01/31/2013 MONTH 01/31/2 E
aumssw nunsnw NORM [ABNORM} zucn (DEER) YEA

Fund 202 — MAJUR $TREET FUND
Bxpendiuures
202—452.000“970.000—BRDY 5300 CAPITAL OUTLAY
2D2—452.000—970.300 MAJOR REPAIR/REPLACE

T0001 Dfipt 45Z.000"RUUTINE MAINTENANCE

Dfipt 453.000“BHIOGE MAINTENANCE
202—453.
202-453.
202-453.
202—453.
202M653.

.UDD—B02

.OU0—Q21
202M453
202~453
202~453.
202-453.

000w702
000M703.
000~7l5
000M740.
UUUPBDI

000-931
000-970

DOD
000
D00
D00
000

.000
000

.000
000

WAGB5—FULL TIME
WAGE5—PART TIME
FICA—EMPLOYEO
GENERAL $0FPL¥ 0
PRQFESEIONRL swnv. Q
¢omTRAcTuAL smmv.
ELECTRIC
GENERAL REPAIRS
CAPITAL OUTLAY

Total Dépt 4S3.000"0RIOGE MAINTENANCE

"Y=?*>’* ~>i;1§§" “'H00'O0

0.00
601000.00

B5.700.00

500.00
230-U0
75.00

;'-_';;f.I-.'_'.-I.‘ :_;.j2DQ .
a2o;U0o.ufi

500.00
223.000.00

» 1...i.'_._:1L»...:.L_..'_‘.. ,,,,

0-00 Bl7.l0
50,000.00 0.00

0.00
0.00

duwmggfqfigibd”

600.00
200.00
75.00

iww 200x00

35,211.21

403.24
509.05

69.50
w. .w0w00'§:'?:;o;%lf;%»?;1io,..isiiiffié .-;§4I;~1i‘=*I:;-511.. 6?§!_§>.,§Ii5b

?§§Z.Q0000fi%§
**”w0%o

500-00
223.000.00
~ pg .wwww

;.@yw$&.§§DtnQ~~ "“1b3,Efl
0.00

1,341.60
W ww. ww2. :». ‘»

10.915.06

300.36
0.00

23.35
0.00

',j;§'.' Q. U0
E 0.00
" 15.B4

0.00
0.00

Dept 454.000"STREET SWEEPING
202-454
202*454
202~454.
202*45A.
202~456.

000M7O2.0DO
000W715.ODO
00O—74D.00D
D00-701.000
000-802.000

WAGES-FUhL TIME

CQNTRACTURL SERV.

Total Dfipt 454.000-STREET $NEEPING

Dept 4s5.0o0»x¢m nun snow CONTROL ‘m.
202—455.000w702.000
202~4fi5.000w703.000
202“455.000~7l5.00D
202M455.000»7a1.o00
202~as5.0u0-722.000

WAGES—FULL TIME
WAGES—PART TIME
FICA—EMPLOYER
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
RDhDf$TREET MATERIAL

Total Dept 455.000—ICE AND $NOW CONTROL

Dapt 45€.000—TRAFFIC $$RUTCE
202—456.000~?OZ.000
20H—456.000M7l5.000
202—4fi6.000"740-000
202—4fi6.000—002-000

WAGBS—FULL TIME
FICA—EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
CDNTEACTUAM $EHV-

Total Dept 450.UO0—TRflFFIC EERVXCE

Dept 457.000—SURFACE MAINTENANCE (M—29)
20Z—457.000~70Z-000 WAGB5—FULL TIME
202-457.000M7l5.00O FICA—EMPLO¥ER
202~457.0D0—740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY

30070355990? %*“fi%9%€@@9

W%2.s9p.oo
GENfiRAb $uvwLx '“%%; £%‘0%:°Q0-°0§w@¢
aquxvmmnw MhINTENANCE%@%§ . 40%*w.4qq.oaw@».‘é,oou.oo

FICA*EMPLO¥flR ;fi? L~..20fi.0O$“"” .H?'5°9:99
é%%.?0Pé§0
i¥¥fi§Q940F%m¥%4004Qfl2,000.00

00

i>>:&>ra:
942.87

‘%fi‘.§fi*#i%0@&fi?511:. .¢;..a=.::ae=;1: Qi:;’°<*w@%“%§fi$W§W
1.200.97

3.4,;

~w§¥§.19P-Q90. é
'~w ww .mm@m:.% .. H.~ wu ¢fl‘w% km
l0.000.00

0.00
175.00
250.00

a,3o0.oo

N ,W flwm‘ ,fl*§g1QQgQ0
vMw' =ww0:0» mw

10,000.00
0.00

775.00
250.00

B,300.00

Nfi” M&}%
.m$%M Wwmfi

1,550.02
451.13
1s2.fie

0.00
0.00

19,325.00

600.00
50.00

1,600.00
1,000.00

19,325.00

600.00
50.00

1,600.00
1,oou.ou

3.163-B1

0.00
0.00

774.53
131.30

2,250.00

200.00
25.00

200.00

3,250.00

200.00
25.00

200.00

905-Bl

0.00
0.00
0.00

\,.

...
W;

347.55

0.00
é 0.00w 0.00
3 0.00

0.00

.;'.::.:S:. O . Q D

1,560.02
451.13
152.66

0.00
0.00

2.1s3.a1

0.00
0.00
0.00
2.46

2.46

0.00
0.00
0.00



92/l6f3¢13 0B=lB AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPEAT FOR clwy ow MARINE CITY
User: McDonald
DB. Marina qity PERIOD mwnxws 01/3132013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATMENTS—JANUARY 2013

20l2“13 2012-13 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
ORIGINAL AMENDED 01/31/2013 MONTH 01/31/2 J

BUDGET BUDGET NQRM IABNURM) INCH (DEER) YEGR NUMBER DESCRIPTION

Fund 202 H MAJOR STREET FUND
Expenditurea
Total Dept 457.000—5URFACE MAINTENANCE (M~29)

Dept 45B.000—HOADSIDE MAINTENANCE (M“29)
202“fl50.000“70Z.000 WAGES-FULL TIME
202"fi55.000—715.000 F1CA+EMPLOYER
202“45B-000~002.000 CONTRACTUAL $000.

Total Dept 050.000“ROADSIDE MAINTENANCE (M—29)

Dept 459.000WTRAFFIC $IGN3 {M—Z9)
202—459.000"BO2.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV

T0001 Dfipt 459.000—TRAFF1C $I$N$ (M~Z9}

Dépt 460.000-GENERAL MAINTENANCE (M~29)
Z02-000.000-702.000 WRGE$"FULO TIME
202-460.000-715.000 F1¢A~EM?LOYER

T0061 Dfipt 450.000-GENERAL MAINTENANCE (MW29)

Dept 4E1.000WICE AND $NOW CONTROL (M-29)
202-461.000w702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME
Z02-461.000—7l5.000 FICA-EMPLOYER

425.00

200.00
25.00

2,780-00

425.00 0-00 0.00

200.00 0.00 0.00
25.00 0.00 0.00

2,080.00 0.00 0.00

3;db5Y§§ 3,005.00 0.00 0.0?

Hfi%fi¥fl.Q9fl0DD$% §§fifi.350£0l $5? 0-QB

11000.00

5/‘\:‘ 3.3:’;
, ,»; m"\;..,;\. ;,‘J..,,"~\: 2§$ %#$ano;no§;

.WWWII;6EBi?n? Immwuérégbtol Y bYbb..WIIW

L mm .MWM5 @& ‘wk mfi

. . as 1» . we
afifi *%?I00w0Oi%i§ "“%%13£033 0.00

VG I-.IWIw=Mm“ IMMIWWMM. _HWWWHWWWW mmwW"MH““_H“?nT *____
1,400.00 . ,.H1'€Q°:Q9M. . ,.4§9-?9 ,W, 0'

\ , r. . ;‘;‘\:, 1
\'»\ 1
ww :m' m

25.00
202-401.000-702.000 ROAD/STREET MATERIAL $00.00

=:=@:@ 3o‘6.od“%5=3‘=14'I
' ~.:\ £' »»“'S.‘/§;[" 155; N V ;;,,;1 2.11;‘:

%%:§§§§fifib§§fl%% 0 ‘%%f55§fl15V%mfi* 552_15
20.00 41.00 41.30

500.00 0.00 0.00

mm: nap» m-vvv-M AND SNOW ¢<>~'1'R¢>L <M-~10 A 593-95
,M; mm »wmw~jwy~

TOTAL fixpenditunea 527,565.00

Fund 202:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OP REVENUES & EXPENUITURE$

52?,565.00 72,074.64 15,073.31

258,150.00
527,565.00

253,150.00 B0,504.14 . 14,073.40
527 555 00 72 B74 64 15 B73.21

I I‘ . I i

12e9.415.ooi (269,415.00I 7,029.50 (990.81) K



02/10/2013 00:18 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
User: Mcnwnald
DH: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 01f31/2013

GL NUMBER

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL 5TATMENTS—JANUARY 2013
2012-13 sun annnwcfi ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED Ol/31/2013 MONTH 01/31/2

2012-13
ORIGINAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET
E

BUDGET NORM [ABNORM] INCH [DECK] YEA

REVEYIUES

Dept 000 .000

Fund 203 » LUfiALWET0EET FUND

203-000.000-546.000
203-000.000-641.000
203-000.000"550.000
203—000.000M665.000

Total Dept 000.000

STATE WEIGHT & 03$ TAX 71,000.00
CHARGE FOR $fiRV1CE$ 500.00
MI5CELhANEOUfi REVENUE 0.00
INTERE$T 425.00

”""*31T§EEi?fiT

71,000.00
500-00

0.00
425.00

71,925.00

29,943.49
0.00

3,700.00
167.50

s.ea1.2z
0.000.00
0.00

“ ‘ 11,110.99 5,087.22

TOTAL Revenues 71-935-99

Expenditurea

UDO-702 3 000.00
Del-M; 4 0 3 _ DD U _NON MOTQRI ZED TR_'M\f$ ]_1I()R'_{‘|'Q"_[‘ I Q“

000 ,203M043.
203N443.
203M443.
Z03“443.
203-443.

Total Dfipt 443.000~NON MOTORIZED TBAN$PORTATION

Dept 050.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATIQN . .000 ”“%?"‘§§§-?§
000-710.000 00203M050.

203~450.
203*450.
203-450.
203-450.
203-450.

T0201 Dfiph 450.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

000-703
000-715
000-740.
000-002.

000-717
000-718
000-722
000-001
000-946.

000
000
000
000

000
000
000
000
000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME 300-00
FICA-EMPLOYER ¢.;w~ 1

CONTRACTUAL $ERV.
0... g,

9,550.00

nw$v1TAL INSURANCE , ,§§Q§,450» j%ff*;
LIFE INSURANCE "ww~ W~ '0
RETIREMENT
EMPLOYER nmwxamm aura 10$ GQN 5,125.00
PROFESSIONAL smnv. .., .0. .~ .M»~. 800.000

11,200.00

Q; ',\‘,,;...»»;,.j;j~;»S, {M3

?%I11§;QQ~M%%.f

Eev11=1~w~="1»mw ::4;%;>>z’ .a%aifrf"@§;zf:.» ‘?’P1’*"'

7?19?5:P"

3,000.00
300.00
2w'.w,%0p'Q0H mm 1Wi5§WQpGENERAL SUPPLY 3% 030090.900, WW%§@OQ9.fi0

:&;§%¥@Qb&@n%& 0?
0,550.00

my 50% ZQQ‘
@@ ,@?§,D?fi-
IQ gm a@;§g.;p

WM I ¢mwmwwwv

‘ 31.810 as

2,630.17
122.00

55
74

0

0.

D
0.
0

5,6a1f?i?

.00

.00
00

.00
00

mmmna:iéé;76

.",‘.‘.;;',;‘.;1;' .1... ‘.~~‘.';.;',»r,‘Z‘."'

$4111 ~r;<‘-v},v"1w*wu1s;oo>
11,200.00
5,125.00

‘

$900000?“

.0»,* 07%§§2a$312
v@;y;‘mg 35@55

6,533.33
3,909.56

,;;::@@w

0.00

878.48
12.72

933.
427.

0

"' 60,150.00

Dfipt 451.000—DRAINS—5TORM SEWERS
000-702.000203-051.

203-451.
203"451.
203-451.
203-451.

000-715. 000
000-182.000
000—002.000
0O0—931.000

WAGESMFULL TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
ROAD/STREET MATERIAL
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
GENERAL REPAIRS

0,500.00
500.00

1.350-00
500.00

2.000-00

60,750.00

5,500.00
500.00

1,350.00
500.00

2,000.00

22,208.92

3,253.39
246.70

0.00
674.64

0.00

34
08

., .00
00w“ 0.

2,251.62

-0 .00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

T0001 Dept 45l.000*fiRAINS-STORM SEWERS 10,950.00

Dfipt 052.000—ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
203-452.
203“452.
203-452.
203-452.
203M452.
203-452.
203~452.

000-702
000-703
0000715
000M729
000-702
000~B02
000-970

.000

.000
000
000
000
000
000

WAGES-FULL TIME 9,000.00
WAGESWPAHT TIME 300.00
FICA-EMPLOYER 725.00
PRINTING 200.00
ROAD/STREET MATERIAL 0,500.00
CONTRACTUAL SERV. 3,000.00
CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00

10,050.00

9,000.00
300.00
725.00
200.00

6,500.00
3,000.00

0.00

4,150.01

4,050.37
156.90
395.24

0.00
1,213.50

0.00
19,261.35

0.00

021.23
0.00

02.18
0.00

303.76
0.00
0.00

Total Dmpt 452.000-ROUTINE MAINTENANCE 19,725.00 19.?zs.n6 “"““EE§141.es 1,107.17



02/15/2013 09119 HM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE 020000 FOR CITY 00 MARINE army
Usex: McDonald
DB; Mafing city PERIOD ENDING O1f3l/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATMENTSMJANUARY 2013
2DlZ"l3 20l2“13 END 0HLANCE ACTIVITY FUR

ORIGINAL AMENDED D1/31/Z013 MONTH U1/31/2
GL NUMBER

E
DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCH (DECR) YEP

Fund 203 — LOCAL STREET FUND
Expenditures
Dapb 454.UOU—STHEET SWEEPING
203—454.0U0—?02.0U0
203—454.000—715.000
203—454.000—740.000
203—454.000—?81.00U
203—454.000—H02.0U0

WAGES—FULL TIME
FICA—EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.

Tfitfll D690 454.U00—STREET SWEEPING

Dfipfi 455.000—ICE BNO SNOW CONTROL \
203”455.000“702.00D
203W455.000~703.00O
2D3wd55.DUO“7l5.
2D3"455.0DD"7S1.
203-455.000-782.

000
000
000

WAGESHFULL TIME
wn0Es~P0RT TIME jfif
FICA"EMPLOYER '“
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCb
ROAD/STREET MATERIAL

T0231 Dfipt 4§5.00U*ICE AND SNOW CONTROL

Dfipt ¢55.00Q0TRAPFIC $ERVT¢E
203“456.D00~7D2.
203w456~DO0W715.
203~456.000-740.

D00
O00
000

wAG$$~FULb TIME
FI¢A"$MPLQYER
GENERAL SUPPLY

Total Dept 456.000-TRAFFIC SERVICE

TOTAL Bxpendinures

Fund 203:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0,000.00
000.00

1,000.001,000.00
3,000.00

""“Y?§$F$0

?Ia‘~‘l§§5§..¢-=.:_;;:B ,{=.=0IIT0v -0210:;
“NwwI;0fi0IUU

200.00
13,000.00

' Y/11‘.‘Ij "\3'i'I'i'," ,, "II EZ1‘ J1.» --

0,500.00
500.00

1,000.00
1,000.003,000.00

3,030.70
290.14

0.00
130.09

1,001.45

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

12,000.00

“"T,400¥00
200.00

13,000.00

000500020000 :0
=“€§ fi§0$000%¥=%$

5,052.46

%0,v§g@00
000300009

"“170.05
0.00
0.00

A
.. ..:.,..:.. .. . . .

0.00

1,739.79
558-00
174.45

0.00
0.00

0% 00700000000

Hwm2,§0o.00
=.,,:=,~;=~, :QQfl‘;:"‘:]§ QI;I‘,.,;,....:

W
W

.;§0@,@q0I0q§000
, "F3: P .3 \‘1Ia'¢ In

7000609099

2,500.00

1.
Mm ,~ 'm' .~ mmm.w1@y‘m'mw@Wm

£00 360;pflf M
000000040000 0

,.~\,; .,,;,\

wwmmmwv

250.20
E%W%§%95
Q7 QQOO

2,472.24

0.00
0.00
0.00

4,700.00 4,700.00 269.15
.WWWmd:66.

05¢» ww ‘W0 5%
0 ‘mmmw ¢w»;/;,£:'§; '1;¢;‘,Z, ;,‘.{,:1:.‘

,, , V7m¢'mm 05 0w
V,

71,925.00 71,925.00
149,175.00 149,175.00

33,810.99
76,513.40

5,587.22
5,91l.02w

M“M{07,250.00) (1?,250.00) (02}§0§I4I}'M”Wm“fi5§TE1; <



0211512013 0B=1B AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE 000000 FOR 0111 00 MARINE CITY
User: Mcbonald
DB; Maxine Qity PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATMENTS—JhNOARY 2013

G0 NUMBER

Fund 209 ~ CEMETERY
REVGDIJBS
Dept 000.000
209—00O.U00—601.000
209—000.000—602.0D0
209—O00.000—603.000
209—000.000—665.000
209~000.000~699.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
209—000.000—702.000
209—U00.0U0—703.U0O
2U9—OOU.000-915.000
2D9—0O0.000—718.000
209—000.000-732.000
209—000.000~727.0D0
209~0G0.00U~?29.000
RQ9~000.00D~7d0.000
209mDOO.O00Wfi02.OD0
RQ$~D00-Q0O“9D1.DO0
20SwOO0.00D—921.000
209—O00.000—931.0DD

FUND

2012-13
- ORIGINAL

DE$CHIPTION BUDGET

2012-13 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED 01/31/Z013 MONTH 01/31/2 E

BUDGET NORM IRHNORM) INCH (DECK) YEA

GRAVE DPENINGS 10,000.00
FGUNDMTIONS 2,100.00
LOT 5RbHS 2,000.00
INTER$$T 30.00
HUNT. FROM QTHER FUNO$ 26,495.00

10,000.00
2,100.00
2,000.00

10.00
20,400.00

1,770
135

2,400
15

0

00 500.00
56 0.00
00 0.00
05 0.00
00 0.00

40,525.00 40.625.0U 10.926 21 000.00

“30f§§§300§§§0I00

WAGES—FULL TIME 10,000.00
WAGE5—PART TIME » @;;fi@,§Q0.g0%
FICA—EMPLOYBR 0@m0 4% 0@@1gs,g0%,. V3»,RETIREMENT 155"" 50 g07g§00p000.w0“m0;400.00
EMQLOYER RETIREE MLTH INS CON “W M1,725T00
OFFICE SUPPLY 300.00
PRINTING 75.00
G$NERBh EUPPLY g%&2@pQg§00@00000000000 0000. ,@§0§.0q0-000
ADVERTISING awwgn 59.0000

““B00 00ELECTRIC ' .
GENERAL REPAIRS 3,000.00

¢%m;%@,Q§0@QD
r N r

..$m&m% Qfiflflfigwj D
492.16 "‘ 113.51
415.00

w£$.H%:%§MMMmh
£00$2

151000.00
§@@'0%5QQWQp
i%%m¥§?Z5-00

i7725?00
300.00
75.00

EvIméfibffifi
2,000.00

=:@¢;;w“;%“;;§

50; @0%0. ED
%&1%;s%i .ssi:@;:r=‘=*="==%i%;@50%

5 .010,02$¥21*0. “ 000.00

5.922
Mb 100,430

7

1.005
0

124.99
%fi33Q%99*”“

v

1

m

.

§$

90 1,267.24
90 0.00
64 95.97

370.34
25 143.75
O0 0.00

0.00
0.000 gg@%§§97Q§O0%%@§ 0,09

.00

0.00

:.==.-_.—_=;==::..—_::_»=|-.~.-0....»-|..‘.\......»...».p-u...-.,.-..............m.|..._......... ...................~

"Mww 0% wm 00 M“ H.,m. 0r‘ ., . W.%»,,H,WM V“,.=.;,~jj." 0:31» I V4\'4
10001 Dfipt 000.000 §%§§§§§.0§§I000¢ 00390600000

.,.,:;., \,,,;‘“»»‘. \

‘
wmM~\wMm»wwmwc'wmw

00?; "¢¢@,091.a1
—— —>’*—"t||wNn\ I-mmmmvm

TOTAL Expenditures 40,625.00

Fund 209:

‘40[0é5.00
HWH-ig;i2i

TOTAL REVENUES 40,525.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 40,525.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

40,625.00
40.525.00

10.926
10.121

21 600.00
66 1,991.31

0.00 0.00 (7,195 45) £1,331.31) (



92/15/2013 0fi=1B AM 0200005 AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR 0100 00 M00100 0111
User: Mcnmnald
DB: Marine City

GL NUMBER

PERIOD ENDENG D1f3l/3013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATMENTSMJANUARY 2013
2012-19 2012w13 000 BALANCE ACTIVITY 000

ORIGINAL AMENDED 01/31/2013 mourn 01/01/2
DE$¢RIPTION 000000 BUDGET NORM (000000; $003 (DEER)

F000 200 - TIFA 1
R€1VE1l'H.lE-‘S
Dept 000.000
200-000.000-402.000
250-000.000-000.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
250—000.000—740.DOD
250—000.000wB01.0UQ
250—000.000~HOl.lD0
250-000.000-002.000
250-000.000-880.000
250-000.000-901.000
250—0O0.000—970.000
2S0—000.000—991.00D
2S0—000.000—99S.00D
250—000.000—990.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditure5

Fund 250:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

GURRENT PROPERTY TAX 53,025.00
INTHRH$T 50.00

531025.00
50.00

73,405.90
15.01

5,705.54
0.00

I
YE!

6fi»0V5.00 68,075.00 73,481.57 5,100.00

00,015.00 00,010.00

GENERAL suvvnv £0
PROFESSIONAL $000. 0%
ADMINISTRATIVE 30000000
CONTRACTUAL nmnv.

10,000.00 10,000.00
21500-00 0,500.00

COMMUNITY PR°M°T1°" 00 0%/Q00-Q04 .00 2»0QQmQO~0ADVERTISING 05 @m;q0p,q@* '”“ '" ""“" ~~
0001100 OUTLAY
Pmmucxvnp PAYMENT
1000000? EXPENSE
AGENT FEE5

9,625.00
2?5.00

31535.00
275.00

‘ 1~“~\. ‘vw ‘,,:;n.:.,

00??P&§0Q.00 %?00i0»§0v00000 10000015595395 WF*flIqrgQQ$gU*fi~N#

?3»4U1.S?

@fifi.¥IOR0°"*000:00
10,000.00
2,300.00

»0¥'5QP-°°:,1;,-..M...,0a 000000009-9° #0 4000, 00-0000 00000009000%050000q0,00@% 5$000,00.00~~ 2s.000vo0“0"0';5;0000u0=~~~~ 250000000
5,001.50

137.50

m§§§§§75@§1¢@ET7i§§5$§§500§?7?% ‘@0§63§§°°

5,70§i?;? mmwum

0
0
D
D
0
0
0
0
0
0

O

U0
00
00
DO
D0
00
00
00
00
00

“T33
 wmwww|||uu -- _15,000.00 00,000.00

,\,.,,~

.\‘\j':L -qqwqw

45¢635.00 0 .000

”“ ”"'@éT6%0f00'”"“W6£fu7§TQ@ ‘”"%§,J§Y)5»”T "”“§,1@B_§4
.-M;Eg2R2;99. *5'°°°~°° 45»§3§¢90 D-Q0NET QF Rflvfiflflfifi 0 HXPKNHITUREO :0.020.0o) (0.0é5I06)"”"“3¥T040.5v 5155???? ““



93/15/2913 @3113 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY 00 MARINE CITY
User: Mcfiunald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 01/3l/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATMENTSWJANUBRY 2013

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTIQN

2012*13
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

2012-13 $00 0000005 ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED 01#31/2013 MONTH 01!31f2 2

000001 NORM (ABNORM) INQR (0000: YE!
Fund 251 — TIFR 2
R0venu0s
Dmpt O00 .000
25l—000.000~402.000 CURRENT PROPERTY TAX
251—000.000~5G5.000 INTEREST

Tbflfll Dept 000.000

TOTAL Re

Expendit
Dept O00
251-000.
251-000.
251-000.
25l»000.
251M000.
251»OOO.
251-000.

VEHIIEB

ures
.000
000-740
000-001
000-001
000-860
000~901
0Q0*970.
00U~999

.000
000
000
000

.000
000
100

Twtal Dmpt 000.000

TOTAL Expenditurws

Fflfld 251
TOTAL REVENU$$
TOTAL EXEENDITUfiE$
NET OF REVENUES 5 EXPENDITURES

GENERAL 502011 50
PROFESSIONAL sanv. 1*
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
Gwumuwxwx PROMOTION

Bl»475.00
635.00

01,415.00 10,014.05
625.00 161.07

2,103. 19
0.00

33,100.00

B2,l00.00

fi€7??§0D9.d0vwwqg,@§§§Qg
31,000.00
7,000.00

CAPITAL ouwmnw %§Qf
CONTRIBUTION TO 01000 FUNfi§f”m

\

,\,
.;\
‘\

312,e00?0§d
w .00» Im$W$$flHM"Ww. '..-

§w3fi9%QQ"»9@0. 0

02,100.00 10,910.52 §T?§§7$F'“““““

'02}i00T30"““"¥0I§50Isé

;Ii1_i='2I1#3I.0'0@I§?.€=’@:%:;=i&E?;i1%s _§=i%i{=€‘2.=.-,;_i?%.&;%E:-~, i;&;i:ifPii='=?1I~ii0*10,000?00**f""'I$2W0J00
31.a00.00 31,000.00

1,729.167,000.00
k.00Q~00.0» ,0¢ 00.00

- . ,. .,,. %§R§§Q§@%5°i%i 00%, 09-0030 §§;pp0:p0MH,@@3§£090$Qg1%;§§05@0§§$0p

2,703.10

0
0
O
0
0
0
O

00
00
00
OD
00
00
00

012,000.00“ “”""§§[00£]16 .-B000

,;fiisfi.10b.q0%, 00000100000
<F=1¥:¢%*F?=i¥%,?éi%_¢,.E399 4&1‘::a‘ws;' 0~<:;==r<1 0

¢m' M, wwg mm '1 » -nu ' 47 m. ‘4'r4r4” \‘n"', "3" ",1, '1'/0‘ Im<tmfmfi‘mm%wmIw¢ Wm: QM

Um
“00

: nlmmnmuwavu

 -R

@w*%p0a#@@§@¢0 **?¥»vss.19
,0fi9A§0q016%% *&0 0.0035‘.1 9



02f16/2013 08:18 AM
U300: McDonald
DB: Marine City

$0 NUMBER

Fund 252 — TIFA 3
Revfinuws
Dept 000.000
252—000.000~402.000
252—000.000w665.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL HQVEDUEB

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
252w000.000—740.
252w000.000-001.
252~0O0.000—801.
252—000.000—8B0.000
252—000.000~901.000
252—000.000“970.000
2$2—000.000w999.000

000
U00
100

Total Dupt 000.000

TDTRL Expmnditures

Fund 252:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FUR CITY OF MARINE CITY

PERIOD ENDING 01f3lf20l3

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL $TATMENTS—JANUARY 2013

DESCRI?TION

CURRENT PROPERTY TAX
INTERE$T

GENERAL BUPPLY §fi“””,
PROFESSIONAL $5Rv. 1% In
ADMINISTRATIVE ssRvIcE$
couuuxwv PROMOTION
ADVERTISING

20l2"13 20l2~13 END 0AbhNCE HCTIVITY FOR
ORIGINAL AMENDED 01/31/B013 MONTH 01/31/2

BUDGET BUDGET NQHM (ABNORM) INCR (DEER) YE

230,050.00 230,950.00
1,200.00 1,200.00

194,107.82 3,582.
343.56 D

B7
00

“H 2aojT€3Tb6 “éHETY§6.ou “vv‘v:'T§J'4"}'é51 . iié" 59:? 5?".

“m“240}IEHT5b" ‘i&6YF§b no .WWig€jég1‘4€.,wWMWé?Séé

0~*#*2s;00nwow
53,600.00
10,000.00

000
63,600.00
10,000.00

%»000l%w@m'EH %$~ 0» 'QQw ww‘ NH .wmQP¢M"1'I'*~I~ Wm-Y :::@,e:>’=»,=a:s>.:;;1>.<=;.<;>;<>-;,p;v>:;:;» 03>‘-’vv
CoNTRrmUTION To OTNER FUND%§N' 00 §§39Qpi@§@§ §?Bfi§OQQ¢Q9

.,,

)= w»'Hw '%mym ¢m~m ~mu ‘mww

63,600.00 0
2,433.30 O

»¢ .00 wfl-00 0
OEa 00%; 09~Q0

%¥:00§%90P¢0P °
00

.00

W§?.M

OD
00
00
00
00

"MW511{édBTEd“ 515???? do
~A%Wfi W%n m$%mfl;w@¢%;@@ @%;§wN\ "fimy ““fiP¥%-*Eww"""5£“““fwMWvWWMwW—

\\444: 0,,‘‘;;;,;' ~» ‘;\;-f 3,";

M@40;m;;;umz0@¢¢a§a___»m
I“:,»;\x, ;;,;;:‘,f?' ,, 6 ¢ Z'S§Z:§

0 O 60

0

'£m.£@4fi.1§b.un%; &2wo;i&p.afi
50%%E?fii¢€?@;Q§ifi» @§i%§§°fi%§°.

—_'.|llIl0|bHHO&’ all  , -0

60

;0f§gfiA£%54g¢$E wW§§,5a2.av
000$?-07303§3fiM-m”%a -9;90S; H¢;";¥aif§a5n$fi5§m§W§5§m?45d@bd3



02/1613013 0B=l9 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT EUR CITY OF MARINE CITY
0000: M¢D0nald
DB; Mating City PERIOD ENDING U1/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL ETATMENTS-JANUARY 2013
2012-13 2012-13 END BALANQO ACTIVITY 003

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
ORIGINAL AMENDED 01/31/2013 mouwu 01/31/2 1

00000? aunssw NORM (ABNORMI INCH (05001 YE
Fund 005 — DRUG LAW ENFORCEM0fi@v0000wM"WWmH “_“_
RGVEHUGS
Dept 000.000
205-000.000-050.000
200-000.000-005.000
205-000.000-003.001

Total Dapt 000.000

'J.‘QTJH.1 RE VET) LIB S

Expenditureg
Dept 000.000
265—000.000w703.000
265-000.000-715.000
265-000.000-958.000

T0001 Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expendiuur00

Fund 265:
TOTAL REVENOE$
TOTAL EXPENDITUREE
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITUHE$ mm §g,§§p,QQ1 wM4Au5§Q_pp) ;Wmm§,Q&1,2gWw w%@'14g_Ql

DRUG FORFEITURB FUNDS
INTEREST
EALE OF FIXED h$SETS

W%GE$—PART TIME
FI¢fl“EMPLUYER
DRUG $NFOR¢EMENT

2.000 00 2,000.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 O

1,144
0

5,190

O
U

5,190

_'““"5T3BOTEB“““““““““3T000§06‘ “' '“6.334 5,190.

\ , ,

2,000.00 2,000.00

00000 00 *i"*i0,i000bd0ia000.00 400.00
1,000.00 1.000

0 w mm ~www@ wt

6,334

'.- ."..':v:O

0
286

5,190.

0
Q

d0

?.=m|vw

”““__ET€€0TEET “"""“ET§€0T05““M0 “W

\ . .";~;

2¢000.00 2,000.00 6,334.22 5,190.00
6 $50 00 0 550 00 286 0? 40 09I - v I I ~ . - -1 . .

-- -~-=-'~===-HI-w-H-~wM='" ’ ' ' . . =.—..:.=~.=-»~\.v.|-mp».--»4w»-.»~..»-0 -.....m.~....

Q0HHq%:£§:mL;-;Lfi0r~4w#wMwfl~w@¢&

‘»~ rmfl wm'mm: c%~'~~ vw. ~w0~‘ I&
.§%12§¥.

.WHab

286

0» ‘w" ~m0m"

7.‘. ‘

40



52/16/2013 9811B AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR cxwy OF MARINE
User: Mmwwnald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING U1/3lf2D13

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATMENT$—JANUARY E013

CITY

2012~13 2012-13 END BALANCE ACTIVITY F00
ORIGINAL hMENDED 01131/2013 MONTH 01/31/2 E

00 NUMBER DESCRIPTION 00005? Bonawr noun znnmoam) INCH (DECR) YE}

Fund Z72 — MILLER MEMORIAL LIBRARY FUND
REVERLJES
o@pu 000.000
272—0U0.000—665.000 INTERE$T 1Q_QQ 1Q_QQ 2‘55 g_g0

Total Dept ooowooo .WWWm??fi?fi? wMw- ~M~-16.00 ..WfiHWW"
G1 Lfl

TOTAL Revenues 19,09 1Q_Qg

Expenditures
Hep ‘I’ O00 ' Q00 -»,I»';;: '.~;".,' ._ =-=.--1.‘ .;.j:-__' Y";
272~000.000»9?n.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY §§ u,qq gfii vw §§Q§§Q§@ @§$g,g§§§§b

Wmmmmmmmmm-Y¥Eir uh_H

5105' 0.00

-»3I-,I-'-'_',v::,';'-'I'.- Q _ Q Q

Tfltfll “E01 00°-"09 '_MW0]00‘ “"W“:*m”?T?R7 4,095.00

TOTAL Expénditureu ‘"%00;%§;@g,g§0.00@ 0% 32000000 fir ,$%§,a95,0o

Fund 272:

0.00

 _,__*
0.00

T°*A* REVENuE$ W 0 10-DD 0 "“N H}0~QQ W M MwmW;¢§§ ‘Mm 0.00'1"<>W @><PE*=='>=‘rW=E== " »i:{aa=1&£é£l0 @’9‘$’f4i”01*@2iil:?&f1:i:1"'&**? 0-01?NET OP w'B~w1$ ~ -*1><1>*==0>r'1'vR1-0 " 110‘ ¢>:§;:@@====:z:<a‘:=;:mi:3s,01:;~0» D.OD,\ V7 V7 , , , \

\ \ \



Diflfi/EB"-l.3 08:18 AM ruavxwuaz AND 10xPEI~101;'ru0E REPCJRT‘ IFCDR 0110' 01" MARINE c.:1."m.'
User: Mcflonald
Q5; Haring City PERIOD ENDING O1/31/2013

PRELIMINARY TINANCIAL $TATMENT$—JANUARY 2013
2012*13

ORIGINAL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTIUN BUDGET

2012-13 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED D1/31/2913 MONTH Dlfll/2 I

BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) TNCR (DEER) YEJ

Fund 305 — DEBT FUNDMISSUE C
Revunues
Dept 000.000
H05—UOD.0DO—0D7.000
3U5—O0D.UDO“4d5.UDO
305—0O0.000~665.0fl0

DELINQUENT PROP TAX
?ENALTY & INTEREST—TAHE$
INTEREST

0.00
0.00
5.50

2.10 Q.flO
0.68 0.00
0.04 0-00

0.00
0.00
5.00

T0001 005,0 000.000 54m .W5T6€.MmmwHm“.Q‘H2 .WWWJ~wME:hb

TOTAL R12'Wi‘!‘l.I.lE£i 5 , OD

Expenditures ‘ ML §@§Q;v
Dfipt D00-005 §§mNJ§§ 000
305-000.000—00:‘>.000 snnvxcs CHARf5E$ "~"~'-*"=~'0‘~;0'0'~ "-= ~
3D5*UD0.00U-962.000 PROPERTY TAX U.UU
30§“UOO.QO0-999.000 CONTRIBUTION TO QTHER FUNDS 3,725.UU

mwwr '0 wk am‘ amq ~“mm L‘»%W4,%4 '00“

. 5:66 fim__,flwmé:éé Wmm8?&; ____

j3{"vI_".E '-':I_'.I§ "I»'_3_:.'-.'-"I-'5; --1'-'_'3'.j, I-3'-I:'_'-3', "'=;'_:j=_:. '.=v.-V1;,;»¢0§h0mi-0 @@;w1i§q @@ oiflo

0.00 12.9% 0.00
3,725.DU 3,356.74 6.00

"in" - --~'-—:‘—-:=:——W \ ,

[av ~ 4 HI L?! > U OTOTAL Efipflnditures

' » H03 0,30 H' \ @§ @%§ filwmafiwfwimmmmmmg @;:%$m
1-"und30b: ~=:;i:;;; ;;a:;;i;*"""‘"“:;j=<‘::\ 22:22:; 51:13:;sg;:1¢:;;;::,;4; 1::§&:¢; "
TOTAL REVENUES 5.00
TUTBL EXPENDITURES 3,725.00

l W

'1‘vt=\l Dept QQWOW "W i~i<;a:ii' i*&E%i$“';i;1§;iP: ¢5,<>4'§1,J:i4:?5‘:[a;, ;i1E@'%"’=%1‘ia‘&§&f "M:-0.0 jEi§;2ii 0'00
I,':x~‘, 'L'v,:‘;:‘: ‘\;‘Z;{'\‘»1»"";»,»‘{; "Sj

\ um» wm%0'»w‘mw~qm@wmmm“M0 Wmm Wm0M, mmhmwmw

.1 4 ¢ 03,Iz5.00 3,371.62 0.00

%~~~ ,0 0, “Hm ‘W ‘,0 mm@Q‘%ImmflT%Qfi% “MW ,M¢ qmwmm»~~m wwwmm W0 Zn‘ w‘ ~WWp
$.00 2-92 0.00

3 795 00 3,17? 62 0 DO. ; .-~ 1 -. V4 . ~
- .-NET my REVENUES 0 EXPENDITURES ;w4¢§,/§p.0Q@ @m¢Qm7§Q%qp) :mw$§L§§§,B0%@ * V, 0_00

'Za';;Z1 »£f;'\§ :‘\'};‘,; ;y;;j‘€f,~,‘ 0:,‘,»,~ ' '
\w $0 3» ,myw¢ ‘mmw

0 » 0: W‘ ,,



02?l6f20l3 0B=1@ AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE 000001 FOR 0111 00 MARINE CITY
000:: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 01/31f2Ul3

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATMENTSMJANUARY 2013

Z012~l3 2012013 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
QRIGINAL AMENDED 01f31/2013 MONTH 01/31/2

DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM {ABNORM} INCH (DECR) YE$L NUMBER

0000“IggUE AFund 300 — DEBT
Revenues
Dept 000.000
3D0"000.000—402.00D
3OB—D00.000—407.0UD
3OB—000.000—437.000
30B—DOD.000—445.000
3DB*DOD.000—651.000
3DB"DOD.O00—665.00D
3GB—000.000—676.0U0
30B“DD0.000—699.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Hi-2 VEl‘l\!E'.S

Expanditures
Dept 000.000
30fi~000.000—805.D00
3QB“U00.000-962.000
30Bw000.000—991.0D0
3DB~000.000—995.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 30$:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENfiITURES

CURRENT PROPERTY TAX
DELINQUENT PROP TAX
PROPERTY TAX—IFT
PENALTY 0 INTERE3T~TAXES
USER F305
1NTERE$T
CONTRI$. FROM COTTRELLVILLE
CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS

$$RVICE CHARGES
PROPERTY TAX
PRINCIPAL PAYMENT
INTERE$T EKPENSE

\I1
.:‘»‘" »‘,.\\“; ‘.‘;.‘;,f'. ,{:.w ‘.'£.'.‘.\ ~.;‘.‘§;j.§‘;';'

' ~ 1. .. ~.~'.."‘3~,'.,' .',.,'.",""'“"i"""""""""'.,,,.,,.,.,

2?0,000.00 270,000.00
500.00 500.00

2,100.00 2,100.00
1,500.00 1,500.00

0.00 0.00
50.00 50.00

112,900.00 112,900.00
123,725.00 123,725.00

240,053.
30.

2,106.
242.

11,200.
19.
0.

123,356.

as 2,591.00
43 0.00
59 0.00
26 90.59
00 0.00
70 0.00
00 0.00
70 0.00

10 ;fifi0-005?
'_._._.,'-_l'-%-'§-,-,--':¢---;-;F-‘;:.-:':-.::Z.i::...:;;Il.. ,_;;'..,--'-jlj-'--?---'_~-,--_- :;;';:-§'_ 3'-_;'_~;_,__3;5.-;:.;.....;.:':=-'1-.111"¢...¢.::'.- ,, '.- - 1 I 1- ' '

2. 08 0- 03~m. a
510,)?5.DD 510,195.00

.1. " ; :~,\

921?: !ia1=:iP3"*P%%:£%r§01;%i<mf::%iiPi1:i=. i11*;?:;f “*‘i:i=%i1?21f§€€*0 *~ 500?00""'** 00500000
515,000.00 515,000.00
10,300.00 10,300.00

,'::

“‘"a1v;031.

.'. :1.‘ U.‘
. \.‘}.,j '.'

‘” '00 20

5,150:

' “w@5§@
Q

02 '“' 2,096.53”

fi4 0.0000 11.42
00 0.00
00 0.00
wzj,

., . .._.;.."'._‘.'_'_ r‘ N _,.'____T__‘_0<:.=:&%zr;i~it5:1: 5:00;» 1 4§i;t€=i'1 11 -12
“5i5T§E0 00 ‘W“5é3I0é0.00

(5.0; 1'; '.;;,j;. 1.3;; ,.;;‘;,; . ,3
', ..\".;» »§,~;,;\ .'.‘ 3.. "V.1; 3%..

510,775.00 510,775.00
525 850.00 525 050.00

M... .. . . , _ .. . . I I ..

:7mm”§I040.
3év_mm,mMMWi1.aé" Ivlnwmlnuua

.'.‘.»‘.‘{"‘ j‘1»‘;;. :I;\»’.' ‘ ~11") 1;.,';';.f;
 ‘\'. mgwhg-_

377,033.
5 B09

02" ”“é,s00.s3
30 11.42; ,

(15,0l5.00) (15,075.00) 371,903. 66 2,675.11



02f16f20il3 FJB=18 AM mavfiwuxz: AND E.XPEINI.DI'l‘URFJ nsa.1?on=r FCJR ClI.T‘1" 01-" MARINE CI'1“1'
User: McDonald
DB; Marine city PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2013

FRELIMINHRY FTNANCIAL ETATMENTB-JANUARY 2013

2012-13
ORIGINALGL NUMBER DESCRIPTYUN BUDGET

ZUIZWLB END BALRNCE ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED U1/31/Z013 MONTH D1/31/Q

BUDGET NQRM (ABNORM) INCR (DEER) YE1L‘ FUND 1

Revenues
Dept 000.000
4Dlw0O0vO0U—665.DDO
401"000.000—6H9.U00

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenuwa

Expendituxes
Dept 000.000
401—000.000»999.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditure$

Fund 401:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EX?ENDITURES
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

INTEREST 250000
CONT. FRUM OTHER FUNDS 15,000.00

250.00
1S,000_UD

79.56 0.00
0.00 0.00

15,250.00 00‘ _W:mWmMWfigI5§vn__ Uuon

15,250.00

$fl"%§1%MW; ¥fiW"*§m $3
CON’I‘RIBU'1'ION To

uigiiéflvun

*4‘

"Wmmwm M%9.5é “WWW . v6j66.““

-=~=\‘~¢<>~"v==~>0o 3;;-,3 0.00

‘vi63T5iib . do“
=~~,:»;;:~:‘,// ~15‘: ~:c;:¢‘;;:,~;,~ ~\ A-n-q>-;;;'" ".'.',.'...i.... .. .._=um.qm4¢,'

WJT03. 00d‘L‘“6?5;
31¢; ;\»,, ;,:';:,::

0.00 0.00

;,;,Ivw--='-""7;-~-;;"' ..........'.vn| _;»==-0-M.-0-. ,>:a1;@=:% 1€Q::w1;@»o,¢cY1ff:>5£:. o:1a:1> .

‘%%€ §@Q5;2&@@bQ$fiW%§fl@,2fibjp@$
,§5?5§?i=‘-1’!~‘?¢B 0659- 0d§%<1i?==I \ ‘ \

 q

j§’§?%Q QQ-00 0.00

 ip|gw

<>‘=»'i» :a2i;==s,::<, a=::'2;:ii 1:%4:*r£9'i:=5'is¢::,a::?11‘=‘>%i:in o. 00
~‘?;'6ffl‘j"*““';:§i%1:1é M "”'1*i=%‘If=i>=a <1-ow,a1eza»:~“"F§r?, 150. 067% (13~rs;1¥;g15';§515i,‘:;‘=:1:5» >00________“AIM”



OZFIG/2013 08:18 AM
User: Mcbonald
DB: Marina City

GL NUMBER

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATMENTSHJANUARY 2013

DEBCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM)

PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2013

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY

2012-13 20l2*13 0ND ERLANCE ACTIVITY FOR
ORIGINAL AMENDED 01/31/2013 MDNTN 01/31/2 1

Fund 592 P WATER/$EWER FUND
Revanuea
Dept 536.000“WR$TEWflTER DEPARTMENT REVENUE$
592—536.DDO"5¢2
592—536.000~5&Z
592—53fi.D00wE43
5§2—536.00D~544
592—536.00DP665

000
100
000
000
000

METERED SHL$$
UNMETERED 5ALE$"CITY BUILDING
DEBT SERVICE COLLECTION
SEWER CONTRACT
INTEREST

Total Dwpt 53G.OO0—WA$TEWATER DEPARTMENT nmvanums
Dept 53V.000—WATER DEPARTMENT REVENUE5 _HmMM “MN,
S92—53?.00O—445
592—S3V.000—612
592—537.000—642
592~537.000—642
592W537.000—643
592"537.000~645
5§2*537.000"6$0
592~§37.000*665
592~537.000"€67

10141 Revenumu 0 "§?15§Y1$Q-00001»1%&%55©?0fiLw
Expendinures

O00
000
000
100
000
000
000
000
004

unmmwznmo $1123-c111 nu11uxnm
0211 $mnv1cz COLLECTION
wawmm METER 51123 ,-1
Mlscmnuawmous REVENUE 3,
INTERE$T 1%
HYDRANT RENT nun 0111 usm 1*

Dept 54a.000~GwNmnAL ADMINISTRATIVE 1ww1P>
592—543.000~702
592-543.000-703
592—543.000—715
592—543.O001716.
592—543.000—717
592—543.000—7lB
592—543.000—72O
592—543.000—722
592—543.000—727
592~543.000~720
592“543.000—729
592~543.000~753
592'5fl3.000“fl01
592—5d3.000WB02
5S2—543.0D0~B05
592—543.0D0~B53
592—543.000—S12
592—543.000—995

000
000
D00
O00
000
O00
000
000
O00
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

.000

.000

WAGESWFULL TIME ;fi?§§.10b.4§1, I
"AGE5*PART TIME =01 \ 1001$01§20400%0 0

505,000.00
4,000.00

261000.00
l0fl,000.0D

350.00

5051000
@1000

25,000
104,000

300.

1NCn (nficn) 111

00
00
00
00
D0

...\1;

E§§T§56Ybo

"21;1ou.oQ§§§g$21;4bo1po§@.111
4,000.00

128,300.00
mm 500100

wwm%0W-W"*'”\1n1ooo1n010.000100

wfix ~w

PENALTY 4 INTEREST~TflfiES.§mfl§0_$000§§i§Q'§fi1£05
DRINKING WATER Mon11QR100§§EE; 0Q
METERED SALES 11* 11 *@»W1

41§;:55 6??

.s§f§:1"1"‘§§'-'¥-i1"'
11-. 144
4,000.00

00120 500
1 .Qs4n.gp

001mmwt%mmY

“DD-

§W%fl350.00

;,;;;.. ".11, \:;.:‘;:.§;§:

Total Dept 537.000~wnTmn DEPARTMENT Rgvznoms Hfl:T?§§H:%QQ$9qw%;’Qagrgagmfii,7
;.,\,.,‘\ . ,'.':W.,.,.. .m.',:. .. ..

,; ...1;.,"~11 11: \

200,622.04
0.00

161245.27
651152.00

02.5?

gm; _ag;fiQ

10031400155*15911010:19
0-00

E3,5UD.51
ifim @9400
Wfiz30§-02
00%.§§@§7

rr *W¢%@@UQ

491900.97
0.00

2.s9o.s3
26,000.00

0.00

?§§2 101.48 so “WWW”11,444.

~ 21.03
2,872.10

101,454.75
0.00

12.121.
0 v

-

43
00

0.00
0 00
0.00

.»§7%$§g§00§
\“,~ "W11

I2§f01§T30r “W

FICA—EMPLOYER "w~ "~- 3f$25;@g
HOSPITAL IN$URflNCE 14,100.00
LIFE INBURLNCE 335_gq
RETIREMENT
WORKERS COMP
EMPhOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
OFFICE SUPPLY
PQ$TAGE
PRINTING
FURNISHING/HOUSEHOLD
l“?IQ{Dl.'"[:]55$IDN1‘1L SERV .
CONTRACTUAL SERV.

11,100.00
1.4oo.oo4,215.00

100.04
3,000.00

700.00
0.00

5,025.00
0 775.00

QERVICE CHARGES ,0 .
PHONE EXPENSE
LIABILITY INSURANCE

200 D0
200.00

01350.00
INTEREST ExPmN$E 5,015.00

Total Dept $43.000—GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE (WWTPJ 115,335_0Q

Dept 544.000"SY$TEH
592—544.000—702.D00
592~544.000—703.000
592"54d.000“7l5.000
5S2—544.00O1T2§.000

MAINTENANCE—WWTP
WAGES—FULL TIME
WRGES—PART TIME
F1Cfl"EMPLOYER
PRINTING

5,204.00
200.00
425.00
54.04

~»~ M 'Wwm.wmwm_.__Mm"m-.MM.-,.m.M-H

awWMw'W%

=1’ 111.. 61 45;;
14,100

215
12,200
1,400.
4.275

700
1,400.

?00
0

5.025
8.775

200
200

6,354
4,015

~ 17525"
.0“
E0000
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

.. .

fi%o5@3s3i§9201411

,1fi§;;1§41B1~*~12,44sp44
10.651.19

117.27
7.0B6.41

373.28
21493.15

610.31
2,931.30

334.00
47.50

51014.15
4,743.27

56.22
140.29

4,644.15
3,812.50

. ,; W.2U1}95gl§$. wmmmu

,, *i§§,s14.1a
"“ .,w@11ae.21

“”" 610.23
205.44

11.41
1,044.60

313.25
355.25
246.25
21.14
19.00
41.50
0.00

101.25
.0.00

24.50
0.00
0.00

115.235 66

5,200.00
200.00
425.00
50.00

14,502.60

40.03
0.00
3.04
0.00

1 1. 7 1 B . 4;“ mmmmmm

0.00
0.00
0.00
0-00



03/15/3913 99=l9 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE 000000 500 CITY 0F MARINE 0111
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 01/3112013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL 510100000-5000501 2013

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

Expunditures
592-544
592-544
592-544
592-544
592-544
592-544
592-544

000-740
000-744
000-781
000-702
000-001
000-003
000-931

000
.000
000
000
000
000
000

Fund 592 — WATER/SEWER I000’ 0“ __ n

GENERAL SUPPLY
GLOTHING
0QUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
H000/ETREET MATERIAL
PROFE$$IONAL SERV.
DUE$/MEMBERSHIPS
GENERML REPAIRS

T0061 Dflpfl 544.000—SYSTEM MHINTENANCE-WWTP

Dept 545.000—WA5TEWATER TREATMENT PLANT
592-545.000-702.
592-545.000-703.
592“545.000-715.
59Z~545.000-718.
592“545.000-722.
592-545.000“729.
592~545-000w7d0.
592-545.DO0~7d1.
592-545.000-740.
592-545.000-754.
592-545.000-780.
592"545.000-781.
592"5dfi-000*$02.
592w5é5.000“802.
592-545.0D0~$03.
592-545.000-S19.
592-545.000-B22.
592-545.000-053.
592-545.000-860.
592m545.000—869.
592-545.000—8?0.
592~545.000—901.
592~545.000-921.
592m545.000“923.
592"545.000~931.
592-S45.D00~Q33.
592—545.000»959.

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
100
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
O00
000

W%GE$"WUbL TIME
WAGE$"PRRT TIME
FICAWEMPLUYER
RETIREMENT
EMPLOYER 0001000 5050 INS 0000 00
POSTAGE 0$0w:§$0000051 500001 £0
FUEL "
100 500011
TREATMENT 000011
005100100 SUPPLY @000
EQUIFMHNT 00100001000000,
00010001030 smnv. mgwww 00
510501105 REMOVAL "““' "W
0005/MEMBERBHI05/c00T1FI0ATI0
LAND A001. 1 GENERATION FEE
505011 0000 AW MN, ,,
PHONE EXPENSE ,,§0 .0100 “”
5000100
M0055
100055 mxrnnsm
50v0RI15I00
00501510
mnwumnn 005
0050001 0005105
00100100 000515
15515100/T011100

Total Dept 5fl5_000“WA$TEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

~ 0...;

2012"13
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

2012-13 END 5010000 ncwtvlrw FOR
RMENDED 01f3l/2013 MONTH 01/31/P

000000 NORM (000000) INCR (0005) 00

510.00
15.00

500.00
2,000.00

115.00
200.00

?,500.00

10,555Y00"

."““1f000€00
2,100.00
1,050.00

fl§.150.00z000100.000
W" 500Y00

0.00
11,000.00

55,000.00
V5.00

3,000.00
‘§§@'5Q@-Q90

0§‘00,55D~fl°WE1 000100000005 ;;%011o¢000
100.00
150.00
255.00

55,000.00
0,000.00
6,000.00
2,000.00

500.00

5Y0025,000¥00
W'”5“1,000?00

510.00
75.00

500.00
2,000.00

115.00
200.00

7,500.00

0.00
0.00

550.00
402.52

0.00
102.20

2,151.43

0.00
0.00
0.00

303.76
0.00
0.00
0.00

"""“T§T§55f00

2,100.00
1,050.00

001200709009§0fi000%I5b,0000fi000§0000=§0*0g;00b,00
" ““5d0T00

0.00
11,000.00

..“"i‘1?S=;» 1'*»’f§I$§!,1“~’*°QEi>5i%¢*=‘»*‘*"“" 15:0 s<:»@,000- 0 o::I»»;z:».0»: a=:,.,@5‘0,051:0‘W0, (>01-<1c>(;§s?,<;=:2,..
,

55,000.00
75 00

0,000.00

0 @@fl@Y050§00

100.00
150.00
255.00

55,000.00
5,000.000,000.00
2,000.00

500.00

0fi0,%000@0,,
0 00

3,200.22 "m”“?fi0§Y§0"

0000100005 0*
005.11

1,021.66
¢££,4&1-16

00 40+01 3?-31‘T’"00%07fl95§5
' IY1§PTfl2

1,109.14
3,503.90

M W%$%D%DDw%W

511020313
0.00441,554.15,

*%§»@@QOQQO£.1503 05:1 3'0

0.00
0.00

34,320.45
2,010.41
?.53?.0S

92.00
0.00

”“450.90 "W
2,105.46

0.00
101.12
201.10

2,231.03
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

105,3. " ‘ »",‘:‘,;.‘I‘. 0 '

*0@i19Q§39”000%100%§5%bQ@€Q000,0020%260§920000010,030.45
14B-39

0.00
0.00

, 0.00
k"?% 0.00

00,150.90
1 .0? 0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

4,552.05
1,153.250.00

0.00
0.00

Dflpfi 540.000—PUMP/LIFT $TATION
5920506
59Z"545
592-546
5920505.
592-540
592-546
592-546
592-546.

.0O0—9235920546
592-546

000-702
000-703
000-715
000-740.

.000~7B1

.000-802
000-353
000-921

0000931

000
000
000
000

.000

.000
000

.000
000
000

WAGES-~ FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA*EMPLOYER
GENERAL $UPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANGE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
PHONE EXPENSE
ELECTRIC
NATURAL G05
GENERAL REPAIRS

436,430.00

2,000.00
100.00
175.00

1,000.00
1,500.00
3,800.00

500.00
5,000.00
1,500.00
3,000.00

430,430.00

2,000.00
100.00
175.00

1,000.00
1,500.00
3,000.00

900.00
9,500.00
1,500.00
3,000.00

263,769.25

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

676.00
031.44
517.43

5.250.34
012.15

1,002.30

21,545.54

0.00
0.00
0.00
0-D0
0.00
0.00

73.01
360.28
290.05

0.00



02116/2013 08:18 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR c111 03 MARINE c111
Ufiex: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATMENTSWJANUARY 2013
2012-13 2012-13 END EALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 01/31/2013 MONTH U1/31/2
EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

E
HUUGET aunsnw NORM IHBNORMJ INCR (0523) YEA

Fund 592 - WATER/SEWER FUND
Bxpenditurms
Tctal Dflpt 506.000-PUMP/LIFT STATION

Dfipt 547.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE (WW)
592-547
592-547
592~547
593-547
592M547
592N547
5921547
592M547
592~5Q7
592"547
552-507
592-547
552-547
592-547
592-541
592-547
592-547.
593"$47
592~547

Total Dept 547.000"GENERML ADMINISTRATIVE (WW)

0O0—702.000
000—?03.000
000-715.000
000—715.000
000—?17.000
000-718.000
000»720.000
000-722.000
000»T27.000
000M728.000
0001729-000
QUU~753.UDD
000-801.000
O00-802.000
000-905.000
000-853.000
000-912.000
000-995.000
000M999-000

WAGES—FULL TIME
WAGES—PART TIME
FICA—EMPLOYER
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
WORKER5 COMP wmwm=:mwmw.1mEMPLOYER RETIREE HLT§§;pS§$Q§$ ig
OFFICE SUPPLY §fl?”” §§"%% fifi ,
POSTAGE

PRINTING
FURNIEHING/HOUSEHOLD
PROFE$$IDNAb SERV.
¢0NTRAOT0hb $ERV.
SERVICE 0HRflGE$
PHONE EXPENSE
LIABILITY INSURANCE
INTEREST EXPENSE
CONTRIBUTION TO OTHERwfigNQ$@§m$ ,¢mZ1Q@g@pq@

~mm'W ‘mWwmm 0%WMWW, 1¢w
NMMW wfi

Dfipfl 540.000-SYSTEM MAINTENANCE-WW
000$92-548

592"$#B
592M548
592-543
S92-548
592-548
592-548
592-548
592-540
592-540
592-540
592-543

000-702.
.000—703.000

WAGES-PULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME

@1130 - 01

23 S75 00, .

35,270.00
10,025.00
3,525.00

221150.00
300.00

201600.00
..11,p00.nu,

190.01?
000.00

D QQ

“@JD2fi~oQ@ 1“

§§ii?@‘é1>?fl¥?Il@~.QT§>“FI=Y=.» %i’:i1:

23,313 on 1,203.14

35,279.00
10,525.00
3,525.00

22,75U.UU
3UD.UU

2U,6UU.UU

NQFQQOFQD
.01???» “K550

.$w.w_ 2?B§i

100.00
0.00

1.5001110?m@1ysgp.onmo.::1:1'o.1@I=***" W. =‘;.;;&z=r»;r;3;»2‘a1a,.an11s1>=:~1:>'@
0,240.00

59,125.00

\1 "I»‘»»I.‘.' ‘»13'I3\.£333‘~‘»'~‘L . .. 1..m.,%, .m flwmmu WwM¢-w,,MW”~~' ww w¢.m-.w=ux“mx:w

““2d0?0b
3,240.00

59,125.00
IW3vQlQrQQ%w;,';...¢.;.;, ,\:,;.:,q;'.; :,;...¢;

\‘ ': .3

30,197 09
3,131.03
2.051

15,192.23
6615a

11,936

63

4D
¢wlvD§1wQ§

334

..i1i??E*1?1!T+?.~.19131-1%-.i§i?3¢1Ym0mWfi~wm1fl010
“"” U,000§0D 32

00
47.50

~wf »%§»93§-0°
’ Q$@Q00§.Z7
1.11001 $6.23

51947.45
29,334.33

"wamw flu.,»\

'@m am~wflwQQ mmWWM %%.~%§,H mm r
1 .

1. '»»,.';...,:,;';}; ¢:,;\;;.

1,224.14

61914.57
1¢136.23

$10.09
11333-92

25.04
1,744.55

my :w=1:O57~9HF1,562.40
246-25

21.17
13.00
47.50
0.00

101.25
0.00

24.90
0.00
0.00
0.00

1 0o~‘;Z'.Zf'I;;.1,»i‘j1;..

1 QQqfibgQg_QQ§

000-727
OD0~72B
000-729.
000-740
000-702

.000—002
000-603
000-931
000-950

.000~71fi.000
000
000
000
ODD
D00
000
000
O00
000

FICA—EMPLOYER 4 101390196100"
150 onOFFICE SUPPLY W. .

PQSTAGE 75.00
PRINTING
GENERAL $UPPLY
RUDD/$TREET MATERIAL
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
DUES/MEMBERSH1P$
GENERAL REPAIRE
TRAINING/TUITION

Tfltal fiept 54B.D00~$Y$TEM MAINTENANCE-WW

DQPH 549.000-WATER PLANT
.O00~70R
.000-715
.000-710
.0O0»72E
.Q00~727
.000-723
.000-740
.000-740
.000-754
.00O—701

592-549
592-549
592-549
592-549
592M549
592-549
592-549
092-549
592-549
592"540

000
000
000
000
000
DOG

.000

.000
000

.000

WAGES—FULL T1M$
FICA-EMPLOYER
RETIREMENT
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH 1N0 QON
OFFICE SUPPLY
PQSTAGE
GENERAL SUPPLY
LAB SUPPLY
TREATMENT SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

50.00
515.004,000.00

31,000.00
300.00

25,000.00
125.00

111,565.00

21,000.00
2,015.00
1,a50.0u

55,600.00
450.00
20.00

4,000.00
15,000.00
261000.00
?.14o.oo

§.flW>H.1$w.w1@61n2h.fl0@"

, 1%§@@pQQwQp
1. 10W%?1°Q%P°' ¥fi‘3k15d@p0

150.00
75.00
50.00

615.00
4,000.00

371000.00
300.00

25,000.00
125.00

1l1.565.00

z1.0oo.0o
2,015.00
1.aso.0u

55,500.00
450.00
2o.on

4,000.00
15,000.00
26,000.00
1.14o.0u

01110136133

:»11%1*‘*1i:i§»:11-"'§‘F
£001,050

0
0

10130995

v

33..:'=‘£%f?»i§' ~=1*i100'“
95
00
00

0.00
0.00

1,212.55
31,233.03

250.30
11,155.14

0.00

_.I-HuImwnn'\M|lnnw.uuu|Ium.n14,352.65

05,484.45
1&1. 99.00

.1$F422.a1
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

B04.52
0.00
0.0a

9,304.94
0.00

67,703.04

11,030.71
906.25

1,021.56
31,120.01

063.32
0.00

1,204.39
5,040.12

15,503.30
4,032.13

15,115.70

31095.30
236.03
2QT.U5

4,025.93
35G.1U

0.00
$0.01’

D.DU
0.00

590.40



D2/15/2°13 09=1B 0M 0000000 A00 00000010000 000000 000 0000 00 MARINE 0100
User: McDonald
00: Marine City 000100 000100 01131/2013

PRELIMINARY 010000100 sTATME0T0~J000A0Y 2010
2012-13 2012~13 000 BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

00100000 AMENDED 01x31/2013 MONTH 01/31/3 10L NUMBER 00sc0100x00 000000 000050 0000 (000000) INCH (0000) YF
Fund 592 — WATER/QEWER FUND
Exp0ndituras
592—549.00D~BD2.
592—549.00D~B02.
592—549.0D0~B2D.
592—549.0DU—B53.
592—549.UO0—901.
592—549.000—B21.
59H—549.000—923.
592~549.00D—931.
593*549.00U—933.

Total DEPE 549.0DO—WATER PLANT

000
000
DOD
DUO
ODD
DUO
ODD
U00
UBO

TOTAL Expendituxe0

Fund 592:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURE$
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

CONTRACTURL $ERV.
WATER MDNITQHIWG SERVICES
PUBLIC SUPPLY FEE
PHONE EXPENSE
ADVERTISING
ELECTRIC
NATURRL GAS
GENERAL REPAIRS
BUILDING REPAIR

333,000.00 033,000.00 100,150.35 20,000 50
12,000.00 13,000.00 5,000.30 0,00
1,200.00 0,200.00 1,230.00 0.00
4,000.00 0,300.00 1,022.00 241.03
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0,00

01,000.00 21,000.00 10,044.05 2,341.00
0,000.00 5,000.00 1,912.54 014.02
2,000.00 2,000.00 445.00 0.00
3,000.00 3,000.00 454.00 000.30

1
'110,500.02 2'"vi.420,095.00 '1,420,005.00' '000I919.00

“,0m qw 1w‘ '00 00 'm: ~w~. ~» mm »MN. W0,,w, ,wW“ ww, M0 mmwww 0%, mmh Kw
wwmwwwnmwhnnnuu-wmwwmwwumwwmm,m_-mgmp-“F-_-_ wwMmm*~_______ __-",“vw wm dwwwwm mm»; ~Wm.w~~w .0» “,0. .00,2,3, ~,,\\v .,;v;,\

j_iS_‘i
@§V§§f530Q§6#0n£W§§¥#0000010000000050000 201,055.01

,-0§£§»395-0° .?x§?30§Z§:99.-..“4°'919-3? -0ml19059@-02 I300,055.00 300,000.00 10a,fi10I0é ““' 01,350.05 "“MTE
\,~~.,1 , ,, ,\ , . ., ,,. ,

A » ,1 1, 1,, ,;,,,, 0,“. 3,



02315/2913 @B=1B AM REVENUE AND EXFENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
Ueer: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIQD ENDING 01/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATMENTS—JANUAHY 2013
2012~13 2012-13 END BALANCE ncwrvxwv Fan

ORIGINAL nmmwnmn 01i31/2013 mourn 01/31/2
$0 NUWEE“ DE5¢RIPTI0N 00005? BUDGET NORM <A0wnnw> Inca (omen: YE
!-“end 701 "- SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000
7o1“ooo.000“nd5.000 PENALTY & 1nTEREsT~Tnxms 0.00
7u1m00o.000»66&.000 INTEREsT—s/A 015.00 0.00 1.03

415.00 0.00vu1~uoo.0o0wss§.000 CONT. FROM OTHER FUND$ 2,010.00 2,010.09 0,00

Tutal Dept 000.000 g,4g5_gg

’1‘D'1‘2-\L Revenues; 2, 425 _

EXPEndituIe5 “T0500 §
Dept 000.000 __ 1:-.1,-., ;-...;.; '.;;.';;;-_--,» , v__:;,,fi

15
Q0
OCI

15

“"“”““3T$¥E?E5"mm ' 1.03 ‘

701—0O0.000—B05.000 smnvlcg CHARGES ~@“~**WQ1qh'1* - ~~ ~»Qggg-~=+~ ~~'q1_39 ~v
701-0000000-995.000 INTEREST EXPENSE 2,425.00 2,425.00 1,275.00

IE

00
00

Tml PM 00°-W0 :f‘:'":" %1¥i::4:1 E€i§f4i<MZ‘2‘j¥'--£é‘3J§i32Ii, ;§s;;i%;i:&s1:;1,;;?§>:%$§‘i“fi‘vs;§;>;i;' ,;2@fi;@*1;;,32;*g¢~.39
, I“"~:Z »“'1'£~"Z£a"1:"‘1L1 "I::3i»Z'r~‘:‘» "ma, I ‘1:::~‘

00
my .--.(.:_ . .

:\~\:'~n
 \"‘ id 701' ~I‘:';~= '~*=='= ‘#4:: :05=@1="I1:':<':~,I= 1w‘i==1~=1£‘;'IE:=I1 I=12:I»:I:':lc»:I=:¢ 1':':‘::=*2':=I~= -=10: ;I='2¥~Fun ‘ 5TOTAL REVENUES 5; ggW*@,4gg_0

TOTAL mxvmwnxwunzs 2,435.0
NET ow REVENUES s EXPENDITURES “"”“”““Q Q

0 M;,425.oo 1,316:§9

O0

0.15
0.00

ww ~~"m@ 00' mww@ m~m@ ¢~, '~
=:‘;~‘,; 1' pa;"7, Q,

\



02/16/2013 08=18 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY 0? MARINE CITY
ueerz McDonald
DB; Marina ¢ity PERIOD ENDING 01/3Iiz013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATMENTSWJANUARY 2013
2012-13

ORIGJINLMJ
I31.» NUMBER DESCRI P'.l‘I\‘JN BUDGET

2012'-13 END BAIJANCE AC'l‘IVI‘1‘Y F011
AMENDED 01/31/201-3 MONTH U1/31/2 E

MJDGET NORM IABNORMJ IINCP1 (DFJCR? YEPWghggmgii h CEMETERY.&fi6éT E%£b HMWWWWW. VWWWM _

Revenues
Dept 000.0OD
711*-000.00%-55-'§>.UUD 'IN'l.‘I€-}RE$'].‘ 135.00 135.00 50.75 00

Tutul Dept 000.000 135.00 135.00 50.76

TOTAL Revenues 135.00

Expenditures
DEF t O on ‘ O O D '\I'.=.=~1:'-‘:1-"I.?~~ YIr.:1':I-'=l::::-12:.:- ::.'r-'-.-'
71 1 ~~ 000 . 00 0-99 9 . 0 00 <':om?R1. BUTI on T0 O'l'HE1i‘;,','Efi§N13_§ _. ,'i:1i=:§';’¢ III" ;§'g.,jif2.". . Qjgi '1{E§}.' Q -

......._-__....

0 0

Total Dept 000.000 125.00 125.00 0.00

Tom *=1<:=en=\ir-m== " a;=.:;2;;' 1:20 -
, ,‘;“\;‘15,4’:

:;~j‘i‘;‘, ;.'!:;,:' $31.11;.‘

  mm“mmFund 711:

Ia\'»'IxL'»
:,'.».::.:‘;.:~‘:,~
:,. ':,.

?1?;<§‘;“‘5‘?.9 :1z§1}i%=%

’I'O"{‘.1\1.\ F.E'.V§')NI.I1':lS 130.00 H H ' ‘ 135 . O0 '
TOTAL Ex PQND1--1~uRE$

O.DDI1.‘/m 1 ,,-we-w.=w---|---.~--,-~-?:=-----¢»-»-----‘.";. .-...,..............

U0.

0.00

NET OF REVENUE9 a 1-:><P1aN|:Jx'1.'1J1=u2s '=%;E;;§ ,:;;;;;;Pj.,,§g;;i=§§@, 11!}.00I'sj';;="""'”"' f;I{:if ‘:=1:};::;;sj§="Ip.}5Qj0‘j;"""[] ;:{:;ji»‘;‘"==1;;5,;1,a;;,2.; 591075II,,j,j,""“*i<;j;z;;;;. 0.00
"*~.:3Z:.'Zr"



92315/2913 @B=1B AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY 0? MARTNF FTTY
User: Mcflonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATMENTS—JANUARY 2013
ZU12*13 2012-13 END HALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

Fund 731 * MARINE CITY RETIREMENT SYSTEM
RUVEHUEE

Dept 000.000
731-UUU.DUO"G5U.1UQ
731-UUO.UDU~G5D.2U0
731-UDU.UDD"553.DDO
731-UUU.UUD"550.QQQ
731-UUU.DUD"555.0UD

Tutal Dept 000-000

TOTAL Rfivenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
73l—000.000—801.000
731w000.000—BOB.000
73l~000.000~955.000
731~000.000*96d.000

Tmtal Dept 000,000

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 7?1'

UNREALIZED GRIN/LOSS
REALIZED GAIN/L005
EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CONT.
EMPLOYEE RETIWENENT CONT.
INTEREST

0
0
0
0
0

0R1GIN%L AMENDED 01/31/2013 MONTH 01/31/I
BL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET uumsmw NORM (ABNORM) Turn (DEFR

.00 0.00 216,589.99

.00 0.00 1152.55;

.00 0.00 101,923.90

.00 0-00 20,490.63

.00 0.00 15.40

0.00
0.00

13,905.00
3,530.60

0.00

0
iwo , .M=wHT8E“ ~0m5§é;fl46Iqq. WWII:.........W1“. &1__11,s1s.sa

PROFESSIONAL smnv.
WILMINGTON TRUST FEE 1
nawrnmmfiur BENEFITS , \@gHH

“000REFUND/REBAT$ . ,M,,¢
mm-mm”;

,3 ‘\.,,,;,
\

Q0 0

U

MP.100

0
»'( ;§,‘,»':.'

-W 1=?I;a%-iii~.1: &=J2=~1i=:z1v§;15r?¢w :3,-j=&‘#Mi'_i4._;16'-’-'1r:#1=e1 I-1i:1=~*'11.515.6e
10? 0% 00 WFWHQF fl@i¥%.€¢WW§" $0?

.00 0.00 615.00
-QQ¢ m’ W ,fim00~w< I03-1&0-072:92; 2&2? @=::;r1.'r:'o;£=;%li§21 90...

0.00
0.00

34.76$.39
43,034.79

“ _,.,.,.,,.,,.,,.,,,,.,,.,,,.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,|,M“M,, W. . .. .. . . __
.00 0-00 349,184.24 ii A

\.

  @1.i

"W§§.o0%m%:;@%@fiy@;q@ww;@§3@§19¢gg4.m@@,53;g55j§§‘“““

TOTAL §E@zmums \ “g,;5;g@{ §m_q5@; §@WQ@“@ ‘fig ,gg§9h;3W@ QW .@$g, ..
‘Mm E>¢E'*~=~fi1"1'*'1<r===* " \F;@5 iaeEizfr.:.,d‘Ii,i’2ii=5:[@‘,, 512511=:;s;fi:j1"‘ 0560 ,;I..:s‘i§.i2§i§@§zi;>§‘%'351151;; 2.13153
NET ow Rwvmuums & $xPmmnxTuREs '5 15@%*b?33““*“”W‘"'“5?55'000000.000?ad?0Wm7§?T3§§Y§b)

) YE:



Q2/15'2°13 93=19 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY or MARINE CITY
User: M¢D0nald
DB: Marina city PERIUD ENDING 01/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATMENT$—JANUARY 2013
D;2éfgi3 2012-13 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

, _ - L AMENDED O1/31/2013 MONTH 01/3112GL NUMBER n~~ ,, NH _DL$LRIPTION BUDGE1 BUDu&T NORM (ABNQRMJ INCR (nmgn) yg
Fund 136 M RETIREE HEALTH 105 TRU$T FUND
Rwvfinufia
Dfipt D00.DUU
was-000.000~s50,100 0000001550 GAIN/L055 9 90
was-000.0o0~0s3.uo2 EMPLOYER RET HEALTH INS comw 0'00
?36—0UU.U00W665.DO0 INTEREQT 0:00

Total Dept 009.600 Wwmuwbuoo

TOTAL Revenua$ W““b do

Expunditureg _v 1%

736—D00,000—8D5.000 5ERvICE GHARGES Q_Qg

Dflpfl UG0.00U 03 H0 @§ F
130-000.o00w110.000 HOSPITAL INSURANCE **? %§#5§5@ ‘\‘--.

DD
DU
DO

66

U6

00**
00

5,243.99
125,990.38

4,?52.D3

0.00
32,397.62

0.00

10s,9ve.40"'"“
mé2‘BéitEET,um-

“""""I.5'5".' av 0 .116
\ .@fl- %Wwm0*“ "

'55 050.05
1,14v.a2

32,89?.§5'“W

151B7fl.D3
0.00

Total Dept 000.000 ,0 0 ,g§b“bn%
,.,,;‘;,; .»;;.§ ' ..;;;;,; .;;;,,,‘

, , ,. , ~,\
,3 1

‘Z:
,\,3‘

~00 "1,... .. .. .......+»»»»».-.-.u.u»4|.;»» -
-JU5*<a;,; ;..,,;?-9"’ xs,0ve.0§ ""““

TOTAL Eflpfindituras ‘"“" 0 OD

Fund 736: “M, mwflfi ‘W, ‘
» ¢\‘~.,, » 'a\,,~

»,\ pm.-------~

',~ ,,: ,§Z".7§\"'£" I":151‘,E5', I,‘3x‘,5‘:4."'\‘. "‘ \' £602 ' ~ ~',‘;,,$,:.,,,.' ,' V, ,‘,\,~,»; .,‘~,\ ,¢,“.;,.3..;;\;,

0,

___;7:;,,,,_ .... . ,

”"Wi4§,?€7l9¢ ‘

"m%muw: ym wm@@9 4 0‘5%ii;4§I§?§§?§3§§55'-1(1'1'I\L REVENUIZ3 1 ‘,::,‘:;,j,;;~"""";[§:,;;‘:; .5511;_QQ,:;;,,:j1;4‘\=,\,',\ 1,5,, £5, O ‘aDm"‘

woman EXPEND1TURE$ D Q0
0.00

"i5T§5$.03 H

 . -pq-M‘

'32,897.e2140,70? av _m1§,s1a.o3NET 00 navmmums a EXPENDITURES 0 on O no
\ ,,,\

.0021.\,. ,, ,,' ,;,;j\;;x,,, ,;' ,3, g,;‘,;';.,~,,~~ \

TOTAL azvmuums — ALL FUNDS
TQTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 5,164,120.00 5,100,100.

-5/691:?Z§;9¢ 5~591»375-
DO
OD

.ii§7?5i;5?),WW

'"('1 ‘:1'Z:'/' »=‘,~'~',‘:
‘\“ ‘,5 In‘, w\»",",»,

~::,'\

17,019.59

4,725,032.40
3 H00 823 B64‘ I I

400,334.02
621,425.20 1mm? OF REVENUE$ 0 EXPENDITURES r921,1as.001 (0a1,14s.00) 925,200.54 { 215,5§0T00) (5


